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DeOÙe#eerÙe ceveesiele,

Deee|Lekeâ Je<e& 2019-20 Ûee Jeee|<ekeâ Dee{eJee Je Ùee Je<ee&le Ie[uesuÙee efJeçes<e heefjCeecekeâejkeâ Ie[ecees[er DeeheCeeb meYeemeoebmeceesj meeoj keâjerle Deens.

meJe&øeLece ef[meWyej 2019 ceOÙes PeeuesuÙee yeBkesâÛÙee mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee efveJe[CegkeâerceOÙes DeeceÛÙee `Glkeâ<e&` he@vesueuee DeeheCe meJe& meYeemeoebveer YejIeesme 
heeeE"yee osTve IemeIeçeerle celeebveer efJepeÙeer kesâuesle, Ùeeyeöue ceveŠhetJe&keâ OevÙeJeeo ! Ùee he@vesueceOeerue meJe& GcesoJeejebÛes efJeefJeOe #es$eeleerue %eeve Je DevegYeJe 
ÙeebÛee yeBkesâÛÙee øeieleermee"er efveef§eleÛe HeâeÙeoe nesF&ue.

iesuÙee keâener Je<eeËceOÙes osçeele Ie[uesuÙee ef[cee@efvešeÙePesçeve (meve 2016-17), G-Sec Collapse (meve 2017-18), heerScemeer Je Ùesme yeBkeâ Ùeeleerue 
iewjJÙeJenej (meve 2019-20) lemesÛe megceejs 4 ceefnvÙeebmee"er osçeYej ueeiet kesâuesues uee@keâ[eTve Ùee meJe& IešveebÛee yeBeEkeâie #es$eeJej efJeheefjle heefjCeece 
Peeuee. Ùeeme Deeheueer yeBkeâner DeheJeeo veJnleer. mebhetCe& yeBeEkeâie #es$eeJej DeeIeele keâjCeeNÙee IešveebyejesyejÛe Heâòeâ DeeheuÙee yeBkesâmebyebOeer Ie[uesuÙee jesPejer 
DeHeâJee (meve 2015-16) Je meeÙeyej nuuee (meve 2018-19) Ùee oesve iebYeerj IešveebÛes øeefleeEyeyener DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛÙee Deekeâ[sJeejerJej he[ues. 

Dee@iemš 2018 ceOÙes eqmJeHeäš megefJeOesÛÙee hescesvš iesšJesJej PeeuesuÙee meeÙeyej nuuÙeeceOÙes `13.92 keâesšer jkeäkeâce neBiekeâeBie ÙesLeerue nBiemeWie yeBkesâleerue 
SSueSce š^seE[ie Ùee KeelÙeeceOÙes Jeie& Peeueer nesleer. meoj jkeäkeâce hejle efceUefJeCÙeeÛesÂ„erves yeBkesâves kesâuesuÙee øeÙelveebcegUs nBiemeWie yeBkesâkeâ[tve HesâyeÇgJeejer 
2020 ceOÙes DeeheuÙee yeBkesâme USD 802,283.65 (`5,72,95,087/-) SJe{er jkeäkeâce øeehle Peeueer Deens.

`ef[peeršue yeBeEkeâie`ÛÙee meeneÙÙeeves Keelesoejebvee lÙeebÛes Deee|Lekeâ JÙeJenej peueo Je megueYelesves keâjlee Ùesleele. ÙeeceOÙes efoJemeWefoJeme Jee{ Dehesef#ele 
DemeuÙeeves lÙeeÂ„erves yeBkesâceOÙes veJeerve Ùegjesvesš mJeerÛe keâeÙee&eqvJele keâjCÙeele Deeuee Deens.

«eenkeâebÛÙee meesÙeermee"er meOÙeeÛÙee VISA Je RuPay keâe[eËÛÙee yejesyejerves yeBkeâ Deelee ceemšjkeâe[&ner GheueyOe keâ®ve osCeej Deens. 

veeiejer menkeâejer yeBkeâebceOeerue keâpe&Jeešhe DeefOekeâ efçemleyeæ Je menkeâejer yeBeEkeâieÛÙee cetueYetle lelJeeme Devegme®ve JneJes Ùeemee"er meve 2019-20 ceOÙes 
efjPeJn& yeBkesâves keâener ceeie&oçe&keâ metÛeveebceOÙes heg{erueøeceeCes yeoue kesâues Deensle. 

	 yeBkeâebÛeer ` 1 keâesšerheÙeËleÛeer keâpex SketâCe keâpeeËÛÙee 50% DemeCes DeeJeçÙekeâ Deens. meoj yeeyeerÛeer hetle&lee ceeÛe& 2024 heÙeËle keâjeJeÙeeÛeer Deens. 
yeBkesâÛÙee ̀ 1 keâesšerheÙeËleÛÙee efjšsue keâpeeËÛes SketâCe keâpeeËçeer Demeuesues øeceeCe ceeÛe& 2020 DeKesj 20% Peeues Deens. yeBkesâÛÙee efjšsue keâpeeËÛes øeceeCe 
Jee{efJeCÙeemee"er meOÙeeÛÙee Deveskeâ keâpe&ÙeespeveebceOÙes yeoue keâjCÙeele Deeues Deensle Je keâener veJeerve keâpe&Ùeespevee meg® keâjCÙeele DeeuÙee Deensle.

	 Single and Group Borrowers mee"erÛÙee DeefOekeâlece keâpe&ceÙee&oe efveef§ele keâjCÙeemee"er efjPeJn& yeBkesâves megOeeefjle efveÙece ueeiet kesâues Demetve 
DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛee mebhetCe& keâpe& heesš&HeâesefueÙees Ùee megOeeefjle vee@cme&vegmeej efveef§ele kesâuesuÙee ceÙee&oebceOÙes ÙesCÙeemee"er efo.31 ceeÛe& 2023 heÙeËle cegole 
Deens. lÙeeÂ„erves øeÙelve keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deensle.

	 yeBkesâÛee De«e›eâce #es$eeme keâjCÙeele Deeuesuee helehegjJe"e SketâCe keâpeeËÛÙee 40 SsJepeer 75% DemeCes DeeJeçÙekeâ Deens. Ùeemee"er ceeÛe& 2024 heÙeËle 
cegole Deens. mehšWyej 2020 DeKesj De«e›eâce #es$eeme yeBkesâves kesâuesuee helehegjJe"e SketâCe keâpee&ÛÙee 40% Deens. 

	 efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee ceeie&oçe&keâ metÛeveebvegmeej, ` 100 keâesšerhes#ee DeefOekeâ "sJeer DemeuesuÙee veeiejer menkeâejer yeBkeâebceOÙes ef[meWyej 2020 heÙeËle 
`yees[& Dee@Heâ ce@vespecesvš` keâeÙe&jle keâjCes mekeäleerÛes Deens. veeiejer menkeâejer yeBkeâebÛÙee keâecekeâepeeJej efveÙeb$eCe "sJeCes Je efJeefJeOe hee@efuemeerpe efveef§ele 
keâjCÙeemee"er mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueme ceole keâjCÙeeÛeer peyeeyeoejer yees[& Dee@Heâ ce@vespecesvšÛeer DemeCeej Deens. Ùeemee"er yeBkesâÛÙee heesšefveÙeceebceOÙes yeoue 
keâjCes DeeJeçÙekeâ Demetve lÙeeyeeyeleÛeer efçeHeâejme meYesme keâjCÙeele Deeueer Deens.

DeOÙe#eerÙe ceveesiele

meerS efceefuebo keâeUs
DeOÙe#e
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veJÙeeves keâpe&Keeleer Deveglheeefole nesCes ns yeBkesâheg{erue Kejs DeeJneve Deens. Ùee Lekeâerle keâpeeËÛÙee Jemegueermee"er GheueyOe DemeuesuÙee meJe& keâeÙeosçeerj ceeieeËÛee 
Jeehej keâ®ve ÙegæheeleUerJej øeÙelve keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deensle. ÙeeefçeJeeÙe, Deçee keâpe&oejeçeer mece#e ÛeÛee& keâ®ve Ùee keâpe&oejeÛeer De[ÛeCe mecepetve IesTve 
lÙeeletve meeceesheÛeejeves ceeie& keâe{CÙeemee"er lÙeeme ceole keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deens. DenJeeue Je<ee&le JemegueerÛes øeceeCe Jee{ues Deens.

iesuÙee 3-4 Je<eeËheemetve meYeemeoebÛeer efkeâceeve ueeYeebçeeÛeer Demeuesueer Dehes#ee yeBkeâ hetCe& keâ® çekeâuesueer veener. ÙeeJÙeefleefjkeäle DevÙe yeBkeâebceOÙes PeeuesuÙee 
Deee|Lekeâ iewjJÙeJenejebcegUs iegbleJeCegkeâoejebÛee menkeâejer yeBeEkeâie #es$eeJejerue efJeÕeeme keâceer nesle Ûeeueuee Deens. ÙeecegUs meve 2019-20 ceOÙesner cees"Ÿee 
øeceeCeele Yeeie Yeeb[Jeue hejleerÛeer meYeemeoebÛeer ceeieCeer nesleer. Ùee Yeeiehejleermee"er heesšefveÙeceebÉejs efveef§ele kesâuesueer ceÙee&oe efJeÛeejele IesTve DeefOekeâeefOekeâ 
meYeemeoebÛÙee YeeieYeeb[Jeue hejleerÛeer ceeieCeer hetCe& keâjCÙeeÛee yeBkesâves øeÙelve kesâuee Deens.

heerScemeer yeBkeâ Je Ùesme yeBkeâ Ùee yeBkeâebceOÙes Ie[uesuÙee Deee|Lekeâ iewjJÙeJenejebcegUs menkeâejer yeBkeâebceOeerue "sJeer cees"Ÿee øeceeCeele keâe{tve IesCÙeele DeeuÙee. 
Ùee keâeueeJeOeerle DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛÙee keâener øeceeCeele keâceer PeeuesuÙee "sJeer yeBkesâÛÙee «eenkeâebveer yeBkesâJej oeKeefJeuesuÙee efJeÕeemeecegUs efo.31 ceeÛe& 2020 
DeKesj `15,195.09 keâesšerheÙeËle Jee{uÙee.

DenJeeue Je<ee&ceOÙes yeBkesâÛeer keâpex `11,599 keâesšerJe®ve `11,503 keâesšer Peeueer Deensle. "sJeeroejebveer keâener keâeUemee"er keâe{tve IesleuesuÙee "sJeeRcegUs 
meer[er jsçees Je keâpe&efJelejCeemee"er GheueyOe efveOeer ÙeebÛee legueveelcekeâ efJeÛeej keâjlee, cees"Ÿee keâpeeËÛes efJelejCe keâceer øeceeCeele keâjCÙeele Deeues. 

yeBkesâÛÙee š^sPejer Je Heâe@jskeäme efJeYeeieeÛes keâecekeâepe DenJeeue Je<ee&le meceeOeevekeâejkeâefjlÙee Peeues Demetve meve 2019-20 ceOÙes iegbleJeCegkeâerÛÙee Kejsoer-
efJe›eâerceOetve `127.56 keâesšer veHeâe yeBkesâves efceUefJeuee Deens.

keâesefJe[ 19 heefjCeece -
keâesefJe[ 19 ÛÙee efveÙeb$eCeemee"er osçeeceOÙes peenerj kesâuesuÙee uee@keâ[eTvecegUs Deveskeâ GÅeesieOebÅeebJej efJehejerle heefjCeece Peeuee. Ùee Deee|Lekeâ og<heefjCeeceebceOetve 
keâpe&oejebvee keâener øeceeCeele meeJejlee ÙeeJes Ùeemee"er efjPeJn& yeBkesâves keâpe&oejebvee meeneÙÙekeâ Deçee Deveskeâ ceeie&oçe&keâ metÛevee peenerj kesâuÙee. meoj 
metÛeveebÛes DeeheuÙee yeBkesâceOÙes heeueve keâjCÙeele Deeues Deens.

yeBkesâÛÙee ceesyeeF&ue yeBeEkeâie, Fbšjvesš yeBeEkeâie F. ef[efpešue mesJee Je SšerScme ÙeecegUs «eenkeâebÛeer keâesCeleerner iewjmeesÙe Ùee keâeUele Peeueer veener. Heâkeäle yeBkesâÛes 
«eenkeâÛe veener lej Flejner veeiejerkeâebÛeer meesÙe JneJeer cnCetve yeBkesâves keâener ef"keâeCeer ceesyeeF&ue SšerSce Jn@ve meg® keâ®ve veeiejerkeâebvee IejepeJeU hewmes 
efceUCÙeeÛeer JÙeJemLee kesâueer nesleer.

keâesefJe[ 19 ÛÙee keâeUele yeBkesâÛes mesJekeâ Je DeefOekeâejer ÙeebÛÙee megjef#elelesÛÙee Â„ervesner yeBkesâves DeeJeçÙekeâ leer meJe& keâeUpeer Iesleueer Deens. yeBkesâÛes mesJekeâ 
Je DeefOekeâejer ÙeebÛesmee"er keâesefJe[-19 mee"er mJeleb$e efJecee hee@efuemeerner IesCÙeele Deeueer Deens. meeLeerÛee øeeogYee&Je, uee@keâ[eTve lemesÛe mesJekeâ DeefOekeâeNÙeebÛeer 
keâcelejlee Deçee DeeJneveelcekeâ heefjeqmLeleerlener yeBkesâÛÙee mesJekeâebveer «eenkeâebvee meJe& efoJeme yeBeEkeâie mesJee DeKeb[heCes hegjefJeueer Deens.

mebheuesuÙee Deee|Lekeâ Je<ee&ÛÙee DeKesjerme KeeueeJeuesueer DeLe&JÙeJemLee Je keâesefJe[ uee@keâ[eTve Ûeeuet PeeuÙeecegUs Je<e& DeKesjerme Jemetue nesCÙeeÛeer Dehes#ee 
Demeuesueer pegveer keâpex Jemetue ve nesT çekeâuÙeecegUs Deveglheeefole keâpee&Ûee yeespee Jee{uee. lÙeeJej keâjeJÙee ueeieCeeNÙee `313.38 keâesšerÛÙee lejlegoeRcegUs 
yeBkesâme `54.34 keâesšerÛee leesše Peeuee Deens. Flej lejlegoer efJeÛeejele Ieslee efveJJeU leesše `35.84 keâesšer Flekeâe Peeuee Deens. heg{erue Je<eea Ùee keâpe& 
JemetueerceOÙes efJeçes<e øeÙelve keâ®ve hejle Ûeebieuee veHeâe nesF&ue Deçeer Deeçee Deens.

uee@keâ[eTveÛee keâeueJeOeer mebheuÙeeJej, GÅeesie-JÙeJemeeÙe Deelee nUtnUt meg® keâjCÙeele Deeues Deensle. meJe& heefjeqmLeleer hetJe&lele JneÙeuee efkeâleer keâeueeJeOeer 
ueeiesue ÙeeÛee Depetvener Deboepe yeebOelee Ùesle veener. hejbleg, eqmLejlesÛÙee efoçesves JeešÛeeue meg® Peeueer Deens, SJe{s efveef§ele. DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛeener ceboeJeuesuee 
JÙeJemeeÙe hetJe&heoeJej ÙesCÙeeÛesÂ„erves ceeie&›eâceCee meg® Peeueer Deens. lÙeeme Deelee hegjsmee Jesie øeehle nesTve ceeÛe& 2021 DeKesj yeBkesâÛes Deee|Lekeâ efÛe$e 
efveef§ele yeouesue ÙeeÛeer Kee$eer Deens. ÙeemeJe& keâeUele Deeheueer meJeeËÛeer meeLemeesyele DeçeerÛe keâeÙece jeefnue Ùee efJeÕeemeemen FLesÛe Leebyelees.

OevÙeJeeo !

Deeheuee mvesnebefkeâle,

efceeEueo keâeUs

DeOÙe#e
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Chairman’s Address

Dear Shareholders,
I am presenting before you the review for the financial year 2019-20 along with significant events that crossed 
our way.
At the very onset, I sincerely thank you for supporting our ‘Utkarsh’ Panel during the 2019 election for the 
Board of Directors and enabling us to win with landslide majority. The expertise, experience and knowledge 
of all the candidates from this panel will definitely help in the evolution of the Bank.
In the last few years, incidences such as demonetization (year 2016-17), G-Sec Collapse (year 2017-18), 
PMC & Yes Bank scams (year 2019-20) and national lockdown for almost 4 months occurred in the country 
which adversely affected the entire banking sector. Our Bank too faced its impact. Apart from the entire 
banking sector, our Bank faced unforeseen, distressful incidents like Rosary rumours (year 2015-16) and 
cyber-attack (year 2018-19) which have unfavourably reflected on our Bank’s figures.
In the August of 2018, during the cyber-attack on Swift Payment Gateway, amount of `13.92 Crore was 
transferred to the account of ALM Trading with Hang Seng Bank based in Hong Kong. Due to continuous and 
persistent efforts by Bank we have recovered USD 802,283.65 amounting to ` 5,72,95,087/- from Hang Seng 
Bank in the month of February 2020.
With the help of ‘Digital Banking’ account holders can complete their transactions securely and swiftly. It is 
expected that digital banking transactions will keep increasing in coming future, so Bank has activated new 
Euronet Switch.
For the convenience of customers, Master Card will be made available along with VISA and RuPay Card.
For disciplined loan disbursement in co-operative sector while keeping its co-operative ethos intact, The 
Reserve Bank of India, has changed some guidelines in 2019-20 which are as follows :-
•	 Loan portfolio up to `1.00 Crore shall be 50% of the Bank’s total advances. Implementation of this rule 

should be completed by March 2024. As on March 2020, the percentage of retail loans upto `1 Cr is 20% 
of the total advances. To increase the quantum of retail loans many of present loan schemes are modified 
and new loan schemes introduced.

•	 Reserve Bank has issued revised guidelines regarding maximum loan limit for the Single and Group 
Borrowers and our Bank has time frame up to March 31st, 2023 to convert its advances portfolio as per 
the revised norms. Efforts are being taken towards the completion of this process.

•	 The lending towards priority sector should be 75% of total advances instead of 40%. The time-frame to 
achieve this is March 2024. At the end of September 2020, Bank’s lending for priority sector is 40% of total 
advances.

•	 As per directives of Reserve Bank, it is mandatory for co-operative banks having deposits of more than 
`100 Crore to have ‘Board of Management’ in place by December 2020. The responsibility of Board of 
Management will be to keep control over the operations of the banks and assist the Board of Directors to 
frame various policies. To do this, it is necessary to make changes in the Bye-Laws of the Bank and hence 
it is recommended before the Meeting.

The major challenge for the Bank is stopping slippage of loan accounts into NPAs. Bank is taking efforts on 
war footing to use all available legal resources to recover dues from NPA accounts. Apart from this, personal 
discussion with borrowers is carried out to understand their problems so as to assist them to reach a mutually 
agreeable solution. The recovery percentage during the year under review has increased.
In the last 3-4 year Bank has not been able to fulfil the expectations of Members regarding the dividend. Apart 
from this, due to financial scam in other banks, the trust of depositors towards cooperative banking sector is 
dwindling. Hence during the year 2019-20 also Members demanded refund of their share capital. Taking into 
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consideration the limit set down by the Bye-Laws regarding refund of share capital, Bank has tried to refund 
share capital to as many Members as possible.
Due to the financial scams in PMC Bank and Yes Bank, depositors chose to withdraw their deposits from co-
operative banks in large numbers. During this phase, the some deposits of our Bank were reduced but due 
to the trust shown by investors in our Bank they have increased to `15,195.09 Crore by 31st March 2020. 
During the year under review the advances of our Bank are ` 11,503 Crore compared to last year’s ` 11,599 
Crore. As investors withdrew deposits from the Bank for some period, considering the proportion of CD Ratio 
and funds available for loan disbursement, less number of big ticket loans were disbursed.
The work of Treasury and Forex Department of the Bank was satisfactory during the year under review and 
Bank has reaped profit of `127.56 Crore from sale and purchase of investment.

EFFECT OF COVID-19 PANDEMIC
Many businesses and industries were negatively impacted due to the lockdown announced for bringing 
COVID-19 contagion under control. To assist the borrowers to regain their financial hold in some proportion 
The Reserve Bank announced many guidelines favouring the borrowers. Our Bank has followed all the 
guidelines issued by Reserve Bank.
Due to Bank’s digital services like Mobile Banking, Internet Banking and ATMs, customers did not face any 
inconvenience during this period. For convenience of not just our customers but for public in general, Bank 
started the service of Mobile ATM Van which made funds withdrawal easy for people in the vicinity of their 
homes.
During the period of COVID-19 pandemic, Bank took necessary steps for safety and security of its staff and 
executives. Bank has also taken a separate insurance policy for staff and executives for COVID-19. In the 
challenging situation of COVID-19 pandemic, lockdown and inadequate staff strength also, Bank staff has 
efficiently provided customer service on all days.
Due to the distressed economy at the end of the financial year & expected recovery in old NPA which was 
stalled due to lockdown the burden of NPA has increased. Due to provision of `313.38 Crore for the same, 
Bank had to face loss of ` 54.34 Crore. Considering other provisions the net loss stands at ` 35.84 Crore. In 
the next year, efforts will be taken for recovery in these NPA accounts to register net profit.
After the lockdown was lifted, business-industries have started opening gradually. How much time will pass 
for situation to be normal again cannot be predicted. But surely steps are being taken towards establishing 
normalcy. Our Bank also has started taking steps to bounce back from sluggishness in business. The process 
has gathered momentum and the financial picture will definitely be different by March 2021. I look forward for 
your continued support as always.

With regards,

Milind Kale
Chairman
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Name of the Bank: The Cosmos Co-operative Bank Ltd. (Multistate Scheduled Bank)

Registered Office: Cosmos Tower, Plot No.6, S. No. 132/B, ICS Colony, University Road, Ganeshkhind, Pune 411 007

Registration No. & Date: Under the Co-operative Credit Societies Act, 1904. Reg. No.20, dated 18th January 1906

Under Multistate Co-op Soc. Act, 1984, MSCS/CR/72/97 dated 28.11.1997

Under Banking Regulation Act, 1949, ACD/MH/188 P dated 11.03.1980

Incorporated in the Second Schedule as per Reserve Bank of India (RBI) Act, 1934

UBD/BR.324/A-9-90/91, dated 01.11.1990

Area of Operation: States of Maharashtra, Madhya Pradesh, Karnataka, Gujarat, Tamil Nadu, Andhra Pradesh and Telangana

A) Deee|Lekeâ / Financials  	  (` in Crore)
leheMeerue / Particulars As on 31.03.2020 As on 31.03.2019

YeeieYeeb[Jeue / Paid up Share Capital 322.67 344.47

SketâCe efveOeer / Reserves and other Funds 1,651.41 1,515.86

Yeeb[Jeue heÙee&hlelee øeceeCe / Capital Adequacy Ratio (CRAR) 12.30% 12.89%

"sJeer / Deposits 
yeÛele / Savings 2,535.63 2,440.19

Ûeeuet / Current 846.07 837.78

cegole / Term 11,813.39 12,075.07

SketâCe / Total 15,195.09 15,353.04

helehegjJe"e / Advances
leejCeer helehegjJe"e / Secured 11,490.13 11,558.11

efyeveleejCeer helehegjJe"e / Unsecured  13.02 41.05

SketâCe / Total 11,503.15 11,599.15

keâpex / Borrowings 1,622.80 1,124.71

SketâCe iegbleJeCetkeâ / Total Investments 5,599.91 4,922.03

Lekeâyeekeâer heÇceeCe / Overdues (Percentage) 7.25% 6.47%

veHeâe / Profit for the year -54.34 21.83

vesš mejhueme / çee@š&Heâe@ue - 35.84 75.54

ceeieerue Je<ee&Ûee efMeuuekeâ veHeâe / Previous year’s Profit c/f 53.93 4.75
KesUles Yeeb[Jeue / Working Capital 18,895.46 18,472.58

B) Flej / Others 

leheMeerue / Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019

MeeKee / Total Branches 140 140

meYeemeo / Members 79861 79016

veececee$e meYeemeo(keâpe&oej) /  
Nominal Members (Borrowers)  

5881 5485

SketâCe mesJekeâ / Total Staff 2824 2838

HIGHLIGHTS
As on 31st March, 2020
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Jeee|<ekeâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesÛeer veesšerme
(Heâkeäle meYeemeoebkeâefjlee)

Ùee metÛevesÉejs meYeemeoebme metefÛele keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deens keâer, efo.25 Dee@iemš 2020 jespeerÛes keWâõerÙe efveyebOekeâ, menkeâejer mebmLee Ùeebveer meWš^ue jefpemš^ej  
Dee@Heâ keâes-Dee@hejsefšJn meesmeeÙešerpe, veJeer efouueer ÙeebÛÙee ceevÙelesves peejer kesâuesues ceequšmšsš keâes-Dee@hejsefšJn yeBkeâebÛÙee Jeee|<ekeâ meJe&meeOeejCe 
meYesyeeyele efouesuÙee ceeie&oçe&keâ metÛeveebyeeyeleÛes heefjhe$ekeâ ›eâ. R11017/101/2015-L&M DevJeÙes, yeBkesâÛeer 114 Jeer Jeee|<ekeâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYee  
meesceJeej efo.23 veesJnWyej 2020 jespeer mekeâeUer 11.00 Jeepelee `keâe@mecee@me še@Jej`, huee@š ›eâ.6, DeeÙe.meer.Sme. keâe@ueveer, ÙegefveJne|mešer jes[, 
ieCesçeeEKe[, hegCes - 411007 ÙesLes Deoj Dee@ef[Dees eqJnpÙegDeue ceervme (OAVM) / eqJn[erDees keâe@vHeâjvme (VC) Éejs DeeÙeesefpele keâjCÙeele ÙesCeej Deens. 
meYesheg{erue efJe<eÙe -

1. 		 efo.4 Dee@iemš 2019 jespeer PeeuesuÙee 113 JÙee Jeee|<ekeâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesÛee Je=òeeble keâeÙece keâjCes Je efo.22 ef[meWyej 2019 jespeer PeeuesuÙee 
efJeçes<e meJe&meeOeejCe meYesÛÙee Je=òeebleeÛeer veeWo IesCes.

2. 	 De) 	heg{erue øemleeJeebÛee efJeÛeej keâjCes Je lÙeeme ceevÙelee osCes.

			  1. 	 meve 2019-2020 Ùee Deee|Lekeâ Je<ee&Ûee Jeee|<ekeâ Je=òeevle.

			  2. 	 efo.31 ceeÛe& 2020 jespeer mebheuesuÙee Je<ee&Ûes veHeâeleesše he$ekeâ.

			  3. 	 efo.31 ceeÛe& 2020 jespeer mebheuesuÙee Je<ee&Ûee leeUsyebo.

		 ye) 	meve 2019-2020 Ùee Je<ee&leerue iebieepeUer Je Flej efveOeeRÛÙee øelÙe#e JeehejemebyebOeer ceeefnleer IesCes.

3. 		 meve 2019-2020 ÛÙee JewOeeefvekeâ uesKeehejer#eCe DenJeeueeJej efJeÛeej keâjCes Je lÙeeÛÙee hetle&lee DenJeeueeÛeer ceeefnleer IesCes.

4. �		 meve 2020-2021 Ùee Deee|Lekeâ Je<ee&mee"er JewOeeefvekeâ uesKeehejer#ekeâebÛeer efveÙegkeäleer keâjCes. lÙeebÛes ceeveOeve "jefJeCÙeeÛee DeefOekeâej mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueme 
osCes.

5. 		 yeBkesâÛes mebÛeeuekeâ Je lÙeebÛes veelesJeeF&keâ ÙeebÛeskeâ[s meve 2019-2020 Ùee Deee|Lekeâ Je<ee&le ÙesCesyeekeâer DemeuesuÙee keâpeeËÛeer ceeefnleer IesCes.  
(ceequšmšsš keâes-Dee@he. meesmeeÙešerped De@keäš 2002 keâuece 39 (3) Devegmeej)

6. 		 yeBkesâÛÙee meOÙeeÛÙee heesšefveÙeceebceOeerue og™mlÙeebyeeyele mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueves kesâuesuÙee efçeHeâejçeeRÛee efJeÛeej keâjCes Je ceevÙelee osCes.

7. 		 114 JÙee Jeee|<ekeâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesme OAVM / VC Éejs GheeqmLele jent ve çekeâuesuÙee meYeemeoebÛeer DevegheeqmLeleer ceevÙe keâjCes.

8. 		 cee. DeOÙe#e ÙeebÛÙee mebceleerves DeeÙelÙeeJesUer ÙesCeeNÙee efJe<eÙeebÛee efJeÛeej keâjCes.

metÛevee
A.		 ÙeboeÛÙee keâesefJe[ - 19 ÛÙee meeLeerÛÙee heeÕe&YetceerJej, efo.25 Dee@iemš 2020 jespeerÛes keWâõerÙe efveyebOekeâ, menkeâejer mebmLee Ùeebveer meWš^ue jefpemš^ej  

Dee@Heâ keâes-Dee@hejsefšJn meesmeeÙešerpe, veJeer efouueer ÙeebÛÙee ceevÙelesves peejer kesâuesues ceequšmšsš keâes-Dee@hejsefšJn yeBkeâebÛÙee Jeee|<ekeâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesyeeyele 
efouesuÙee ceeie&oçe&keâ metÛeveebyeeyeleÛes heefjhe$ekeâ R-11017/101/2015-L&M ceOeerue efveoxçeebvegmeej yeBkesâÛeer Jeee|<ekeâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYee meYeemeoebÛÙee 
øelÙe#e GheeqmLeleerefçeJeeÙe eqJnef[Dees keâe@vHeâjeEmeie (VC) DeLeJee Deoj Dee@ef[Dees eqJnpÙegDeue ceervme (OAVM) Éejs DeeÙeesefpele keâjCÙeeÛeer hejJeeveieer 
osCÙeele Deeueer Deens. Ùee heefjhe$ekeâele veceto kesâuesuÙee Dešer Je çeleeAÛes heeueve keâjle yeBkesâÛeer Jeee|<ekeâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYee OAVM / VC Éejs DeeÙeesefpele 
keâjCÙeele Deeuesueer Deens. keâener Devehesef#ele heefjmLeerleerle Goe. leebef$ekeâ keâejCeecegUs meoj Jeee|<ekeâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesÛes keâecekeâepe Keb[erle PeeuÙeeme, 
leebef$ekeâ $egšerÛes efveJeejCe PeeuÙeeveblej lÙeeÛe eEuekeâJej ueiesÛeÛe meYesÛes keâecekeâepe heg{s meg™ kesâues peeF&ue, ÙeeÛeer ke=âheÙee meYeemeoebveer veeWo IÙeeJeer.

B.		 yeBkesâÛÙee heesšefveÙeceeøeceeCes meYesmee"er ueeieCeeNÙee ieCemebKÙesÛÙee efveef§eleermee"er meYeemeoebÛeer OAVM / VC Éejs ueeieCeejer GheeqmLeleer ceespeCÙeele 
ÙesF&ue. meYeemeoebveer meYesÛÙee veceto JesUsÛÙee 30 efceefvešs DeeOeer GheeqmLeleermee"er Login keâjeJes.

C.		 yeBkesâÛÙee HeesšefveÙeceeøeceeCes meYesme DeeJeMÙekeâ leer ieCemebKÙee HetCe& ve PeeuÙeeme meojÛeer meYee mLeefiele keâjCÙeele ÙesF&ue Je DeMee mLeefiele meYesÛes 
keâecekeâepe lÙeeÛeefoJeMeer eEkeâJee DevÙe eqoJeMeer IesCÙeeÛee DeefOekeâej yeBkesâÛes DeOÙe#e DeLeJee lÙeebÛÙee DevegHeeqmLeleerle DevÙe mebÛeeuekeâ Ùeebvee Demesue Je 
lÙee meYesme ieCeHetleeaÛeer Je JesieàÙee metÛevesÛeer DeeJeMÙekeâlee jeneCeej veener pesJe{s meYeemeo yeBkesâves meYesmee"er Hee"efJeuesuÙee DeefOeke=âle efuebkeâJej meYesme 
GHeeqmLele jenleerue. lÙeebÛeer GHeefmLeleer ieCemebKÙee ceespeleevee lÙeeJesUer «ee¢e Oejueer peeF&ue.
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D.	 ner Jeee|<ekeâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYee kesâJeU OAVM / VC Éejs DeeÙeesefpele kesâueer peeCeej Deens. lÙeecegUs meYeemeoebveer Jej veceto kesâuesuÙee meYesÛÙee ef"keâeCeer 
øelÙe#e GheeqmLeleerÛeer iejpe veener.

E.		 Ghejeskeäle meboe|Yele heefjhe$ekeâevegmeej, meYeemeoeme meYesheg{erue efJe<eÙeebJej celeoeve keâjCÙeemee"er (efjceesš) F&-celeoeveeÛeer JÙeJemLee kesâuesueer Deens. 
Ùeemee"er yeBkesâves National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) Ûeer vesceCetkeâ kesâuesueer Deens.

F.		 Jeee|<ekeâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesÛeer meefJemlej veesšerme Je meve 2019-20 Ûee Jeee|<ekeâ DenJeeue yeBkesâÛÙee www.cosmosbank.com Ùee mebkesâlemLeUeJej 
GheueyOe Deens. uee@ie-Fve DeeÙe.[er.yeeyele DeeefCe celeoeveeÛÙee øeef›eâÙesmeboYee&le DeefOekeâ ceeefnleer meefJemlej veesšermeerceOes meceeefJe„ Deens.

G.		 114 JÙee Jeee|<ekeâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesle Yeeie IesCÙeemee"er DeÅeehener pÙee meYeemeoebveer lÙeebÛes F&-cesue DeeÙe.[er. DeeefCe ceesyeeF&ue vebyej 
DeÅeÙeeJele keâjCÙeekeâefjlee yeBkesâÛÙee çesDeme& efJeYeeieekeâ[s efouesues veenerle, Deçee meYeemeoebveer lÙeebÛes F&-cesue DeeÙe.[er. DeeefCe ceesyeeF&ue vebyej  
efo.31 Dee@keäšesyej 2020 heÙeËle 114agm@cosmosbank.in Jej hee"efJeCÙeeÛeer efJevebleer keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deens. efo.31 Dee@keäšesyej 2020 veblej 
Deeuesues F&-cesue DeeÙe.[er. DeeefCe ceesyeeF&ue vebyej yeBkesâÛÙee jskeâe@[&Jej DeÅeÙeeJele nesleerue, hejbleg Deçee meYeemeoebvee 114 JÙee Jeee|<ekeâ meJe&meeOeejCe 
meYesceOÙes Yeeie Ieslee ÙesCeej veener, ÙeeÛeer ke=âheÙee veeWo IÙeeJeer.

H.		 mebmLee/Yeeieeroejer mebmLee/kebâheveer meYeemeo (JewÙeefkeälekeâ, HUF JÙeefleefjkeäle) Ùeebveer OAVM / VC Éejs Jeee|<ekeâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesuee GheeqmLele 
jenCÙeemee"er Je efjceesš F&-JeeseEšiemee"er DeefOeke=âle keâjCÙeele DeeuesuÙee JÙeefkeäleÛes veeJe Demeuesuee Je lÙeebÛÙee mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[U / DeefOeke=âle 
DeefOekeâeNÙeeÛeer mJee#ejer Demeuesuee "jeJe mke@âve keâ™ve (PDF eEkeâJee JPEG format ceOes) 114agm@cosmosbank.in Ùee F&-cesue DeeÙe.[er. Jej 
lemesÛe yeBkesâves vesceuesuÙee m›egâšerveeÙePej ÙeebÛÙee mandevazecs@gmail.com Ùee F&-cesue DeeÙe[erJej meojÛeer ceeefnleer Hee"JeeJeer Je lÙeeÛeer øele  
evoting@nsdl.co.in ÙeebÛeskeâ[s megæe DeefOeke=âle kesâuesuÙee JÙekeäleerÛÙee menermen meJe& keâeieoHe$es effo.31 Dee@keäšesyej 2020 heÙeËle hee"JeeJeerle.

I.	 OAVM / VC Éejs Jeee|<ekeâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesojcÙeeve keâeÙe&›eâceheef$ekesâleerue efJe<eÙeebyeeyele Deeheues efJeÛeej JÙekeäle eEkeâJee yeesuet FeqÛÚle DemeuesuÙee 
meYeemeoebveer mJeleŠme Jekeälee cnCetve veeWoCeer keâjCÙeemee"er DeeheuÙee veeWoCeerke=âle F&-cesueves mebHetCe& veeJe, meYeemeo ›eâceebkeâ, ceesyeeF&ue vebyej DeeefCe mJeleŠme 
Jekeälee cnCetve veeWoCeer keâjCÙeemeboYee&leueer efJevebleer question@cosmosbank.in ¢ee F&-cesue DeeÙe.[er. Jej meYesÛÙee leejKesÛÙee 8 efoJeme DeeOeer 
cnCepes efo.16 veesJnWyej 2020 heÙeËle keâjeJeer. pÙee meYeemeoebveer mJeleŠÛeer Jekeälee cnCetve veeWoCeer kesâuesueer Deens, kesâJeU lÙeebveeÛe OAVM / VC Éejs 
meYesojcÙeeve Deeheues efJeÛeej JÙekeäle keâjCÙeeÛeer / yeesueCÙeeÛeer hejJeeveieer efoueer peeF&ue. cee$e GheueyOe JesUsvegmeej JekeälÙeebÛeer mebKÙee ceÙee&efole "sJeCÙeeÛee 
DeefOekeâej meYee DeOÙe#eebkeâ[s jenerue. Ghejeskeäle keâeueeJeOeerveblej øeehle PeeuesuÙee keâesCelÙeener efJevebleerÛee efJeÛeej kesâuee peeCeej veener.

J.		 meYesheg{erue efJe<eÙeebmeboYee&leerue keâeieohe$es meYeemeoebvee heenCÙeemee"er yeBkesâÛÙee cegKÙe keâeÙee&ueÙeele GheueyOe keâ®ve osCÙeele Ùesleerue. meojÛeer 
keâeieohe$es heenCÙeeme FÛÚgkeâ DemeuesuÙee meYeemeoebveer Jeee|<ekeâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesÛÙee 15 efoJeme Deieesoj cnCepes efo.09 veesJnWyej 2020 heÙeËle  
annualreport@cosmosbank.in Jej F&-cesueÉejs yeBkesâkeâ[s efJevebleer Depe& hee"JeeJee.

K.		 keâesCelÙeener meYeemeoeuee øee@keämeerÉejs cele osCÙeeÛeer hejJeeveieer efoueer peeCeej veener.

L.		 pes meYeemeo efo.31 ceeÛe& 2020 DeKesj yeBkesâÛes meYeemeo Demeleerue, lÙeebveeÛe efjceesš F&-JeeseEšie celeoeveeÛee DeefOekeâej Demesue.

M.		 meerSme Õeslee ceeb[s, kebâHeveer mes›eâsšjer (FCS 6716 and CP 5447) ÙeebÛeer OAVM/VC Éejs nesCeeNÙee Jeee|<ekeâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesceOÙes IesCÙeele 
ÙesCeeNÙee F&-celeoeveeÛeer øeef›eâÙee heejoçe&keâefjlÙee heej hee[CÙeemee"er m›egâefšveeÙePej cnCetve efveÙegkeäleer keâjCÙeele Deeuesueer Deens.

N.		 mebÙegkeäle meYeemeolJe DemeuesuÙee meYeemeboehewkeâer çesDej mee|šefHeâkesâšJej pÙee JÙeefkeäleÛes veeJe heefnues Demesue Deçee JÙeefkeäleuee cele osCÙeeÛee DeefOekeâej 
jenerue. hejbleg, pej meoj JÙeefkeäle DevegheeqmLele Demesue lej çesDej mee|šefHeâkesâšJej pÙee JÙeefkeäleÛes veeJe ogmejs Demesue lemesÛe leer JÙeefkeäle me%eeve Demesue 
Je leer JÙeefkeäle yeBkesâÛÙee heesšefveÙeceevegmeej cele osCÙeeme hee$e Demesue, Deçee JÙeefkeäleme celeoeveeÛee DeefOekeâej jenerue.

O.		 pÙee meYeemeoebveer meve 2016-17 Ùee Deee|Lekeâ Je<ee&mee"erÛee ueeYeebçe He$ekeâ DeÅeehener MeeKeskeâ[tve Iesleuee vemesue DeMee meYeemeoebveer meojÛee ueeYeebMe 
efo.30/07/2021 DeKesj pecee keâ™ve IÙeeJee, DevÙeLee meoj ueeYeebçe yeBkesâÛÙee heesšefveÙece ›eâ. 48 (i) øeceeCes iebieepeUer Keeleer Jeie& keâjCÙeele 
ÙesF&ue. ueeYeebçe DeÅeehener pecee keâ™ve ve IesleuesuÙee meYeemeoebmee"er ner Debeflece veesšerme mecepeCÙeele ÙeeJeer.

P.		 veeWo `De` ceOÙes veceto kesâuÙeeøeceeCes Ghejeskeäle meboYeeaÙe heefjhe$ekeâevegmeej OAVM/VC Éejs nesCeeNÙee 114JÙee Jeee|<ekeâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesÛeer veesšerme  
Fueskeäš^eefvekeâ ceeOÙeceeÉejs cnCepes kesâJeU pÙee meYeemeoebÛes F&-cesue DeeÙe.[er. Je ceesyeeF&ue ›eâceebkeâ yeBkesâkeâ[s veeWoefJeuesues Deensle Deçee meYeemeoebveeÛe 
hee"efJeCÙeele ÙesF&ue.
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Q.		 OAVM/VC Éejs nesCeeNÙee meYesle Yeeie IesCÙeemee"er meYeemeoebveer Keeueerue øeceeCes øeeq›eâÙesÛee DeJeuebye keâjeJee.

	 OAVM Éejs Jeee|<ekeâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesceOÙes Yeeie IesCeeNÙee meYeemeoebmee"er cenlJeeÛÙee metÛevee heg{erueøeceeCesŠ-

	 1. �Jeee|<ekeâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesceOÙes OAVM/VC Éejs GheeqmLele jenCÙeemee"er Je Yeeie IesCÙeemee"er yeBkesâves NSDL ceeHe&âle e-Voting System Ûeer 
megefJeOee meYeemeoebvee GheueyOe kesâuesueer Deens.lÙeemee"er Heg{erue øeceeCes keâeÙe&Jeener keâjeJeer.

	 mšsHe 1 : F&-Jnesefšbiemee"er nsdl ÛÙee https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ Ùee mebkesâle mLeUeJej uee@ie-Fve keâjeJes.

		 mšsHe 2 : nsdl ÛÙee meoj mebkesâle mLeUeJej uee@ie-Fve keâ¤ve DeeHeues cele veeWoJeeJes.

	 mšsHe 1 yeeyele DeefOekeâ ceeefnleer Heg{erueøeceeCes:

	 NSDL e-Voting System ÛÙee mebkesâlemLeUeJej Login keâmes keâjeJes?

	 1. 	 DeeheuÙee mebieCekeâeJej / ceesyeeF&ueJej NSDL ÛÙee DeefOeke=âle https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ ns mebkesâlemLeU GIe[eJes.

	 2. 	� meoj mebkesâlemLeUeÛes Home Page GIe[uÙeeJej `Members Section` ceOÙes DemeuesuÙee Login Jej efkeäuekeâ keâjeJes.

	 3. �	� Login Jej eqkeäuekeâ kesâuÙeeveblej 1 veJeerve eqm›eâve GIe[sue. pÙeeceOÙes DeeheCeeme NSDL ves DeeheuÙee DeefOeke=âle F&-cesue DeeÙe.[er. Jej hee"efJeuesuee 
User ID Je Password YejeJee ueeiesue. lemesÛe DeeheuÙee eqm›eâveJej Deeuesuee Verification Code megOoe Verify keâ™ve IÙeeJee ueeiesue.

	 4. 	� NSDL ves yeBkesâmee"er efouesuee  E-Voting Event Number (EVEN) Je meYeemeo ›eâceebkeâ ne DeeHeuee Ùegpej DeeÙe[er Demesue. Goe.pej Deeheuee 
meYeemeo ›eâceebkeâ 001*** Je EVEN 114771 Demee Demesue lej Deeheuee User ID 114771001*** Demee Demesue.

	 5. 	 DeeheuÙee Password Ûee leheçeerue KeeueerueøeceeCesŠ

			  i) 	 pej DeeheCe heefnuÙeeboeÛe NSDL Ûee Jeehej keâjle DemeuÙeeme -

		 	  	 a) 	 NSDL ves DeeheuÙeeuee efouesuee ̀ Initial Password` YejuÙeeveblej DeeheuÙeeuee Initial Password yeouetve IesCÙeemee"er metÛevee efceUsue.

			   	 b) 	 Deeheuee `Initial Password` keâmee efceUJeeue?

			  (ii) 	�pej DeeheCe Deeheuee F&-cesue DeeÙe.[er. yeBkesâkeâ[s veeWoefJeuesuee Demesue, lej meoj F&-cesue DeeÙe.[er. Jej NSDL ceeHe&âle F&-cesue hee"efJeCÙeele 
ÙesF&ue. meoj F&-cesueuee DemeuesuÙee PDF ceOes Deeheuee User ID Je Deeheuee Initial Password DeeheCeeme efceUsue. meojÛeer PDF 
GIe[CÙeemee"er DeeheuÙeeuee Deeheuee meYeemeo ›eâceebkeâ YejeJee ueeiesue.

			  (iii) 	�pej Deeheuee F&-cesue DeeÙe.[er. yeBkesâkeâ[s veeWoefJeuesuee vemesue lej DeeHeuÙeeuee User ID Je HeemeJeÌ[& efceUefJeCÙeemee"er Je F&-JeesefšbieÉejs DeeHeues 
cele veeWoefJeCÙeemee"er DeeHeues mebHetCe& veebJe, meYeemeo ›eâceebkeâ Je Yeejle mejkeâejves «ee¢e Oejuesues DeesUKeHe$e (Heâesšes ID) F. meJe& keâeieoHe$es  
114agm@cosmosbank.in Ùee Email-lD Jej efo. 31 Dee@keäšesyej 2020 HeÙeËle Hee"efJeCÙeele ÙeeJeer.

		 6. 	�pej DeeheCeeme Deeheuee Initial Password efceUJeCÙeeme De[ÛeCe Ùesle Demesue eEkeâJee pej DeeheCe Deeheuee Password efJemejuee Demeeue, lej:-  

			  i) 	� https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ Ùee mebkesâlemLeUeJej peeTve `Physical User Reset Password` ÙesLes peeTve Deeheuee Password 
Reset keâ™ve IesT çekeâlee.

			   ii) 	� pej JejerueøeceeCes Deeheuee Password Reset keâ™ve IesCÙeeme De[ÛeCe Ùesle DemeuÙeeme DeeheCe Deeheuee meYeemeo ›eâceebkeâ, he@ve, Deeheues veeJe 
Je Deeheuee heòee F&-cesueÉejs evoting@nsdl.co.in Jej hee"Jetve Deeheuee Password Reset keâjCÙeemee"er efJevebleer keâ™ çekeâlee.

			  iii) 	� NSDL ÛÙee E-Voting System Éejs cele veeWoefJeCÙeemee"er meYeemeo OTP (One Time Password)  based Login Ûee megOoe Jeehej 
keâ™ve çekeâlee.

	 7. 	Password YejuÙeeveblej  Agree to `Terms Conditions` ÛÙee meceesj DemeuesuÙee Ûeewkeâesveele efškeâ keâjeJeer ueeiesue.

	 8. 	 Ùeeveblej DeeheCeeme Login yešCeeJej efkeäuekeâ keâjeJes ueeiesue. 

	 9.	 lÙeeveblejÛe E-Voting System Ûes Home Page GIe[sue.
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	 mšshe 2 yeeyele DeefOekeâ ceeefnleer heg{erueøeceeCes:

	 NSDL e-Voting System ÛÙee mebkesâlemLeUeJej cele keâmes veeWoJeeJes?

	 1. 	� mšshe 1 ceOÙes veceto kesâuÙeeøeceeCes DeeheCe Login kesâuÙeeveblej DeeheCeeme E-Voting mee"erÛes Home Page GIe[sue. lÙeeJej DemeuesuÙee e-Voting 
Ùee heÙee&ÙeeJej efkeäuekeâ keâjeJes Je lÙeeveblej  Active Voting Cycles Ùee heÙee&ÙeeJej efkeäuekeâ keâjeJes.

		 2. 	�JejerueøeceeCes eqkeäuekeâ kesâuÙeeveblej DeeheCeeme DeeheCe meYeemeo DemeuesuÙee meJe& mebmLeebÛes `E-voting Event Number (EVEN)` efomesue Je Ùee 
mebmLesÛeer Voting Cycle meg™ Demesue Deçee meJe& mebmLee efomeleerue.

		 3. 	Deeheues cele veeWoefJeCÙeemee"er DeeheCeeme DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛee `EVEN` efmeueskeäš keâjeJee ueeiesue.

	 4. 	 Ùeeveblej e-Voting Ûes Page GIe[sue Je DeeheCe Deeheues cele veeWoJet çekeâeue.

	 5. �	� Deeheues cele veeWoefJeCÙeemee"er DeeheCeeme `Assent` eEkeâJee `Dissent` Ùee oesve heÙee&Ùeebhewkeâer Skeâ heÙee&Ùe efveJe[tve `Submit` Jejleer efkeäuekeâ keâjeJes 
ueeiesue. lemesÛe metÛevee efceUeuÙeeveblej `Confirm` ns yešCe oeyeeJes ueeiesue.

	 6. 	 DeeheCe `Confirm` ns yešCe oeyeuÙeeveblej `Vote cast successfully` Demee mebosçe efomesue.

	 7. 	 DeeheCe veeWoefJeuesuÙee celeeÛeer Print IesCÙeemee"er Print Option Ûee Jeehej keâ™ve DeeheCe Print IesT çekeâlee.

	 8. 	 DeeheCe SKeeÅee "jeJeeJej Skeâoe veeWoefJeuesues cele yeouet çekeâCeej veener.

	 9. 	� ÙeeÉejs DeeheCeeme metefÛele keâjCÙeele Ùesles keâer, DeeheCe Deeheuee Password keâesCelÙeener JÙeefòeâuee meebiet veÙes Je Deeheuee Password megjef#ele 
"sJeeJee. pej F&-JeesšeRiemee"er Login keâjlesJesUer 5 JesUe ÛegkeâerÛee Password YejuÙeeme F&-JeesšeRieÛee cesvet DekeâeÙe&#ece nesF&ue Demes PeeuÙeeme 
DeeheCeeme ``Physical User  Reset Password`` Ùee heÙee&ÙeeÉejs Deeheuee Password Reset keâ™ve Ieslee ÙesF&ue.

	 10. �DeeheCeeme keâesCelÙeener øekeâejÛeer çebkeâe DemeuÙeeme DeeheCe www.evoting.nsdl.com Ùee mebkesâlemLeUeJejerue Download Section ceOeerue 
e-Voting User Manual ceOeerue Frequently Asked  Questions (FAQs) Ûee meboYe& IÙeeJee eEkeâJee 1800-222-990 Ùee šesue øeâer ›eâceebkeâeJej 
mebheke&â meeOeeJee eEkeâJee HeuueJeer cne$es ce@vespej, nsdl Ùeebvee e-voting@nsdl.co.in efkebâJee pallavid@nsdl.co.in  Ùee F&-cesue DeeÙe.[er. Jej 
Deeheuee F&-cesue hee"Jet çekeâlee DeLeJee 02224994545 Ùee ›eâceebkeâeJej mebHeke&â meeOet Mekeâlee.

	 OVAM/VC Éejs AGM Éejs Yeeie IesCÙeemee"er Flej cenòJeeÛÙee metÛevee:
	 1.	� pÙee meYeemeoebveer USER ID efkebâJee E-voting mee"er HeemeJe[& Iesleuee vemesue efkebâJee efJemejuee Demesue DeMee meYeemeoebveer  

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ Ùee mebkesâlemLeUeJej iesuÙeeme yeBkesâÛee `EVEN` efomesue. lÙeeveblej Ùee veesšermeceOeerue ›eâ. 6 ceOÙes veceto 
kesâuÙeeøeceeCes keâeÙe&Jeener keâjeJeer. pÙeeÙeesies meYeemeoebvee User Id efkebâJee E-voting mee"er HeemeJe[& Ieslee ÙesF&ue. meojÛeer keâeÙe&Jeener JesUsle HetCe& 
kesâuÙeeme øelÙe#e meYesÛÙee JesUsle DeeHeueer nesCeejer iewjmeesÙe šeUlee ÙesF&ue. 

	 2.	 øelÙeskeâ meYeemeo lÙeeÛÙee veeJeeJej efkeâleerner çesDeme& Demeues lejermegOoe kesâJeU SkeâÛe cele osT çekesâue.

	 3.	 DeefOekeâ ÛeebieuÙee DevegYeJeemee"er meYeemeoebveer mebieCekeâeÉejs meYesme GheeqmLele jneJes.

	 4.	 meYesÛes keâecekeâepe GòecejerlÙee DevegYeJeCÙeemee"er meYeemeoebveer Glke=â… øeleerÛee ke@âcesje Je Fbšjvesš keâveskeäçeveÛee Jeehej keâjeJee.

	 5. 	� pes meYeemeo ceesyeeF&ue / š@ye / ue@heše@he F. mee"er ceesyeeF&ue ne@šmhee@šÛes Fbšjvesš keâveskeäçeve JeehejCeej Demeleerue, Deçee meYeemeoebvee vesšJeke&â  
øee@yuescecegUs eEcešeRieÛÙee øe#esheCeeceOes De[LeàÙeeÛee DevegYeJe ÙesT çekeâlees. lÙeecegUs meoj De[LeUs keâceer keâjCÙeemee"er meYeemeoebveer ÛeebieuÙee 
øeleerÛÙee JeeÙe-HeâeÙe Je ue@ve keâveskeäçeveÛee Jeehej keâjeJee.

R. 			  OAVM / VC Éejs Jeee|<ekeâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYee DeeÙeesefpele keâjCÙeemee"erÛee keâeue›eâce heg{erueøeceeCesŠ-

			  	 meesceJeej efo.23 veesJnWyej 2020 jespeer me. 11.00 les og. 01.00 - DeOÙe#eebÛes Yee<eCe DeeefCe efJe<eÙeheef$ekeâe (Agenda) ceeb[Ces.

			  	� meesceJeej efo.23 veesJnWyej 2020 jespeer me. 11.00 les mebOÙee. 05.00 DeeefCe cebieUJeej efo.24 veesJnWyej 2020 jespeer me. 09.00 
les og. 03.00 heÙeËle, meYeemeo Fueskeäš^e@efvekeâ heOoleerves çebkeâe / øeMve question@cosmosbank.in Jej F&-cesueÉejs hee"Jet çekeâleele.
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			  	� yegOeJeej efo.25 veesJnWyej 2020 - meYeemeoebveer efJeÛeejuesuÙee çebkeâe / øeMveebÛeer Gòejs yeBkesâleHexâ og. 03.00 les mebOÙee. 05.00 ÙeeJesUsle 
lÙee meYeemeoebÛÙee F&-cesue DeeÙe.[er. Jej hee"efJeCÙeele Ùesleerue. lemesÛe yeBkesâÛÙee DeefOeke=âle mebkesâlemLeUeJej lÙeeÛe efoJeçeer og.03.00 les 
mebOÙee. 07.00 heÙeËle heneJeÙeeme efceUleerue.

			  	� ieg®Jeej efo.26 veesJnWyej 2020 me. 09.00 les çeg›eâJeej efo.27 veesJnWyej 2020 jespeer mebOÙee. 05.00 heÙeËle - efjceesš F&-JeeseEšie 
keâeueeJeOeer Demesue.

			  	� veceto JesUsveblej efjceesš F&-JeeseEšie cees[Ÿegue NSDL Éejs celeoeveemee"er yebo kesâues peeCeej DemeuÙeeves meYeemeoebme efveÙeesefpele JesUsveblej celeoeve 
keâjlee ÙesCeej veener ÙeeÛeer veeWo IÙeeJeer.

			  	� cele veesboCeerÛeer øeeq›eâÙee HetCe& PeeuÙeeveblej celeebÛeer ceespeCeer yeBkesâÛÙee mesJesle vemeuesuÙee oesve mee#eeroejebmeceesj efo. 27 veesJnWyej 2020 
Heemetve 24 leemeebceOÙes yeBkesâves efveÙegkeäle kesâuesues DeefOeke=âle DeefOekeâejer (Scrutinizer) DenJeeue leÙeej keâjleerue. lemesÛe "jeJeeÛÙee yeepetves 
Je/Jee efJejesOeele PeeuesuÙee celeoeveebÛee meefJemlej DenJeeue leÙeej keâ¤ve lees yeBkesâÛes DeOÙe#e efkebâJee lÙeebveer efveÙegkeäle kesâuesuÙee DeefOeke=âle 
DeefOekeâeNÙeebkeâ[s megHeto& keâjleerue. meoj øeeq›eâÙesÛee Debeflece efvekeâeue yeBkesâÛÙee Je NSDL ÛÙee mebkesâlemLeUeJej peenerj keâjCÙeele ÙesF&ue.

			  	� pÙee meYeemeoebvee meYesHetJeea efkebâJee meYee Ûeeuet Demeleevee keâesCelÙeener ceoleerÛeer iejpe YeemeuÙeeme lÙeebveer NSDL ÛÙee  
evoting@nsdl.co.in Ùee F&-cesue DeeÙe[erJej DeeHeueer De[ÛeCe ceeb[t Mekeâlee efkebâJee ßeer øeleerkeâ Yeš Deefmemšbš ce@vespej NSDL Ùeebvee  
022-24994738 lemesÛe HeuueJeer cne$es Ùeebvee efkebâJee Deefcele efJeMeeue Ùeebvee 022-2499437 Ùee vebyejJej mebHeke&â meeOet Mekeâlee. lÙeeÛeyejesyejerves 
NSDL uee Keeueerue HelÙeeJej DeeHeueer De[ÛeCe Hee"Jet Mekeâlee. National Securities Depository Limited, Trade World ‘A’ Wing, 
4th Floor. Kamala Mills Compound, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai – 400 013.

cee. mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee DeeosçeeÉejs

mener/-

mLeU : HegCes (ceneje„^)	 Dehesef#elee ef"hemes

efoveebkeâŠ 20 Dee@keäšesyej 2020 	 øe. JÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe mebÛeeuekeâ

veeWoCeerke=âle keâeÙee&ueÙeŠ

`keâe@mecee@me še@Jej`, huee@š ›eâ.6, DeeÙe.meer.Sme. keâe@ueveer, ÙegefveJne|mešer jes[, ieCesçeeEKe[,hegCes - 411007.
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 NOTICE OF 114TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
(ONLY FOR SHAREHOLDERS)

Notice is hereby given that the 114th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members of the Bank will be held at Cosmos 
Tower, Plot No. 6, ICS Colony, University Road, Ganeshkhind, Shivajinagar, Pune-411 007 on Monday, 23rd November 2020,  
at 11.00 a.m. through Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) / Video Conferencing (VC) in compliance with the circular no. 
R-11017/101/2015-L&M dtd. 25th August 2020 issued by Director (Co-operation) with the approval of Central Registrar, Co-
operative Societies, New Delhi regarding guidelines on conduct of AGM by Multistate Co-operative Banks, to transact the 
following business:

1.		 To confirm the minutes of the 113th Annual General Meeting held on 4th August 2019 and take note of the minutes of Special 
General Meeting held on 22nd December 2019.

2.		 A) 	 To consider and adopt-

			  i) 	 Annual Report for the year 2019-2020.

			  ii) 	 Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March 2020.

			  iii) 	 Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2020.

		 B) 	 To review actual utilization of reserves and other funds during the year 2019-2020.

3.		 To consider the Report of Statutory Auditors and compliance thereof for the year 2019-2020.

4.		 To appoint Statutory Auditors for the year 2020-2021 and to authorize Board of Directors to decide their remuneration.

5.		 To take note of the loans and advances outstanding from the Directors and their relatives during the year 2019-2020 (vide 	
section 39 (3) of the Multistate Co-operative Societies Act, 2002).

6.		 To consider and adopt amendments proposed by Board of Directors to the existing Bye-Laws of the Bank.

7.		 To sanction leave of absence to those members of the Bank, who are unable to attend 114th Annual General Meeting 
through OAVM / VC.

8.		 Any other subject, with the permission of the Hon. Chairman.

Notes:
A.		 In view of Covid-19 pandemic, the Central Registrar, Co-operative Societies, New Delhi vide its circular dated 25th August 

2020 bearing reference number R-11017/101/2015-L&M, has permitted Multistate Co-operative Banks to hold the Annual 
General Meeting (AGM) through Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) or Video Conferencing (VC), without physical presence 
of Members. In compliance with the terms and conditions mentioned in the said circular, the AGM of the Bank is proposed to 
be held through OAVM / VC. If the said AGM is interrupted due to any unforeseen circumstances viz technical fallout/network 
failure, etc. then the meeting will be continued immediately as soon as the system is restored, on the same web platform.

B.		 Members are requested to login 30 minutes before the scheduled time of the meeting.

C.		 The quorum required for the AGM will be as per the Bye-laws of the Bank. If, within half an hour after the time appointed for 
the meeting, the quorum is not formed, the meeting would stand adjourned and this adjourned meeting shall be held either 
on the same day or any other date, time and place as may be decided by the Chairman or the Board Member presiding over 
the meeting in his absence. In the resumed adjourned meeting, only the business mentioned in the Notice of the Meeting may 
be transacted irrespective of the quorum.

D.		 The AGM will be conducted through OAVM/VC only and Members need not visit the venue of the AGM mentioned above.

E.		 In compliance with above referred circular, e-voting (remote voting) system is made available to members for voting on 
subject matters of AGM. The Bank has appointed National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for this purpose.

F.		 The detailed notice of AGM and Annual Report 2019-2020 is available on the Bank’s website www.cosmosbank.com. 

G.		 For updating e-mail address and mobile number for 114th AGM, Members were requested to register their email ID and 
mobile No. with the Bank. However those members who have not yet registered their e-mail ID & mobile number till date are 
once again requested to submit the same on 114agm@cosmosbank.in on or before 31st October 2020 through its registered 
e-mail ID. Please note that requests received and updated after 31st October 2020 shall not be eligible for participation in the 
114th AGM. 

H.		 Members who would like to express their views or speak during the AGM may register themselves as speaker by 
sending their request from registered e-mail address mentioning their Name, Member Number, Mobile Number to  
question@cosmosbank.in at least 8 days prior to the date of AGM i.e. up tp 16th November. 2020. Only those Members, who 
have registered themselves as speakers, will be allowed to express their views / speak during the AGM. The Chairperson of 
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the Bank reserves the right to limit the number of speakers depending on availability of time. Any request received after the 
aforesaid time shall not be considered. 

J.		 All documents related to the business to be transacted at the AGM will be available for inspection at the Head Office of the 
Bank. Interested Members may please send their request by email to annualreport@cosmosbank.in at least 15 days prior to 
the date of AGM, i.e. up to 9th November, 2020.

K.		 No member shall be permitted to vote by proxy.

L.		 Shareholders who are members of the Bank as on 31st March 2020 are eligible to cast their vote through remote e-voting 
system. 

M.		 CS Shweta Mande, practicing Company Secretary (FCS 6716 and CP 5447) has been appointed by the Bank as the 
Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-Voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

N.		 In case of joint membership, the person whose name stands first in the share certificate, if present, shall have the right to 
vote. But in his absence, the person whose name stands second in the share certificate, who is present for AGM through 
OAVM/VC and who is not a minor and is eligible to vote as per the provisions of the Bye-law of the Bank, shall have a right 
to vote.

O.		 Members who have not encashed their dividends for the financial year 2016-17 are requested to do so immediately, They 
are requested to please note that if the dividend is not encashed on or before 30th July 2021, it would stand forfeited by the 
Bank and the proceeds thereof would be transferred to the Banks Reserve Fund, as per the provision of the Banks Bye-law 
No.48 (iv). This intimation by the Bank may be treated as the final notice to the concerned members who are yet to encash 
their dividends. 

P.		 AGM shall be convened through OAVM/VC in compliance with provisions of applicable laws read with circular mentioned in 
point no A. Therefore Notice of the AGM is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose e-mail ID and 
Mobile No. is registered with the Bank.

Q.	 The Members can join the AGM through OAVM/VC by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice:-

	 Step and process to join and vote at the AGM through OAVM/VC:-

	� The way to attend the meeting and vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned 
below:

	 Step1: Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/

	 Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system. 

	 Details on Step 1 is mentioned below:

	 How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

	 1.	� Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either 
on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

	 2.	� Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under ‘Members’ 
section.

	 3.	� A new screen will open wherein you will have to enter your User ID, your Password which is provided by NSDL on your 
registered e-mail ID. Further you will also have to verify as per the verification code shown on the screen.

	 4.	� Your User ID details as provided by NSDL will comprise of E-Voting Event Number (EVEN) followed by Member No. as 
given below:

		  For example your User ID will be:

		  If Member Number is 001*** and EVEN is 114771 then User ID is 114771001***

	 5.	 Your password details are given below:

		  a)	� If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was 
communicated to you by NSDL. Once you retrieve your initial password you need to enter the initial password and 
the system will force you to change your password.

		  b)	 How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

			   (i)	� If your e-mail ID is registered with the Bank, your initial password is communicated to you on your email – ID. 
Trace the e-mail sent to you from your mailbox. Open the e-mail and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open 
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the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 7 digit Folio Number (Registration Number) for shares 
held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial Password’.

			   (ii)	� Process for those members whose e-mail IDs are not registered with the Bank for procuring user ID & password 
and Registration of e-Voting for the resolution set out in this notice, are requested to provide Member No., full 
Name of Member, scanned copy of the photo ID approved by The Govt. Of India to 114agm@cosmosbank.in. 
The time limit for such Registration will be 31th October 2020.

		  6.	 If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “initial Password” or have forgotten your password:

			   a)	� Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on  
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

			   b) 	� If you are still unable to get the password by above mentioned options, you can send a request at  
evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your Name, Member Number, Date of Birth, PAN, and your registered 
address.

			   c)	� Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting system 
of NSDL.

		  7.	 After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.

		  8.	 Now, you will have to click on “Login” Button.

		  9.	 After you click on the “Login” button, home page of e-Voting will open.

		  Details of Step 2 is given below:

		  How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?

		  1.	� After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click on e-Voting. Then clicking 
on Active Voting Cycles.

		  2.	� After clicking on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding 
shares and whose voting cycle is in active status.

		  3.	 Select “EVEN” of Bank for which you wish to cast your vote.

		  4.	 Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

		  5.	� Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when 
prompted.

		  6.	 Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

		  7.	 You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page.

		  8.	 Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

		  9.	� It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your 
password confidential. Login to the e-Voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in 
the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Physical User Reset Password” option 
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

		  10.	� In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions(FAQs) for members and e-Voting user manual 
for members available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no : 1800-222-990  
or send a request to Ms. Pallavi Mhatre, Manager NSDL on pallavid@nsdl.co.in or evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at 
022-24994545 

OTHER INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH OAVM/VC ARE AS UNDER:

1.	 Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-Voting system. Members 
may access the same at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ under members login by using the remote e-voting credentials, 
The link for VC/OAVM will be available in members login where the EVEN of Bank will be displayed. Please note that the 
members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the user ID and Password may retrieve 
the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush. Further members 
can also use the OTP based login for logging into the e-Voting system of NSDL.

2.	 A member shall not have more than one vote irrespective of the number of shares held.

3.	 Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.
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4.	 Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during the 
meeting.

5.	 Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot 
may experience Audio/Video loss due to fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable 
Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

R.	 The chronology for conducting AGM through OAVM / VC is as below:-

	 •	 Monday, 23rd November, 2020 - 11.00 a.m. to 01.00 p.m. - Chairman’s Speech and Introduction to Agenda. 

	 •	� Monday, 23rd November, 2020 - 11.00 a.m. to 05.00 p.m. and Tuesday, 24th November 2020 - 09.00 a.m. to 03.00 p.m. 
- Members can post query/questions on question@cosmosbank.in electronically.

	 •	� Wednesday, 25th November, 2020 - 03.00 p.m. to 05.00 p.m. – The Bank will reply to queries/questions raised by the 
Members to their respective e-mail ids and the same will be posted on the Bank’s Website which will be available to view 
on the same day between 3.00 pm to 7.00 p.m.

	 •	 Thursday, 26th November, 2020 - 09.00 a.m. to Friday, 27th November, 2020 - 05.00 p.m. - Remote e-Voting period. 

	 •	� The remote e-Voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting after the cut-off time and date. Therefore, please note 
that Members will not be able to cast their vote after the scheduled time.

	 •	�  The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM through OAVM / VC, unblock the votes cast 
through remote e-Voting in the presence of two witnesses not in the employment of the Bank and make, within a period 
not exceeding 24 hours of conclusion of the e-Voting on 27th November 2020, a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the 
total votes cast in favor or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Bank or a person authorized by him in writing, 
who shall countersign the same.

	 •	� The Chairman or the authorized person shall declare the results of the e-Voting on next working day upon receipt of the 
report from Scrutinizer and declare along with the report of the scrutinizer on the website of the Bank/NSDL.

Members who need assistance before or during the AGM through VC/OAVM, can contact NSDL on evoting@nsdl.co.in or contact 
Mr. Pratik Bhatt, Assistant Manager at 022-24994738/ or Ms Pallavi Mhatre, Manager or Mr Amit Vishal at 022-24994360 NSDL. 
Alternatively, the members can also write to, National Securities Depository Limited, Trade World ‘A’ Wing, 4th Floor. Kamala Mills 
Compound, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai – 400 013

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sd/-

Apekshita Thipsay

Place : Pune (Maharashtra) 	 I/C Managing Director

Date : 20th Oct. 2020

Registered Office 

‘Cosmos Tower’, Plot No.6, ICS Colony, University Road, Ganeshkhind, Pune – 411 007
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ceevÙeJej meYeemeo, 
DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛee Deee|Lekeâ Je<e& 2019-20 Ûee 114 Jee Jeee|<ekeâ DenJeeue 
mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛesJeleerves DeeheCeeheg{s meeoj keâjerle Deens.

peeieeflekeâ DeLe&JÙeJemLee -
meve 2019 ceOÙes yeepeejeleerue ceboeJeuesueer ceeieCeer, keâceer nesle iesuesues 
peeieeflekeâ JÙeJenej, Decesefjkeâe Je Ûeerve ceOeerue JÙeeheejÙegæ, yeÇseqkeäPešÛes 
mebkeâš F. cegUs peeieeflekeâ DeLe&JÙeJemLesves DeefleçeÙe DeeJneveelcekeâ heefjeqmLeleer 
DevegYeJeueer. Deeblejje„^erÙe veeCesefveOeerÛÙee DenJeeueevegmeej, meve 2018 
ceOÙes 3.6% DemeCeejer peeieeflekeâ Jee{ meve 2019 ceOÙes 2.9% SJe{er 
keâceer PeeuÙeeÛes lemesÛe peeieeflekeâ JÙeJenejebÛes øeceeCe meve 2018 hes#ee meve 
2019 ceOÙes ue#eCeerÙeefjlÙee keâceer PeeuÙeeÛes efometve Ùesle Deens.

meve 2020 Ûeer meg®Jeele øeefleketâue nesleer. meg®Jeeleerme keâener osçeebceOÙes 
GÆJeuesueer keâesefJe[-19 Ûeer meeLe HesâyeÇgJeejer-ceeÛe& 2020 ceOÙes peieeleerue 
yengleskeâ meJe& osçeebceOÙes hemejueer. ner meeLe DeešeskeäÙeele DeeCeCÙeemee"er 
Deveskeâ osçeebceOÙes ueeoues iesuesues uee@keâ[eTve peeieeflekeâ DeLe&JÙeJemLesÛÙee 
Â„erves Ieelekeâ "jues. ÙeecegUs Heâkeäle GlheeokeâleeÛe veener lej efJeefJeOe mesJee, 
ceeueJeenletkeâ, nJeeF& mesJee DeeefCe keâecekeâepeeÛÙee ef"keâeCeer keâeceieejebÛeer 
GheueyOelee Ùee meJeeËJej efJehejerle heefjCeece Peeuee Je ns meJe& GÅeesie- JÙeJemeeÙe 
hetCe& DeLeJee Debçele: yebo "sJeeJes ueeieues. keâceer Glhevve osCeeNÙee Iejiegleer 
JÙeJemeeÙeebJej ÙeecegUs Heâej leerJeÇ mJe®heeÛee øeefleketâue heefjCeece Peeuee Je iejeryeer 
keâceer keâjCÙeeceOÙes peeieeflekeâ heeleUerJej ÙeehetJeea efometve Ùesle DemeuesuÙee 
ue#eCeerÙe øeieleeruee efKeU yemeueer. Deveskeâ ceOÙeceJeieeaÙe veeskeâjoej veeskeâjer 
ieceeJeCes Jee ojceneÛes JesleveeceOÙes keâheele nesCes, ÙeecegUs $emle Peeuesues 
efometve Ùesle Deensle. Ùee meJe& heefjeqmLeleerÛee 2019 DeeefCe 2020 Ùee 
Je<eeËJej øeefleketâue heefjCeece Peeuee Deens. Deeblejje„^erÙe veeCesefveOeer ÙeebÛes 
Deboepeevegmeej meve 2020 ceOÙes peeieeflekeâ DeLe&JÙeJemLee meJee&le cees"Ÿee 
ceboerme meeceesjer peele Deens. 

Ùee øeefleketâue heefjeqmLeleerle efJeefJeOe DeLe&JÙeJemLee nUtnUt GÅeesieOebÅeeÛÙee 
hegve®ppeerJeveemee"er veJeveJeerve ceeie& mJeerkeâejle Demetve megæe øelÙe#e 
heefjeqmLeleerle cee$e Dehesef#ele yeoue nesle vemeuÙeeÛes efometve Ùesle Deens. 
keâesefJe[-19 ÛÙee GheÛeejebmee"er ueme Je Deew<eOeebÛeer efvee|celeer nesTve leer 
meJe&meeceevÙe veeieefjkeâebheÙeËle leer GheueyOe PeeuÙeeJejÛe Ùee meeLeerÛÙee 
øeeogYee&Jeeletve peieeÛeer megškeâe nesCeej DemeuÙeeÛes mebkesâle Deensle. lÙeeÂ„erves 
peeieeflekeâ heeleUerJej cees"Ÿee øeceeCeeJej øeÙelve meg® Deensle.

keâesefJe[- 19 ÛÙee meeLeerÛee yengleskeâ meJe& øekeâejÛÙee JÙeJemeeÙeebJej og<heefjCeece 
Peeuesuee efometve Ùesle Deens. leLeeefhe, š^@Jnue, šgefjPece Je ne@eqmheš@efuešer 
ÙeeøekeâejÛÙee Fb[eqmš^peJej Peeuesuee og<heefjCeece leguevesle Heâej efJeoejkeâ/
Yeer<eCe Deens. ns JÙeJemeeÙe meg® nesTve hetJe&heefjeqmLeleerle ÙesCÙeemee"er efkeâceeve 
12 les 24 ceefnves ueeieCes Dehesef#ele Deens. meve 2021 ceOÙes Ùee meJe& 
øeefleketâue heefjeqmLeleerletve keâener øeceeCeele yeensj ÙesCes Dehesef#ele Deens. hejbleg 
lejerner Gross Domestic Product - GDP-Ûeer heeleUer cee$e keâesefJe[-19 
Ûeer meeLe meg® nesCÙeehetJeeaÛÙee keâeUeleerue heeleUerhes#eener keâceerÛe jeefnue. 
lemesÛe Ùee keâeUele efJeefJeOe JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâebÛÙee lÙeebÛes JÙeJemeeÙeeceOÙes hegveŠ§e 
Peshe IesCÙeeÛÙee #ecelesyeeyele cees"er Deefveef§elelee jenCeej Deens. 

keâesefJe[-19 ÛÙee GheÛeejebmee"er DeeJeçÙekeâ ueme Je Deew<eOes meve 2020 
DeKesj efJekeâmeerle Peeueer Je meve 2021 DeKesj ner ueme Je Deew<eOes peieele 
meJe&$e GheueyOe Peeueer, lejerner meJe& DeLe&JÙeJemLee efveÙeefceleheCes JeešÛeeue 
keâ® ueeieCÙeeme meve 2022 Gpee[Ceej Deens Demes Dehesef#ele Deens.

YeejleerÙe yeBeEkeâie JÙeJemLee-
meve 2019-20 ceOÙes YeejleerÙe DeLe&JÙeJemLesJejner Ùee meJee&Ûee efJehejerle 
heefjCeece Peeuee neslee pees meve 2020-21 ceOÙesner keâeÙece jeneruee Deens. 
osçeeÛee GDP Ssefleneefmekeâ efkeâceeve heeleUerJej Glejuee. DeLe&JÙeJemLesleerue 
yengleskeâ meJe&Ûe øecegKe JÙeJemeeÙeebJej ceboerÛes meeJeš efometve Deeues. osçeeleerue DevÙe 
JÙeJemeeÙeebøeceeCesÛe YeejleerÙe yeBeEkeâie #es$ener Ùeeme DeheJeeo veJnles. peieeleerue 
DevÙe osçeebceOeerue yeBeEkeâie #es$eebøeceeCesÛe YeejleerÙe yeBeEkeâie #es$e meOÙee DelÙeble 
keâ"erCe keâeUeme meeceesjs peele Deens. Skeâerkeâ[s Deveskeâ cees"Ÿee yeBkeâebceOeerue 
"sJeer "sJeeroejebveer keâe{tve IesleuÙee Deensle, lej ogmejerkeâ[s «eenkeâebÛÙee Jee{erJe 
Je Devee"eÙeer Dehes#ee, Yeeb[JeueeÛeer keâcelejlee, DeuheøeceeCeele Demeuesueer 
keâpe&GÛeue, Deeblejje„^erÙe heeleUerJejerue JÙeeheejeleerue IemejCe, Jee{leer 
Deveglheeefole keâpex, efJeefJeOe IeesšeUs/ Dehenej, meeÙeyej megjef#elelee, keâceer 
Peeuesues JemegueerÛes øeceeCe, cees"Ÿee øeceeCeele keâjeJÙee ueeieCeeNÙee lejlegoer Deçee 
Deveskeâ DeeJneveebvee leeW[ osle yeBkeâe JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâ mheOexceOÙes leie OejCÙeeÛee 
øeÙelve keâjerle Deensle. Heâkeäle je„^erÙeerke=âleÛe veenerle lej Keepeieer Je menkeâejer 
yeBkeâe osefKeue meoj heefjeqmLeleer meOÙee DevegYeJeerle Deensle. osçeeleerue cegKÙe 
yeBkeâ cnCetve efjPeJn& yeBkeâ Ùee DeeJneveebJej ceele keâjCÙeemee"er meelelÙeeves 
øeÙelve keâjerle Deens. hejbleg osçeeleerue øeefleketâue Deee|Lekeâ heefjeqmLeleer ÙeeceOÙes 
cees"e De[LeUe "jle Deens. Deee|Lekeâ #es$eele heeÙeeYetle yeoue keâjCÙeeÛes 
Â„erves efjPeJn& yeBkeâ Ùee meJe& heefjeqmLeleerÛee yeejkeâeF&ves DeYÙeeme keâjerle Deens. 
Deçee heefjeqmLeleerlener DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves peveceevemeeleerue hele / øeefle…e peheueer 
Deens. yeBeEkeâie JÙeJemeeÙeele veJeveJeerve OeesjCes DeeKetve JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâ meceleesue 
jeKeCÙeeÛee Deeheueer yeBkeâ øeÙelve keâjerle Deens. ÙeslÙee keâeUele Lekeâerle 
keâpeeËÛÙee Jemegueermee"er meJe&leeshejer øeÙelve keâ®ve Deee|Lekeâ heefjeqmLeleerceOÙes 
øeieleer keâjCÙeeÛes yeBkesâÛes OÙesÙe jenCeej Deens.

veeiejer menkeâejer yeBeEkeâie #es$e-
meJe& yeBeEkeâie #es$eeheg{s DemeuesuÙee DeeJneveebyejesyejÛe heerScemeer yeBkeâ, meerkesâheer 
yeBkeâ ÙeemeejKÙee yeBkeâebceOÙes PeeuesuÙee he[Pe[ercegUs menkeâej #es$eeleerue veeiejer 
menkeâejer yeBkeâebveener keâener efJeefçe… DeeJneveebvee meeceesjs peeJes ueeiele Deens. 
ÙeecegUs meJe&meeceevÙe veeiejerkeâ efJeÛeefuele Peeues Demetve veeiejer menkeâejer 
yeBkeâebJejerue lÙeebÛÙee efJeÕeemeeme le[e iesuee Deens. veeiejerkeâebceOÙes mebefceße 
YeeJevee Demetve Deveskeâ menkeâejer yeBkeâebceOetve "sJeeroejebveer cees"Ÿee øeceeCeele 
"sJeer keâe{tve IesleuÙee Deensle. DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves cee$e Ùee heefjeqmLeleerlener 
efšketâve jenCÙeele Ùeçe efceUefJeues Deens.

menkeâejer yeBkeâebceOeerue "sJeeroejebÛes Deee|Lekeâ efnle peheCÙeemee"er mehšWyej 
2020 ceOÙes keWâõ mejkeâejves keâeÙeoe mebcele keâ®ve veeiejer menkeâejer 
yeBkeâebvee efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee efJeçes<e DeefOekeâejebKeeueer DeeCeues Deens. ÙeeÉejs 
osçeeleerue meJe& veeiejer menkeâejer yeBkeâe Je meJe& ceequšmšsš menkeâejer yeBkeâe 
efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee efveÙeb$eCeeKeeueer DeeuÙee Deensle. ÙeecegUs menkeâejer yeBeEkeâie 
#es$e megÂ{ jenCÙeeme ceole nesF&ue Je «eenkeâebceOÙes menkeâejer yeBkeâebefJe<eÙeer 
hegve:§e efJeÕeeme efvecee&Ce nesF&ue, Deçeer Dehes#ee Deens.

JÙeJemeeÙeJee{ Je efJeefJeOe JewOeeefvekeâ yeeyeeRÛeer hetle&lee ÙeeÂ„erves YeefJe<ÙeeceOÙes 
ÙesT IeeleuesuÙee meJe& DeeJneveebvee meeceesjs peeCÙeemee"er Deeheueer yeBkeâ 
efveef§eleÛe megmeppe Deens. DeÅeÙeeJele leb$e%eeve, DeefOekeâ me#ece meeÙeyej 
megjef#elelee, «eenkeâeefYecegKe mesJee-megefJeOee ÙeeÉejs Deeheueer yeBkeâ OeesjCeelcekeâ 
yeoue keâjerle Deens. Ùee meJe& yeeyeer meeOeCÙeemee"er yeBkesâÛes mesJekeâ Je DeefOekeâejer 
ÙeebÛeer keâewçeuÙes efJekeâmeerle keâjCÙeeJej Yej osCÙeele Ùesle Deens. 
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DeeheuÙee Yekeäkeâce heeeE"yÙeecegUsÛe, Ùee meJe& efJehejerle heefjeqmLeleerlener, DeeheuÙee 
yeBkesâÛÙee Deepe DeKesjÛÙee "sJeer ceeÛe& 2020 DeKesjÛÙee "sJeeRFlekeäÙee 
jeKeCÙeele yeBkesâves Ùeçe efceUefJeues Deens.

mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[U 
meve 2019-2020 Ùee Deee|Lekeâ Je<ee&le ef[meWyej 2019 heÙeËle  
meerS efceeEueo keâeUs Ùeebveer DeOÙe#e cnCetve lemesÛe ßeer.ieeseEJeo #eerjmeeiej 
Ùeebveer GheeOÙe#e cnCetve keâecekeâepe heeefnues. 

meve 2015 les meve 2020 Ùee keâeueeJeOeermee"er efveJe[tve DeeuesuÙee 
mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛeer cegole ef[meWyej 2019 ceOÙes mebheueer. meve 2020-
2025 Ùee keâeueeJeOeermee"er mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛeer efveJe[Cetkeâ IesCÙeemee"er 
meWš^ue jefpemš^ej, veJeer efouueer Ùeebveer De@ef[çeveue jefpemš^ej, keâes-Dee@hejsefšJn 
meesmeeÙešerpe, ceneje„^ jepÙe ßeer.çewuesçe keâesleefcejs ÙeebÛeer efveJe[Cetkeâ efveCe&Ùe 
DeefOekeâejer cnCetve efveÙegkeäleerr kesâueer. yeBkesâÛÙee heesšefveÙeceevegmeej mebÛeeuekeâ 
ceb[UeÛeer efveJe[Cetkeâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesceOÙes IesCes DeeJeçÙekeâ DemeuÙeecegUs 
efveJe[Cetkeâ efveCe&Ùe DeefOekeâejer Ùeebveer efo.22 ef[meWyej 2019 jespeer yeBkesâÛeer 
efJeçes<e meJe&meeOeejCe meYee yeesueeJeueer Je meele jepÙeebceOÙes SketâCe 66 
keWâõebÉejs efveJe[Cetkeâ heej he[ueer. 

meoj efveJe[CegkeâerÛee efvekeâeue efo.27 ef[meWyej 2019 jespeer efveJe[Cetkeâ 
efveCe&Ùe DeefOekeâejer Ùeebveer peeefnj kesâuee. lÙeevegmeej meve 2020-2025 Ùee 
keâeueeJeOeermee"er efveJe[tve Deeuesues mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[U heg{erueøeceeCes-

01.	[e@.cegkegâbo ue#ceCe DeYÙebkeâj	
02.	meerS efceeEueo Deveble keâeUs	
03.	meerS peÙeble ue#ceCe yeJex		
04.	ßeer.meefÛeve ieeseEJeo Deehešs		
05.	øee.jepesÕejer efJeÕepeerle Oees$es	
06.	De@[.øeuneo YeercejeJe keâeskeâjs	
07.	meerS øeefJeCekegâceej vejefmeoeme ieebOeer	
08.	øee.vebokegâceej nvegceble keâeefkeâ[x	
09.	De@[.DevegjeOee meleerçe ie[eUs		
10.	ßeer.Deefpele Yeemkeâj efiepejs		
11.	meerS ÙeçeJeble peÙeJeble keâemeej	
12.	ßeer.efceeEueo kegâb[efuekeâ heeskeâUs		
13.	ßeer.DejeEJeo oòee$eÙe leeJejs	

Ùeeveblej efo.3 peevesJeejer 2020 jespeer efveJe[Cetkeâ efveCe&Ùe DeefOekeâejer ÙeebÛes 
DeOÙe#elesKeeueer DeeÙeesefpele keâjCÙeele DeeuesuÙee veJeefveJee&efÛele mebÛeeuekeâ 
ceb[UeÛÙee heefnuÙee meYesceOÙes DeOÙe#e cnCetve meerS efceeEueo keâeUs ÙeebÛeer 
lej GheeOÙe#e cnCetve De@[.øeuneo keâeskeâjs ÙeebÛeer Skeâceleeves efveJe[ keâjCÙeele 
Deeueer. 

lemesÛe ßeer.Gcesçe oeleej ÙeebÛeer mesJekeâ øeefleefveOeer cnCetve yeBkesâÛÙee mebÛeeuekeâ 
ceb[UeceOÙes mJeerke=âleer keâjCÙeele Deeueer Deens.meojÛeer mJeerke=âleer meve 2020-
2025 Ùee keâeueeJeOeermee"er DemeCeej Deens.

yeBkesâÛeer meebheefòekeâ heefjeqmLeleer Je Deee|Lekeâ efve<keâ<e&

yeBkesâÛeer mebheuesuÙee Deee|Lekeâ Je<ee&Ûeer heefjeqmLeleer heg{erueøeceeCes Deens- 						       (` keâesšerle)

leheçeerue 2018-19 2019-20

YeeieYeeb[Jeue 344.47 322.67

SketâCe efveOeer 1,515.86 1,651.41

mJeefveOeer 1,860.33 1,974.08

vekeäle Deveglheeefole keâpex (Net NPA) 6.30% 7.15%

{esyeU DeveglHeeefole keâpex  
(Gross NPA)

8.53% 9.41%

SketâCe Glhevve 1,874.34 2,085.92

De) efceUeuesues JÙeepe 1,462.75 1,442.00

ye) Flej Glhevve 203.23 326.02

keâ) Flej pecee 208.36 317.90

SketâCe KeÛe& 1,798.80 2,121.75

De) efouesues JÙeepe 1,051.03 1,073.14

ye) mesJekeâebJejerue KeÛe& 176.36 203.89

keâ) Flej KeÛe& 242.07 235.73

[) lejlegoer + jeF&š Dee@Heâ 329.34 608.99

efveJJeU veHeâe/leesše 21.83 -54.34

vesš mejHueme / çee@š&Heâe@ue 75.54 -35.84
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"sJeer - 

iegbleJeCegkeâoejebkeâjerlee, Kejs lej mebhetCe& peieekeâjerleeÛe DenJeeue Je<e& hetCe&heCes 
DeheJeeoelcekeâ "jues. lejerner yeBkesâÛÙee «eenkeâebveer yeBkesâJej oeKeefJeuesuÙee 
efJeÕeemeecegUs efo.31 ceeÛe& 2020 DeKesj yeBkesâÛÙee SketâCe "sJeer 
`15,195.09 keâesšer PeeuÙee Deensle. 

peieYejele hemejuesuÙee keâesjesvee meeLeerÛee øeYeeJe DeeheuÙeekeâ[s meeOeejCeleŠ 
HesâyeÇgJeejer 2020 heemetve efomet ueeieuee. ÙeecegUs HesâyeÇgJeejer 2020 veblej 
yeBkesâÛÙee "sJeeRceOÙes keâceer øeceeCeele Jee{ Peeuesueer Deens. hejbleg Ùee meJe& 
efJeheefjle heefjeqmLeleerlener yeBkesâÛÙee CASA "sJeeRceOÙes cee$e meve 2019-20 
ceOÙes `104 keâesšerves Jee{ Peeuesueer Deens.

meve 2019-20 ceOÙes yeBkesâves keâener veJeerve øee@[keäšmed / veJeerve 
Ùeespevee peenerj kesâuÙee-

�	 keâe@mcees Heäueskeämeer efjkeâeEjie "sJe Ùeespevee - efjšsue `KeelesoejebÛeer 
DeeJeçÙekeâlee efJeÛeejele IesTve, yeBkesâves keâe@mcees Heäueskeämeer efjkeâeEjie` ner 
veJeerve efjkebâjeRie "sJe Ùeespevee meg® kesâueer Deens. ÙeeceOÙes KeelesoejebÛÙee 
iejpesvegmeej, efjkeâeEjie KeelÙeeÛeer ojcene nhlÙeeÛeer jkeäkeâce Je 
nhlÙeebÛeer mebKÙee keâceer DeefOekeâ keâjCÙeeÛes mJeeleb$Ùe Keelesoejebvee 
efceUCeej Deens. lemesÛe Keelesoejebveer "sJeerÛeer cegole hetCe& kesâuÙeeveblej 
øelÙe#e JÙeepe jkeâcesJej yeesveme efceUCÙeeme les hee$e "jCeej Deensle.

�	 Rapid Online Savings Account Scheme- 
yeBkesâÛÙee «eenkeâebvee Dee@veueeF&ve heæleerves yeBkesâceOÙes yeÛele Keeles meg® 
keâjCÙeemee"er yeBkesâves meojÛeer Ùeespevee ÙeehetJeeaÛe peenerj kesâueer nesleer. 
meojÛeer Ùeespevee hegveŠ§e keâeÙee&eqvJele keâjCÙeele Deeueer Demetve Ùee 
ÙeespevesDebleie&le «eenkeâebvee lÙeebÛes yeÛele Keeles DeeOeej ›eâceebkeâeÛÙee 
meneÙÙeeves keâener efceefvešebleÛe GIe[lee ÙesCeej Deens.

�	 Dešue hesvçeve Ùeespevee - meJe& YeejleerÙe veeieefjkeâebmee"er, efJeçes<ele: 
meJe& DemebIeefšle #es$eeleerue veeiejerkeâebvee lÙeebÛes efveJe=òeerhe§eele 
efveÙeefcele GlheveeÛeer Kee$eer efceUCÙeeÛes Â„erves keWâõ mejkeâejves meoj 
Ùeespevee meg® kesâueer Deens. Ùee ÙeespevesceOÙes DemebIešerle #es$eeceOeerue 
keâeceieejebvee lÙeebÛÙee efveJe=òeermee"er mJe-FÛÚsves yeÛele keâjCÙeeme 
øeeslmeeefnle keâjCÙeele Deeues Deens. meeceevÙe veeieefjkeâ Je Keelesoejebvee 
mejkeâejer ÙeespevesÛes HeâeÙeos efceUeJesle Ùeekeâjerlee Deeheueer yeBkeâ vesnceerÛe 
øeÙelveçeerue Demeles. meyeye, je„^erÙe Ghe›eâce jeyeefJeCÙeeÛÙee Â„erves, 
DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛÙee meJe& çeeKeebceeHe&âle Dee@keäšesyej 2019 heemetve 
meojÛeer Ùeespevee Debceueele DeeCeCÙeele Deeueer Deens. pÙee Jeiee&keâjerlee 
meoj Ùeespevee mejkeâejves meg® kesâueer Deens lÙee Jeiee&leerue peemleerle 
peemle ueeskeâebheÙeËle meoj Ùeespevee heesnesÛeeJeer Ùee Gösçeeves, DeeheuÙee 
çeeKeebceeHe&âle Je Flej ceeOÙeceebceOetve meoj ÙeespevesÛes cees"Ÿee 
øeceeCeeJej ceekexâšeRie keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deens. lÙeecegUs yeBkesâme veJeerve 
Dešue hesvçeve Keeleer efceUeueer Demetve meceepeeÛÙee keâuÙeeCeekeâjerlee 
yeBkesâÛee neleYeej ueeiele Deens. meoj ÙeespevesceOeerue menYeeie Jee{Jetve 
Ùeespevee peemleerle peemle Keelesoej Je meceepeeleerue Flej ueeskeâebheÙeËle 
heesnesÛeefJeCÙeemee"er yeBkeâ øeÙelveçeerue Deens.

Deeheueer yeBkeâ Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation 
(DICGC) Ûeer meYeemeo Deens. keWâõ mejkeâejÛÙee cebpegjervegmeej yeBkesâceOeerue 
`1 ueeKeeheÙeËleÛÙee "sJeeRvee Demeuesues efJecÙeeÛes mebj#eCe efo.04 HesâyeÇgJeejer 
2020 heemetve `5 ueeKeeÛÙee "sJeeRheÙeËle efceUCeej Deens 

keâpex - 

DenJeeue Je<ee&ceOÙes yeBkesâÛeer keâpex `11,599 keâesšerJe®ve `11,503 keâesšer 
Peeueer Deensle. yeBkesâÛÙee keâpeeËceOÙes Ùee Deee|Lekeâ Je<ee&le ̀ 96 keâesšerves cnCepes 
0.83% ves Ieš Peeueer Deens. DenJeeue Je<ee&le, 100% lejleto kesâuesueer 
`292.03 keâesšer jkeâcesÛeer keâpex jeF&š Dee@Heâ Je `19.11 keâesšer jkeâcesÛeer 
keâpex prudentially jeF&š Dee@Heâ keâjCÙeele Deeueer Deensle. 

efo.31 ceeÛe& 2020 DeKesj CD Ratio 75.70% Deens. lemesÛe 
yeBkesâÛÙee keâpeeËÛes mJeefveOeer DeefOekeâ "sJeer ÙeebÛesçeer Demeuesues øeceeCe  
efo.31 ceeÛe& 2020 DeKesj 68.69% Demetve les efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee 
ÙeeyeyeeleÛÙee ceeie&oçe&keâ lelJeebvegmeej Deens.

efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee ceeie&oçe&keâ megÛeveebvegmeej, efo.31 ceeÛe& 2019 ÛÙee 
uesKeeheefjef#ele Deee|Lekeâ he$ekeâebJej DeeOeeefjle yeBkesâÛeer Skeâe keâpe&oejemee"er 
(JÙekeäleer DeLeJee kebâheveer) DeefOekeâlece keâpe&ceÙee&oe `175.00 keâesšer 
Demetve mecetn keâpe&oejebmee"er DeefOekeâlece keâpe&ceÙee&oe `470.00 
keâesšer Ùesle nesleer. efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee meOÙeeÛÙee ceeie&oçe&keâ megÛeveebvegmeej 
Skeâe keâpe&oejeÛeer DeefOekeâlece keâpe&ceÙee&oe Je mecetn keâpe&oejebÛeer 
DeefOekeâlece keâpe&ceÙee&oe ner Tier I meceYeeie ÙeeJej efveef§ele keâjCÙeeme 
meJe& veeiejer menkeâejer yeBkeâebvee keâUefJeues Deens. ÙeehetJeeaÛeer ner DeefOekeâlece 
keâpe&ceÙee&oe ner Tier I Je Tier II meceYeeieeJej DeeOeejerle nesleer. ÙeecegUs  
meve 2020-21 mee"er DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛeer, Skeâe keâpe&oejeÛeer (JÙekeäleer DeLeJee 
kebâheveer) DeefOekeâlece keâpe&ceÙee&oe `120.00 keâesšer Je mecetn keâpe&oejebÛeer 
DeefOekeâlece keâpe&ceÙee&oe `200.00 keâesšer efveef§ele keâjCÙeele Deeueer Deens. 
leLeeefhe, yeepeejeceOeerue efJeefJeOe peesKeceer efJeÛeejele Ieslee, yeBkesâÛÙee mebÛeeuekeâ 
ceb[Ueves Ùeeyeeyele OeesjCeelcekeâ efveCe&Ùe IesTve veJeerve oeKeue nesCeeNÙee 
Skeâe keâpe&oejemee"er (JÙekeäleer DeLeJee kebâheveer) DeefOekeâlece keâpe&ceÙee&oe 
meJe&meeOeejCeheCes `25 keâesšerheÙeËle efveÙebef$ele keâjCÙeeÛes efveef§ele kesâues Deens. 
hejbleg SKeeÅee «eenkeâekeâ[tve Ùee ceÙee&oshes#ee DeefOekeâ jkeâcesÛee keâpe&øemleeJe 
oeKeue PeeuÙeeme, Ùee «eenkeâeÛÙee Deee|Lekeâ he$ekeâebÛee efJeÛeej keâ®ve  
keâvmee@e|çeDece / ceequšheue yeBeEkeâieÛÙee heÙee&ÙeeÛee efJeÛeej keâjCÙeele Ùeslees.

Deee|Lekeâ Je<e& 2019-20 ceOÙes, yeBeEkeâie #es$eele keâpee&Jejerue JÙeepeojeÛeer 
mheOee& DemeuÙeeves meoj heefjeqmLeleerJej ceele keâjCÙeemee"er meOÙeeÛÙee 
keâpe&ÙeespeveebceOÙes Deekeâ<e&keâ yeoue keâjCÙeeÛes DeeefCe «eenkeâebÛÙee iejpeebÛee 
efJeÛeej keâ®ve veJeerve Ùeespevee leÙeej keâjCÙeeÛes lemesÛe mheOee&lcekeâ JÙeepeoj 
ueeiet keâjCÙeeÛes OeesjCe yeBkesâves eqmJekeâejues Deens. 

meOÙee yeBkesâceeHe&âle ie=nkeâpe&, SME keâpex, leejCeer keâpex, ÛeejÛeekeâer Jeenve 
keâpex, çew#eefCekeâ keâpex, keâe@mcees ›esâef[š F. efJeefJeOe øekeâejÛeer keâpex DelÙeble 
JeepeJeer Je mheOee&lcekeâ JÙeepeojeceOÙes GheueyOe keâ®ve osCÙeele Ùesle Deensle. 
ÚesšŸee keâpe&oejebÛeer iejpe efJeÛeejele IesTve `keâe@mcees mcee@ue efyeefPevesme keâpe& 
Ùeespevee` veJÙeeves meg® keâjCÙeele Deeueer Deens. keâesunehetj efJeYeeieele hegjecegUs 
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vegkeâmeeve PeeuesuÙee mLeeefvekeâ veeiejerkeâebmee"er efo.28 Dee@iemš 2019 
heemetve efJeçes<e keâpe&Ùeespevee meg® keâjCÙeele Deeueer nesleer. meJe& keâpe&Ùeespevee 
DeefOekeâeefOekeâ «eenkeâeefYecegKe nesCÙeemee"er Ùee keâpeeËÛÙee Dešer çeleea lemesÛe 
øeesmeseEmeie keâeueeJeOeer ÙeeceOÙes meelelÙeeves megOeejCee, yeoue keâjCÙeele Ùesle 
Deensle. Ûeeuet Je<eea yeBkesâves efjšsue keâpee&Jej ue#e keWâefõle kesâues Demetve SketâCe 
keâpe&Jee{erceOÙes efjšsue keâpe&Jee{erJej cees"Ÿee øeceeCeele Yej osCÙeele Ùesle 
Deens. Ùeemee"er yeBkesâves efjšsue keâpee&ÛÙee `Cosmo Professional Comfort 
Loan Scheme`, `Cosmo Sukhshanti Loan Scheme`, `Gold 
Jewellary/Ornaments Pledge Term Loan` F. Ùeespevee keâeÙee&eqvJele 
kesâuÙee Deensle.

keâesefJe[-19 meeLeerÛÙee øeeogYee&JeecegUs DeLe&JÙeJemLee DeÅeehe hetJe&Jele Peeuesueer 
veener. lemesÛe Ùee keâeUele ueeiet keâjCÙeele DeeuesuÙee uee@keâ[eTveÛee 
DeLe&JÙeJemLesJej Peeuesuee øeefleketâue heefjCeece DeÅeehener efometve Ùesle Deens. meyeye 
Skeâe keâpe&oejeÛeer Je mecetn keâpe&oejebÛeer DeefOekeâlece keâpe&ceÙee&oe efJeÛeejle 
IesTve Deeheueer yeBkeâ keâpe&ÙeespeveebceOÙes Je JÙeepeojebceOÙes OeesjCeelcekeâ yeoue 
keâjerle Deens. Deeheueer yeBkeâ cees"Ÿee Je veeceebefkeâle kebâhevÙee DeeefCe keâe@heexjsš 
«eenkeâebÛÙee ceeieCeervegmeej keâpe&hegjJe"e keâjCÙeeme vekeäkeâerÛe me#ece Deens.

DenJeeue Je<ee&le yeBkesâves De«e›eâce #es$eeme kesâuesuee helehegjJe"e  
`3,283.15 keâesšer Demetve SketâCe keâpee&çeer lÙeeÛes Demeuesues øeceeCe 
28.31% Deens, lej ogye&ue Ieškeâ keâpee&Ûes SketâCe keâpee&çeer Demeuesues øeceeCe 
7.30% Deens. ieleJe<eeahes#ee De«e›eâce #es$e Je ogye&ue Ieškeâ #es$e keâpee&ÛÙee 
øeceeCeele Ieš Peeueer Deens. 

efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee efo.04 mehšWyej 2020 jespeerÛÙee megOeeefjle ceeie&oçe&keâ 
metÛeveebvegmeej, ceeÛe& 2021 DeKesj De«e›eâce #es$eeme keâjeJeÙeeÛee helehegjJe"e 
yeBkesâÛÙee SketâCe keâpeeËÛÙee 45% DemeCes DeeJeçÙekeâ Deens. mehšWyej 2020 
DeKesj DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛes De«e›eâce #es$eeme DemeCeeNÙee helehegjJe"ŸeeÛes 
SketâCe keâpee&çeer DemeCeejs øeceeCe 40.17% Peeues Deens. Ùee Gefö„eÛÙee 
hetle&lesmee"er De«e›eâce #es$eeleerue keâpeeËceOÙes Jee{ nesCÙeeÛes Â„erves meelelÙeeves 
øeÙelve keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deensle. De«e›eâce / ogye&ue Ieškeâ #es$e ÙeeceOÙes DebleYet&le 
nesCeeNÙee ÚesšŸee efjšsue keâpee&Ûes ceekexâšeRie keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deens. lemesÛe 
De«e›eâce / ogye&ue Ieškeâ #es$eeleerue keâpe&Ùeespeveebvee meJeueleerÛÙee ojeleerue 
JÙeepeoj ueeiet keâjCÙeele Deeuee Deens. 

osçeeÛÙee 7 jepÙeebceOÙes DemeuesuÙee yeBkesâÛee çeeKeeefJemleej efJeÛeejele Ieslee, 
lÙee lÙee jepÙeeleerue heefjeqmLeleer, lesLeerue øecegKe GÅeesie, «eenkeâebÛeer ceeieCeer 
F. Ûee efJeÛeej keâ®ve yeBkesâÛÙee efJeefJeOe keâpe&ÙeespeveebceOÙes jepÙeefveneÙe yeoue 
keâ®ve `keâmšceeF&p[ keâpe& øee@[keäšme, «eenkeâebvee GheueyOe keâ®ve osCÙeele 
Ùesle Deensle.

iesuÙee 3 Je<eeËceOeerue keâpe& heesš&HeâesefueDeesÛeer legueveelcekeâ ceeefnleer heg{erueøeceeCes-
	 (` keâesšerle)

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
efjšsue keâpex 4,059.37 4,220.37 4,536.37
JÙeeheejer keâpex 6,711.48 7,378.76 6,966.85
SketâCe keâpex 10,770.85 11,599.13 11,503.22
Sme Sce F& keâpex (Jej veceto 
kesâuesuÙee JÙeeheejer keâpee&ÛÙee 
Deekeâ[sJeejer ceOÙes DebleYet&le)

5,936.85 6,408.88 6,240.27

›esâef[š meghejeqJnpeve mesue - 
›esâef[š meghejeqJnpeve ner, keâpex hejHeâe@efceËie jenCÙeeÛÙee Â„erves melele 
keâjeJeÙeeÛeer ke=âleer Deens. `10.00 keâesšerhes#ee peemle keâpe&ceÙee&oe Demeuesueer 
efJeçes<e GuuesefKele keâpex (Special Mentioned Account) Je ̀ 25 keâesšerhes#ee 
peemle keâpe&ceÙee&oe cebpetj Demeuesueer meJe& keâpe&Keeleer ÙeebÛes efveÙeb$eCe Ùee 
efJeYeeieeceeHe&âle keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deens. lÙeeÂ„erves Deçee keâpe& KeelÙeebÛee Ùee 
efJeYeeieeceeHe&âle Je<e&Yej melele Dee{eJee IesCÙeele Ùeslees Je keâpe& KeelÙeebceOeerue 
efveÙeefcelelee DeeefCe meceeOeevekeâejkeâ KeelesJeehej ÙeeJej efveÙeb$eCe "sJeCÙeele 
Ùesles. efJeçes<e GuuesefKele keâpex (Special Mentioned Accounts) - SMA 0, 
SMA 1 Je SMA 2 Deçeeøekeâejs Jeieeake=âle keâjCÙeemee"er keâener efvekeâ<e 
efmemšerceceOÙes DebleYet&le keâjCÙeele Deeues Deensle. 

meoj KeelÙeebÛes cee@efvešjeRie ns meghejeqJnpeve lemesÛe mše@keâ Dee@ef[š, [Ÿet 
ef[ueerpevme, keâpe&oejebvee øelÙe#e Yesšer osCes F. Éejs keâjCÙeele Ùesles. 
keâvmee@e|çeDece Je ceušerheue yeBeEkeâie Debleie&le keâpe&ceÙee&oe cebpetj DemeuesuÙee 
keâpe&KeelÙeebÛesyeeyele DeeJeçÙekeâ lÙee ceeefnleerÛeer Flej ceWyej yeBkeämeyejesyej 
osJeeCe IesJeeCe keâjCÙeele Ùesles. keâpe&oejeves oeKeue kesâuesueer Deee|Lekeâ he$ekesâ 
Je [^e@FËie hee@Jej ÙeebÛeer ÚeveveerosKeerue Ùee efJeYeeieeceeHe&âle keâjCÙeele Ùesles. 
lemesÛe hegveie&"erle KeelÙeebÛÙee JeehejeJej Ùee efJeYeeieeceeHe&âle efJeçes<e ue#e 
osCÙeele ÙesTve meojÛeer Keeleer meJe& efvekeâ<eebvegmeej efveÙeefcele jenleerue ÙeeÛeer 
Kee$eer keâjCÙeele Ùesles. Ùee efJeYeeieeceeHe&âle IesCÙeele ÙesCeejer DeeJeçÙekeâ leer 
o#elee DeeefCe keâpe&oejebyejesyej JesUsle kesâuesueer ÛeÛee& ÙeecegUs keâpe&KeelÙeebleerue 
De[ÛeCeer otj keâ®ve meojÛeer keâpe&Keeleer efveÙeefcele jenCÙeeme ceole nesle 
Deens. 

iesuÙee Deee|Lekeâ Je<ee&heemetve cees"Ÿee keâpe&KeelÙeebÛes ›esâef[š efjmkeâ efjheesš&med Ùee 
efJeYeeieeceeHe&âle leÙeej keâjCÙeele Ùesleele. veJeerve keâpe&cebpegjer DeLeJee meOÙeeÛÙee 
keâpe&oejebÛÙee Jee{erJe ceÙee&oe / Dee{eJee F. keâjerlee meoj efjheesš&med mebyebefOele 
DeefOekeâeNÙeebvee efveCe&Ùe IesCÙeeÛÙee Â„erves GheueyOe keâ®ve osCÙeele Ùesleele.

Ùee efJeYeeieeÛÙee øecegKeheoer pevejue ce@vespej opee&Ûee DeefOekeâejer keâeÙe&jle 
Demetve meojÛee efJeYeeie JÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe mebÛeeuekeâ ÙeebÛes ceeie&oçe&veeKeeueer 
keâecekeâepe keâjerle Deens.

Lekeâyeekeâer Je Deveglheeefole keâpex - 
DenJeeue Je<ee&le Lekeâerle JÙeepeemen yeBkesâves Deveglheeefole keâpee&ceOÙes  
`167.59 keâesšer, jeF&š Dee@Heâ keâpee&ceOÙes `120.44 keâesšer Deçeer SketâCe 
`288.03 keâesšer jkeâcesÛeer Jemegueer kesâueer Deens. lemesÛe `6.72 keâesšer 
jkeâcesÛeer Keeleer upgrade keâjCÙeele Deeuesueer Deensle.

efo.31 ceeÛe& 2020 DeKesj LekeâyeekeâerÛes øeceeCe 7.25%, {esyeU 
Deveglheeefole keâpee&Ûes øeceeCe 9.41% Je vekeäle Deveglheeefole keâpee&Ûes øeceeCe 
7.15% Peeues Deens. Deveglheeefole keâpeeËÛes øeceeCe keâceer keâjCÙeemee"er 
efJeefJeOe keâeÙeÅeebleie&le keâejJeeF& keâ®ve DeefOekeâlece Lekeâerle jkeäkeâce JemegueerÛes 
DeeJneveelcekeâ Gefö„ yeBkesâves efveef§ele kesâues Deens.

Deveglheeefole keâpeeËceOÙes øeYeeJeer Jemegueer nesCÙeekeâjerlee efmekeäÙegefjšeÙePesçeve 
keâeÙeÅeebleie&le keâejJeeF& keâjCes, lemesÛe cee. efpeune ob[eefOekeâejer ÙeebÛesheg{s 
keâuece 14 Debleie&le ceeueceòee leeyÙeele IesCÙeemee"er Depe& oeKeue keâ®ve 
Jemegueermee"er keâeÙe&Jeener keâjCes, ceequšmšsš keâes-Dee@he. meesmeeÙešerped De@keäš 
Debleie&le Deee|yešdjsšj ÙeebÛesheg{s oeJes oeKeue keâjCes, DRT keâ[s oeJes oeKeue 
keâjCes, NCLT ÙeebÛesheg{s Depe& oeKeue keâjCes Deçee efJeefJeOe keâeÙeosçeerj 
ceeieeËÛee DeJeuebye keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deens.
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Lekeâerle keâpe&oejebvee Skeâjkeâceer jkeäkeâce Ye®ve keâpe&Keeles yebo keâjCÙeeÛee 
heÙee&Ùener GheueyOe keâ®ve osCÙeele Deeuesuee Deens. Ùeemee"er efJeYeeieefveneÙe 
DeesšerSme cesUeJes DeeÙeesefpele keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deensle. meoj cesUeJÙeebvee Lekeâerle 
keâpe&oejebÛee mekeâejelcekeâ øeeflemeeo efceUle Demetve Lekeâerle keâpe&jkeâcesÛeer Ùee 
ceeOÙeceeletve Jemegueer keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deens.

efJeefueveerkeâjCe keâ®ve IesleuesuÙee yeBkeâebÛÙee Lekeâerle keâpee&ÛÙee Jemegueermee"er 
ceneje„^ menkeâejer keâeÙeoe keâuece 156 Debleie&le Jemegueermee"er øeÙelve 
keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deensle.

meve 2019-20 ceOÙes øeYeeJeer Jemegueer nesCÙeemee"er cegbyeF& Je iegpejele 
efJeYeeieemee"er 2 mJeleb$e ceneJÙeJemLeehekeâebÛeer lemesÛe hegCes efJeYeeie, meove& 
efJeYeeie DeeefCe meWš^ue efJeYeeieemee"er mJeleb$e ceneJÙeJemLeehekeâeÛeer efveÙegkeäleer 
keâjCÙeele Deeueer nesleer. lemesÛe jeF&š Dee@Heâ keâpeeËÛÙee Jemegueermee"er 
ceneJÙeJemLeehekeâ opee&ÛÙee `Dee@efHeâmej Dee@ve mhesçeue [Ÿetšer` heoeJej Skeâe 
DeefOekeâeNÙeeÛeer efveÙegkeäleer keâjCÙeele Deeueer nesleer. 

Ùee JÙeeflejerkeäle yeBkesâÛes ceepeer mesJekeâ / DeefOekeâejer ÙeebÛeerner Jemegueerkeâeceer 
ceole IesCÙeele Ùesle Deens. meoj efveJe=òe mesJekeâebvee keâener keâpe&oej, 
lÙeebÛes JÙeJemeeÙe, jenles Iej, Flej iegbleJeCetkeâ F. yeeyele peeoe ceeefnleer  
Demet çekeâles, ÙeeÛee Jemegueerkeâeceer GheÙeesie nesle Deens. lemesÛe LekeâyeekeâeroejebefJe®æ  
meg® DemeuesuÙee efJeefJeOe oeJÙeebceOÙes lJejerle efveCe&Ùe efceUtve lÙeeceOÙes 
meceeefJe„ Demeuesueer Lekeâerle jkeäkeâce Jemegue keâjCÙeemee"er me#ece  
Jekeâerue / mee@efueefmešj Heâce& ÙeebÛeer vesceCetkeâ keâjCÙeele Deeuesueer Deens.

Jemegueeryeeyele "jeefJekeâ keâeUeves DeÅeÙeeJele ceeefnleer IesTve Jemegueer 
DeefOekeâeNÙeebvee ceeie&oçe&ve keâjCÙeemee"er JÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe mebÛeeuekeâ 
meehleeefnkeâ meYee Iesle Deensle. lemesÛe mebÛeeuekeâebÛÙee Jemegueer meefceleerceeHe&âle 
DeefOekeâeNÙeebvee ceeie&oçe&ve keâjCÙeemee"er oj 15 efoJemeebveer Dee{eJee meYee 
IesTve ceeie&oçe&ve keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deens. lemesÛe, cee. mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Uekeâ[tve 
Jemegueer keâejJeeF&yeeyele øeefle ceefnvee / JesUesJesUer Dee{eJee IesCÙeele Ùeslees Je 
DeeJeçÙekeâ lÙee metÛevee osCÙeele Ùesleele.

meve 2020-21 Ùee Deee|Lekeâ Je<ee&mee"er SketâCe ̀ 488.67 keâesšer jkeâcesÛÙee 
JemegueerÛes Gefö„ efveef§ele keâjCÙeele Deeues Deens. 

yeBkesâves LekeâyeekeâeroejebefJe®Oo efJeefJeOe keâeÙeÅeebleie&le kesâuesuÙee keâejJeeF&yeeyele 
mebef#ehle Deekeâ[sJeejer heg{erueøeceeCes Deens.

ueJeeo DeefOekeâjCe Je cee. efpeune vÙeeÙeeueÙe ÙeebÛesheg{s heg{erueøeceeCes Skebâojerle 
841 ueJeeo kesâmesme Ûeeuet Demetve DebleYet&le jkeäkeâce `1411.67 keâesšer 
(cegöue + JÙeepe) Deens.

efo.31.03.2020 DeKesj mebKÙee

ueJeeo DeefOekeâjCe ÙeebÛesheg{s Ûeeuet Demeuesues oeJes 94

efpeune vÙeeÙeeueÙeele Ûeeuet DemeuesuÙee ojKeemle 747

efmekeäÙegefjšeÙePesçeve keâeÙeÅeeboie&le meve 2019-20 Ùee Je<ee&le 252 
keâpe&oejebJej jkeäkeâce ` 979.61 keâesšer (cegöue + JÙeepe) jkeâcesmee"er 
heg{erueøeceeCes keâejJeeF& keâjCÙeele Deeueer Deens.

keâejJeeF& mebKÙee

1. 13(2) keâueceebleie&le hee"efJeuesuÙee ceeieCeer veesšermee 21

2. yeBkesâves leeyee IesleuesuÙee ceeueceòee 14

3. leeyee IesCÙeeÛeer øeef›eâÙee meg® 134

4. leeyee Iesleuesuee Demetve efJe›eâer øeef›eâÙee meg® 83

Yeeb[Jeue heÙee&hlelee (CRAR) - 

efo.31 ceeÛe& 2020 DeKesj yeBkesâÛes Tier I Yeeb[Jeue `824.85 keâesšer Je 
Tier II Yeeb[Jeue `687.50 keâesšer Deens. efjPeJn& yeBkesâves "jJetve efouesuÙee 
efvekeâ<eevegmeej, DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛeer efkeâceeve Yeeb[Jeue heÙee&hlelee 12% DemeCes 
DeeJeçÙekeâ Deens. efo.31 ceeÛe& 2020 DeKesj DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛeer Yeeb[Jeue 
heÙee&hlelee meceeOeevekeâejkeâ cnCepes 12.30% Flekeâer Deens. 

oerIe& cegole "sJe Ùeespevee ›eâ.8 -

efjPeJn& yeBkeâ Je menkeâej KeelÙeeÛÙee ceevÙelesvegmeej, `150 keâesšeRÛÙee 
"sJeeRÛes mebkeâueve keâjCÙeemee"er efo.14.02.2020 jespeer yeBkesâves oerIe& 
cegole "sJe Ùeespevee ›eâ.8 keâeÙee&eqvJele kesâueer. lÙeevegmeej meoj ÙeespevesDebleie&le 
`149.36 keâesšer jkeâcesÛÙee "sJeer mebkeâefuele keâjCÙeele DeeuÙee Deensle. 
meoj Ùeespevee efo.07.04.2020 jespeer meceehle keâjCÙeele Deeueer.

iegbleJeCetkeâ Je efveOeer JÙeJemLeeheve

efjPeJn& yeBkeâ øeceeefCele jesKe jeKeerJe efveOeer (CRR) Je JewOeeefvekeâ lejuelee efveOeer 
(SLR) ÙeebÛes heeueve keâjCÙeemee"er yeBkesâÛÙee efveOeerÛes Je iegbleJeCegkeâeRÛes JÙeJemLeeheve 
keâjCÙeeÛes cenòJehetCe& keâecekeâepe š̂sPejer efJeYeeieeceOÙes keâjCÙeele Ùesles. 

yeBkesâÛÙee SketâCe veHeäÙeeceOÙes iegbleJeCegkeâerJejerue veHeäÙeeÛÙee DemeuesuÙee 
øeceeCeecegUs me#ece iegbleJeCetkeâ JÙeJemLeeheveeÛes cenòJe meJe& yeBkeâebceOÙes mhe„ 
efometve Ùesle Deens. owvebefove lejuelee efveOeer JÙeJemLeeheveeyejesyejÛe yeBkesâÛÙee 
Deefleefjkeäle efveOeerÛeer ÙeesiÙe heæleerves iegbleJeCetkeâ keâjleevee melele yeouele 
DemeCeeNÙee yee@v[ ceekexâšceOÙes GheueyOe nesCeeNÙee efJeefJeOe heÙee&ÙeebÛee, mebOeeRÛee 
Jeehej keâ®ve DeefOekeâlece Glhevve efceUefJeCÙeeÛes keâece Ùee efJeYeeieeceeHe&âle kesâues 
peeles.

meve 2019-20 ceOÙes oj efleceenerme YeejleerÙe DeLe&JÙeJemLesceOeerue GDP 
ceOÙes Peeuesueer IemejCe Je HesâyeÇgJeejer 2020 heÙeËle meelelÙeeves Jee{ nesle 
Demeuesueer ceneieeF& ÙeecegUs meve 2019-20 ceOÙes yee@v[ceekexâšceOÙes 
JÙeehekeâ mJe®heele DeeqmLejlee Je Deefveef§elelee efvecee&Ce Peeueer. efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛes  
cee.ieJnve&j ÙeebÛes ceeie&oçe&veeKeeueer, efjPeJn& yeBkesâves Ùee IemejlÙee GDP 
Jej Debkegâçe "sJeCÙeeÛee øeÙelve kesâuee. Ùeemee"er efjPeJn& yeBkesâves hetCe& Je<ee&le 
REPO Rate SketâCe 1.85% ves keâceer kesâuee Je ceeÛe& 2020 DeKesjerme lees 
4.40% Jej eqmLejeJeuee. 
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efjPeJn& yeBkesâves Heâkeäle REPO Rate ceOÙes keâheele kesâueer Demes veener lej 
yeBkeâebkeâ[s menpe Je mJemle ojeves peeoe lejuelee jneJeer Ùeemee"er FX Swaps, 
LTRO, TLTRO Deçee Deveskeâ GheeÙeÙeespevee peeefnj kesâuÙee. efoJeeCe neweEmeie 
HeâeÙeveevme, heerScemeer yeBkeâ Je Ùesme yeBkeâ ÙeeceOeerue Deee|Lekeâ he[Pe[eRÛee 
iegbleJeCetkeâ #es$eeJej efJehejerle heefjCeece Peeuee. mebhetCe& Je<ee&leerue Deee|Lekeâ ceboer 
Je keâesjesveeÛee Gõskeâ ÙeecegUs Deee|Lekeâ peesKeerce ve eqmJekeâejCÙeeÛeer yeBkeâebÛeer 
ceeveefmekeâlee jeefnueer. ÙeecegUs yeBeEkeâie #es$eele keâpe&Jeešhe keâceer Peeues Je 
yeBkeâebveer lÙeebÛeskeâ[erue GheueyOe jkeâcesÛeer peesKeercecegkeäle mejkeâejer jesKÙeebceOÙes 
iegbleJeCetkeâ kesâueer. heefjCeeceer, yee@v[ ceekexâš JeOeejues. 

Ùee meJe& øeefleketâue heefjeqmLeleerceOÙesmegæe yeBkesâÛÙee iegbleJeCetkeâ efJeYeeieeves 
Deee|Lekeâ Je<ee&ceOÙes `127.56 keâesšerÛee veHeâe efceUefJeuee Deens.

RTGS / NEFT mesJeebmeboYee&leerue centralized operations osKeerue 
š^sPejer efJeYeeieeceeHe&âle efveÙebef$ele kesâueer peeleele. yeBkesâves efo.16 ef[meWyej 
2019 heemetve «eenkeâebvee NEFT mesJee 24 x 7 heæleerves GheueyOe keâ®ve 
efoueer Deens.

efJeosçeer Ûeueve efJeefveceÙe JÙeJemeeÙe

meve 2019-20 ceOÙes peeieeflekeâ heeleUerJej meJe&$e cees"ŸeeøeceeCeele 
DeeqmLejlee DemeuÙeeÛes efometve Deeues. Decesefjkeâe-Ûeerve ÙeebÛesceOeerue 
JÙeeheejer Ùegæ DeeefCe ef[meWyej 2019 heemetve meg® Peeuesueer 
keâesjesvee meeLe ÙeecegUs efvecee&Ce PeeuesuÙee Deefveef§elelesÛes peeieeflekeâ 
DeLe&JÙeJemLee Je yeepeejhes" ÙeeJejerue JeÛe&mJe keâeÙece jeefnues. peieYejele 
hemejuesuÙee keâesjesvee meeLe efveÙebef$ele keâjCÙeemee"er ueeiet kesâuesuÙee  
uee@keâ[eTvecegUs Deveskeâ osçeebÛÙee DeLe&JÙeJemLee mebkegâefÛele PeeuÙee Deensle. 
keâesjesvee meeLeercegUs keâÛÛÙee lesueeÛÙee ceeieCeerceOÙes cees"ŸeeøeceeCeele IemejCe 
PeeuÙeecegUs keâÛÛÙee lesueeÛÙee efkeâceleer efveccÙeeveer keâceer PeeuÙee Deensle.
heefjCeeceer, Flej øecegKe ÛeueveebÛÙee leguevesle, megjef#ele mecepeuee peeCeeje 
Decesefjkeâve [e@uej DeefOekeâ meçekeäle Peeuee Deens. meOÙeeÛeer keâcekegâJele peeieeflekeâ 
DeLe&JÙeJemLee Je efyeIe[le Ûeeueuesueer ceekexâšÛeer heefjeqmLeleer ÙeebÛee efJeÛeej 
keâ®ve, yengleskeâ meJe& øecegKe osçeebceOeerue ceOÙeJeleea yeBkeâebveer Dee›eâcekeâefjlÙee 
JÙeepeojebceOÙes keâheele kesâueer DeeefCe keâceer ojeceOÙes yeepeejele efveOeer GheueyOe 
keâ®ve efouee.

Ùee Deee|Lekeâ Je<ee&le Decesefjkeâve [e@uejÛÙee leguevesle YeejleerÙe ®heÙeeÛeer 
meJee&efOekeâ IemejCe Peeueer. KeeueeJeuesueer Deee|Lekeâ heefjeqmLeleer Je ceboeJeuesuee 
Deeblejje„^erÙe JÙeeheej ÙeecegUs YeejleerÙe ®heÙeeÛÙee leguevesle, øeefle Decesefjkeâve 
[e@uej cetuÙe `76 hes#ee DeefOekeâ nesTve meJee&efOekeâ cnCepes `76.80 heÙeËle 
Jee{ues. 

Decesefjkeâe-Ûeerve ÙeebÛesceOeerue JÙeeheejer Ùegæ Je keâesjesvee meeLe ÙeecegUs 
peeieeflekeâ JÙeeheej efJeveerceÙe ÙeeceOÙes efvecee&Ce PeeuesuÙee De[LeàÙeebÛee Ùee 
Je<ee&ÛÙee yeBkesâÛÙee hejkeâerÙe Ûeueve JÙeJemeeÙeeJej efJeheefjle heefjCeece Peeuee. 
yeBkesâceOetve nesCeeje Merchant Forex Turnover 10% ves keâceer Peeuee. 
SketâCe hejkeâerÙe Ûeueve JÙeJemeeÙeeleerue šve&DeesJnj `15,853 keâesšer SJe{e 
Peeuee Deens.

peeieeflekeâ heeleUerJej JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâ heefjeqmLeleerme cees"e Oekeäkeâe yemeuee 
Demeuee lejerner yeBkesâÛÙee efveÙee&le JÙeJemeeÙeeceOÙes ieleJe<eeaÛÙee leguevesle 8% 
Jee{ Peeueer Deens. yeBkesâleerue SveDeejDeeÙe "sJeer Heâejçee keâceer ve neslee 
ieleJe<eeaSJe{Ÿee jeKeCÙeeceOÙes yeBkesâme Ùeçe efceUeues Deens.

uesKeehejer#eCe Je leheemeCeer

yeBeEkeâie #es$eeceOÙes GÆJeCeeNÙee Deveskeâ øekeâejÛÙee Je iegbleeiegbleerÛÙee peesKeceer Je 
lÙee peesKeceer keâceer keâjCÙeemee"er efjPeJn& yeBkeâ Je çeemeve Ùeebveer peejer kesâuesuÙee 
ceeie&oçe&keâ metÛevee ÙeebÛee efJeÛeej keâ®ve yeBeEkeâie #es$eele leheemeCeermebyebOeer 
keâecekeâepe DeefOekeâ me#eceheCes keâjCes iejpesÛes Peeues Deens.

ÙeeÛee efJeÛeej keâ®ve yeBkesâves heg{erue GheeÙeÙeespevee Debceueele DeeCeuÙee Deensle-

l	 ces.Ùeeoea øeYet De@v[ DemeesefmeSšdme, SueSueheer, Ûeeš&[& DekeâeQšbš cegbyeF&, 
ces.heer peer YeeieJele, Ûeeš&[& DekeâeQšbš, hegCes Je ces.efkeâle&ves De@v[ hebef[le 
SueSueheer Ûeeš&[& DekeâeQšbš, hegCes ÙeemeejKÙee veeceebefkeâle Ûeeš&[& 
DekeâeQšvš Heâce&medÛeer yeBkesâÛÙee JewOeeefvekeâ uesKeehejer#ekeâ cnCetve efveÙegkeäleer 
keâjCÙeele Deeueer Deens. 

l	 meoj Heâce&medveer yeBkesâÛÙee meJe& çeeKeebÛeer / efJeYeeieebÛeer meKeesue, 
leheefçeueJeej leheemeCeer kesâueer Deens.

l	 meoj Heâce&medveer oçe&efJeuesuÙee $egšeRÛeer lJejerle og®mleer kesâueer peele Deens 
ÙeeÛes efveÙeefcele cee@efvešjeRie keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deens Je Deçee øekeâejÛÙee 
$egšer YeefJe<Ùeele hejle GÆJeCeej veenerle Ùeeyeeyele keâeUpeer IesCÙeele 
Ùesle Deens.

l	 ÛegkeâerÛes hetle&lee DenJeeue ohlejer jent veÙesle Ùeekeâjerlee çeeKeebveer 
efouesuÙee hetle&lee DenJeeueeÛeer Kee$eer keâjCÙeemee"er lÙeeÛes sample 
checking keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deens.

l	 çeeKeebÛes / efJeYeeieebÛes Dee@ef[š efjheesš&med hetle&lee nesTve JesUsle yebo 
keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deensle.

l	 çeeKee / efJeYeeieebkeâ[erue mesJekeâ-DeefOekeâejer ÙeebÛesceOÙes leheemeCeeryeeyele 
peeie®keâlee efvecee&Ce nesCÙeeÛes Â„erves øeefçe#eCe Je mece#e ÛeÛee& 
DeeÙeesefpele keâjCÙeele Ùesleele.

l	 kebâkeâjvš Dee@ef[šÛee heefjhetCe& mkeâeshe Je lÙeeÛeer JÙeehleer DeeefCe lemesÛe 
JesUesJesUer DeÅeÙeeJele kesâuesueer Debleie&le leheemeCeer ÙeeceOÙes meJe& 
ceeie&oçe&keâ metÛevee meceeefJe„ nesle Deensle.

l	 çeeKeebÛes branch rating / risk rating øeceeCes JeieeakeâjCe ns Audit 
based rating parameters vegmeej keâjCÙeele Ùesles.

Debleie&le uesKeehejer#eCe Je eqJnefpeuevme

çeeKeebÛÙee owvebefove keâecekeâepeeÛes Debleie&le uesKeehejer#eCe Je me#ece eqJnpeeruevme 
Ùeemee"er meJe& efJeYeeieerÙe keâeÙee&ueÙeebceOÙes mJeleb$e leheemeCeer efJeYeeie keâeÙe&jle 
Demetve owvebefove yeBeEkeâie JÙeJenejebJej øeYeeJeer efveÙeb$eCe "sJeCÙeemee"er ne 
efJeYeeie keâeÙe&jle Deens. Skeâe Deee|Lekeâ Je<ee&le yeBkesâÛÙee meJe& 140 çeeKeebÛes 
Debleie&le uesKeehejer#eCe lÙeebÛÙee mesšDehe vegmeej keâjCÙeele Ùesles. Ûeeuet 



114th  Annual Report  2019–2020

21

Deee|Lekeâ Je<ee&heemetve cegKÙe keâeÙee&ueÙeeleerue efJeYeeieebÛeerner leheemeCeer Debleie&le 
uesKeehejer#eCe efJeYeeieeceeHe&âle keâjCÙeele ÙesCeej Deens.

ceeveJe mebmeeOeve 

me#ece, peyeeyeoej Je «eenkeâmesJesmee"er JeÛeveyeæ mesJekeâ-
DeefOekeâeNÙeebcegUsÛe yeBkeâ øeieleerheLeeJej ceeie&›eâceCe keâ® çekeâles. 
Ùeemee"erÛe yeBkesâÛÙee mesJekeâ Je DeefOekeâeNÙeebÛÙee efJeefJeOe #ecelee 
Jee{efJeCÙeemee"er yeBkeâ meelelÙeeves øeÙelve keâjerle Deens. mesJekeâ Je  
DeefOekeâeNÙeebÛÙee #ecelee efJeÛeejele IesTve ÙeesiÙe JÙkeäleerÛeer ÙeesiÙe keâeceemee"er 
efveÙegkeäleer keâ®ve lÙee #eceleebÛee DeefOekeâeefOekeâ GheÙeesie yeBkesâÛÙee øeieleermee"er 
JneJee Ùeemee"er ceeveJe mebmeeOeve efJeYeeieeves yeBkesâÛÙee JÙeJemLeeheveeme JesUesJesUer 
ceole kesâueer Deens.

efo.31 ceeÛe& 2020 DeKesj yeBkesâÛeer SketâCe mesJekeâ mebKÙee 2714 Demetve 
ÙeeceOÙes 1252 DeefOekeâejer Je 1462 DevÙe opee&Ûes mesJekeâ meceeefJe„ 
Deensle. yeensjerue SpevmeerceeHe&âle efveÙegkeäle keâjCÙeele Deeuesues SketâCe 110 
mesJekeâ yeBkesâceOÙes efo.31 ceeÛe& 2020 DeKesj keâeÙe&jle nesles.

DenJeeue Je<ee&le yeBkeâ mesJekeâ mebIe Je yeBkeâ JÙeJemLeeheve ÙeebÛesceOÙes meewneo&hetCe& 
mebyebOe jeefnues Deensle.

The Sexual Harrassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) Act 2013 vegmeej ceefnuee mesJekeâ Je 
DeefOekeâejer ÙeebÛÙee DeçeeøekeâejÛÙee le›eâejeRÛes efveJeejCe keâjCÙeemee"er 
yeBkesâceOÙes Debleie&le meefceleer mLeeheve keâjCÙeele Deeueer Deens. DeeleeheÙe&le 
yeBkesâÛÙee ceefnuee mesJekeâebkeâ[tve DeçeeøekeâejÛÙee keâesCelÙeener le›eâejer meoj 
meefceleerkeâ[s oeKeue PeeuesuÙee veenerle.

keâe@mecee@me meWšj Dee@Heâ Skeämeuevme -

keâe@mecee@me meWšj Dee@Heâ Skeämeuevme ns yeBkesâÛes ceOÙeJeleea øeefçe#eCe keWâõ 
Demetve ÙeeÉejs yeBkesâÛes mesJekeâ Je DeefOekeâejer ÙeebÛÙee #ecelee Je keâewçeuÙe 
Jee{efJeCÙeemee"er øeefçe#eCeeÛÙee efJeefJeOe mebOeer GheueyOe keâ®ve osCÙeele Ùesleele. 
yeouelÙee yeBeEkeâie #es$eeleerue efJeefJeOe DeeJneveebvee meeceesjs peeCÙeemee"er yeBkesâÛes 
mesJekeâ Je DeefOekeâejer Ùee øeefçe#eCeebcegUs me#ece nesleele.

DenJeeue Je<ee&le keâpeeËÛes cee@efvešjeRie, Heâe@jskeäme JÙeJemeeÙe, ceekexâšeRie, 
«eenkeâmesJee lemesÛe meefkeäleÛeer Demeuesueer meeÙeyej efmekeäÙegefjšer Je KYC-AML 
Deçee efJeefJeOe efJe<eÙeebJej SketâCe 103 Debleie&le øeefçe#eCe me$eebÛes DeeÙeespeve 
keâjCÙeele Deeues nesles. ÙeeÛee 3330 mesJekeâ DeefOekeâeNÙeebveer ueeYe Iesleuee.

DenJeeue Je<ee&le, Ùee Debleie&le øeefçe#eCeebJÙeefleefjkeäle, keâe@uespe Dee@Heâ 
De@«eerkeâuÛejue yeBefkeWâie efjPeJn& yeBkeâ Dee@Heâ Fbef[Ùee-hegCes, ve@Heâkeâye-veJeer 
efouueer, Ùeçeoe -hegCes, ef›eâefmeue -cegbyeF&, DeeÙeDeeÙeyeerSHeâ-cegbyeF& Deçee efJeefJeOe 
yeensjerue mebmLeebveer DeeÙeesefpele kesâuesuÙee 14 øeefçe#eCe me$eebvee yeBkesâÛes 31 
DeefOekeâejer GheeqmLele jeefnues nesles. DeefOekeâeNÙeebÛÙee owvebefove keâecekeâepeemee"er 
DeeJeçÙekeâ keâeÙe&efvehegCelesceOÙes Jee{ nesCÙeemee"er Deçee øeefçe#eCe me$eebÛee 
GheÙeesie nesle Deens.

meÅe heefjeqmLeleerceOÙes mesJekeâ Je DeefOekeâeNÙeebvee Dee@veueeF&ve øeefçe#eCe osCÙeeJej 
Yej osCÙeele Ùesle Deens. mesJekeâebÛeer JesUsÛeer GheueyOelee Je meJe& efJeYeeieerÙe 
keâeÙee&ueÙeebleerue peemleerle peemle mesJekeâebvee øeefçe#eCe GheueyOe JneJes Ùee 
nsletves Dee@veueeF&ve øeefçe#eCeebÛeer meg®Jeele keâjCÙeele Deeueer Deens.

keâe@uespe efJeÅeeLÙeeËmee"er Fbšve&çeerheÛeer mebOeer osCÙeeÛÙeeÂ„erves yeBkesâves Youth 
Connect Program keâeÙee&eqvJele kesâuee Deens. Ùee Debleie&le heefnuÙee ye@ÛeceOÙes 
ye=nvceneje„^ keâe@uespe Dee@Heâ keâe@ceme&ÛÙee efJeÅeeLÙeeËvee yeBkesâÛÙee hegCÙeeleerue 
efJeefJeOe çeeKeebceOÙes øelÙe#e GheeqmLele jentve yeBefkeWâie JÙeJenej DeYÙeemeCÙeeÛeer 
mebOeer osCÙeele Deeueer. lemesÛe yeBeEkeâie #es$eeceOÙes GheueyOe DemeuesuÙee 
keâefjDejÛÙee efJeefJeOe mebOeeRÛeer ceeefnleer Ùee ojcÙeeve Ùee efJeÅeeLÙee&vee osCÙeele 
Deeueer. Ùeeveblej Deçeer Fbšve&çeerheÛeer mebOeer DevÙe keâe@uespesmeÛÙee efJeÅeeLÙeeËvee 
osCÙeele ÙesCeej Deens.

keâmšcej kesâDej efJeYeeie -

«eenkeâmesJesceOÙes megOeejCee keâjCesyeeyele OeesjCe efveef§ele keâjCes 
lemesÛe KeelesoejebÛÙee le›eâejeRÛes efvejekeâjCe "jeefJekeâ JesUele DeeefCe 
meceeOeevekeâejkeâefjlÙee keâjCÙeeÛes keâece meoj efJeYeeieeceeHe&âle keâjCÙeele 
Ùesles. Keelesoejebvee yeBkesâceOÙes lÙeebÛÙee efJeefJeOe øekeâejÛÙee keâeceekeâjerlee 
heg{erueøeceeCes efJeefJeOe GheÙegkeäle leb$e%eeve GheueyOe Deens.

1)	 Keelesoej lÙeebÛÙee metÛevee, DeefYeøeeÙe, le›eâejer F. yeeyeer keâmšcej 
kesâDejÛÙee customercare@cosmosbank.in Ùee cesue  
DeeÙe [er Jej keâUJet çekeâleele. meoj metÛevesÛeer, DeefYeøeeÙeeÛeer, le›eâejerÛeer 
lJejerle oKeue IesCÙeele Ùesles. lÙeeyeeyele DeeJeçÙekeâ leer hetle&lee JesUsle 
JneJeer Ùeemee"er Ùee yeeyeer mebyebefOele efJeYeeieekeâ[s hee"efJeCÙeele Ùesleele.

2)	 yeBkesâÛee 18002330234 ne 24 x 7 heæleerves keâeÙe&jle DemeCeeje 
šesue øeâer ›eâceebkeâ Deens DeeefCe ibhelp@cosmosbank.in  ne 
Fbšjvesš yeBeEkeâiemee"er Je mbhelp@cosmosbank.in ne ceesyeeF&ue 
yeBeEkeâiemee"er Demes cesue DeeÙe [er Deensle. vesš yeBeEkeâie, ceesyeeF&ue yeBeEkeâie, 
S šer Sce keâe[& ÙeeÛÙee Jeehejele Keelesoejebvee keâener De[ÛeCe DeeuÙeeme 
Ùee cesue DeeÙe [er Jej DeLeJee šesue øeâer ›eâceebkeâeJej lÙeeÛes efvejekeâjCe 
keâjCÙeele Ùesles.

3)	 yeBkesâÛÙee JesyemeeF&šJejner Keelesoejeme SKeeÅee DeveefOeke=âle 
JÙeJenejeyeeyele mJeleb$e Tab ceOÙes efjheesš& keâjlee ÙesT çekeâlees. 
ÙeemeboYee&le lJejerle ke=âleer keâjCÙeeÛÙee Â„erves ner JÙeJemLee keâjCÙeele 
Deeueer Deens.

4)	 ÙeeJÙeeflejerkeäle Hesâmeyegkeâ, šdJeeršj DeeefCe Fvmše«eeceJej yeBkeâ Keelesoejebvee 
veJeveJeerve ÙeespeveebÛeer ceeefnleer osTve DeÅeÙeeJele "sJele Demeles DeeefCe 
KeelesoejebceOÙes peeie®keâlee efvecee&Ce keâjle Demeles.

Deeheueer yeBkeâ Gòece «eenkeâmesJee, meceepeeleerue meJe& Ieškeâebkeâjerlee yeBeEkeâie Je 
veJeveJeerve mesJee-megefJeOee GheueyOe keâjCes ÙeeÉejs «eenkeâebvee meceeOeeveer keâ®ve 
Ùeespeveeyeæ Je=æer keâjCÙeemee"er Pešle Deens.
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peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheve (efjmkeâ ce@vespecesvš)-

yeBeEkeâie #es$e DelÙeble Jesieeves efJekeâefmele nesle Demetve lÙeeyejesyejÛe efJeefJeOe 
øekeâejÛÙee peesKeceeRvee yeBkeâebvee meeceesjs peeJes ueeiele Deens. Ùeehewkeâer keâener 
peesKeceer yeBeEkeâie JÙeJemeeÙeeleerue lemesÛe yeBeEkeâie #es$eeleerue DebieYetle Deçee 
Deensle. efJeefJeOe øekeâejÛÙee peesKeceer JesUsle çeesOetve lÙeebÛes efJeëues<eCe keâ®ve 
lÙeeDeveg<ebieeves efveÙeb$eCe øeCeeueer keâeÙee&eqvJele keâjCes Je Ùee peesKeceeRÛee nesT 
çekeâCeeje efJeheefjle heefjCeece šeUCes eEkeâJee keâceer keâjCes ns øecegKe Gefö„ 
peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheveeÛes Deens. yeBkesâceOÙes peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheve me#eceheCes 
keâeÙe&jle Demetve lÙeeÉejs Kee$eerueeÙekeâefjlÙee peesKeceeRÛes JÙeJemLeeheve 
keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deens. efJeefJeOe peesKeceeRÛes meJeËkeâ<e cetuÙeceeheve keâjCÙeele 
DeeuÙeecegUs yeBkesâÛÙee JÙeJemeeÙeeme lÙeeÛes meeneÙÙe nesle Demetve «eenkeâmesJesmener 
DeeOeej efceUle Deens. lemesÛe efJeefJeOe øeCeeueeRJej Debleie&le efveÙeb$eCe Je efvejer#eCe 
Ùee iees„erner ÙeeÉejs meeOeuÙee peele Deensle. Ùee peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheveecegUs 
yeBkesâleerue efJeefJeOe JÙeJemeeÙe lÙeemee"er efveef§ele kesâuesuÙee OeesjCeebøeceeCesÛe nesle 
DemeuÙeeÛeer Kee$eer nesle Deens. yeBkesâleerue meJe& mesJekeâ-DeefOekeâeNÙeebceOÙes yeBeEkeâie 
JÙeJemeeÙe keâjleevee GodYeJet çekeâCeeNÙee efJeefJeOe peesKeceeRyeeyele peeie®keâlee 
efvecee&Ce keâjCÙeemener ÙeecegUs ceole nesle Deens.

yeBeEkeâie JÙeJemeeÙeeleerue Dee@hejsçeveue efjmkeâ, ›esâef[š efjmkeâ, efHeâveeeqvçeDeue 
efjmkeâ lemesÛe DeeÙe šer efmekeäÙegefjšer efjmkeâ Deçee efJeefJeOe 16 øekeâejÛÙee peesKeceer 
efveef§ele keâjCÙeele DeeuÙee Deensle. Ùee keâecekeâepeemee"er Operational Risk 
policy, Principal Risk policy, ALM policy, Business continuity 
policy, Information Security policy, Cyber Security policy Deçee 
efJeefJeOe hee@efuemeerpe keâeÙee&eqvJele keâjCÙeele DeeuÙee Deensle. Ùee hee@efuemeerpe 
mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueves cebpetj kesâuÙee Demetve lÙeebÛee JesUesJesUer mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[U 
meYesceOÙes Dee{eJee IesCÙeele ÙesTve DeeJeçÙekeâlee YeemeuÙeeme lÙeeceOÙes yeoue/ 
megOeejCee keâjCÙeele Ùesleele. Ùee meJe& hee@efuemeerpeceOÙes veceto efJeefJeOe cegÅeebÛÙee 
hetle&lesyeeyele Operations-Technology and Risk (OTR) Committee, 
ALCO, BCP committee, Information Security Steering 
Committee Deçeer JesieJesieàÙee meefcelÙeebceOÙes DenJeeue meeoj keâjCÙeele 
ÙesTve lÙeeyeeyele ÛeÛee& keâjCÙeele Ùesles.

Dee@hejsçeveue efjmkeâ -

Ie[uesueer Iešvee DeesUKetve lÙeeyeeyele efjheesšeAie keâjCÙeemee"er Dee@hejsçeveue 
efjmkeâÛÙee keâecekeâepeeceOÙes Debleie&le Ùeb$eCee keâeÙe&jle Deens.ÙeeÉejs keâecekeâepe 
øeCeeueerceOÙes keâener $egšer DemeuÙeeÛes efveoçe&veeme DeeuÙeeme lÙeebÛes efvejekeâjCe 
keâjCÙeele Ùesles, pÙeecegUs peesKeceeRÛes /OeeskeäÙeebÛes nesCeejs efJehejerle heefjCeece 
ceÙee&efole jenleele. yeBkesâceeHe&âle SKeeoer veJeerve Ùeespevee keâeÙee&eqvJele keâjlesJesUer 
Deiej øeÛeefuele DemeuesuÙee keâeÙe&øeCeeueerceOÙes SKeeoe cees"e yeoue keâjlesJesUer 
lÙeeceOÙes GÆJet çekeâCeejs Oeeskesâ / peesKeceer DeesUKetve lÙeebÛes cetuÙeceeheve 
keâ®ve lÙeeyeeyele meJe&øeLece GheeÙeÙeespevee keâjCÙeeÛes keâece Dee@hejsçeveue 
efjmkeâ keâecekeâepeeceOÙes keâjCÙeele Ùesles. peeieeflekeâ JÙeJemeeÙe, mheOee&, Jesie 
DeeefCe iegbleeiegbleerÛÙee yeBeEkeâie øeesmesmesme ÙeeÛÙeecegUs Deveskeâ veJeveJeerve peesKeceer 
Jee{le Deensle.

lÙeecegUs yeBkesâves mJeleb$e efjmkeâ JÙeJemLeeheve efJeYeeie keâeÙee&eqvJele kesâuee 
Demetve meoj efJeYeeieeceeHe&âle efjmkeâ DeesUKeCes, lÙeeceOeerue Oeeskesâ keâceer 
keâjCÙeeÛÙee GheeÙeÙeespevee DeeKeCes, meoj GheeÙeÙeespeveebÛeer DebceueyepeeJeCeer 
keâešskeâesjefjlÙee nesle DemeuÙeeÛes cee@efvešjeRie keâjCes ns keâecekeâepe kesâues peeles.

yeBkesâÛeer efjmkeâ ce@vespecesvš hee@efuemeer (meOÙee 16 øekeâejÛÙee efjmkeâ Demeuesueer) 
cee. mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueves cebpetj kesâueer Demetve leer DeeJeçÙekeâlesvegmeej JeejbJeej 
DeÅeÙeeJele keâjCÙeele Ùesles.

›esâef[š efjmkeâ -

keâpe&oejeÛÙee JÙeJemeeÙeeleerue Jee DevÙe De[ÛeCeeRcegUs keâpe& keâjejveecÙeeleerue 
Dešer çeleeAvegmeej meoj keâpe&oej keâpee&Ûes nhles Ye® ve çekeâuÙeeme yeBkesâÛÙee 
efveOeerÛÙeeÂ„erves ›esâef[š efjmkeâ GÆJeles. Ùee peesKeceerÛeer leerJeÇlee keâceer 
keâjCÙeemee"er yeBkesâves JÙeJemeeÙeefveneÙe Je KeelesoejefveneÙe DeefOekeâlece 
keâpe&cebpegjerÛÙee ceÙee&oe efveef§ele kesâuÙee Deensle. keâpe&cebpegjer Je efJelejCe 
keâjleevee efkeâceeve peesKeerce IesTve DeefOekeâeefOekeâ JÙeepeeÛes GlheVe efceUJetve 
yeBkesâÛÙee keâpe&heesš&HeâesefueÙeesÛee opee& Gòece jeKeCes ns ›esâef[š efjmkeâ 
JÙeJemLeeheveeceOetve meeOeCÙeele Ùesles. 

yeBkesâceOÙes DeeÙe šer efmekeäÙegefjšer jeyeefJeCÙeeyeeyele -

meOÙee meeÙeyej nuuÙeebbÛes Oeeskesâ Je lÙeeceOeerue peesKeceer ÙeeceOÙes ue#eCeerÙe 
Jee{ Peeueer Deens. Demes meeÙeyej Oeeskesâ keâceer keâjCÙeemee"er yeBkesâleerue efJeefJeOe 
øeCeeueer Je efveÙeb$eCe øeCeeueeRceOÙes megOeejCee keâjCÙeemee"er yeBkeâ meelelÙeeves 
øeÙelveçeerue Deens. meOÙeeÛÙee heefjeqmLeleerceOÙes «eenkeâebÛÙee meesF&mee"er 
veJeveJeerve ef[efpešue yeeyeer keâeÙee&eqvJele keâjCÙeehetJeea lÙeeceOeerue meeÙeyej 
OeeskeäÙeebyeeyele meKeesue efJeÛeej Je GheeÙeÙeespevee keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deensle. Ûeeuet 
Je<ee&le yeBkesâleerue Cyber Security Framework DeeefCe Cyber Crisis 
Management Plan DeefOekeâ me#ece keâjCÙeele Deeuee Deens. ÙeebceOÙes 
megjef#elelesyeeyele Swift ves efveef§ele kesâuesuÙee ceeie&oçe&keâ megÛeveebÛes heeueve nesle 
DemeuÙeeÛeer yeBkesâceOÙes Keelejpecee keâjCÙeele Deeueer Deens. Information 
Security hee@efuemeerDebleie&le yeBkesâceOeerue efJeefJeOe ceeefnleerÛeer megjef#elelee 
jeKeCes, meoj ceeefnleer neleeUCes Je leer mee"JeCes DeeefCe ÙeesiÙeJesUer ve„ 
keâjCes ÙeeyeeyeeRÛee meceeJesçe Deens. meeÙeyej efmekeäÙegefjšerÛÙeeÂ„erves yeBkesâÛes 
mesJekeâ Je DeefOekeâejer ÙeebÛesceOÙes meelelÙeeves peeie®keâlee efvecee&Ce keâjCÙeele 
Ùesles. Information Security ceOÙes efjmkeâ ce@vespecesvš šerce Je DeeÙešer 
šerce Skeâef$eleefjlÙee keâece keâ®ve yeBkesâceOÙes veJeerve efmekeäÙegefjšer GheeÙeÙeespevee 
jeyeefJeCÙeemee"er Je efmekeäÙegefjšer GheeÙeÙeespevee Jee{efJeCÙeemee"er øeÙelveçeerue 
Deensle. Fcesue, heesmšme&, SmeSceSme F.ceeOÙeceebceOetve «eenkeâebceOÙes meeÙeyej 
megjef#elelesyeeyele peeie®keâlee efvecee&Ce keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deens. DeeÙešer efjmkeâÛee 
Oeeskeâe keâceer keâjCÙeeÛesÂ„erves Je yeBkesâceOÙes keâeÙe&jle DemeuesuÙee megjef#elelesÛÙee 
efmemšercme ÙeesiÙeefjlÙee keâece keâjerle DemeuÙeeÛeer Kee$eer keâjCÙeemee"er yeBkesâÛÙee 
[sše meWšjÛes Je ef[Peemšj efjkeâJnjer meeF&šÛes efveÙeefceleheCes Information 
System Audit keâjCÙeele Ùesles. yeBkesâÛÙee information systems ceOÙes 
hegjsçeer megjef#elelee DemeuÙeeÛeer Kee$eer keâjCÙeemee"er yeBkesâceOÙes efveÙeefceleheCes 
information system security audit keâjCÙeele Ùesles.
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DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves veJeveJeerve leb$e%eeve Je megOeejerle yeBeEkeâie heæleer DeJeuebyetve 
mesJee megefJeOeebceOÙes Jee{ kesâueer Deens. lemesÛe meeÙeyej efmekeäÙegefjšerÛÙee Gòece 
øeÛeefuele heæleeRÛee Jeehej keâ®ve lÙeeceOeerue megjef#elelesÛes GheeÙe DeefOekeâ 
cepeyetle keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deensle.

lÙeevegmeej yeBkesâceOÙes heg{erueøeceeCes efmekeäÙegefjšer heæleer Jeehejele Deensle,

l	 mesJekeâebceOÙes meeÙeyej efmekeäÙegefjšeryeeyele peeie®keâlee efvecee&Ce 
keâjCÙeekeâjerlee øeefçe#eCe me$es DeeÙeesefpele keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deens. 
lemesÛe F&-cesume DeeefCe heesmšme& ÙeeÉejs melele meeÙeyej efmekeäÙegefjšer 
peeie®keâlee DeefYeÙeeve jeyeefJeCÙeele Ùesle Deens.

l	 F&-cesume Jejerue Phishing, spamming nuues De[efJeCÙeekeâjerlee  
F&-cesue iesš Jes DeefOekeâ megjef#ele yeveefJeCÙeele Deeues Deensle. yeBkesâceOÙes 
keâe@chÙegšj JeehejCeeNÙee mesJekeâeheÙeËle heesnesÛeCÙeehetJeeaÛe Deçee F&-cesume 
efve<øeYe keâjCÙeekeâjerlee efHeâušme& yemeefJeCÙeele Deeues Deensle. 

l	 leheçeerueJeej Cyber Security Crisis Management Plan 
yeBkesâceOÙes DeeqmlelJeele Deens. 

l	 efjPeJn& yeBkesâves Cyber Security Framework meeJe&peefvekeâ #es$eeleerue 
yeBkeâebyejesyejÛe veeiejer menkeâejer yeBkeâebvee ueeiet kesâuÙeeveblej meojÛes 
Cyber Security Framework DeeefCe hee@efuemeer DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves 
leÙeej kesâueer Deens. lÙeecegUs efJeefJeOe øeesmesmesme ceOÙeJeleea heæleerves 
neleeUCÙeele Ùesle Deensle. 

l	 efJeefJeOe efveÙeb$ekeâ mebmLeebceeHe&âle JesUesJesUer peejer keâjCÙeele ÙesCeeNÙee 
Advisories Ûeer DebceueyepeeJeCeer keâjCÙeele Ùesle Demetve lÙeeÛes  
cee@efvešjeRie keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deens.

l	 øeÛeefuele Security Operation Center Ûes Next Generation 
Security Operation Center (SOC) ceOÙes Dehe«es[sçeve keâjCÙeele 
Deeues Deens.

l	 DebceueyepeeJeCeer keâjCÙeele DeeuesuÙee efJeefJeOe Advisories DeeefCe 

Framework Ûes cee@efvešjeRie DeeefCe hetle&lee efJeefJeOe keâeÙee&ueÙeerve 
meefcelÙee DeeefCe mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[U meomÙeebÛÙee meefcelÙee ÙeebÛesceeHe&âle 
keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deens.

l	 DeÅeÙeeJele Next Generation Firewall.

l	 Deception Technology

l	 meJe& heeleàÙeebJej me#ece meeÙeyej megjef#elelee efceUCÙeemee"er Next 
generation anti-virus Ûee Jeehej keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deens.

l	 KeelesoejebceOÙes F&-cesume, SMS, heesmšme&Éeje peeie®keâlee efvecee&Ce 
keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deens.

ÙegefveHeâeF&[ hescesvš FbšjHesâme (ÙegheerDeeÙe)-

yeBkeâ UPI 1.0 Issuer & Acquirer Platform Jej keâeÙee&eqvJele nesleer. 
hejbleg ve@çeveue hescesvš keâe@heexjsçeve Dee@Heâ Fbef[Ùee (SveheermeerDeeÙe) Ùeebveer 

UPI 2.0 Platform mee|šefHeâkesâš øeehle keâjCes meJe& yeBkeâebvee mekeäleerÛes kesâues. 
lÙeevegmeej DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves SveheermeerDeeÙeÛes UPI 2.0 Issuer Platform 
mee|šefHeâkesâçeveyeeyeleÛeer keâeÙe&Jeener hetCe& kesâueer Deens.

keâjvmeer Ûesmš 

yeBkesâceOÙes keâjvmeer Ûesmš keâeÙee&eqvJele keâ®ve Deelee 6 Je<ex Peeueer Deensle. 
hegCes-cegbyeF& Je veefpekeâÛÙee heefjmejeceOeerue meJe& çeeKeebvee ÛeebieuÙee øeleerÛÙee 
veesše Je veeCÙeebÛee hegjJe"e keâjCÙeele Ùeslees. keâjvmeer ÛesmšceOÙes mebkeâefuele 
nesCeeNÙee jesKe jkeâcesletve yeveeJeš veesše DeesUKetve lÙeeyeepetuee keâe{Ces 
lemesÛe Kejeye PeeuesuÙee veesše Jeehejeletve yeepetuee keâe{Ces Je efjPeJn& yeBkesâkeâ[s 
hee"efJeCÙeeÛes keâecener keâjvmeer ÛesmšceeHe&âle keâjCÙeele Ùesles. 

çeeKee JeOee&heveefove Je DeeÙeesefpele keâjCÙeele ÙesCeejs «eenkeâ cesUeJes ÙeeceOetve 
«eenkeâebvee Ùee Deveg<ebieeves efJeçes<e øeefçeef#ele keâjCÙeele Ùesles.

meve 2019-20 «eenkeâebvee Kejeye veesše yeouetve osCÙeemee"er efveÙeefceleheCes 
çeeKeebkeâ[s SkeämeÛeWpe cesUeJes DeeÙeesefpele keâjCÙeele Deeues nesles.

Fvçegjvme - 

yeBkesâves IRDA ÛÙee ceeie&oçe&keâ metÛevee Je efJecee JÙeJemeeÙeJee{ ÙeebÛee 
efJeÛeej keâ®ve, yeBkesâves ueeF&Heâ Je pevejue Fvçegjvmemee"er efJeefJeOe efJecee 
kebâhevÙeebyejesyej JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâ Yeeieeroejer kesâueer Deens.

efJecÙeeÛee øekeâej pevejue Fvçegjvme ueeF&Heâ Fvçegjvme

JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâ Yeeieeroejer 
kesâuesuÙee efJecee kebâhevÙee

ICICI Lombard, 
HDFC Ergo, Bajaj 
Allianz General 
Insurance Co 

ICICI Prudential, 
HDFC Life, Exide 
Life Insurance Co 
Ltd.

Ùee menYeeieeroejercegUs Keelesoejebvee efJecÙeeÛes efJeefJeOe heÙee&Ùe GheueyOe Peeues 
Demetve lÙeebÛÙee DeeJeçÙekeâlesvegmeej les ÙeesiÙe lÙee kebâheveerÛee heÙee&Ùe efveJe[t 
çekeâleele. Ùee meJe& efJecee kebâhevÙee veeceJeble kebâhevÙee Demetve lÙeebÛÙee mesJee 
keäuesce mesšuecesvš Ùee yeeyeer «eenkeâebÛÙee Dehes#esøeceeCes Deensle. ÙeecegUs yeBkesâÛÙee 
«eenkeâebkeâ[tve Ùeeme cees"er hemebleer efceUle Deens. yeBkesâves efo.31 ceeÛe& 2020 
DeKesj Ùee JÙeJemeeÙeeletve `2.04 keâesšer Glhevve efceUefJeues Deens.

meve 2018 ceOeerue eqmJeHeäš hescesvš iesšJesJejerue meeÙeyej nuuee -  
Dee@iemš 2018 ceOÙes eqmJeHeäš megefJeOesÛÙee hescesvš iesšJesJej PeeuesuÙee 
Devehesef#ele meeÙeyej nuÙeeceOÙes `13.92 keâesšer jkeäkeâce neBiekeâeBie ÙesLeerue 
nBiemeWie yeBkesâleerue SSueSce š^seE[ie Ùee KeelÙeeceOÙes Jeie& Peeueer nesleer. 

yeBkesâves hegCes heesefuemeebkeâ[s oeKeue kesâuesuÙee le›eâejerÛÙee DeeOeejs hegCes heesefuemeebveer 
lJejerle heeJeues GÛeuetve neBiekeâeBie heesefuemeebÛÙee menkeâeÙee&cegUs, meoj jkeâceshewkeâer 
Deboepes 10 million HongKong Dollars (Deboepes `8 keâesšer) SJe{er 
jkeäkeâce iees"efJeuesueer iesueer nesleer. meoj jkeäkeâce yeBkesâme hejle efceUCesmee"er 
neBiekeâeBie ÙesLeerue mebyebefOele keâesše&ceOÙes yeBkesâÛesJeleerves kesâme oeKeue keâ®ve 
heg{erue DeeJeçÙekeâ keâejJeeF& keâjCÙeemee"er yeBkesâves M/s Tanner De Witt Ùee  
mee@efueefmešj Heâce&Ûeer efveÙegkeäleer kesâueer nesleer. neBiekeâeBie ÙesLeerue keâesše&ceOÙes 
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meoj Heâce&ves DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛeer yeepet ceeb[ueer. lÙeeveblej neBiekeâeBie ÙesLeerue 
keâesše&ves efo.3 peevesJeejer 2020 jespeer yeBkesâÛÙee yeepetves efouesuÙee 
Garnishee Order Absolute vegmeej nBiemeWie yeBkesâkeâ[tve HesâyeÇgJeejer 2020 
ceOÙes DeeheuÙee yeBkesâme USD 802,283.65 (`5,72,95,087/-) 
jkeäkeâce efceUeuesueer Deens. 

ef[peeršue yeBeEkeâie-

veJeerve Ùegjesvesš eqmJeÛe-

meOÙeeÛÙee DeeOegefvekeâ yeBeEkeâie Ùegieele, `ef[peeršue yeBeEkeâie`Ûee cenlJeeÛee Je 
cees"e Jeeše Demetve lÙeeÛÙee meneÙÙeeves Keelesoejebvee lÙeebÛes Deee|Lekeâ JÙeJenej 
peueo Je megueYelesves keâjlee Ùesleele. yeBkesâÛes Keelesoej SšerSce, POS Je 
F&-keâe@ceme&Éeje cees"Ÿee øeceeCeeJej keâe[& JÙeJenej keâ® ueeieuÙeecegUs meoj 
JÙeJenej hetCe& nesCÙeekeâjerlee lÙee øeceeCeele eqmLej Je Yekeäkeâce eqmJeÛeÛeer yeBkesâme 
DeeJeçÙekeâlee nesleer. 

lÙeeÂ„erves meve 2019-20 ceOÙes keâener kebâhevÙeebÛÙee eqmJeÛesmeÛes meJeËkeâ<e 
cetuÙeceeheve keâ®ve Je yeBkesâÛeer DeeJeçÙekeâlee efJeÛeejele IesTve, Euronet 
Worldwide eqmJeÛeÛeer efveJe[ kesâueer.

meoj eqmJeÛe IesCÙeehetJeea, ve@çeveue hesceWš keâe@heexjsçeve Dee@Heâ Fbef[Ùee (NPCI) 
Je VISA ÙeebÛÙee meefJn&me cee@[sueJej Ùegjesvesš eqmJeÛeÉejs lÙeeÛes šsmšeRie Je 
mee|šefHeâkesâçeve yeBkesâves hetCe& keâ®ve Iesleues. efo.29 veesJnWyej 2019 jespeer 
meojÛee veJeerve Ùegjesvesš eqmJeÛe keâeÙee&eqvJele keâjCÙeele Deeuee Deens. 

Ùee veJeerve eqmJeÛecegUs yeBkesâÛes «eenkeâ Je Keelesoej ns lÙeebÛÙee SšerSce keâe[&Ûee 
Jeehej heg{erue meJe& Ûe@vesume Jeehe® çekeâleele.

l	 Green PIN Enablement

l	 Ecommerce Transactions enablement of RuPay and VISA

l	 Value Added Services (VAS) i.e. cheque book request, 
Mobile Banking registration etc

Ùegjesvesš eqmJeÛecegUs yeBkesâme nesCeeje HeâeÙeoe-

lemesÛe meoj eqmJeÛecegUs heg{erue yeeyeeRJej nesCeeje yeBkesâÛee KeÛe& DeeefCe heÙee&Ùeeves 
JesUsÛeer yeÛele nesCeej Deens. 

l	 meJn&j cesvšsvevme.

l	 [sšeyesme Jnpe&vme Je Dee@hejsšeRie efmemšercme cesvšsvevme.

l	 Ùeekeâjerlee DeeJeçÙekeâ skilled mesJekeâebÛeer efveÙegkeäleer. 

l	 PCI DSS, ISO F. efJeefJeOe efveÙeb$ekeâebkeâ[s keâjeJÙee ueeieCeeNÙee Deveskeâ 
hetle&lee. 

l	 Disaster Recovery Site cesvšsvevme.

l	 Applications Ûee efveÙeefcele Jeee|<ekeâ cesvšsvevmeÛee KeÛe&.

l	 Any regulator mandates for Switch will be managed by 
Euronet.

YeefJe<Ùeeleerue HeÇkeâuHe -

ceemšj keâe[& meefJn&me - 

meOÙeeÛÙee keâe[& hescesvšmedÛÙee peceevÙeele, «eenkeâebvee keâe[& hescesvšmedÛes 
efJeefJeOe heÙee&Ùe GheueyOe Deensle Je les lÙeebÛee DeeJeçÙekeâlesvegmeej Jeehej keâjle 
Demeleele. lÙeecegUs meOÙeeÛÙee «eenkeâebvee lÙeebÛÙee iejpesvegmeej efJeefJeOe keâe[&Ûes 
heÙee&Ùe GheueyOe keâ®ve osCes Je lÙeeÙeesies veJeerve «eenkeâebvee yeBkesâkeâ[s Deekeâe|<ele 
keâjCes meOÙeeÛÙee Ùegieele cenlJeeÛes Deens. 

lÙeecegUs yeBkesâves meJe& mlejebleerue KeelesoejebÛÙee meesÙeermee"er meOÙeeÛÙee VISA 
Je RuPay Ùee keâe[&medJÙeefleefjkeäle Master Card Ûee Skeâ Gòece heÙee&Ùe 
GheueyOe keâ®ve osCÙeeÛee efJeÛeej kesâuee Deens Je lÙeeÂ„erves keâeÙe&Jeener meg® 
kesâueer Deens. Yeejleeleerue meeJe&peefvekeâ, Keepeieer, hejosçeer yeBkeäme, hesceWš 
yeBkeäme, small finance banks ÙeebÛÙee «eenkeâebvee Master Card efJeefJeOe 
ef[efpešue DeeefCe hescesvš meesuÙegçevme GheueyOe keâ®ve osle Deens.

yeBkesâme ceemšjkeâe[&Ûeer Principal membership efceUeueer Demetve ÙeeÉejs 
Deeheueer yeBkeâ «eenkeâebvee Master Card osT çekeâCeej Deens.lÙeeveblej 
Credit Card, Prepaid Card, Prepaid Forex Card DeeefCe Virtual 
Card F. mesJee yeBkeâ «eenkeâebvee GheueyOe keâ®ve osT çekeâCeej Deens.

keâe@heexjsš keâcÙegefvekesâçeve mesue Je ceekexâšeRie efJeYeeie-

yeBkesâÛeer peveceevemeeleerue øeeflecee GbÛeeJeCÙeemee"er Je yeBkesâÛÙee efJeefJeOe mesJee 
megefJeOeebÛeer peeefnjele keâjCÙeemee"er meojÛee efJeYeeie keâeÙee&eqvJele keâjCÙeele 
Deeuee Deens. Jele&ceevehe$es, jsef[Dees, otjoçe&ve, Heäueskeäme, efJeefJeOe keâeÙe&›eâceebvee 
øeeÙeespekeâlJe F.øeÛeefuele Je Facebook, LinkedIn, Twitter, Instagram, 
SMS Je E-mail F.ef[efpešue ceeOÙeceebÉejs øeYeeJeer peeefnjele keâjCÙeeceOÙes 
Ùee efJeYeeieeÛee øecegKe Jeeše Deens. ÙeecegUs le®CeebceOÙes yeBkesâÛÙee mesJee 
megefJeOeebefJe<eÙeer Glmegkeâlee efvecee&Ce nesTve lÙeeÉejs JÙeJemeeÙeJee{ nesCes Je 
meOÙeeÛÙee «eenkeâebçeer yeBkesâçeer Demeuesues veeles DeefOekeâ Â{ nesCes Ùee yeeyeer 
meeOeuÙee peele Deensle. yeBkesâÛÙee meJe& çeeKee, efJeYeeieerÙe keâeÙee&ueÙes Je 
cegKÙe keâeÙee&ueÙe ÙeeceOÙes yeBkesâÛes SkeâmeejKes yeÇBeE[ie kesâuÙeecegUs yeBkesâÛÙee meJe& 
«eenkeâebÛÙee ceveele yeBkesâÛÙee mebmke=âleer Je keâeÙe&heæleerefJe<eÙeer SkeâeÛe øekeâejÛeer 
efveef§ele Deçeer øeeflecee leÙeej nesles.

mesJekeâ keâueeef›eâ[e

01.		hegCes efpeune ef›eâkesâš mebIešvee ÙeebÛesceeHe&âle DeeÙeesefpele kewâ.meot eEçeos 
efueie 2019 Ùee mheOexceOÙes yeBkesâÛÙee ef›eâkesâšmebIeeves Yeeie Iesleuee 
neslee. Ùeeleerue leerve hewkeâer oesve meeceves Glke=â… keâeceefiejer keâ®ve 
yeBkesâÛÙee ef›eâkesâš mebIeeves eEpekeâues Deensle.

02.		ef›eâ[e Yeejleer ÙeebÛesceeHe&âle Deeblej menkeâejer yeBkeâ keâyeñer (heg®<e) 
mheOee& - menkeâej keâjb[keâ 2019 DeeÙeesefpele keâjCÙeele Deeueer nesleer. 
DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛÙee keâyeñer mebIeeves Ùee mheOexceOÙes Yeeie IesTve leerve 
meecevÙeebceOÙes efJepeÙe efceUefJeuee Deens.
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JeOee&heveefove

efo.18 peevesJeejer 2020 yeBkesâÛÙee JeOee&heveefoveeÛes DeewefÛelÙe meeOetve  
keâe@mecee@me yeBkeâ mesJekeâ mebIeeves keâe@mecee@me še@Jej ÙesLes jkeäleoeve efçeyeerjeÛes 
DeeÙeespeve kesâues nesles. ÙeeÛeefoJeçeer meeÙebkeâeUer yeBkesâÛes meYeemeo, "sJeeroej Je 
«eenkeâ ÙeebÛesmee"er heejbheefjkeâ efleUietU meceejbYeeÛesner DeeÙeespeve keâjCÙeele 
Deeues nesles. yeBkesâÛes «eenkeâ, meYeemeo Je "sJeeroej ÙeebÛÙee ceeieerue keâener 
Je<eeËÛÙee ceeieCeervegmeej DenJeeue Je<ee&leerue yeBkesâÛee JeOee&heveefove keâe@mecee@me 
neF&šdmeÛÙee øeebieCeeceOÙes meepeje keâjCÙeele Deeuee. 

efJeYeeieefveneÙe «eenkeâ cesUeJes 

«eenkeâebyejesyej mebJeeo meeOeCes Je yeBkeâ Je «eenkeâ ÙeebÛesceOÙes yebOe efvecee&Ce 
nesCÙeemee"er yeBkesâves Ùeener Je<eea efJeYeeieefveneÙe «eenkeâ cesUeJes DeeÙeesefpele 
kesâues nesles. ÙeeÉejs yeBkesâÛÙee «eenkeâebvee yeBkesâÛÙee Jeefj… DeefOekeâeNÙeebyejesyej 
Lesš mebJeeo meeOelee Deeuee. DeçeeøekeâejÛÙee mebJeeoebceOetve yeBkesâÛÙee efJeefJeOe 
Ùeespevee, mesJee F.yeeyele «eenkeâebvee ceeefnleer efceUeueer, lemesÛe «eenkeâebÛÙee 
yeBkesâkeâ[tve DemeuesuÙee Dehes#eebyeeyele yeBkesâÛÙee DeefOekeâeNÙeebvee ceeefnleer efceUeueer. 
ÙeecegUs «eenkeâmesJesceOÙes Dehesef#ele megOeejCee keâjCes çekeäÙe nesle Deens

çeeKee mLeueeblej

yeBeEkeâie JÙeJemeeÙeele meOÙee DeÅeÙeeJele leebef$ekeâ øeCeeueer Goe. Fbšjvesš 
yeBeEkeâie, ceesyeeF&ue yeBeEkeâie, ÙegheerDeeÙe F. Ûee Jeehej cees"Ÿee øeceeCeeJej nesle 
Demetve lÙeeÉejs nesCeejs JÙeJenej Jee{uesues Deensle. lÙeecegUs yeBkesâle øelÙe#e 
ÙesTve JÙeJenej keâjCÙeeÛes øeceeCe efoJemeWefoJeme keâceer nesle Deens. 

meyeye, Ùee meJe& iees„eRÛee efJeÛeej keâjlee keâener çeeKeebÛÙee peeiesÛee SefjÙee 
DeeJeçÙekeâleshes#ee peemle Jeešle Deens. Deçee çeeKeebÛee KeÛe& (Goe. peeieeYee[s, 
efJepeyeerue, keâeheexjsçeve š@keäme F.) keâceer keâjCÙeeÛÙeeÂ„erves pesLes çekeäÙe Deens 
Deçee keâener çeeKeebÛee peemleerÛee SefjÙee peeieeceeuekeâ Ùeebvee hejle keâjCÙeele 
Deeuesuee Deens. 

lemesÛe ÙeehetJeea keâener çeeKeebÛes keâecekeâepe oesve DeLeJee leerve peeieebceOetve nesle 
nesles. lemesÛe pÙee çeeKeebÛes Yee[s peemle nesles eEkeâJee pÙee çeeKeebÛee meOÙeeÛee 
heefjmej JÙeJemeeÙeJee{erme hetjkeâ veJnlee, Deçee çeeKeebyeeyele ÙeesiÙe les 
efveCe&Ùe IesCÙeele ÙesJetve meoj çeeKee DevÙe ef"keâeCeer mLeueeblejerle keâjCÙeele 
DeeuÙee. lemesÛe oesve - leerve peeieebceOetve keâecekeâepe nesle DemeuesuÙee çeeKee 
KeelesoejebÛeer meesÙe efJeÛeejele IesTve lÙeehewkeâer SkeâeÛe peeiesceOÙes keâeÙe&jle 
keâjCÙeele DeeuÙee.

yeBkeâ ieewjJe 

01.	yeBkesâme yeBeEkeâie øeâeBefšDeme& ÙeebÛesceeHe&âle Effective Crisis Management 
mee"erÛee efJeçes<e hegjmkeâej efceUeuee Deens. meojÛee hegjmkeâej efjPeJn& 
yeBkesâÛes SeqkeäPekeäÙegšerJn [eÙejskeäšj ßeer.efJeÕeJeerj oeme Je ceepeer ÛeerHeâ 
pevejue ce@vespej ßeer.heer kesâ Dejesje ÙeebÛes GheeqmLeleerle yeBkesâÛes DeOÙe#e 
meerS efceeEueo keâeUs Ùeebveer mJeerkeâejuee.

02.	yeBkesâves meesuej meskeäšjceOÙes kesâuesuÙee `200 keâesšerntve DeefOekeâ 
jkeâcesÛÙee helehegjJe"Ÿeemee"er iegpejele jepÙeeÛes cee.cegKÙeceb$eer  
ßeer.efJepeÙe ®heeveer Ùeebveer yeBkesâÛee ieewjJe kesâuee. ÙeeÉejs keWâõ mejkeâejÛÙee 
renewable energy øekeâuheeceOÙes yeBkeâ menYeeieer nesle DemeuÙeecegUs 
lÙeebveer yeBkesâÛes keâewlegkeâ kesâues.

03.		yeBkesâves efHeâve@keâueÛÙee API DeeefCe Messaging Technology Ûee Jeehej 
keâ®ve «eenkeâebmee"er keâeÙee&eqvJele kesâuesuÙee `keâe@mcees kesâDej` Ùee 
"sJeÙeespevesmee"er yeBkesâme efHeâve@keâue kebâheveerkeâ[tve Product Innovation 

ke@âšsiejerceOÙes Infosys Finacle Client Innovation 2020 - runner 

up - hegjmkeâej øeoeve keâjCÙeele Deeuee.

mebÛeeuekeâ efJeçes<e 

01.	osçeheeleUerJej keâeÙe&jle keâjCÙeele DeeuesuÙee CA -COB 
(Chartered Accountants- Co-operative Bankers) Ùee 
mebmLesÛÙee JneF&me øesefme[svšheoer DeOÙe#e meerS efceeEueo keâeUs ÙeebÛeer lej 
mes›esâšjerheoer mebÛeeuekeâ meerS ÙeçeJeble keâemeej ÙeebÛeer efveJe[ keâjCÙeele 
Deeueer Deens. Ùee mebmLesÛes øesefme[svšheoer cee.jepÙemeYee meomÙe Je 
ceepeer keWâõerÙe ceb$eer (JeeefCepÙe Je GÅeesie) meerS megjsçe øeYet keâeÙe&Yeej 
heenCeej Deensle. veeiejer menkeâejer yeBkeâebÛes pes mebÛeeuekeâ meerS Deensle, 
Demes mebÛeeuekeâ Ùee mebmLesceOÙes keâeÙe&jle DemeCeej Deensle.

02.	DeOÙe#e meerS efceeEueo keâeUs ÙeebÛeer ceje"e ÛeWyej Dee@Heâ keâe@ceme&, 
Fb[eqmš^pe De@v[ De@«eerkeâuÛejÛÙee keâeÙe&keâejer meefceleerÛes meomÙe cnCetve 
efyeveefJejesOe efveJe[ keâjCÙeele Deeueer Deens.

03.	mebÛeeuekeâ ßeer.efceeEueo heeskeâUs ÙeebÛÙee yebOeglJe «egheÛÙee ceeOÙeceeletve 
keâesjesvee meeLeerÛÙee keâeUele SketâCe 1,01,655 iejpet veeiejerkeâebvee 
DevvemesJee osCÙeele Deeueer. hegCÙeeheemetve 80 efkeâ.ceer. DeblejeJej 
DemeCeeNÙee ieeJeele jsçeve efkeâšmed Ûes Jeešhe keâjCÙeele Deeues. melele 
54 efoJeme ns keâece meg® nesles. meoj keâeceekeâjerlee ßeer.efceeEueo heeskeâUs 
Ùeebvee heg{erue meeceeefpekeâ mebmLeebkeâ[tve `keâeseqJn[ Ùeesæe` ne mevceeve 
øeoeve keâjCÙeele Deeuee.

	 l	 meceepe øeyeesOeve Ûe@efjšsyeue š^mš

	 l	 me=„er HeâeQ[sçeve

	 l	 me¢eeõer cesef[keâue De@v[ SpÙegkesâçeve HeâeQ[sçeve

	 l	 owefvekeâ ceneje„^ meceÇeš

DeefOekeâejer efJeçes<e-

01.yeBkesâleerue DeefOekeâejer ßeer.ÙeçeJeble YegpeyeU ÙeebÛeer ef›eâkesâš DemeesefmeSçeve 
Heâe@j o yueeFË[ Dee@Heâ ceneje„^ (CABM) ÛÙee meuueeieej meefceleerJej efveJe[ 
keâjCÙeele Deeueer Deens. lemesÛe ceneje„^ ef›eâkesâš DemeesefmeSçeve Heâe@j o 
ef[mesyeu[ (MCAD) Ûes GheeOÙe#eheoer Je ceneje„^ ef›eâkesâš DemeesefmeSçeveceOÙes 
hegCes efpeune øeefleefveOeer cnCetvener lÙeebÛeer efveJe[ keâjCÙeele Deeueer Deens.
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efJeçes<e Ghe›eâce-

efo.2 HesâyeÇgJeejer 2020 - yeBkesâceeHe&âle veeiejer menkeâejer yeBkeâebÛes pes 
mebÛeeuekeâ meerS Deensle, Deçee mebÛeeuekeâebÛeer efJeçes<e meYee cee.jepÙemeYee 
meomÙe Je ceepeer keWâõerÙe ceb$eer (JeeefCepÙe Je GÅeesie) meerS megjsçe øeYet ÙeebÛes 
DeOÙe#elesKeeueer DeeÙeesefpele keâjCÙeele Deeueer nesleer. meerS Demeuesues mebÛeeuekeâ 
veeiejer menkeâejer yeBkeâebÛeer øeeflecee peveceevemeeceOÙes GppJeue keâjCÙeeceOÙes 
cenòJeeÛeer Yetefcekeâe heej hee[t çekeâleele Ùee Â„erkeâesveeletve ßeer.øeYet Ùeebveer 
GheeqmLeleebvee ceeie&oçe&ve kesâues. Ùeeøemebieer cee.meerS [e@.Sme yeer PeeJejsner 
GheeqmLele jeefnues nesles.

efo.9 HesâyeÇgJeejer 2020 - The Institute of Chartered Accountants 

of India (ICAI) Pune Chapter ÙeebÛesceeHe&âle Union Budget 2020 

Analysis Conclave Ûes DeeÙeespeve keâjCÙeele Deeues nesles. Ùeeme yeBkesâves 
øeeÙeespekeâlJe efoues nesles. Ùeeøemebieer yeBkesâÛes DeOÙe#e meerS efceeEueo keâeUs, 
mebÛeeuekeâ meerS ÙeçeJeble keâemeej Je yeBkesâÛes DevÙe Jeefj… DeefOekeâejer GheeqmLele 
jeefnues nesles.

efo.02 ceeÛe& 2020 - osçeeleerue le®CeebÛÙee neleele osçeeÛes YeefJeleJÙe 
Deens ÙeeJej DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛee hetCe& efJeÕeeme Deens. Ùee le®Ceebveer YeefJe<Ùeele 
ÙeesiÙe heÙee&ÙeebÛeer efveJe[ keâjeJeer Ùeemee"er lÙeebvee DeeJeçÙekeâ efçe#eCeeÉejs 
efveCe&Ùe#ece yeveefJeCes iejpesÛes Deens. Ùeemee"er Youth Connect Debleie&le 
ye=nvceneje„^ keâe@uespe Dee@Heâ keâe@ceme&, hegCes Ùee keâe@uespeÛÙee heoJeerOej Je 
efÉheoJeerOej efJeÅeeLÙeeËvee yeBkesâceOÙes 15 efoJemeebmee"er internship Ûeer mebOeer 
osCÙeele Deeueer nesleer. Ùee Debleie&le meoj efJeÅeeLÙeeËmee"er çeeKee efveef§ele 
keâ®ve osTve lÙeebvee keâeTbšjJejerue keâecekeâepeeÛee øelÙe#e DevegYeJe Ieslee 
Deeuee. Ùee keâeÙe&›eâceeÛÙee GodIeešveøemebieer yeBkesâÛes DeOÙe#e meerS efceeEueo 
keâeUs Ùeebveer GheeqmLele efJeÅeeLÙeeËvee yeBeEkeâie #es$eeceOÙes keâefjDej keâjCÙeemee"er 
GheueyOe mebOeeRyeeyele ceeie&oçe&ve kesâues.

efo.8 ceeÛe& 2020 - yeBkesâceOÙes yeBkesâÛÙee ceefnuee mesJekeâ Je DeefOekeâejer 
ÙeebÛesmee"er ojJe<eea Deeblejje„^erÙe ceefnueeefove meepeje keâjCÙeele Ùeslees. 
Ùeener Je<eea Ùee peeieeflekeâ ceefnueeefoveeÛes DeewefÛelÙe meeOetve yeBkesâleerue ceefnuee 
mesJekeâ Je DeefOekeâejer ÙeebÛesmee"er efJeçes<e keâeÙe&›eâceeÛes DeeÙeespeve keâjCÙeele 
Deeues nesles. Ùeeøemebieer ÙeçemJeer ceefnuee GÅeesefpekeâebÛÙee cegueeKeleer IesCÙeele 
DeeuÙee. Ùee cegueeKeleeRojcÙeeve heef©eveer iee[ieerU, eføeleer kegâ[eU, megjsKee 
ueJeebos, [e@.De#eÙee pewve, mvesnuelee Ú$es, Debpeueer osçecegKe, çegYeebieer osçeheeb[s,  
[e@.heuueJeer keâeUtmekeâj, DeefÕeveer cegpegceoej, keâebÛeve {ceeues Je ceveeueer osJe 
Ùeebveer Deeheeheues DevegYeJe keâLeve keâ®ve ÙeçeeÛes iecekeâ GheeqmLele ceefnueebvee 
meebefieleues. 

meeceeefpekeâ yeebefOeuekeâer-

meeceeefpekeâ peyeeyeoejerÛes peeefCeJesletve yeBkesâves hetj, og<keâeU, Yetkebâhe Deçee 
vewmee|iekeâ DeeheòeeRÛÙeeJesUer ÙeehetJeea Deveskeâoe yeeefOele veeieefjkeâebvee Deee|Lekeâ 
ceole efoueer Deens.

ÙeeÛe YeeJevesletve DenJeeue Je<ee&le yeBkesâves heg{erueøeceeCes Deee|Lekeâ ceole kesâueer 
Deens,

01.		yeBkesâÛÙee meebieueer çeeKesceeHe&âle efHeâveeeqvçeDeue Fvekeäuegpeve øekeâuheeÛes 
keâecekeâepe keâjCÙeele Ùesles. Ùee Debleie&le lesLeerue mLeeefvekeâ ceefnueebÛÙee 
Joint Liability Groups vee DeLe&meeneÙÙe keâjCÙeele Deeues Deens. 
ÙeeJe<eea keâesunehetj - meebieueer heefjmejeceOÙes DeeuesuÙee hegjecegUs Ùee 
ceefnueebÛes JÙeJemeeÙe, jenleer Iejs F.Ûes cees"Ÿee øeceeCeele vegkeâmeeve 
Peeues nesles. Ùee Joint Liability Groups ceOeerue 623 ceefnueebvee 
øelÙeskeâer `1000/- Ûeer ceole yeBkesâceeHe&âle keâjCÙeele Deeueer Deens. 
meebieueer, efcejpe, kegâheJee[ keâe@heexjsçeveÛes cee.keâefceçevej ÙeebÛes nmles 
meojÛeer jkeäkeâce mebyebefOele ceefnueebvee Deoe keâjCÙeele Deeueer.

02.		meOÙeeÛÙee keâesefJe[-19 ÛÙee meeLeerojcÙeeve meeceeefpekeâ 
peyeeyeoejerÛÙee YeeJevesletve yeBkesâceeHe&âle ceole keâjCÙeele Deeueer Deens.
Ùee Debleie&le, yeBkesâÛÙee mesJekeâ-DeefOekeâejer ÙeebÛÙee Skeâ efoJemeeÛÙee 
JesleveeÛeer jkeäkeâce `35 ueeKe cegKÙeceb$eer meeneÙelee efveOeerme Je 
efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee hetJe&ceevÙelesveblej yeBkesâceeHe&âle mJeleb$eefjlÙee `20 ueeKe 
hebleøeOeeve kesâDej Hebâ[uee ceole cnCetve osCÙeele Deeues. Ùee JÙeefleefjòeâ,  
uee@keâ[eTveÛÙee meg®JeeleerÛÙee keâeUele yeBkesâceeHe&âle hegCÙeeleerue iejpet 
veeieefjkeâebvee Hetâ[ he@kesâšdme Je heeCeer lemesÛe mesJesle efveÙegòeâ heesefuemeebvee 
efheCÙeeÛÙee heeCÙeeÛÙee yeešuÙeebÛes Jeešhe keâjCÙeele Deeues. lemesÛe 
Deveskeâ iejpet veeiejerkeâebvee keâhe[ŸeebÛesner Jeešhe keâjCÙeele Deeues. 

03.		keâesjesvee meeLeerojcÙeeve JesUesJesUer peenerj keâjCÙeele DeeuesuÙee  
uee@keâ[eTveÛÙee keâeUele keâceer keâeUemee"er Ûeeuet DemeuesuÙee çeeKee 
lemesÛe meeceeefpekeâ ogjer Je veeieefjkeâebveer Iejeyeensj ve he[CÙeeyeeyeleÛÙee 
çeemeveeÛÙee DeeosçeebÛes heeueve keâjleevee veeieefjkeâebvee lÙeebÛes yeÛele 
KeelÙeeleerue jkeäkeâce lJejerle Je lÙeebÛes IejeÛespeJeU GheueyOe JneJeer 
Ùeemee"er yeBkesâceeHe&âle ceesyeeF&ue SšerSceÛee øekeâuhe jeyeefJeCÙeele Deeuee. 
efJeefJeOe neweEmeie meesmeeÙešŸeebkeâ[tve nesle DemeuesuÙee ceeieCeervegmeej 
meojÛeer SšerSce Jn@ve lÙee lÙee meesmeeÙešŸeebceOÙes hee"efJeCÙeele Ùesle 
nesleer. Ùeemee"er DeeJeçÙekeâ lÙee meJe& megjef#elesÛÙee yeeyeeRÛes keâešskeâesjheCes 
heeueve keâjCÙeele Deeues nesles. uee@keâ[eTveÛÙee efveyeËOeebÛÙee keâeUele ner 
megefJeOee GheueyOe kesâuÙeecegUs Ùee megefJeOesÛee veeieefjkeâebveer ueeYe Iesleuee Je 
megefJeOee GheueyOe keâ®ve efouÙeeyeöue yeBkesâÛeer øeçebmee kesâueer.

efveiece JÙeJemLeeheve (Corporate Governance)

Gòece JÙeJemLeeheve ns peyeeyeoej, heejoçeea, øeeflemeeoelcekeâ, meceeJesçekeâ, 
heefjCeecekeâejkeâ, keâeÙe&#ece lemesÛe meJe&mebceleer oçe&keâ Demetve efveÙece Je 
keâeÙeÅeeÛes heeueve keâjCeejs Demeles.

iesuÙee 20 Je<ee&le yeBeEkeâie #es$eeleerue efveiece JÙeJemLeeheveeceOÙes ue#eCeerÙe 
yeoue Peeues Deensle. mebhetCe& peieeceOÙes Ùee yeeyeeryeeyele ue#e IeeueCÙeemee"er 
Cadbury Committee, OECD Code, Combined Code of London 
Stock Exchange, The Blue Ribbon Committee ÙeemeejKÙee Deveskeâ 
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meefcelÙee mLeeheve keâjCÙeele DeeuÙee Deensle. ÙeeceOÙes Yeejleeleerue kegâceej 
cebieuece efyeuee& meefceleerÛeener meceeJesçe Deens.

meceepeeleerue Deee|Lekeâ Je meeceeefpekeâ Gefö„s lemesÛe JewÙeefkeälekeâ Je meecetefnkeâ 
Gefö„s ÙeebÛÙee hetle&leebceOÙes mecevJeÙe meeOeCÙeemee"er efveiece JÙeJemLeeheve 
cenòJeeÛes Demeles. JÙeJemeeÙeeceOÙes GheueyOe ceveg<ÙeyeUeÛee hegjshetj Jeehej 
keâjCes Je lÙeebÛÙee keâeceeÛeer peyeeyeoejer efveef§ele keâjCes ÙeeJej efveiece 
JÙeJemLeeheveeÛeer Ûeewkeâš Yej osles. 

yeBeEkeâie #es$eeceOÙes peyeeyeoejer, efJeÕemeveerÙelee, efJeÕeeme, heejoçe&keâlee lemesÛe 
øeeceeefCekeâheCee Ùee yeeyeer Je=æeRiele nesCes Ùeemee"er efveiece JÙeJemLeeheveeÛeer 
DeeJeçÙekeâlee Deens. DeçeeøekeâejÛeer JÙeJemLee yeBkeâebceOÙes vemeuÙeeme 
yeBkesâÛÙee JÙeJenejebceOÙes mJewjeÛeej mebYeJelees. yeBeEkeâie JÙeJemeeÙeeleerue efveiece 
JÙeJemLeeheveecegUs Heâkeäle osçeeÛeer DeLe&JÙeJemLeeÛe veener lej YeeieOeejkeâ, 
mesJekeâ, «eenkeâ ÙeebÛesner efnle peheCÙeele Ùesles.

YeejleeceOÙes yeBkeâebceOeerue efveiece JÙeJemLeeheve leÙeej Je keâeÙee&eqvJele 
keâjCÙeeceOÙes efjPeJn& yeBkeâ heg{ekeâej Iesle Demeles. efJeefJeOe yeBkeâe 
heefjCeecekeâejkeâefjlÙee çeeefmele keâjCÙeemee"er efjPeJn& yeBkesâceOÙes heg{erue leerve 
øekeâejs efveiece JÙeJemLeeheve jeyeefJeCÙeele Ùesles,

01.		Disclosure and Transparancy - yeBkeâebceeHe&âle efjPeJn& yeBkesâkeâ[s 
keâjCÙeele Ùesle DemeuesuÙee efveÙeefcele efjheesšeAieÉejs lÙee lÙee yeBkesâleerue 
Deee|Lekeâ JÙeJenejebJej efjPeJn& yeBkesâÉejs ue#e "sJeCÙeele Ùesles. ÙeeceOÙes 
efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee efveÙeceebÛes GuuebIeve PeeuÙeeÛes efveoçe&veeme DeeuÙeeme 
efjPeJn& yeBkesâkeâ[tve cees"e ob[ DeekeâejCÙeele Ùeslees, lemesÛe yeBefkesâie 
JÙeJenejebmee"erÛee yeBkesâÛee hejJeeveener jö nesT çekeâlees.

02.		Offsite Surveillance - yeBeEkeâie #es$eeleerue JÙeJemLeeheveeme øeeslmeenve 
osCÙeemee"er yeBkeâebceeHe&âle nesCeeNÙee osçeevleie&le JÙeJenejebJej ue#e 
"sJeCÙeemee"er efjPeJn& yeBkesâves Offsite Surveillance Ùee Ghe›eâceeÛeer 
meve 1995 ceOÙes meg®Jeele kesâueer Deens. oesve Onsite inspection 

ÛÙee ojcÙeeve Offsite Surveillance Éejs yeBkeâebÛÙee Deee|Lekeâ 
heefjeqmLeleerJej efveÙeb$eCe "sJeCes Je Deee|Lekeâ heefjeqmLeleer KeeueeJeuesuÙee 
yeBkeâe çeesOeCes efjPeJn& yeBkesâme çekeäÙe nesle Deens. 

03.		Prompt Corrective Action - yeBkeâebÛes CRAR, NPA, ROA Deçee 
cegÅeebvee Devegme®ve efjPeJn& yeBkesâves keâener efvekeâ<e efveef§ele kesâues Deensle. 
Ùee efvekeâ<eebÛÙee DeeOeejs yeBkeâebvee efveef§ele Deçee ke=âleer DeejeKe[Ÿeevegmeej 
keâecekeâepe keâjeJes ueeieles.

Deeheueer yeBkeâ meYeemeo, Keelesoej, «eenkeâ ÙeebÛeer efJeÕemle Demetve lÙee 
veelÙeeves, JÙeJemeeÙeJe=æerÛÙee oerIe&keâeueerve Ùeespevee, keâecekeâepe OeesjCes Je 
heæleer DeeefCe veweflekeâ Je keâeÙeosçeerj ceeiee&ves lÙeebÛÙee efveOeerÛeer peheCetkeâ 
keâjCÙeeÛeer peyeeyeoejer yeBkesâÛeer Deens. yeBkesâÛÙee efveiece JÙeJemLeeheveeleerue 
lelJes yeBkesâÛeer øeieleerçeerue Jee{ nesCÙeeÛÙeeÂ„erves Ieó ®peuesueer Deensle. 
JÙeJemLeeheveeleerue efJeefJeOe ceevekeâebçeer øeeceeefCekeâ jentve JÙeJenejebceOeerue 
heejoçe&keâlee ÙeeÉejs jeKeCÙeele Ùesles.

yeBkesâÛes owvebefove keâecekeâepe, keâpe&cebpegjer Je OeesjCeefJe<eÙekeâ yeeyeer 
F.keâecekeâepeemee"er mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee heg{erue meefcelÙee DenJeeue Je<ee&le 
keâeÙe&jle neslÙee,

01.	cee.keâeÙe&keâejer meefceleer		

02.	cee.leheemeCeer meefceleer	

03.	cee.keâpe&cebpegjer Je Jemegueer meefceleer 

04.	cee.iegbleJeCetkeâ Je efJeosçeer Ûeueve JÙeJenej keâecekeâepe meefceleer

05.	cee.øeâe@[ cee@efvešjeRie meefceleer

06.	cee.efJekeâeme, meYeemeo mebheke&â Je efHeâveeeqvçeDeue Fvkeäuegpeve meefceleer

07.	cee.mesJekeâ meefceleer

08.	cee.DeeÙe šer mš@@^šspeer meefceleer

Ùee Deee|Lekeâ Je<ee&ceOÙes mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee SketâCe 26 meYee Je heesšmeefcelÙeebÛÙee SketâCe 83 meYee PeeuÙee. lÙeebÛÙee GheeqmLeleerÛee leheçeerue heg{erueøeceeCes,

(efo.01.04.2019 les efo.31.12.2019 heÙeËle)

De.›eâ.
mebÛeeuekeâeÛes veeJe mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[U meYee heesšmeefcelÙee meYee

SketâCe meYee hewkeâer GheeqmLele SketâCe meYee hewkeâer GheeqmLele
1. meerS efceeEueo keâeUs 18 18 56 49
2. ßeer.ieeseEJeo #eerjmeeiej 18 17 47 45
3. [e@.cegkegâbo DeYÙebkeâj 18 18 10 10
4. [e@.eqmcelee peesie 18 11 16 12
5. ßeer.ke=â<Cekegâceej ieesÙeue 18 16 26 16
6. De@[.peÙeble çeeefue«eece 18 16 31 25
7. ßeer.jepeerJe meeye[s 18 17 32 30
8. De@[.øeuneo keâeskeâjs 18 17 33 33
9. De@[.ßeerheeo hebÛeheesj 18 18 42 40
10. ßeer.efpeleWõ çene 18 12 14 12
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(efo.01.01.2020 les efo.31.03.2020 heÙeËle)

De.›eâ.
mebÛeeuekeâeÛes veebJe mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[U meYee heesšmeefcelÙee meYee

SketâCe meYee hewkeâer GheeqmLele SketâCe meYee hewkeâer GheeqmLele

1. meerS efceeEueo keâeUs 8 8 27 25

2. De@[. øeuneo keâeskeâjs 8 7 15 14

3. [e@. cegkegbâo DeYÙebkeâj 8 8 10 9

4. meerS peÙeble yeJex 8 7 8 6

5. ßeer. meefÛeve DeeHešs 8 8 12 12

6. øees. jepesÕejer Oees$es 8 7 3 0

7. meerS øeefJeCekegâceej ieebOeer 8 5 6 2

8. øees. vebokegâceej keâeefkeâ[x 8 8 3 3

9. De@[ DevegjeOee ie[eUs 8 7 3 3

10. ßeer. Deefpele efiepejs 8 8 9 9

11. meerS ÙeMeJeble keâemeej 8 8 12 9

12. ßeer. efceeEueo HeeskeâUs 8 7 3 3

13. ßeer. DejeEJeo leeJejs 8 8 10 8

meYeemeo

DenJeeue Je<ee&le DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves 5,140 JÙekeäleer Je mebmLeebvee veJeerve meYeemeolJe efoues. jepeerveecee Je DevÙe keâejCeebcegUs 4,295 meYeemeo hešeJe®ve keâceer 
Peeues. lÙeecegUs efo.31 ceeÛe& 2020 DeKesj yeBkesâÛeer meYeemeo mebKÙee 79,861 Flekeâer Peeueer Deens.

Deeheuee «eenkeâ peeCetve IÙee Know Your Customer Je Anti Money Laundering (AML) -

Ùee Deveg<ebieeves efjPeJn& yeBkeâ JesUesJesUer ueeiet keâjerle DemeuesuÙee ceeie&oçe&keâ megÛeveebÛes yeBkeâ heeueve keâjerle Deens.Ùee Debleie&le yeBkesâves KYC Je AML yeeyele efveef§ele 
Deçeer hee@efuemeer leÙeej kesâueer Deens. JewOeeefvekeâ efjheesšdme& Financial Intelligence Unit - India (FIU-IND) keâ[s hee"efJeCes, efJeefJeOe efjheesšdme& leÙeej keâjCes, 
efJeefJeOe KeelÙeebceOeerue JÙeJenejebÛes cee@efvešjeRie keâjCes lemesÛe «eenkeâebÛÙee veeJeebÛes eqm›eâeEveie keâjCes F.mee"er yeBkesâceOÙes RxAML mebieCekeâ øeCeeueer keâeÙee&eqvJele 
kesâueer Deens. ÙeeceOÙes efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee metÛevee Je mebyebefOele keâeÙeos ÙeeceOeerue yeoue JesUesJesUer DeÅeÙeeJele keâjCÙeele Ùesleele. DenJeeue Je<ee&le yeBkesâves meJe& 
JewOeeefvekeâ efjheesš&dme efJenerle keâeUele FIU-IND ÙeebÛeskeâ[s hee"efJeues Deensle.

«eenkeâebÛeer yeÛele Je Ûeeuet Keeleer meg® keâ®ve IesCÙeemee"er yeBkesâceOÙes 2 ceOÙeJeleea DekeâeTbš DeesheeEveie mesue keâeÙee&eqvJele keâjCÙeele Deeues Deensle. 
yeÛele Je Ûeeuet Keeleer meg® keâjCÙeemee"er «eenkeâebveer oeKeue kesâuesues Heâe@cme& Je lÙeemeesyeleÛeer kesâJeeÙemeermebyebOeer keâeieohe$es ÙeebÛes Ùeeef"keâeCeer [e@keäÙegcesvš  
ce@vespecesvš efmemšerceÉejs mke@âeEveie keâjCÙeele ÙesTve lÙeebÛes peleve keâjCÙeele Ùesles. 

KYC Je AML yeeyele yeBkesâÛes mesJekeâ Je DeefOekeâejer ÙeebÛesceOÙes peeie®keâlee efvecee&Ce JneJeer Je money laundering lemesÛe financing Terrorism Ùeemee"er 
yeBkesâÛee ceeOÙece cnCetve Jeehej kesâuee peeT veÙes Ùeemee"er efJeefJeOe ceeOÙeceebÉejs yeBkesâÛes mesJekeâ Je DeefOekeâejer ÙeebÛesmee"er JeejbJeej øeefçe#eCe me$eebÛes DeeÙeespeve 
keâjCÙeele Ùesles.

veJeerve JewÙeefkeälekeâ KeelesoejebÛÙee kesâJeeÙemeermebyebOeer ceeefnleer Je Deçeer keâeieohe$es yeBkesâceeHe&âle CERSAI ÛÙee meerkesâJeeÙemeer heesš&ueJej Deheuees[ keâjCÙeele Ùesleele. 
DeeleeheÙeËle megceejs 1.89 ueeKe Keelesoejebvee yeBkesâceeHe&âle KYC Identifier Number øeehle Peeuee Deens. yeBkeâ Unique Identification Authority of India 
(UIDAI) Ûeer Authorised User Agency (AUA) Je KYC User Agency (KUA) cnCetve keâeÙe&jle Demetve UIDAI ÛÙee megÛeveebvegmeej yeBkesâceOÙes Aadhaar 
Data Vault keâeÙee&eqvJele kesâues Deens. ÙeecegUs yeBkesâÛÙee «eenkeâebÛes DeeOeej ›eâceebkeâebSsJepeer reference keys GheueyOe PeeuÙee Deensle.
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ceeieerue leerve Jeee|<ekeâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYeebÛee leheçeerue

01.	DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& - 2016-17

leejerKe Je ef"keâeCe - jefJeJeej, efo.24 mehšWyej 2017, efçeJeçebkeâj meYeeie=n, cene|<eveiej, hegCes 411 037

meYesves cebpetj kesâuesues efJeçes<e "jeJe- 01.	 meve 2017-18 mee"er JewOeeefvekeâ uesKeehejer#ekeâ cnCetve ces.Ùeeoea øeYet De@v[ DemeesefmeSšdme, peer [er Deehešs 
De@v[ kebâheveer Je ces.efkeâle&ves De@v[ hebef[le, SueSueheer, hegCes ÙeebÛeer efveÙeg]keäleer keâjCÙeeme ceevÙelee osCÙeele 
Deeueer.

02.	 efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee hejJeeveieerme DeOeerve jentve, DenJeeue Je<ee&le yeBkesâme PeeuesuÙee `71.73 keâesšer veHeäÙeeletve 
JewOeeefvekeâ lejlegoer kesâuÙeeveblej efçeuuekeâ `41.16 keâesšer veHeäÙeeletve Je/Jee efjPeJn&ceOetve meve 2016-17 
Deee|Lekeâ Je<ee&mee"er 10% ueeYeebçe peeefnj keâ®ve Jeešheekeâjerlee efjPeJn& yeBkesâkeâ[s efJevebleer Depe& keâjCÙeeÛeer 
Je DeeJeçÙekeâ lees hee"hegjeJee keâjCÙeeÛeer Dee«eneÛeer efçeHeâejme mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueme keâjeJeer Ùeeme Skeâceleeves 
cebpegjer osCÙeele Deeueer.

02.	Deee|Lekeâ Je<e& 2017-18

leejerKe Je ef"keâeCe - jefJeJeej, efo.2 mehšWyej 2018, efçeJeçebkeâj meYeeie=n, cene|<eveiej, hegCes 411 037

meYesves cebpetj kesâuesues efJeçes<e "jeJe- 01.	meve 2018-19 mee"er JewOeeefvekeâ uesKeehejer#ekeâ cnCetve ces.Ùeeoea øeYet De@v[ DemeesefmeSšdme, peer [er Deehešs 
De@v[ kebâheveer Je heer peer YeeieJele, Ûeeš&[& DekeâeQšbš ÙeebÛeer efveÙegkeäleer keâjCÙeeme ceevÙelee osCÙeele Deeueer.

03.	Deee|Lekeâ Je<e& 2018-19

leejerKe Je ef"keâeCe - jefJeJeej, efo.4 Dee@iemš 2019, efçeJeçebkeâj meYeeie=n, cene|<eveiej, hegCes 411 037

meYesves cebpetj kesâuesues efJeçes<e "jeJe- 01. meve 2019-20 mee"er JewOeeefvekeâ uesKeehejer#ekeâ cnCetve ces.Ùeeoea øeYet De@v[ DemeesefmeSšdme SueSueheer, Ûeeš&[& 
DekeâeQšbš, cegbyeF&, heer peer YeeieJele, Ûeeš&[& DekeâeQšbš Je ces.efkeâle&ves De@v[ hebef[le SueSueheer, Ûeeš&[& DekeâeQšbš, 
hegCes Ùee leerve Heâcme&Ûeer JewOeeefvekeâ uesKeehejer#ekeâ cnCetve efveÙegkeäleer keâjCÙeele Deeueer.

02.	yeBkesâÛes heesšefveÙece ›eâ. 5 (ix), 31(ii)(a) Je 44 ÙeeceOÙes megÛeefJeuesuÙee og®mlÙeebmen meojÛes heesšefveÙece 
ceevÙe keâjCÙeele Deeues.

03.	meve 2018-19 mee"erÛÙee veHeâe efJeYeeieCeerceOetve Deekeâeqmcekeâ meeÙeyej leesše YejheeF& efveOeer efvecee&Ce 
keâjCÙeeme, lÙeeceOÙes veHeâeefJeYeeieCeerceOÙes `18.50 keâesšer jkeäkeâce Jeie& keâjCÙeeme Je Deekeâeqmcekeâ meeÙeyej 
nuuÙeeÛes vegkeâmeeve YejheeF&keâjerlee meoj efveOeerÛee efJeefveÙeesie keâjCÙeeme ceevÙelee osCÙeele Deeueer.

04.	yeBkesâÛes Joint Stock Company ceeOÙeceeletve Commercial yeBkesâle ®heeblej keâjCesme mebceleer osCesyeeyeleÛÙee 
"jeJeeme cebpegjer Deiej veecebpegjer Demee meYeemeoebÛee mhe„ keâewue ve efceUeuÙeecegUs meojÛee "jeJe mLeefiele 
"sJeCÙeele Deeuee. lemesÛe heg{erue Jeee|<ekeâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesheÙeËle Jee efJeçes<e meJe&meeOeejCe meYesheÙeËle meojÛee 
efJe<eÙe mLeefiele "sTve hegveŠ§e efJeÛeejeLe& "sJeCÙeele ÙesF&ue Demes efveef§ele keâjCÙeele Deeues.
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ßeæebpeueer

DenJeeue Je<ee&le efoJebiele Peeuesues yeBkesâÛes ceepeer mebÛeeuekeâ mJe.DepesÙe ue#ceCe YeeJes Je mJe. yeeUke=â<Ce heeb[gjbie çeeefue«eece lemesÛe ceepeer mesJekeâ øeefleefveOeer  
mJe.meleerçe jeTle, yeBkesâçeer mebyebefOele JÙekeäleer, %eele-De%eele meYeemeo / Keelesoej, yeBkeâ keâce&Ûeejer Je DevÙe JÙeòeâer Ùeebvee efJeveceÇ ßeæebpeueer. 

Yesšeriee"er Je DeeYeej 

DenJeeue Je<ee&le DeeheuÙee yeBkesâme efJeefJeOe ceevÙeJejebveer keâeÙe&›eâceebÛÙee efveefceòeeves Yesšer efouÙee. ÙeeceOÙes øeecegKÙeeves heg{erue ceevÙeJejebÛee meceeJesçe Deens,

l	 meerS megjsçe øeYet, cee.jepÙemeYee meomÙe Je ceepeer keWâõerÙe ceb$eer (JeeefCepÙe Je GÅeesie)

l	 he©eßeer JeeÙe SÛe ceeuesiece, ceepeer mebÛeeuekeâ efjPeJn& yeBkeâ Dee@Heâ Fbef[Ùee

l	 ßeer.efvelesçe jeCes, cee.Deeceoej

l	 ßeer.cegjueerOej ceesnesU, ceneheewj, hegCes

l	 ßeer.efJeÅeeOej Deveemkeâj, DeOÙe#e, ceneje„^ Deye&ve keâes-Dee@he.yeBkeäme Hesâ[jsçeve

l	 [e@.meleerçe osmeeF&, DeOÙe#e, hegCÙeYet<eCe HeâeQ[sçeve

$e+Ceefveoxçe

DenJeeue Je<ee&le meWš^ue jefpemš^ej, ke=â<eer Je menkeâej efJeYeeie, Yeejle mejkeâej veJeer efouueer Je lesLeerue DeefOekeâejer, efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛes DeefOekeâejer, ceneje„^, 
ceOÙeøeosçe, keâvee&škeâ, iegpejele, leeefceUvee[t, DeebOeÇøeosçe Je lesuebieCee Ùee jepÙeebÛes menkeâej DeeÙegkeäle Je efveyebOekeâ, menkeâej KeelÙeeÛes DeefOekeâejer F.meJeeËÛes 
DeeYeej!

DenJeeue Je<ee&le Debleie&le, keâvkeâjbš Je JewOeeefvekeâ uesKeehejer#ekeâ Ùeebveer kesâuesuÙee ceeie&oçe&veeyeöue DeeYeej !

yeBkesâÛÙee JeešÛeeueerceOÙess keâe@mecee@me yeBkeâ mesJekeâ mebIešvesÛeener ceesueeÛee Jeeše Demetve mebIešvesÛes heoeefOekeâejer Je mesJekeâ Ùeebveerner JesUesJesUer efouesuÙee menkeâeÙee&yeöue 
meJeeËÛes DeeYeej !

DenJeeue Je<ee&le yeBkesâÛes meYeemeo, "sJeeroej Je Keelesoej ÙeebÛes menkeâeÙe& lemesÛe yeBkesâÛes mesJekeâ Je DeefOekeâejer ÙeebÛes efceUeuesues Ùeesieoeve cenòJeeÛes Deens, Ùee 
meJeeËvee ceveŠhetJe&keâ OevÙeJeeo

efo. 20-10-2020

efceeEueo keâeUs
DeOÙe#e
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meYeemeoebvee efJevebleer
01.	DeeheuÙee he$eJÙeJenejeÛÙee heòÙeeceOÙes keâener yeoue DemeuÙeeme lees keâUefJeCÙeeÛeer efJevebleer Deens.

02.	«eenkeâebÛÙee KeelÙeeleerue jkeâcesÛÙee megj#esÛÙeeÂ„erves lemesÛe veJÙeeves meg® keâjCÙeele ÙesCeeNÙee efJeefJeOe ÙeespeveebÛeer ceeefnleer 
«eenkeâebheÙeËle heesnesCÙeeÛesÂ„erves yeBkesâceeHe&âle Ùeeyeeyele SmeSceSme hee"efJeCÙeele Ùesle Deensle. lejer Deeheues DeÅeÙeeJele ceesyeeF&ue 
›eâceebkeâ Je F&-cesue `DeeÙe[er` mebyebefOele çeeKeebceOÙes jefpemšj keâjeJesle.

03.	ceequšmšsš keâes-Dee@he.meesmeeÙešerpe De@keäšceOeerue lejlegoervegmeej ceequšmšsš keâes-Dee@he.meesmeeÙešerÛee meYeemeo meueie leerve Je<e& 
Jeee|<ekeâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesme DevegheeqmLele DemeuÙeeme Je lÙeeÛeer Deçeer DevegheeqmLeleer Jeee|<ekeâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesves ceevÙe ve 
kesâuÙeeme lÙeeÛes meYeemeolJe DeeheesDeehe mebheg„ele Ùesles. meYeemeoebveer Ùee lejlegoerÛeer veeWo IesTve meYesme GheeqmLele jneJes. 
lemesÛe DevegheeqmLele jneCeej DemeuÙeeme lemes uesKeer keâUJeeJes.

REQUEST TO MEMBERS
01.	Please let us know if there is any change in your correspondence address.

02.	�In order to secure the amount in the customer's account as well as to reach the customer 
with information about various newly launched schemes, SMS are being sent through 
the Bank. You are requested to update mobile number and email ID with the relevant 
branches.

03.	�As per the provisions of the Multistate Co-op. Societies Act, if a member of the Multistate 
Co-op. Society is absent from the Annual General Meeting for three consecutive years 
and his absence is not approved by the Annual General Meeting, his membership is 
automatically terminated. Members should take note of this provision and attend the 
meeting. Also, if you are absent, please let us know in writing.
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DEAR SHAREHOLDERS, 
On behalf of the Board of Directors of your Bank, I hereby 
present before you the 114th Annual Report of your Bank for 
the year 2019-20.

GLOBAL ECONOMIC SCENARIO
The year 2019 proved to be challenging year for global 
economy. Due to several reasons, the economies of most 
of the developed countries were contracted considerably. 
The few important reasons were, beginning of trade war 
between USA and China, decision of Brexit and its fall out 
which resulted in slowing down global trade volumes. As per 
International Monetary Fund (IMF), global growth lowered to 
2.9 per cent from 3.6 per cent in 2019. The global trade volume 
too contracted considerably.

The beginning of 2020 was not at all favourable. There were 
reports of outbreak of Covid-19 pandemic in some countries 
and by February - March, it spread over almost all countries of 
the world. The efforts of arresting this pandemic by imposing 
lockdowns proved to be fatal for the global economy.  Not only 
manufacturing activities but also services, flights, movement 
of goods and human resources came to a grinding halt. The 
adverse impact on low-income households is particularly 
acute, imperilling the significant progress made in reducing 
extreme poverty in the world. The poor were most adversely 
impacted and millions of people have lost their jobs, daily 
earnings, faced salary cuts etc., in most of the countries of 
the world.  The impact of such adverse developments affected 
both 2019 and 2020 beyond imagination. IMF has predicted 
that world would experience its worst recession in 2020.

Although each and every country is trying to come out of the 
pandemic crisis and trying to adopt to the new normal way of 
doing business, the ground reality is far from expectations.  It 
is firm belief that Covid-19 situation would be resolved only 
after successful development of vaccine and its availability 
to every person in the world.  Many countries are conducting 
dedicated research in this direction.  However, globally the 
impact on certain sectors viz. travel, tourism and hospitality 
was disastrous and it would take minimum 12 to 24 months to 
return back to normalcy. Partial recovery is expected during 
2021. However, the level of GDP is expected to remain below 
the pre-pandemic trend, with considerable uncertainty about 
the strength of the various players to re-bounce. It is expected 
that the global economy would probably bounce back to 
normalcy in 2022.

INDIAN BANKING SCENARIO
The Indian economy was worst affected in 2019-20 and 
continued its downward journey through 2020-21 too. Almost 
all the core sectors in the economy exhibited negative growth. 
The Gross Domestic Product (GDP) touched historical low 
growth. The Banking sector was not an exception due to 
its inherent weaknesses.   Almost all the major banks were 

flushed with deposits but are struggling with the poor credit off 
take, poor asset quality, increasing bad loans, frauds, cyber 
security issues, poor recovery and heavy provisioning etc.  Not 
only public sector banks but private sector and cooperative 
banking sector were affected to a great extent.  The Reserve 
Bank of India  (RBI) being the Central  Bank of the country, is 
trying its best to mitigate the challenges before the country, but 
adverse and  poor economic conditions are big impediments 
leading to frustration.  RBI is contemplating structural changes 
in the economic field and your Bank is making all-out efforts to 
successfully stay afloat in such adverse situation. Your Bank 
will strive to come up with innovative strategies to balance out 
the business mix. Strenuous efforts will be put into recovery of 
bad loans, which can help the Bank improve quality of its own 
financial statements. 

CO-OPERATIVE BANKING SCENARIO 
During the year under review, the co-operative banking sector 
passed through very critical situation.  Due to unexpected 
downfall of banks like PMC Bank & CKP Bank, the confidence 
of investors & shareholders in particular and the public 
sentiment in general was considerably shaken, resulting in 
heavy withdrawals like a run on bank.  However, your Bank, to 
a great extent was successful in building confidence amongst 
all its stake holders.

Recently, in September 2020, the Union Government has 
passed an Act thereby bringing all multi-state and urban  
co-operative banks under supervisory powers of the Reserve 
Bank of India.  This was a welcome step towards giving comfort 
and confidence to the depositors of co-operative banks across 
the country.  We are confident that such measures would be 
helpful in strengthening the confidence of all stake holders as 
well as overall health of cooperative banking sector.

Your Bank is geared up and well-equipped to meet the 
future challenges in terms of business development along 
with various RBI compliances. At Cosmos Bank, new policy 
initiatives were undertaken with upgrading of technology 
enhanced cyber security, better and satisfactory customized 
products and services. Skill development measures are being 
implemented by taking all the employees, customers, and all 
stakeholders into confidence.  Due to your constant support, 
the Bank was able to maintain its satisfactory deposit level as 
on 31st March 2020.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
In the FY 2019-20 till December 2019, CA Milind Kale headed 
the Board of Directors as the Chairman and Mr Govind 
Kshirsagar was the Vice-Chairman.

The tenure of the Board of Directors for the year 2015 to 2020 
ended in the month of December 2019. For supervising the 
election to the Board of Directors for the year 2020-2025, Mr. 
Shailesh Kotmire, Additional Registrar, Co-operative Societies, 
Maharashtra State, was deputed as the Returning Officer by 
the Central Registrar, Co-operative Societies, New Delhi.  
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As per the Bank’s Bye-laws, the election has to be conducted 
in the General Meeting of the members, hence the Returning 
Officer called a Special General Meeting of all the members 
on December 22nd 2019 and started the election process. 
Election was simultaneously conducted across 7 states 
through 66 polling booths.

The result of this election was declared by the Returning 
Officer on December 27th 2019. The elected Directors of the 
Board are as follows:-

1)	 Dr. Mukund Laxman Abhyankar

2)	 CA Milind Anant Kale

3)	 CA  Jayant Laxman Barve

4)	 Mr. Sachin Govind Apte

5)	 Prof. Rajaishwari Vishwajit Dhotre

6)	 Adv. Pralhad Bhimrao Kokare

7)	 CA Praveenkumar Narsidas Gandhi

8)	 Prof. Nandkumar Hanumant Kakirde

9)	 Adv. Anuradda Satish Gadale

10)	 Mr. Ajit Bhaskar Gijare

11)	 CA Yashwant Jaywant Kasar

12)	 Mr. Milind Kundalik Pokale

13)	 Mr. Arvind Dattatray Tavare

After declaration of results, the meeting of Board of Directors 
was conducted on January 3rd 2020 which was presided over 
by the Returning Officer for this election. The election for the 
post of Chairman and Vice-Chairman was conducted in this 
meeting and CA Milind Kale and Adv. Pralhad Kokare were 
elected as Chairman and Vice-Chairman respectively. In this 
meeting Mr. Umesh Datar was deputed as Staff Representative 
for the period 2020 – 2025.

KEY FINANCIAL INDICATORS - 
(` in Crores)

PARTICULARS 2018-2019 2019-2020

Share Capital 344.47 322.67 

Reserves 1,515.86 1,651.41 

Own Funds 1,860.33 1,974.08 

Net NPA 6.30% 7.15%

Gross NPA 8.53% 9.41%

Total Income 1,874.34 2,085.92 

A) Interest Received 1,462.75 1,442.00 

B) Other Income 203.23 326.02 

C) Other Credits 208.36 317.90

Total Expenditure 1,798.80 2,121.75 

A) 	 Interest Paid 1,051.03 1,073.14 

B) 	 Establishment Expenditure 176.36 203.89 

C) 	 Other Expenditure 242.07 235.73 

D) 	 Provisions + Write Off 329.34 608.99 

Net Profit / Loss 21.83 -54.34 

Net Surplus / Short-fall. 75.54 -35.84 
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DEPOSITS 
This has been an exceptional year for entire World. However, 
only due to the support & trust shown by our customers Bank 
could maintain the deposit portfolio at ` 15195.09 Crores as on 
31.03.2020. 

The entire World is suffering from the COVID – 19 pandemic. 
Our Nation has been badly affected by it since February’ 2020 
which has led to slow deposit growth since February’ 2020. 
However, against all these odds, CASA Deposit is showing 
positive growth. During the year it has increased by ` 104 
Crores. 

Launch of new products & Schemes during the 
Year – 
1.	 Cosmo Flexi Recurring Deposit Scheme – To suit the 

needs of retail depositors, your Bank has introduced a new 
product named Cosmo Flexi Recurring Deposit Scheme 
having facility of flexibility in instalments. Unlike the 
traditional recurring account, this scheme offers flexibility 
in amount of installment and number of installments as 
per the customer’s requirement. Additionally, customer is 
eligible for Bonus on actual interest amount on successful 
completion of Deposit tenure. 

2.	 Re-launching of Rapid Online Savings Account 
Scheme – Your Bank has re-launched Rapid Online 
Savings Account Scheme. Under this scheme customers 
can open online savings account within couple of minutes 
with Aadhaar number.  

3.	 Atal Pension Yojana - Atal Pension Yojana is one of the 
social security schemes in the pension sector launched by 
the Government of India to provide a guaranteed pension. 
Indeed, this is a noble initiative to provide income security 
to workers in unorganized sector and to encourage 
them to voluntarily save for financial provision after their 
retirement. The Atal Pension Yojana focuses on all citizens 
in the unorganized sector.

	 Atal Pension Yojana aims at building financially 
independent senior citizens culture in India. Your Bank 
has always been keen on implementing the Government 
of India initiatives beneficial to customers and general 
public. For furthering this national agenda, your Bank 
has launched Atal Pension Yojana at all branches from 
October 2019.

	 To promote the scheme to the target group, aggressive 
marketing campaigns are undertaken through our 
branches and all possible media. This has helped us to 
source new Atal Pension Accounts and contribute towards 
welfare of the society. Your Bank is looking forward to 
enhance its contribution and offer this scheme to maximum 
customers and general public. 

Your Bank is a member of Deposit Insurance and Credit 
Guarantee Corporation (DICGC). As approved by the 
Government of India, the deposit insurance cover of ` 5 Lakhs 
is now available instead of earlier ` 1 Lakh to the depositors of 
the Bank with effect from February 4, 2020. 

LOANS AND ADVANCES
During the year under review, the Loans and Advances of your 
Bank stood at ` 11503 Crore from last year’s ` 11599 Crore. 
Loans & Advances decreased by Rs 96 Crore i.e. 0.83%. 
Loans of ` 292.03 Crore were written-off and Loans of ` 19.11 
Crore was prudentially w/off during the year for which 100% 
provision was made. 

The Credit Deposit (CD) Ratio as on 31st March 2020 stood at 
75.70%. The percentage of loans with own funds plus deposits 
was 68.69% as on 31st March 2020 which was as per the RBI 
guidelines.

Your Bank’s maximum Single Party Exposure (Individual / 
Company) was ` 175.00 Crore and Maximum Group Exposure 
was ` 470.00 Crore which is based on the Audited Financials 
as on 31st March 2019  as per RBI guidelines. As per latest 
guidelines issued by RBI, Single Party Exposure & Group 
Exposure is calculated on Tier I capital for all UCBs, instead 
of earlier Tier I & Tier II capital. This will reduce the Single 
Party exposure to ` 120 Crore & Group Exposure will be fixed 
upto ` 200 Crore for FY 2020-2021.Considering the risks 
involved in the financial market, the Board of Directors had 
taken a strategic decision to restrict the maximum limit to ` 25 
Crore for any new borrower (Individual / Company) in a single 
demand. However in case of higher credit demand, the Bank 
could consider the same under consortium/ multiple banking 
arrangement based on the financial capacity of the proposed 
borrower.

In F.Y. 2019-20 Rate of Interest competition was witnessed in 
the Banking Sector. To face this situation, your Bank revised 
the existing loan schemes and unveiled new schemes based 
upon customer requirements which are offered competitive 
Rate of Interest. 

Currently the Bank offers wide range of loan schemes like Home 
Loans, SME Loans, Mortgage Loans, Car Loans, Education 
Loans, Cosmo Credit Loans, etc. at very competitive and 
reasonable interest rates. In this year, considering the need 
of small business borrower’s new scheme viz. ‘Cosmo Small 
Business Loan Scheme’ was introduced. ‘Special Scheme for 
Flood Affected People’ was introduced for Kolhapur Region 
w.e.f.29.08.2019. For customer convenience, constant 
improvement is done in the terms and conditions applicable 
to these loans & its processing time, to make them more 
customer-centric. This year Bank is focusing on retail loans 
& has planned to achieve maximum growth in retail loans 
of the credit portfolio by introducing schemes like Cosmo 
Professional Comfort Loan Scheme, Cosmo Sukhshanti Loan 
Scheme, Gold Jewellery/ Ornaments Pledge Term Loan etc.

Considering the Covid-19 impact, the economy has not yet 
turned into a revival mode & presently is having negative impact 
due to lockdown. Considering this, your Bank is strategically 
revising its Loan Schemes and the Rate of Interest taking into 
account the maximum limits allowed for Single Party (Individual 
/ Company) exposure and Group Exposure. Your Bank is 
fully capable to cater to the loan requirements of renowned 
companies and corporate customers.
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During the year under review, the Advances in Priority Sector 
stood at Rs 3283.15 Crore which is 28.31% of the Total 
Advances. The advances to Weaker Sectors make up 7.30% of 
the total portfolio. As compared to the last year, percentage of 
Priority & Weaker Sector Advances has decreased. Extensive 
efforts are taken for disbursing new credit proposals under 
Priority Sector. Retail Loan Products were marketed which are 
eligible to be classified under Priority Sector/ Weaker Sector. 
The Bank is offering concessional interest rate for Priority 
Lending & Weaker Sector too. 

Considering the revised Priority Sector Lending (PSL) 
guidelines dated 04/09/2020, your bank has achieved the 
present norms of PSL @40%. Your Bank is a Multi-state Bank 
with a widespread branch network in 7 states.  After careful 
study of the local trading/business activities and requirements 
of the customers, in these states, your Bank is providing state-
wise "Customized Loan Products" to meet their needs.

LAST THREE YEARS’ COMPARITIVE CHART 
OF ADVANCES PORTFOLIO

(` In Crores)
2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020

Retail   4,059.37 4,220.37   4,536.37
Commercial   6,711.48 7,378.76 6,966.85
Total Advances 10,770.85 11,599.13 11,503.22
SME Loans (as per above 
mentioned included in 
Commercial Loans Data)

  5,936.85 6408.88 6,240.27

CREDIT SUPERVISION CELL 
Credit Supervision and its monitoring is a continuous ongoing 
process. The Credit Supervision Cell conducts year-round 
review of the loan accounts to ensure that the loans disbursed 
by the Bank are not covered into new non-performing assets. 
Appropriate control is maintained by the department over 
the regularity of the loan accounts and smooth conduct of 
transactions.

Multiple trigger points are set in our system for classifying the 
accounts as SMA 0, SMA1 and SMA 2. SMA accounts of more 
than ` 10 Crore and all loans of more than ` 25 Crore are 
being monitored through this department. In terms of control, 
stock audits, due diligence reports, monitoring of exchange 
of necessary information with other member banks, visits to 
units etc. are handled through this section. The drawing power 
and account statements submitted by the borrower are also 
scrutinized. Special attention is given to the restructured 
accounts through this department and it is ensured that all 
the parameters of the accounts remain regular by constantly 
following up. Proper precautions and in time discussion with 
borrowers helps to resolve the problems of the account and 
keep it productive. Since last year, credit risk reports of large 
credit accounts have been processed and provided by this 
department.

This Department is directly working under the guidance of the 
Managing Director of your Bank and is headed by the General 
Manager Cadre official. 

OVERDUES AND NPA RECOVERY  
During the year under review, the Bank has recovered ̀  167.59 
Crores in NPA and ` 120.44 Crores in Write-off Accounts thus 
the total amount of recovery being ` 288.03 Crores. Also, 
accounts, amounting to ` 6.72 Crores have been upgraded. 

At the end of March 31st 2020, percentage of overdues was 
7.25%, gross NPA was 9.41% and net NPA was 7.15%.Your 
bank has decided to reduce non-performing loans (NPLs) by 
adopting the challenging target of maximum recovery by taking 
action under various laws.

To take action for maximum recovery of NPLs actions under 
section 14 before the District Magistrate, Multistate Co-op. 
Societies Act, various legal actions are being taken such as 
filing claims before arbitrators, filing claims before DRT, filing 
applications before NCLT etc.

The option of closing the loan account by paying a lump sum  
amount to the arrears has also been made available. For this, 
region wise OTS Camps are being organized. These Camps 
are getting positive response from the borrowers and the 
arrears are being recovered through this medium.

Efforts are being made to recover the arrears of the merged 
banks under Section 156 of the Maharashtra Co-operative 
Societies Act.

For the effective recovery during the year under review, three 
independent General Managers have been appointed for 
Mumbai, Gujarat and Pune region which includes Southern and 
Central Region. In order to carry out the Recovery work more 
efficiently, Officers on Special Duty (OSD) of General Manager 
cadre have been appointed for Write Off Debts portfolio.

The Bank is taking effective help of former officers/ employees, 
who are well versed with some of these borrowers, their 
business, their other investments etc.  In addition to this, 
a competent Lawyer / Solicitor firm, is being appointed to 
take prompt decision on various claims pending against the 
defaulters for recovering the arrears involved.

The Managing Director conducts weekly meetings to guide the 
Recovery Officers by keeping them updated on the recovery 
from time to time. A review meeting is  conducted every 
fortnight with all the concerned officers through the Recovery 
Committee of the Directors.  The Members of the Hon. Board 
of Directors reviews the recovery action every month, from 
time to time and gives necessary instructions, wherever 
required.

A total recovery target of ` 488.67 Crore has been set for the 
financial year 2020-21.

The following is a summary of the action taken by the Bank 
against the defaulters under various laws.

Total 841 cases are under trial as per following details in the 
Arbitration and Hon’ble District Magistrates Court for the total 
amount of ` 1411.67 Crore (principal + interest).

As on 31/3/2020 Cases
Cases filed with the Arbitrator 94
Cases filed with “Darkhast” 747
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At the end of the year 2019-20 under Securitization Act. Action 
was taken against 252 defaulters as per following details for 
the total amount of ` 979.61 Crore (Principal + Interest)

Actions initiated Cases
1.	 Demand notice under section 13(2) 21
2.	 Taken possession of property 14
3.	 Process of possession under progress 134
4.	 Possession taken , sale process initiated 83

CAPITAL ADEQUACY (CRAR)
With the Tier I Capital at ` 824.85 Crore and Tier II Capital 
at ` 687.50 Crore, Banks Capital Adequacy Ratio (CRAR) 
as on 31.03.2020 stands at 12.30% which is well above the 
benchmark of CRAR Ratio of 12% as stipulated by RBI.  

Launch of Long Term (Sub-ordinated) Deposit 
Scheme 8 – 
Bank had launched Long Term (Sub-ordinated) Deposit Scheme 
- 8 on 14/2/2020 as per Reserve Bank of India and CRCS 
permission to collect ` 150.00 Crore. Accordingly, scheme was 
launched on 14.02.2020 and closed on 07.04.2020 after total 
collection of ` 149.36 Crore. 

�INVESTMENT AND TREASURY 
OPERATIONS 
The Treasury Department is responsible for the proper 
management of the Bank's funds and investments in 
compliance with the Reserve Bank mandated Cash Reserve 
Fund (CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Fund (SLR).

The importance of efficient investment management in 
contributing to the Bank's profit is evident in all banks. In addition 
to day-to-day liquidity fund management, the department also 
seeks to maximize returns by investing the Bank's surplus 
funds in the right way, using the various investment options 
available in the ever-changing bond market.

The declining GDP of the Indian Economy on a quarterly basis 
in 2019-20 and the steady rise of inflation till February 2020 led 
to widespread volatility and uncertainty in the bond market in 
2019-20.  Under the guidance of the Governor of the Reserve 
Bank, Mr. Shaktikanta Das, the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) 
has made efforts to curb the decline in GDP. For this reason, 
the Reserve Bank of India has reduced the repo rate by a total 
of 1.85% for the full year. The repo rate stood at 4.40% on 
31.03.2020.

The Reserve Bank of India not only cut interest rates 
substantially, but also announced a number of measures such 
as FX Swaps, LTRO (Long Term Repo Operation), TLTRO 
(Targeted Long Term Repo Operation) to facilitate easier and 
cheaper additional liquidity.

A series of failures like Diwan Housing Finance, PMC Bank and 
Yes Bank, adversely affected the investment climate. The full-
year economic downturn and the COVID-19 pandemic have 
led to risk averse approach by banks which caused reduced 
lending in the Banking sector and shifting of preference to 

credit risk free investments in government securities. This 
resulted in an improvement in the bond market in the second 
half.  The Treasury Department has made a profit of ` 127.56 
Crore.

Despite a 1.20% decline in yields of benchmark 10-year 
government securities, the Bank's Treasury Department 
has managed to maintain almost the same level of return 
on investment compared to that of last year by choosing 
appropriate investment options for maximum possible return 
on investment.

Treasury Department also takes care of centralised operations 
of RTGS / NEFT services.

Since 16th December 2019, the Bank has made NEFT facility 
available to the customers in 24 x 7 mode.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE BUSINESS 
In the year 2019-20, there was a lot of instability everywhere in 
the world. The uncertainty created by the US-China trade war 
all through the year and the COVID-19 outbreak, which began 
in December 2019, continued to dominate the global economy 
and markets. Many of the countries' economies have shrunk 
due to the lockdown imposed subsequent to the COVID-19 
outbreak. The COVID-19 outbreak led to a sharp drop in crude 
oil demand, which has halved crude oil prices.

Compared to other major currencies, the US dollar, which is 
considered safe, became stronger. Given the current weak 
global economy and deteriorating market conditions, central 
banks in almost all major countries aggressively cut interest 
rates and made adequate funds available in the market at lower 
rates.

Reserve Bank of India also cut interest rates substantially all 
through the year and also provided additional liquidity in the 
market by virtue of various innovative measures like LTRO/
TLTRO, to support the economy.

The Indian Rupee depreciated to its weakest level of ` 76.80 to 
a Dollar as a reflection of aggravating economic concerns and 
decelerating International Trade.

Trade war between the US & China and the COVID-19 
outbreak, which hampered global trade, have had an adverse 
effect on the Bank's Foreign Exchange business this year. 
Merchant Forex turnover of bank declined by 10% and total 
Forex turnover reached to ` 15,853 Crore. Despite the global 
downturn, the Bank's export business grew by 8% year-on-
year. The Bank has managed to maintain almost the same level 
of NRI deposits as that of last year.

Audit and Inspection
Emergence of numerous & complex risks and subsequent 
RBI / Government guidelines so as to mitigate these risks, 
has necessitated strengthening of Audit Function across the 
Banking Sector. 

Accordingly, following steps are taken in this direction:-

Ø	 Bank has appointed three reputed Chartered Accountant 
firms as Statutory Auditors, for FY 2019-20, M/s Yardi 
Prabhu & Asso. LLP, Chartered Accountants Mumbai, 
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M/s P G Bhagwat, Chartered Accountant, Pune and M/s 
Kirtane & Pandit LLP Chartered Accountant, Pune.

Ø	 All the branches and Head Office departments of the Bank 
are covered by the Statutory Auditors, in depth.

Ø	 Observations pointed out by the auditors are rectified and 
monitored on regular basis and steps are taken to resolve 
the future queries permanently.

Ø	 Genuineness of the branch confirmations regarding 
compliances are checked on a sample basis to prevent 
wrong confirmations.

•	 All the audit reports are closed well within time. 
•	 Branch awareness regarding audit is created by trainings, 

interactive sessions with branch staff.
•	 Exhaustive scope and coverage of concurrent audits, 

timely updated internal inspections covers all the regulatory 
guidelines.

•	 Branches are categorized by branch ratings / risk ratings, 
according to audit based rating parameters. It helps to 
monitor the branches accordingly.

�INTERNAL AUDIT AND VIGILANCE 
Ø	 Separate Inspection Teams are functioning in all the 

regional offices, for internal audit and competent vigilance 
of day to day operations of the branches. This department 
is functioning to maintain effective control over day to day 
banking transactions.

Ø	 All 140 branches are covered in a financial year, according 
to its business setup.

Ø	 From current financial year, Head Office departments are 
being audited by the Internal Inspection Team.

HUMAN RESOURCES 
Only competent, responsible and committed customer service 
officers can take the Bank successfully into the future. That is 
why the Bank is constantly striving to enhance the various skills 
& capacities of its employees and officers. The HR department 
has from time to time assisted the Management of the Bank 
to utilize the maximum potential of the staff by appointing right 
person for right job by assessing the skill sets and capabilities 
of the employees and officers.

As on 31st March, 2020, the total number of employees 
of the Bank is 2714, which includes 1252 officers and 1462 
other grade employees. A total of 110 employees appointed 
by outside agencies were working in the Bank till March 31st, 
2020.

During the year under review, there has been a cordial 
relationship between the Cosmos Bank Sevak Sangh and the 
Bank Management.

As per the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act 2013, an internal 
committee has been set up in the Bank to address such 
grievances of female employees and officers. So far no such 
complaint has been lodged with the committee by the female 
employees of the Bank.

�COSMOS CENTRE OF EXCELLENCE 
The Cosmos Centre of Excellence is the central training hub 
of the Bank which provides various training opportunities to 
enhance the capacity and skills of the employees and officers 
of your Bank. The training enables the employees and officers 
of the Bank to face various challenges of the dynamic banking 
sector.

During the year under review, a total of 103 in-house training 
sessions were conducted on various topics such as Credit 
Monitoring, Forex Business, Marketing and Customer Service 
as well as Mandatory trainings on Cyber Security and KYC-
AML. 3330 employees and officers took advantage of these 
training sessions.

During the year under review, in addition to these in-house 
training sessions, 31 officers of the Bank attended 14 training 
programmes organized by various organizations like College of 
Agricultural Banking, Reserve Bank of India-Pune, NAFCUB, 
New Delhi, Yashada-Pune, Crisil-Mumbai & IIBF Mumbai. 
Such training programmes are instrumental in enhancing 
the efficiency required for the day to day functioning of the 
employees and officers.

In the current scenario, emphasis is being given on imparting 
online training to the employees. Online training modules have 
been introduced with an aim to reach maximum employees of 
all branches and regional offices.

The Bank has launched the Youth Connect Program to provide 
internship opportunities for college students. In the first 
batch, students of Brihan Maharashtra College of Commerce 
were given the opportunity to study banking transactions by 
attending various branches of the Bank in Pune. The students 
were also briefed on various career opportunities available in 
the Banking sector. Opportunity of such internship will also be 
given to the students of other colleges.

CUSTOMER CARE
Your Bank has a separate Customer Care Department which 
looks into the strategies to improve the overall customer 
experience as well as deals with customer grievances 
effectively. 

Your Bank has leveraged technology to interact with customers 
as under.

1)	 The customers can voice their concerns, feedback, 
suggestions  and complaints by sending mail to  
customercare@cosmosbank.in 

	 These mails are promptly attended and escalated to the 
respective department for resolution within the stipulated 
TAT. 

2)	 The Bank has provided a 24 x 7 Toll free number 
(18002330234) along with the specific email id (ibhelp@
cosmosbank.in) for internet banking and 

	 (mbhelp@cosmosbank.in) for  Mobile Banking in order to 
assist the customer for any difficulties faced in operating 
Net Banking, Mobile Banking and ATM Card.  
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3)	 The customer can report any unauthorized transaction to 
the Bank through the Bank’s website. A separate tab for 
the same is provided for prompt action.

4)	 The Bank is always connected with the customers through 
Facebook, Twitter and Instagram, thus keeping the 
customers updated about the latest schemes and creating 
awareness.

Your Bank aims at achieving strategic growth through customer 
satisfaction /excellence / delight, innovation and community 
involvement

RISK MANAGEMENT 
The Banking sector is developing very fast and at the same 
time banks are facing various risks. Some of these risks are 
inherent in the Banking business as well as in the Banking 
sector. The main objective of risk management is to detect 
and analyse various types of risks in a timely manner and to 
implement control systems accordingly to avoid or mitigate the 
possible adverse effects of these risks. 

Risk management is functioning efficiently in the Bank, thereby 
ensuring risk management. A comprehensive assessment of 
various risks is helping the Bank's business as well as customer 
service. It also provides internal control and monitoring of 
various systems. This risk management ensures that Standard 
Operating Procedure (SDPs) are followed across the various 
businesses in the Bank follow the same set of policies. It also 
helps in creating awareness among all the employees of 
the Bank about the various risks that may arise while doing 
banking business. 

There are 16 identified risks in the Banking business such as 
operational risk, credit risk, financial risk as well as IT security 
risk. Various policies like Operational Risk Policy, Principal Risk 
Policy, ALM Policy, Business Continuity Policy, Information 
Security Policy, Cyber Security Policy have been implemented 
for this purpose. These policies are approved by the Board 
of Directors and are reviewed from time to time in the Board 
of Directors meeting and changes / amendments are made if 
required. Reports are submitted to various committees such 
as Operations, Technology and Risk (OTR) committee, ALCO, 
BCP committee, Information Security Steering Committee to 
discuss the various issues mentioned in all these policies. 

Operational Risk 
An internal mechanism of Operational Risk Management is in 
place to identify and report incidents. This fixes any errors in 
the operating system, which limits the adverse effects of the 
risks / hazards. Operational Risk Management is the first step 
taken by the Bank in identifying and evaluating the risks / risks 
that may arise when implementing a new scheme / product or 
making major changes in the existing operating system.

National/Global Reach, competition, speed & complexity of 
banking processes has given rise to plentiful risks and day by 
day novel risks are getting added. 

Bank has in place a special Risk Management Department 
whose primary function is to timely identify the risks, devising 
risk mitigation strategies, meticulous implementation of these 

strategies and building supervisory / managerial checks to 
monitor the implementation. Banks risk management policy 
(presently deliberating on 16 types of risks), is duly approved 
by the Board and which is updated regularly.  

Credit Risk
If the borrower fails to pay the loan instalments as per the 
terms and conditions of the loan agreement due to business 
or other difficulties of the borrower, credit risk arises in terms of 
bank funds. To mitigate this risk, the Bank has set parameters 
for business-wise and account-wise maximum loan approvals. 

Credit risk management is the key to maintain a good copy of a 
Bank's loan portfolio by maximizing interest yet minimizing risk 
while approving and disbursing loans. 

IT SECURITY DEVELOPMENT IN BANK
Currently, there is a significant increase in the risk of cyber-
attacks. To reduce such cyber threats, the Bank is constantly 
striving to improve its various control systems. 

In the current scenario, before launching new digital devices 
for the convenience of the customers, in-depth cyber threats 
are being considered and remedied. The Cyber Security 
Framework and Cyber Crisis Management Plan of the Bank 
have been made more efficient in the current year. The Bank 
has assured that the guidelines set by Swift regarding security 
are being followed. The Information Security Policy covers the 
security of information in the Bank, its handling, storage and 
timely destruction of such information. Awareness about cyber 
security is constantly being created amongst the employees 
and officers of the Bank. Information Security team and the 
IT team work in co-ordination to implement and enhance the 
security measures in the Bank Awareness about cyber security 
is being created among customers through emails, posters, 
SMS, etc. The Information System Audit of the Bank's Data 
Centre and Disaster Recovery Site is conducted regularly to 
reduce the IT risk and to ensure that the security systems 
operating in the Bank are functioning properly. 

The Bank's information systems are regularly audited to ensure 
that the Bank's information systems have adequate security. 

Your Bank has adopted new technologies and advanced 
banking tools to add value to its services and further 
strengthening the security measures by following best cyber 
security practices.  

Accordingly following are in brief the security practices and 
measures prevalent in your Bank-  

•	� Imparting education and creating awareness training 
programs to cultivate cyber security aware community 
of employees through emails / posters on a continuous  
basis.

•	� Upgrading of Secure Email Gateway to thwart phishing 
and spamming attempts. Enablement of strong spam 
filters for preventing phishing emails from reaching the 
end users and authentication of inbound emails using best 
in class technologies to prevent email spoofing.
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•	� Cyber Security Crisis Management Plan including 
communication and escalation matrix is in place.

•	� Earlier cyber security framework was mandated to public 
sector banks and not co-operative banks. But after 
applicability of the same by RBI to co-operatives, your 
Bank has established the cyber security framework and 
policy for handling various processes in a centralized 
manner.

•	� Implementation of all advisories as received from time to 
time from various regulatory bodies and monitoring of the 
progress for the same.

•	� Upgrading of traditional Security Operations Center 
(SOC) to next generation SOC for all business critical 
infrastructure.

•	� Monitoring and compliance of various advisories, 
frameworks, etc. are looked after by various Officer Level 
Committees & Board Level Committees.

•	� Upgrading to next generation firewall
•	� Deception Technology is in place.
•	� Robust endpoint protection & detection by implementation 

of next generation Anti-virus.
•	�� Customer awareness done through SMS/email/ posters.

UNIFIED PAYMENT INTERFACE (UPI) –
The Bank was operating on UPI 1.0 Issuer & Acquirer Platform. 
But National Payment Corporation of India (NPCI) made it 
mandatory for all banks to obtain UPI 2.0 Platform Certificate. 
Accordingly, your Bank has completed the process of NPCI's 
UPI 2.0 Issuer Platform Certification.

CURRENCY CHEST 
It has been 6 years since your Bank started operating its 
Currency Chest. Good quality notes and coins are supplied 
to all branches in Pune, Mumbai and adjoining areas. The 
Currency Chest is used to identify and withdraw counterfeit 
notes from the cash collected from the public. Customers are 
specially trained to identify counterfeit notes and coins through 
fairs or melas organised on the occasion of various branch 
anniversaries

INSURANCE 
In line with IRDA guidelines and to increase insurance business, 
your Bank has entered into multiple tie-up arrangement as per 
open architecture guidelines with insurance companies for Life 
and General Insurance.

Type of 
Insurance

General Insurance Life Insurance 

Name of 
Companies 
having tie-
up with

ICICI Lombard ICICI Prudential 

HDFC Ergo HDFC Life 

Bajaj Allianz General 
Insurance Co.

Exide Life Insurance 
Co. Ltd

This multiple tie-up arrangement has ensured that, customers 
have access to multiple products and can choose the suitable 
product as per their requirements. All these companies are doing 
well in the insurance market and their market capitalization, 
services and claim settlement is up to the expectation, thus 
getting wider acceptance from the Bank customers. Bank has 
received the total commission of ` 2.04 Crore during the F.Y 
2019-20.

�The cyber-attack on Bank’s Swift Payment 
Gateway in the year 2018 –
In the August of 2018, Bank had to face unprecedented cyber-
attack on its Swift Payment Gateway in which amount of  
` 13.92 Crore was transferred to the account of ALM Trading 
with Hang Seng Bank in Hong Kong.

Your Bank had promptly lodged FIR with Police and acting 
upon this FIR Pune Police in coordination with Hong Kong 
Police were able to seal amount of 10 million Hong Kong 
dollars (appx. ̀  8 Crore). To retrieve this amount your Bank had 
filed suit in the concerned Court of Hong Kong and appointed 
M/s Tanner De Witt as Solicitor to represent Bank’s case in 
Hong Kong Court. This firm pleaded the Bank’s case in Hong 
Kong Court. With reference to the same, Hong Kong Court 
issued Absolute Garnishee Order on January 3rd, 2020 and 
by virtue of this order your Bank has received USD 802,283.65  
(` 5,72,95,087/-). 

DIGITAL BANKING
Implementation of Euronet Switching Services:
In today’s banking world, Digital Banking plays a vital role 
& helps the customers to perform transactions in better and 
faster way. With the increase in digital transactions it is equally 
important to implement a stable, robust & scalable switch to 
route, settle & reconcile the card transactions carried out via 
ATMs, POS & eCommerce channels by bank customers. 

In order to provide one of the best platform, your Bank selected 
Euronet Worldwide after a rigorous evaluation process in the 
year 2019-20.

Bank has completed all the testing & certification process 
through the Euronet switch both for National Payments 
Corporation of India (NPCI) & Visa on service model. Bank 
went live on all services of NPCI and VISA on 29th Nov. 2019. 

Benefits to the Customers:
After implementing all the services with Euronet, Bank 
customers are now able to use all the channels mentioned 
below smoothly using their ATM Card,

•	 Green PIN Enablement

•	 Ecommerce Transaction enablement for RuPay & VISA

•	 Value Added Services (Vas) i.e. cheque book request, 
Mobile Banking registration etc. 
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Benefit to the Bank:
Bank will benefit with cost & time saving advantages post 
migration on the below mentioned points:

•	 Maintenance of servers
•	 Maintenance of OS & Database versions of servers
•	 Resources required for server maintenance
•	 PCI DSS compliance of card environment
•	 ISO compliance of card environment
•	 DR site maintenance of switch servers
•	 Annual maintenance cost for application
•	 Any regulator mandates for switch will be managed by 

Euronet.

FUTURE OPTIMISM
Master Card:

With changing times customers are now exploring & looking for 
multiple choices & offers on the available payment modes, it 
becomes very important for your Bank to explore multiple card 
platforms to effectively meet the needs of existing customers 
and attract new customers. 

Looking at the different segments of the customers, it is 
imperative for us to explore other card schemes apart from 
existing Visa & RuPay so we propose to introduce MasterCard 
to our customers who is already providing a one-stop-shop by 
catering to various digital and payment solution requirements 
of banks across India including public sector, private sector, 
foreign banks, payment banks, small finance banks.

MasterCard is offering your Bank a Principal Membership 
for issuance of MasterCard & post which, bank is eligible to 
provide various services to our customers i.e. credit card, 
prepaid card, prepaid forex card and virtual card services etc. 

�MARKETING AND CORPORATE 
COMMUNICATIONS DEPARTMENT 
The Marketing and Corporate Communications Department has 
actively participated towards enhancing the brand equity and 
business promotion of your Bank. The department has played 
a significant role in creating and broadcasting promotional 
material through conventional as well as latest digital mass 
media like newspaper, radio, television, outdoor publicity, event 
sponsorships, social media platforms like Facebook, LinkedIn, 
Twitter & Instagram, SMS and emailers. This has assisted in 
generating leads and wide exposure amongst young audience, 
and established deeper connect with present customers. 
Homogenous branding at branch locations, regional offices 
and head office has helped to augment the brand ethos for 
customers across all our 140 branches.

SEVAK KALAKRIDA
01.	 The Bank's cricket team had participated in the Late 

Sadu Shinde League 2019 organized by the Pune District 
Cricket Association. Your Bank won two out of three 
matches with excellent performance.

02.	 Inter Co-operative Bank Kabaddi (Men’s) Competition - 
Co-operative Trophy  2019 was organized by Krida Bharati 
.Your bank's kabaddi team has won three matches in the 
tournament.

ANNIVERSARY
Cosmos Bank Sevak Sangh had organized a blood donation 
camp at Cosmos Tower on January 18th, 2020 to mark the 
Bank's anniversary. In the evening of the same day, a traditional 
“Tilgul Samarambha” was also organized for the members, 
depositors and customers of the Bank.

As per the demand of the Bank's customers, members and 
depositors for the last few years, the Bank's anniversary is 
being celebrated in the premises of Cosmos Heights.

REGION-WISE CUSTOMER MEET– 
To ensure better customer connect and to strengthen the 
bond between the Bank and its customers; your Bank had 
Organized Region-wise Customer Meets. In these Meets, 
customers got a chance to have direct interaction with the Top 
Management Officials. Due to such type of Customers Meets, 
customers got the information of various products and services 
of the Bank. Customers also shared their views, suggestions, 
expectations from the Bank, which helped in increasing the 
quality of customer service.   

BRANCH MIGRATION
Currently up-to-date technical systems in the Banking business 
e.g. Internet Banking, Mobile Banking, UPI etc., are being 
used extensively and transactions through it have increased 
considerably. As a result, the number of manual transactions in 
the Bank is decreasing day by day. As the footfall of customers 
has reduced due to online transaction the present space of 
branches has become bigger than necessary. In order to reduce 
the cost of such branches (viz. rent, electricity, corporation tax, 
etc.), the excess and non-utilised area of some of the branches 
is surrendered to the landlord wherever possible.

Also, earlier some branches were operating from two or 
three separate near-by premises. In addition, the branches 
whose rents were higher or whose existing premises were not 
conducive to business growth were identified and the branches 
were shifted to suitable places while some branches were 
merged at one place for the convenience of the customers. 

PROUD MOMENTS
01.	 Your Bank received the special award for Effective Crisis 

Management from Banking Frontiers. The award was 
accepted by Chairman CA Milind Kale in the presence of 
RBI Executive Director Mr. Vishwaveer Das and former 
Chief General Manager Mr. P.K. Arora.

02.	 Chief Minister of Gujarat Hon'ble Vijay Rupani honored 
your Bank for financing more than ` 200 Crore in the 
solar sector. He lauded Bank’s contribution in pushing the 
Central Government's initiative of Renewable Energy.

03.	 Your Bank received the Infosys Finacle Client Innovation 
2020 – runner up award in Product Innovation category 
from Infosys for launching the product of Cosmo Care 
using API and Messaging Technology.
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DIRECTOR ACCOLADES
01.	 Chairman, CA Milind Kale is elected as the Vice President 

and Director, CA Yashwant Kasar as the Secretary of 
CA-COB (Chartered Accountants-Co-operative Bankers) 
Member of Rajya Sabha and Ex Union Minister of 
Commerce and Industry Hon. CA Suresh Prabhu will be 
the President of this organization. The directors of urban 
co-operative banks who are CAs will be working in this 
organization.

02.	 Chairman CA Milind Kale was elected unopposed as 
a member of the Executive Committee of the Mahratta 
Chamber of Commerce, Industries and Agriculture 
(MCCIA).

03.	 Director Mr. Milind Pokale - During the Covid-19 
outbreak, a total of 1,01,655 needy citizens were provided 
food services through his social group namely ‘Bandhutwa’ 
within radius of 80 kms from Pune. Ration kits were 
distributed in remote villages. This work continued for 
54 consecutive days. Honoring his efforts in this crucial 
period, Mr. Milind Pokale was awarded the title of 'Covid 
Warrior' by the following social organizations.

	 1.	 Samaj Prabodhan Charitable Trust

	 2.	 Sahyadri Medical and Education Foundation

	 3.	 Daily Maharashtra Samrat

	 4.	 Srushti Foundation

STAFF SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENTS
Bank officer Mr. Yashwant Bhujbal has been selected on the 
Advisory Committee of Cricket Association for the Blind of 
Maharashtra (CABM). He has also been elected as the Vice 
President of Maharashtra Cricket Association for the Disabled 
(MCAD) and as Pune District Representative for Maharashtra 
Cricket Association.

DISTINCTIVE EVENTS
•	 February 2nd, 2020 – A special meeting of the directors of 

urban co-operative banks who are Chartered Accountants 
by profession was hosted by your Bank. Member of Rajya 
Sabha and Ex Union Minister of Commerce and Industry 
Hon. Suresh Prabhu who is also Chartered Accountant by 
profession chaired this meeting. CA Prabhu reiterated the 
fact that being professional CA director of a bank plays a 
very important role in upholding the image of the Bank.  
CA Dr. S. B. Zaware was also present on this occasion.

•	 February 9th, 2020 – Union Budget 2020 Analysis 
Conclave was organized by The Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India (ICAI), Pune Chapter. This event 
was sponsored by your Bank. Chairman of your Bank,  
CA Milind Kale, Director, CA Yashwant Kasar and 
other senior officials of the Bank were present for this 
knowledgeable interactive Conclave.

•	 March 2nd, 2020 – Your Bank has always believed that 
the future of the country lies in the youth of today. They 
need to be empowered with knowledge and education 
to make right choices in future life. Youth Connect has 
been integral part of Bank’s policy. Under the Youth 
Connect Programme, graduate and post-graduate 
students from Brihan Maharashtra College of Commerce, 
Pune were given opportunity of internship of 15 days in 
your Bank. Students were allocated specific branches 
wherein they received first-hand experience of banking 
In the inauguration programme, Chairman CA Milind Kale 
addressed the students and guided them about career 
opportunities in Banks.

March 8th, 2020 – Your Bank celebrates International Women’s 
Day every year. This year too, on the occasion of International 
Women’s Day, a special programme was organized for 
women employees and officers of the Bank. Distinguished 
women entrepreneurs from Pune who are running different 
businesses, viz., Padmini Gadgil, Preeti Kudal, Surekha 
Lavande, Dr. Akshaya Jain, Snehalata Chhatre, Anjali 
Deshmukh, Shubhangi Deshpande, Dr. Pallavi Kaluskar, 
Ashwini Mujumdar, Kanchan Dhamale and Manali Deo shared 
their success stories with the audience.  

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY  
(CSR)
As part of its Corporate Social Responsibility, your Bank has 
always been a frontrunner in providing financial help during 
natural calamities like flood, earthquake, drought etc.

During the year under review too, Bank extended following 
support:-

1.	 Under the project of Financial Inclusion, the Joint Liability 
Groups of local women at Kolhapur and Sangli area are 
associated with your Bank.  During the floods in 2019 
which caused damage to the business and livelihood of 
these women, the Bank provided financial assistance of 
` 1000/- each to 623 women from these Joint Liability 
Groups.  The amount was handed over to the women 
by Hon. Commissioner of Sangli, Miraj and Kupwad 
Municipal Corporation.

2.	 COVID – 19 pandemic has created havoc across the 
entire world. In India and particularly Maharashtra the 
count of COVID-19 infected patients is increasing day 
by day. As part of social responsibility towards our fellow 
citizens, your Bank’s staff contributed their one day’s 
salary amounting to ` 35 Lakhs towards Chief Minister’s 
Assistance Fund and as per approval of Reserve Bank 
of India, amount of ` 20 Lakhs was contributed towards 
the Prime Minister Care Fund by your Bank separately. In 
addition to this, during the initial period of lockdown Bank 
distributed food packets and water to needy citizens and 
police on duty. Clothes were also distributed to deprived 
persons.
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3.	 During the COVID 19 pandemic, lockdown and social 
distancing were imposed. To help the citizens, your Bank 
initiated the service of ATM Mobile Van at Pune.  This 
service enabled the citizens to withdraw the cash from their 
savings bank account without visiting the branches. The 
ATM Mobile Van was made available to various housing 
societies on their demand.  Your Bank had undertaken the 
required security measures while providing this service. 
This service was appreciated by the customers and 
citizens.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
Good governance is one which is accountable, transparent, 
responsive, equitable & inclusive, effective & efficient, 
participatory and one which is consensus oriented and which 
follows the rule of law. 

In the last 20 years, corporate governance in the Banking 
sector has changed drastically. All over the world, many 
committees were set up to look into this aspect like the Cadbury 
Committee, OECD Code, Combined Code of London Stock 
Exchange, the Blue Ribbon Committee and Kumar Mangalam 
Birla Committee in India. 

Corporate governance is concerned with holding the balance 
between economic and social goals and between individual 
and communal goals. The governance framework is there to 
encourage the efficient use of resources and equally to require 
accountability for the stewardship of those resources. 

The purpose of corporate governance in banking sector 
without any doubt build and strengthen the accountability, 
credibility, trust, transparency and integrity. If there won’t be 
any regulatory watchdog which regulates the governance of 
the Banks then banks  may decide things at their own whims 
and fancies. Corporate governance in banking sector protects 
not just economy of the country, but also the shareholders, 
employees, supervisors, customer and citizens.

In India, The Reserve Bank of India plays leading role in 
formulating and implementing corporate governance. The 
corporate governance mechanism as followed by Reserve 
Bank of India is based on three categories for governing the 
Banks. They are: (i) Disclosure and transparency, (ii) Off-site 
surveillance, (iii) Prompt Corrective Action. 

1.	� Disclosure and transparency:  The Reserve Bank of India 
through the requirement of routine reporting of financial 
transactions of the Bank keeps a tab on the activities 
being undertaken by the Banks in India. Any failure to 
abide by the requirements set out by The Reserve Bank 

of India may lead to heavy fines being imposed along with 
the cancellation of the license to operate as a bank. 

2.	� Off-site surveillance:  In order to promote governance 
in banking sector The Reserve Bank of India in the year 
1995, initiated off-site surveillance function for domestic 
operations of banks. The main focus of the off-site 
surveillance is to monitor the financial health of banks 
between two on-site inspections, identifying banks which 
show financial deterioration.

3.	� Prompt Corrective Action:  The Reserve Bank of India 
has set trigger points on the basis of CRAR, NPA and 
ROA. On the basis of trigger points set by The Reserve 
Bank of India, the Banks have to follow structured action 
plan also called mandatory action plan

Your Bank considers itself as a trustee of all the stakeholders 
and acknowledges its responsibility towards them by creating 
and safeguarding their wealth, attained through sound 
corporate strategies, proactive business plans, policies and 
procedures to satisfy the ethical and legal responsibilities. 
Bank's corporate governance principles are firmly rooted 
for generating profitable growth with high level degree of 
disclosure policies adhering to the governance standards. 

Different committees have been formed and are in proactive 
operation to ensure

1.	 Transparency and Disclosures

2.	 Discipline in Operations

3.	 Rights and Equitable Treatment of Shareholders 

4.	 Interests of different Stakeholders

The following committees of the Board of Directors were active 
to oversee the day to day operations of the Bank, loan sanction 
and policy matters.

01.	 Executive Committee

02.	 Audit Committee

03.	 Loan and Recovery committee

04.	 Fraud Monitoring Committee

05.	 Investment and Foreign Exchange Committee

06.	� Development & Member Relation and Financial      Inclusion 
Committee

07.	 Staff Committee

08.	 IT Strategy Committee
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During the year 2019-20, 26 meetings of Board of Directors and total 83 meetings of all the Sub-committees were held. Following 
are the Director’s attendance details of the same.

(As on 01.04.2019 to 31.12.2019)

Name of Director

Meetings of Board of 
Directors

Meetings of  
Sub-Committees

Total No. of 
Meetings

Attendance Total No. of 
Meetings

Attendance

1 CA Milind Kale 18 18 56 49

2 Mr. Govind Kshirsagar 18 17 47 45

3 Dr. Mukund Abhyankar 18 18 10 10

4 Dr. Smita Jog 18 11 16 12

5 Mr. Krishnakumar Goyal 18 16 26 16

6 Adv. Jayant Shaligram 18 16 31 25

7 Mr. Rajeev Sabade 18 17 32 30

8 Adv. Pralhad Kokare 18 17 33 33

9 Adv. Shripad Panchpor 18 18 42 40

10 Mr. Jitendra Shah 18 12 14 12

(As on 01.01.2020 to 31.03.2020)

Name of Director

Meetings of Board of 
Directors

Meetings of  
Sub-Committees

Total 
No. of 

Meetings

Attendance Total 
No. of 

Meetings

Attendance

1 CA Milind Kale. 8 8 27 25

2 Adv. Pralhad Kokare. 8 7 15 14

3 Dr. Mukund Abhyankar. 8 8 10 9

4 CA Jayant Barve. 8 7 8 6

5 Mr. Sachin Apte. 8 8 12 12

6 Prof. Rajaishwari Dhotre. 8 7 3 0

7 CA Praveenkumar Gandhi 8 5 6 2

8 Prof. Nandkumar Kakirde. 8 8 3 3

9 Adv. Anuradda Gadale. 8 7 3 3

10 Mr. Ajit Gijare. 8 8 9 9

11 CA Yashwant Kasar. 8 8 12 9

12 Mr. Milind Pokale. 8 7 3 3

13 Mr. Arvind Tavare. 8 8 10 8
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MEMBERSHIP 
During the year under review, 5,140 new individual and institutional members were enrolled. Whereas, due to resignation and 
other reasons 4,295 members were removed from the member list. Therefore, by the end of March 31, 2020, the number of 
members of the Bank has reached 79,861.

KNOW YOUR CUSTOMER (KYC) AND ANTI MONEY LAUNDERING (AML) 
In this regard, your Bank is following the guidelines laid down by Reserve Bank from time to time. Under this, the Bank has 
formulated a definite policy regarding KYC and AML. RxAML computer system has been implemented in the Bank for sending 
statutory reports to Financial Intelligence Unit - India (FIU-IND), preparing various reports, monitoring transactions in various 
accounts as well as screening customer names etc. In this, changes in the instructions of the Reserve Bank and the relevant laws 
are updated regularly. During the year under review, the Bank has forwarded all statutory reports to FIU- IND within the stipulated 
time - frame.

Two Central Account Opening Cells have been set up in the Bank to facilitate opening of customers' savings and current accounts. 
Forms submitted by customers for opening savings & current accounts and accompanying KYC related documents are scanned 
and saved by the Document Management System.

In order to create awareness among the employees and officers about KYC & AML and to prevent the Bank from being used as 
a medium for money laundering and financing terrorism, frequent training sessions are organized for the employees and officers 
of the Bank through various mediums.

Information regarding KYC of new individual account holders and related documents are uploaded on the CKYC (Central KYC 
Registry) portal of CERSAI by the Bank. So far, about 1.89 Lakh account holders have received KYC Identifier Number through 
the Bank. The Bank operates as an Authorized User Agency (AUA) and KYC User Agency (KUA) of Unique Identification Authority 
of India (UIDAI) and operates Aadhaar Data Vault in the Bank as per the instructions of UIDAI. This has made reference keys 
available instead of Aadhaar numbers of bank customers. 

DETAILS OF THE LAST THREE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS

1. Financial Year 2016-2017
Date & Venue : Sunday, 24th September, 2017 Shivshankar Hall, Maharshinagar, Pune – 411037.

Specific 
directives 
accepted in the 
Meeting.

Appointment of M/s. Yardi Prabhu & Associates, LLP, M/s. G. D. Apte and Company, and M/s Kirtane and 
Pandit LLP as Statutory Auditors for the year 2017-18.

Pursuant to the RBI’s permission, the BoD appealed to the General Body to accord its approval to submit a 
request application to RBI to declare dividend at 10% out of remaining profit of ` 41.16 Crore / or Reserves 
for the FY 2016-17 after making all the statutory provisions from the total profit of ` 71.73 Crore.

2. Financial Year 2017-2018
Date & Venue : Sunday, 2nd September, 2018 Shivshankar Hall, Maharshinagar, Pune – 411037

Specific 
directives 
accepted in the 
Meeting.

Appointment of M/s. Yardi Prabhu & Associates, LLP, M/s. G. D. Apte & Company, and M/s. P G Bhagwat, 
Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditors for the year 2018-19.

3. Financial Year 2018-2019
Date & Venue : Sunday, 4th August, 2019 Shivshankar Hall, Maharshinagar, Pune – 411037.

Specific 
directives 
accepted in the 
Meeting.

Appointment of M/s. Yardi Prabhu & Associates,LLP, M/s. P G Bhagwat, CA and M/s. Kirtane & Pandit LLP 
as Statutory Auditors for the Year 2019-20.

Amendments suggested in the bye laws No.5(ix), 31 (ii)(a) and 44 are accepted.

Approved to create Special Fund – Reserve for Cyber Fraud Losses, to transfer ` 18.50 Crore in the same 
from profit distribution and to utilise this fund as and when required.

The Resolution regarding conversion of our Bank in Commercial Bank by way of Joint Stock Company 
was kept on hold since no clear mandate of members regarding this conversion was received.  It was also 
decided to keep the resolution on hold till next AGM or SGM for consideration of members.
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OBITUARY
Bank deeply mourns the sad demise of Ex-Directors of the Bank Late Ajay Bhave and  Late Balkrishna Shaligram.

Heartfelt homage to Ex-Staff Representative Late Satish Raut and all the known & unknown members / account holders, bank 
employees and other persons associated with the Bank who passed away during the year under review. 

VISITS OF DIGNITARIES 
During the year under review various dignitaries visited your Bank on the occasion of different events. The prominent dignitaries 
were as follows,

v	 CA Suresh Prabhu, Hon'ble Member of Rajya Sabha and Ex-Union minister of Commerce and Industry.

v	 Padma Shri Y.H. Malegam, Former Director, Reserve Bank of India.

v	 Shri Nitesh Rane, Hon'ble Member of the Legislative Assembly.

v	 Shri Muralidhar Mohol, Hon'ble Mayor, Pune.

v	 Shri Vidyadhar Anaskar, President, Maharashtra Urban Co-op. Banks Federation.

v	 Dr. Satish Desai, President, Punya Bhushan Foundation.

GRATITUDE 
We express sincere gratitude towards, Central Registrar, Department of Agriculture and Co-operation, Government of India, 
New Delhi and all its officials, officials of Reserve Bank of India, Commissioner of Co-operation and the officials of the states of 
Maharashtra, Madhya Pradesh, Karnataka, Gujarat, Tamil Nadu, Andhra Pradesh and Telangana.

Your Board would also like to place on record its appreciation for guidance offered by our internal, concurrent and statutory 
auditors during the year.

Your Board wishes to place on record the appreciation of the support from the office bearers and all member of Cosmos Sevak 
Sangh. 

Last but not the least, heartfelt gratitude for the support by all the members, depositors, customers, executives and staff of the 
Bank.

Date: 20-10-2020	 Milind Kale

Chairman

Please note: The Marathi version will be held authentic for all interpretations.
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2020

No.
›eâ.

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
keâpex Je osCeer

SCH AS AT  
31ST MARCH , 2020

`

AS AT  
31ST MARCH 2019

`

1. Capital / Yeeb[Je} A  3,22,66,89,800  3,44,47,48,600 

2. Reserve Fund and other Reserves / 

iebieepeUer Je Flej efveOeer

B  16,51,41,15,540  15,15,85,56,201 

3. Deposits And Other Accounts / "sJeer Je DevÙe Keeleer C  1,51,95,08,57,235  1,53,53,04,20,386 

4. Borrowings / keâpex D  16,22,80,17,000  11,24,71,26,000 

5. Bills For Collection Being Bills Receivable
Jemegueer efmJekeâejuesueer efyeues

 4,01,18,08,389  4,11,50,07,200 

6. Branch Adjustments / MeeKee efceUJeCeer  1,52,35,91,405  45,34,09,346 

7. Overdue Interest Reserve / Lekeâyeekeâer JÙeepe lejlego  3,00,01,70,955  2,81,98,83,803 

8. Interest Payable / JÙeepe osCes  6,56,00,642  1,54,74,731 

9. Other Liabilities / Flej osCeer E  4,75,57,06,327  4,81,72,59,106 

10. Merged Banks Collection Account Payable
efJeueerefvekeâjCe PeeuesuÙee yeBkeâebÛes keâueskeäMeve DekeâeQš hesSyeue

F  2,42,98,730  2,50,71,330 

11. Profit & Loss Account / veHeâe-leesše Keeles G  18,08,84,475  80,28,71,886 

 Total  2,01,48,17,40,498  1,96,42,98,28,589 

Notes on accounts form part of accounts

As per our Report of even date

FOR M/s. KIRTANE & PANDIT LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

F.R.NO.105215W/W100057

FOR M/s. P.G. BHAGWAT

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

F.R.NO.101118W

FOR M/s. YARDI PRABHU & 
ASSOCIATES LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.111727W/W100101

(SANDEEP WELLING)
PARTNER M.NO.044576
(STATUTORY AUDITOR)

(NACHIKET DEO)
PARTNER M. NO.117695
(STATUTORY AUDITOR)

(SUDHAN YARDI)
PARTNER M.NO. 022887
(STATUTORY AUDITOR)

Place : Pune
Date : 13/07/2020
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31.3.2020 DeKesjÛee leeUsyebo
No.
›eâ.

PROPERTY AND ASSETS
efpeboieer Je ÙesCes

SCH AS AT  
31ST MARCH, 2020

`

AS AT  
31ST MARCH 2019

`
1. Cash and Bank Balances / ßeer efMeu}keâ Je yeBkesâleerue efMeu}keâ H  6,72,14,29,411  8,78,91,69,415 
2. Balances with other Banks / Flej yeBkeâeleer} efMeu}keâ I  96,63,03,062  1,66,57,19,659 
3. Money at Call and Short Notice / ceeieCeerkeâjleeÛe efceUCeeNÙee Jee Deuhe 

veesšerMeerves efceUCeeNÙee "sJeer
 8,25,00,00,000  3,24,85,30,943 

4. Investments / iegbleJeCetkeâ J  46,61,78,40,419  45,38,45,98,299 
5. Advances / keâpex K  1,15,03,15,07,521  1,15,99,15,41,528 
6. Interest Receivable / JÙeepe ÙesCes

Interest on Deposits & Securities
"sJeer Je jesKÙeebJejerue JÙeepe

 78,96,57,327  86,65,95,318 

Overdue Interest on Loans & Advances  
keâpe& KeelÙeeJejerue Leefkeâle ÙesCes JÙeepe

 3,00,01,70,955  2,81,98,83,803 

8. Bills Receivable being bills for Collection 
Jemegueermee"er hee"efJeuesueer efyeues

 4,01,18,08,389  4,11,50,07,200 

9. Property, Plant and Equipment (Gross Block Less 
Accumulated Depreciation) 

L  6,59,50,36,920  6,33,02,46,146 

10. Other Assets / Flej ÙesCeer M  7,73,92,15,457  6,57,49,25,633 
11. Non Banking Assets Acquired in Satisfaction of Claims

keâpe& Hesâ[erle yeBkesâves Kejsoer kesâuesuÙee efceUkeâleer
 1,01,39,73,583  21,96,12,761 

12. Deferred Tax Asset / ef[Heâ[& š@keäme De@mesš  71,18,06,483  38,62,69,052 
13. Goodwill A/C - Merged Banks / ieg[efJeue Keeles - efJeueerefvekeâjCe yeBkeâe  3,29,90,970  3,77,28,832 

Total  2,01,48,17,40,498  1,96,42,98,28,589 
Securities Purchased Under Repo/Laf  18,55,90,83,546  8,33,69,92,983 
Contingent Liabilities : mebYeeJÙe osCeer
Bank Guarantees yeBkeâ nceer  9,24,27,20,788  8,16,35,11,042 

Letters Of Credit Issued uesšj Dee@Heâ ›esâef[š  2,06,48,07,975  2,53,99,61,274 
Forward Exchange Contracts Purchase/Sale
Heâe@jJe[& SkeämeÛeWpe keâe@@vš^@keäš hejÛesme /mesue

 2,18,78,30,832  1,30,38,42,582 

Others - Depositor Education & Awareness Fund 
Flej: "sJeeroej efMe#eCe DeeefCe peeefCeJe efveOeer

 37,60,53,971  33,71,25,719 

For THE COSMOS CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

MILIND A. KALE
CHAIRMAN

PRAHLAD  B. KOKARE
VICE CHAIRMAN

SUHAS S. GOKHALE
MANAGING DIRECTOR

MUKUND L. ABHYANKAR
DIRECTOR

 JAYANT BARVE
DIRECTOR

SACHIN APTE
DIRECTOR

RAJAISHWARI DHOTRE
DIRECTOR

PRAVEENKUMAR GANDHI
DIRECTOR

NANDKUMAR KAKIRDE
DIRECTOR

ANURADDA GADALE
DIRECTOR

AJIT GIJARE
DIRECTOR

YASHWANT KASAR
DIRECTOR

MILIND POKALE
DIRECTOR

ARVIND TAVARE
DIRECTOR

 ARCHANA V JOSHI
DY. GENERAL MANAGER

UMESH C. DATAR
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE
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profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31-3-2020

No. 
›eâ.

INCOME
Glhevve

SCH 31-03-2020
`

31-03-2019
`

1. Interest & Discount / JÙeepe Je keâmej P  14,42,00,04,274  14,62,75,12,668 

2. Profit On Sale Of Securities (Net) jesKes efJe›eâerJejer} veHeâe  1,38,07,23,959  41,13,21,984 

3. Commission & Exchange / keâefceMeve Je nbÏ[CeeJeU  77,12,34,234  78,43,82,153 

4. Other Receipts / Flej pecee

	 A) 	 Rent / Yee[ss  62,071  62,071 

	 B) 	 Share Transfer Fee, Form Fee Etc. Yeeie Jeie&, Heâe@ce& Heâer F.  9,44,888  8,52,932 

	 C) 	 Locker Rent / }e@keâj Yee[s  5,81,89,101  5,66,43,102 

	 D) 	 Other Income / Flej GlHeVe  96,70,097  94,47,218 

	 E) 	� Depository Income / ef[Hee@efPešjer GlHeVe  1,05,45,855  1,01,12,341 

	 F) 	 �Principal Recovery In NPAs Written Off
		  jeFš Dee@Heâ keâsuesuÙee DeveglHeeefole keâpee&ceOeerue cegöueeÛeer Jemegueer

 1,02,64,22,994  66,80,76,385 

5. Profit On Sale Of Properties / Other Assets
Fceejleer efJe›eâerJejerue veHeâe 

 -    6,45,26,421 

6. Profit On Sale Of Non-Banking Assets  24,57,384  2,68,21,720 

7. Excess Provision For Merged Bank losses  Written Back
efJeueerve yeBkesâÛeer peeoe lejleto Hejle pecee

 47,37,862  10,31,467 

8. Excess Provision For Restructured Assets Written Back  6,88,92,217  -   

9. B.d.d.r. Written Back / yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpex  2,92,03,23,196  1,54,55,30,160 

Total  20,67,42,08,133  18,20,63,20,621 

Notes on accounts form part of accounts

As per our Report of even date

FOR M/s. KIRTANE & PANDIT LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

F.R.NO.105215W/W100057

FOR M/s. P.G. BHAGWAT

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

F.R.NO.101118W

FOR M/s. YARDI PRABHU & 
ASSOCIATES LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.111727W/W100101

(SANDEEP WELLING)
PARTNER M.NO.044576
(STATUTORY AUDITOR)

(NACHIKET DEO)
PARTNER M. NO.117695
(STATUTORY AUDITOR)

(SUDHAN YARDI)
PARTNER M.NO. 022887
(STATUTORY AUDITOR)

Place : Pune
Date : 13/07/2020
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No. 
›eâ.

EXPENDITURE
KeÛe&

SCH 31.03.2020
`

31-03-2019 
`

 1. Interest on Deposits, Borrowings etc.
"sJeer Je keâpee&Jejer} efo}s}s JÙeepe

 10,73,14,11,299  10,51,02,78,098 

 2. Salaries, Allowances, PF Contribution & Gratuity etc. / Heieej, Yeòes, HeÇe@. 
Heâb[ Jeie&Ceer DeeefCe  
ieÇ@ÛÙegF&šer F.

 2,03,89,39,818  1,76,35,93,998 

 3. Directors Fees & Allowances /  
mebÛee}keâ ceb[U Heâer Je Yeòes

 10,66,540  10,47,880 

 4. Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Light Etc. /  
Yee[s, keâj, efJecee Je Jeerpe F.

 64,67,51,165  63,04,98,269 

 5. Postage, Telegram & Telephone  /  
šHee}, leej Je šsef}Heâesve

 4,60,38,066  5,00,59,350 

6. Auditors Fee / DeeÙeJÙeÙe efvejer#ekeâ Heâer  2,53,98,491  2,76,71,238 
7. Depreciation, Repairs, Maintenance To Bank's Property /

Fceejle,Heâefve&Ûej,keâe@cHÙegšme& F.Jejer} Peerpe Je og®mleer KeÛe&

 42,28,98,029  40,51,28,281 

8. Stationery, Printing, Advt. Sadil Etc.
}sKeve meeefnlÙe, ÚHeeF&, peeefnjele, meeefo} F.

 7,97,67,745  8,17,59,618 

9. Amortisation Of Premium On Securities
Deceesše&ÙePesMeve Dee@Heâ efHeÇefceÙece Dee@ve efmekeäÙegefjšerpe

 18,80,25,555  20,49,23,841 

10. Other Expenditure / Flej KeÛe& N  50,50,70,985  51,75,66,433 
11. Provision For Assets / Demesšmedmee"er lejleto O  3,46,61,64,482  1,60,07,40,243 
12. Bad Debts Written Off / yeg[erle keâpex& jeFš Dee@Heâ  2,92,03,23,196  1,54,55,30,160 

Total  21,07,18,55,371  17,33,87,97,409 
 Profit / (Loss) Before Exceptional Item And Tax  (39,76,47,238)  86,75,23,212 
13 Losses Provided For Cyber Attack (Refer Note No. Q.iii.2)  44,23,05,386  50,20,51,798 

Profit / (Loss) After Exceptional Item And Before Tax  (83,99,52,624)  36,54,71,414 
14 Income Tax Expenses

Current Year Tax  1,56,000  37,88,700 
Income Tax For Earlier Years (Excess)/Short, Net  2,88,27,059  1,39,13,830 
Deferred Tax   (32,55,37,431)  12,94,65,720 
Total  (29,65,54,372)  14,71,68,250 
Profit / (Loss) After Tax  (54,33,98,252)  21,83,03,164 
Transfer From Reserve For Unforeseen Losses  -    23,70,56,496 
Transfer From Business Risk Protection Fund  18,50,00,000  -   
Excess Investment Fluctuation Reserve Written Back    -    30,00,00,000 
Net Surplus  (35,83,98,252)  75,53,59,661 

For The Cosmos Co-operative Bank Ltd.

31-3-2020 DeKesjÛes veHeâe-leesše he$ekeâ

MILIND A. KALE
CHAIRMAN

PRAHLAD  B. KOKARE
VICE CHAIRMAN

SUHAS S. GOKHALE
MANAGING DIRECTOR

MUKUND L. ABHYANKAR
DIRECTOR

 JAYANT BARVE
DIRECTOR

SACHIN APTE
DIRECTOR

RAJAISHWARI DHOTRE
DIRECTOR

PRAVEENKUMAR GANDHI
DIRECTOR

NANDKUMAR KAKIRDE
DIRECTOR

ANURADDA GADALE
DIRECTOR

AJIT GIJARE
DIRECTOR

YASHWANT KASAR
DIRECTOR

MILIND POKALE
DIRECTOR

ARVIND TAVARE
DIRECTOR

 ARCHANA V JOSHI
DY. GENERAL MANAGER

UMESH C. DATAR
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET
PARTICULARS

leheMeerue
AS AT  

31ST MARCH, 2020
`

AS AT  
31ST MARCH, 2019

`
SCHEDULE-"A"

CAPITAL  10,00,00,00,000  10,00,00,00,000 
A) Authorised Capital

10,00,00,000 Shares of `100/- each 
DeefOeke=âle YeeieYeeb[Je} (HeÇlÙeskeâer `100/- HeÇceeCes)

B) Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up :
Jemet} YeeieYeeb[Je}
Shares of ` 100/- each fully paid: 
held by : 
a) Individuals - 2,16,24,533 (Previous Year: 2,46,88,625)  2,16,24,53,300  2,46,88,62,500 
b) Others       - 1,06,42,365 (Previous Year: 97,58,861)  1,06,42,36,500  97,58,86,100 

 3,22,66,89,800  3,44,47,48,600 
SCHEDULE-"B"

RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES
iebieepeUer Je Flej efveOeer

1) Statutory Reserve Fund / iebieepeUer  2,83,70,14,506  2,77,63,15,570 
2) Building Fund / Fceejle efveOeer  1,22,46,62,052  1,22,46,62,052 
3) Reserve for Bad & Doubtful Debts 

yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpe& efveOeer
 2,61,35,16,709  2,48,70,47,017 

4) Provision for Restructured Assets  ------     6,88,92,217 
5) Contingent Provision for Standard Assets (Also Refer Note No. Q.III.5) mšB[[& 

De@mesšmedJejer} mebYeeJÙe lejleto
 42,69,21,001  39,43,75,000 

6) Contingent Provision against depreciation in Investments / iegbleJeCetkeâ 
IemeeNÙeemee"er mebYeeJÙe lejleto

 76,69,47,634  46,70,95,854 

7) Provision for Investment Diminution / jesKes DeJecetuÙeve efveOeer  1,05,025  11,05,025 
8) Investment Fluctuation Reserve  

jesKes DeJecetuÙeve efveJeejCe efveOeer
 56,15,84,323  56,15,84,323 

9) Provision for Ahmedabad Co-op. Bank Losses
/ Denceoeyeeo yeBkesâÛee leesše Je lejletoeRmee"er jeKeerJe

 3,29,90,970  3,77,28,832 

10) Staff Development Fund / mesJekeâ efJekeâeme efveOeer  43,88,482  41,13,428 
11) Member Child Education Fund /meYeemeo heeuÙe efMe#eCe efveOeer  3,91,82,224  3,64,14,706 
12) Social / Member Commitment Reserve

meYeemeo / meeceeefpekeâ yeebefOeuekeâer efveOeer
 84,065  78,127 

13) Revaluation Surplus  4,80,33,44,606  4,46,28,21,815 
14) Reserve For Infrastructure & Housing Development

heeÙeeYetle megefJeOee Je ie=nefJekeâeme efveOeer
 9,42,67,154  9,42,67,154 

15) Reserve for Unforeseen Losses
Deekeâefmcekeâ leesšŸeemee"er jeKeerJe efveOeer

 2,18,30,320  ------    

16) General Reserve / meJe&meeOeejCe efveOeer  1,37,74,74,272  1,32,31,52,882 
17) Provision for Other Receivables  1,33,39,00,000  84,30,00,000 
18) ARC Surplus Fund / SDeejmeer mejHueme  Hebâ[  37,59,02,197  37,59,02,197 

 16,51,41,15,540  15,15,85,56,201 
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET
PARTICULARS

leheMeerue
AS AT  

31ST MARCH, 2020
`

AS AT  
31ST MARCH, 2019

`
SCHEDULE-"C"

DEPOSIT AND OTHER ACCOUNTS
"sJeer Je DevÙe Keeleer 

(i) TERM DEPOSITS / cegole "sJeer
a)	 From Individuals & Others / JÙeefkeäleiele  1,05,29,21,97,828  1,06,92,95,39,526 

b)	 From Central Co-op Banks / ceOÙeJeleea menkeâejer yeBkeäme         ------         ------ 

c) 	 From Other Societies / Flej mebmLee  12,84,16,69,880  13,82,11,82,970 
 1,18,13,38,67,708  1,20,75,07,22,495 

(ii) SAVINGS BANK DEPOSITS / yeÛele Keeles "sJeer
a) 	 From Individuals & Others / JÙeefkeäleiele  24,54,81,95,751  23,65,38,87,620 

b) 	 From Central Co-op Banks / ceOÙeJeleea menkeâejer yeBkeäme         ------         ------ 

c) 	 From Other Societies / Flej mebmLee  80,80,97,960  74,79,83,401 
 25,35,62,93,710  24,40,18,71,021 

(iii) CURRENT DEPOSITS / Ûeeuet Keeles "sJeer
a) 	 From Individuals & Others / JÙeefkeäleiele  8,23,54,25,882  8,06,01,50,204 

b) 	 From Central Co-op Banks / ceOÙeJeleea menkeâejer yeBkeäme         ------         ------ 

c) 	 From Other Societies / Flej mebmLee  22,52,69,935  31,76,76,665 
 8,46,06,95,817  8,37,78,26,870 

 1,51,95,08,57,235  1,53,53,04,20,386 
SCHEDULE-"D"

BORROWINGS / keâpex
1) Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF)  8,51,00,00,000  5,00,00,00,000 
2) Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits / oerIe& cegoleerÛÙee "sJeer  7,71,80,17,000  6,24,71,26,000 

 16,22,80,17,000  11,24,71,26,000 
SCHEDULE-"E"

OTHER LIABILITIES / Flej osCeer
a) Outstanding Payments / efyeues osCes  13,22,89,036  14,53,29,818 
b) Dividend Payable / ueeYeebMe osCes  17,02,128  60,87,319 
c) Suspense Account / Deveecele  24,30,83,283  22,42,30,334 
d) Payslip Payable / HesmueerHe HesSyeue  17,42,60,361  23,35,91,131 
e) Other Liabilities / Flej osCeer  47,41,61,446  42,77,83,288 
f) Sundries / Flej  30,95,02,727  30,19,56,451 
g) Income Tax Provision / DeeÙekeâj lejleto  2,89,24,00,378  2,89,60,33,078 
h) Interest Received in Advance on Export Credit / efveÙee&le keâpee&Jejerue JÙeepe DeeieeT 

pecee

 1,07,39,651  1,14,77,177 

i) Interest Provision for Funded Interest Term Loan (FITL) / KeelÙeemee"er JÙeepeeÛeer 
lejleto 

 24,60,60,056  35,17,43,572 

j) Claims under ECGC Scheme / ECGC keäuesce  3,90,51,068  3,90,51,068 
k) TDS Payable  10,36,84,107  13,37,89,924 
l) GST Payable  2,55,68,375  3,12,19,295 
m) NPA Recovery  71,350  94,384 
n) Exchange Profit Adjustment Account  10,31,32,361  1,48,72,267 

 4,75,57,06,327  4,81,72,59,106 
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET
PARTICULARS

leheMeerue
AS AT  

31ST MARCH, 2020
`

AS AT  
31ST MARCH, 2019

`
SCHEDULE-"F"

MERGED BANKS COLLECTION ACCOUNT PAYABLE
efJeueerveerkeâjCe PeeuesuÙee yeBkeâebÛes keâueskeäMeve DekeâeQš HesSyeue

1) Unnati Co-op. Bank Ltd., Baroda / GVeleer men. yeBkeâ, ye[esoe  1,89,95,980  1,93,98,680 
2) Sushil Kumar Nahata Co-op. Bank ,Bhusawal 

megMeer}kegâceej veeneše yeBkeâ,YegmeeJeU
 53,02,750  56,72,650 

 2,42,98,730  2,50,71,330 
SCHEDULE-"G"

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Profit as per last Balance Sheet
ceeieerue leeUsyeboevegmeej veHeâe
Balance c/f  4,75,12,226  17,63,25,082 
Profit / Loss for the year  21,83,03,164  (65,73,02,775)

 26,58,15,390  (48,09,77,693)
Add : Transfer from Reserve for Unforseen Losses  23,70,56,496  72,42,35,109 
Add : Investment Fluctuation Reserve  30,00,00,000  -   

 80,28,71,886  24,32,57,417 
Less : Dividend for the FY 2016-17  -    10,24,07,963 
Less : Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve  -    13,27,75,000 
Less : Overdue Interest Reserve  -    65,13,000 
Add : Deferred Tax Assets  -    4,59,50,772 

 80,28,71,886  4,75,12,226 
Less :Appropriation

a) Statutory Reserve Fund / iebieepeUer  5,45,75,800  -   
b) Reserve for Unforeseen Losses / Deekeâeqmcele leesšŸeemee"er jeKeerJe efveOeer  2,18,30,320  -   
c) Business Risk Protection Fund  18,50,00,000  -   
d) Education Fund/ efMe#eCe efveOeer  21,83,040  -   

 53,92,82,726  4,75,12,226 

Add: Net Profit / Loss for the year as per Annexed A/c  (54,33,98,252)  21,83,03,164 
 (41,15,525)  26,58,15,390 

Add:   Transfer from Reserve for Unforseen Losses  -    23,70,56,496 
Add: Excess Investment Fluctuation Reserve Written Back  -    30,00,00,000 
Add: Transfer from Business Risk Protection Fund  18,50,00,000  -   

 18,08,84,475  80,28,71,886 
SCHEDULE - "H"

CASH & BANK BALANCES
jesKe efMeuuekeâ Je yeBkeâebkeâ[erue efMeuuekeâ

a) Cash In Hand / jesKe efMeuuekeâ  64,04,37,474  61,34,87,306 
b) Reserve Bank of India Current Account / efjPeJn&& yeBkeâ Ûeeuet Keeles  5,06,40,26,478  7,65,95,41,106 
c) Current Deposits with State Co-operative Bank Ltd. 

 mšsš keâes-Dee@he yeBkeâebkeâ[erue Ûeeuet Keeleer
6,29,166  3,08,203 

d) Current Deposits with Dist.Central Co-op. Bank Ltd. ef[mš̂erJeäš mesbš̂ue keâes-Dee@he 
yeBkesâkeâ[erue Ûeeuet Keeleer

 7,06,77,440    8,81,26,890 

e) Current Deposits with SBI & Other Nationalised Banks
mšsš yeBkeâ Je Flej je<š^erÙeerke=âle yeBkeâebkeâ[erue Ûeeuet Keeleer 

 9,64,05,980  13,88,11,128 

f) Fixed Deposits with State Co-op. Bank Ltd. 
mšsš keâes-Dee@he yeBkesâkeâ[erue cegole "sJeer

 10,000  -   

g) Fixed Deposits with SBI & Other Nationalised Banks 
mšsš yeBkeâ Je Flej je<š^erÙeerke=âle yeBkeâebkeâ[erue cegole "sJeer

 84,92,42,872  28,88,94,783 

 6,72,14,29,411  8,78,91,69,415 
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET
PARTICULARS

leheMeerue
AS AT  

31ST MARCH, 2020
`

AS AT  
31ST MARCH, 2019

`

SCHEDULE - "I"
BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS 
Flej yeBkeâebkeâ[erue efMeuuekeâ

a) Current Deposits with Other Banks
Flej yeBkeâebkeâ[erue Ûeeuet Keeleer 

 68,42,82,204  1,36,74,11,182 

b) Fixed Deposits with Other Banks 
Flej yeBkeâebkeâ[erue cegole "sJeer

 28,20,20,858  29,83,08,477 

 96,63,03,062  1,66,57,19,659 
SCHEDULE-'J'

INVESTMENTS / iegbleJeCetkeâ
(i) In Central & State Govt Securities

mejkeâejer jesKes (meWvš^ue ieJncesËš Je mšsš ieJncesËš) 
 43,48,47,50,953  41,72,45,41,042 

Face Value ` 41,26,16,64,011 (Previous Year:  ` 40,38,46,05,349)
Market Value ` 44,86,58,70,825 (Previous Year: ` 41,66,63,59,813)
[Including ` 1,18,41,77,118 (Previous Year: ` 41,41,20,651)
Pledged for Treasury Operations]

(ii) Other Approved Securities / Flej efJeMJemle jesKes  -    -   

(iii) Shares / menkeâejer yeBkesâÛes Yeeie  1,56,47,225  1,56,47,225 

(iv) PSU Bonds / Heefy}keâ meskeäšj Deb[jšseEkeâie yeeB[med  57,33,27,450  82,23,27,450 

(v) Others / Flej  -    -   

(vi) Security Receipts / efmekeäÙegjeršer efjmeerHšme  2,54,41,14,791  2,82,20,82,582 

 46,61,78,40,419  45,38,45,98,299 
SCHEDULE-"K"

ADVANCES / keâpex
1) Short Term Loan, Cash Credit, Overdraft and Bill Discounted of which 

secured against:
DeuHecegole keâpex- ke@âMe ›eâs[erš, DeesJnj[^eHeäš, nÏb[er KejsoerHewkeâer mebjef#ele keâpex
a) 	 Government & Other approved securities / mejkeâejer Je efvece mejkeâejer jesKes  3,46,55,479  3,15,87,971 

b) 	 Other Tangible Securities / Flej leejCe  50,81,16,11,861  53,42,63,16,510 

c) 	 Personal Sureties / keâpe&oejeÛÙee JewÙeeqkeälekeâ peyeeyeoejer Je peeefcevekeâerJejerue  -    10,82,452 

 50,84,62,67,340  53,45,89,86,933 

i) 	 Amount overdue ` 5,18,15,50,794 / Hewkeâer Lekeâyeekeâer

ii) 	� Amounts considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery ̀  4,70,06,49,298 ÙeeHewkeâer 
mebMeefÙele Je yeg[erle
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET
PARTICULARS

leheMeerue
AS AT  

31ST MARCH, 2020
`

AS AT  
31ST MARCH, 2019

`

SCHEDULE-"K" (Contd.)

2) Medium Term Loan of which Secured against:
ceOÙece cegole keâpee&Hewkeâer mebjef#ele keâpex

a) 	 Government & Other approved Securities
	 mejkeâejer Je efvece mejkeâejer jesKes 

 4,24,24,821  2,78,31,587 

b) 	 Other Tangible Securities / Flej leejCe  19,00,37,17,147  18,99,23,94,253 

c) 	 Personal Sureties / keâpe&oejeÛÙee JewÙeefJeälekeâ peyeeyeoejer Je peeefcevekeâerJejerue (of the 
above amount receivable from State / Central Govt. of India against 
Debt Waiver Scheme is ` 94946)

 70,22,19,872  64,27,15,266 

 19,74,83,61,840  19,66,29,41,105 

i) 	 Amount overdue /	Hewkeâer Lekeâyeekeâer
	 ` 1,35,62,22,289

ii) 	 Amounts considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery 
	 ` 1,69,83,08,519 / ÙeeHewkeâer mebMeefÙele Je yeg[erle

3) Long Term Loans of which Secured against:
oerIe& cegole keâpee&Hewkeâer mebjef#ele keâpex

a) 	 Government & Other approved Securities 
	  mejkeâejer Je efvece mejkeâejer jesKes

                   ------                    ------ 

b) 	 Other Tangible Securities / Flej leejCe  43,89,89,14,150  42,46,57,09,863 

c) 	 Personal Suretieis / keâpe&oejeÛÙee JewÙeefJeälekeâ peyeeyeoejer Je peeefcevekeâerJejerue  53,79,64,191  40,39,03,627 

 44,43,68,78,341  42,86,96,13,490 
i) 	 Amount overdue 
	 ` 1,77,79,02,048 	Hewkeâer Lekeâyeekeâer 

 

ii) 	 Amounts considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery 
	 ` 4,41,99,49,405 ÙeeHewkeâer mebMeefÙele Je yeg[erle

  1,15,03,15,07,521  1,15,99,15,41,528 
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Schedule “L”  
ROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (PPE)

(Amt. in `)
Fixed Assets Gross Block Depreciation  Net Block

Opening Additions /
Adjustment 
During Year

Revaluation Deletions 
During Year

Closing Upto 
31.03.2019

For The 
Year 19-20

Deletion Total Wdv As On 
31.03.2020

Wdv As On 
31.03.2019

1. 	Freehold Land  2,10,69,07,820  ---  4,96,45,000  ---  2,15,65,52,820  ---    ---    ---    ---    2,15,65,52,820  2,10,69,07,820 
2. 	Buildings  4,31,14,50,802  ---  34,51,99,181  ---    4,65,66,49,983  71,06,26,892  7,37,02,891  ---    78,43,29,783  3,87,23,20,200  3,60,08,23,909 

3.	 Furniture & Fixtures  79,58,17,160  3,73,63,051  ---  1,13,24,590  82,18,55,621  51,05,81,088  6,27,80,864  90,90,013  56,42,71,939  25,75,83,682  28,52,36,072 
4.	 ATM  1,73,00,750  --- ---  ---    1,73,00,750  1,46,38,317  15,54,259  ---    1,61,92,576  11,08,174  26,62,433 

5. 	Computers &  
Hardware

 36,96,63,760  4,77,67,745 ---  2,10,25,150  39,64,06,354  34,87,07,130  2,09,44,810  2,06,89,229  34,89,62,711  4,74,43,644  2,09,56,631 

6.	 Electric Items  54,94,69,188  3,30,92,844 ---  1,33,21,294  56,92,40,739  31,62,56,193  4,83,29,125  1,01,59,250  35,44,26,067  21,48,14,671  23,32,12,996 
7.	 Vehicle  3,03,61,679  29,41,903 ---  25,12,897  3,07,90,685  2,60,38,951  16,99,424  25,10,786  2,52,27,588  55,63,097  43,22,728 
8.	 Intangible Assets  39,15,96,341  2,78,78,505 ---  4,47,84,286  37,46,90,559  32,73,47,097  4,81,45,313  4,01,52,732  33,53,39,678  3,93,50,881  6,42,49,244 
9.	 Work In Progress 

including Capital 
Advance

 1,18,74,314  2,06,30,120 ---  3,22,04,683  2,99,750  ---   ---  ---    ---    2,99,750  1,18,74,314 

	 Grand Total  8,58,44,41,813  16,96,74,168  39,48,44,181  12,51,72,900  9,02,37,87,262  2,25,41,95,667  25,71,56,686  8,26,02,012  2,42,87,50,342  6,59,50,36,920  6,33,02,46,146 
* Depreciation of ` 5,43,21,390 is on Building Revaluation Surplus.

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

PARTICULARS AS AT  
31ST MARCH, 2020

`

AS AT  
31ST MARCH, 2019

`
SCHEDULE-"M"

OTHER ASSETS / Flej ÙesCeer
a) Deposits / ef[Hee@Peeršmed  6,76,80,358  4,63,74,445 
b) Clearing A/c / meceeMeesOeve Keeles  3,53,750  3,69,753 
c) Tasalmat / lemeueceele  2,92,48,939  2,92,63,939 
d) Adhesive Stamp & Silver Coins Stock / DeOesefmeJn mš@cHe Je ÛeeboerÛÙee cegefõkeâe  3,31,41,067  2,78,37,990 
e) Advance to Suppliers / efJeefJeOe KejsoerHeesšer efouesueer DeeieeT jkeäkeâce  25,92,365  12,18,200 
f) TDS - Invest. Interest, Others / šer[erSme jesKes JÙeepeeJejerue Je Flej GlHeVeeJejerue  16,75,19,146  11,80,94,450 
g) Other Receivable / Flej ÙesCeer  1,25,51,88,504  1,27,35,35,891 
h) Landlord Rent Deposit / peeiee ceeuekeâebvee peeiee Yee[sHeesšer efouesueer DeeieeT jkeäkeâce  15,93,44,854  16,18,24,692 
i) Stationery Stock in hand / mšsMevejer efMeu}keâ  76,48,684  79,92,997 
j) Income Tax / DeeÙekeâj  65,17,65,819  65,17,65,819 
k) Advance Income Tax / DeeieeT DeeÙekeâj YejCee  3,42,40,39,019  3,42,40,39,019 
l) Capital Exp. on Lease Premises / Yee[ŸeebÛÙee peeieebmee"er keâsuesuee Yeeb[Jeueer KeÛe&  61,49,383  62,72,447 
m) Sundries / Flej  20,06,293  19,87,927 
n) Other Assets /  Flej De@mesšmed  1,51,54,070  1,72,86,699 
0) Interest Equalisation claim Receivable from RBI

efjPeJn&& yeBkeâskeâ[tve efveÙee&leoejemee"er JÙeepeeheesšer ÙesCeejer jkeäkeâce
 14,79,505  2,46,575 

p) Prepaid Expenses / DeeieeT KeÛe&  2,32,84,763  4,76,42,012 
q) GST Input Tax Credit  7,48,54,820  7,91,31,160 
r) Cash margin with CCIL/ meermeerDeeÙeSue keâ[erue ke@âMe ceeefpe&&ve  6,23,00,000  3,22,00,000 
s) Position Account Merchant  1,67,50,72,626  56,67,29,213 
t) Securities with Court (Amravati Bank) / keâesše&keâ[s pecee Demeuesues jesKes (DecejeJeleer yeBkeâ)  8,00,00,000  8,00,00,000 
u) DEAF Claim Receivable / / [sHeâ keäuesce efjefmeJnsyeue  3,91,492  11,12,406 

 7,73,92,15,457  6,57,49,25,633 
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

PARTICULARS AS AT  
31ST MARCH, 2020

`

AS AT  
31ST MARCH, 2019

`
SCHEDULE- "N"

OTHER EXPENDITURE / Flej KeÛe&
i) Subscription & Contribution / Flej mebmLeebÛeer Jeie&Ceer  84,25,559  67,80,519 
ii) Society Charges / mebmLee osKeYeeue KeÛe&  22,31,043  25,84,600 

iii) Fuel Expenses on Vehicle / Jeenve FbOeve KeÛe&  34,34,273  31,03,182 

iv) Cash Van Exps. / ke@âMe Jn@ve KeÛe&  58,71,662  43,60,863 

v) Meeting Expenses / meYee KeÛe&  17,18,698  19,63,102 

vi) Security Service Charges / megj#ee KeÛe&  9,81,80,111  9,73,23,962 

vii) Clearing Charges / meceeMeesOeve KeÛe&  72,63,771  88,26,600 

viii) Depository Expenditure / ef[Hee@efPešjer KeÛe&  18,57,780  27,37,067 

ix) Outsourcing Expenses / DeeTšmeesefmeËie KeÛe&  3,33,05,937  4,84,21,034 

x) Inauguration / Anniversary Day Expenses / GodIeešve Je JeOee&Heveefove KeÛe&  13,72,936  11,36,857 

xi) Legal Expenses & Court Expenses / efueieue Je keâesš& KeÛe&  6,97,00,245  4,21,56,967 

xii) NFS & Bancs service charges  / SveSHeâSme Je ye@@bkeämed mee|Jnme KeÛe&  6,33,59,144  6,71,64,458 

xiii) Bank Charges / ye@bkeâ Ûeepexmed  7,19,29,939  5,55,56,996 

xiv) Board Of Directors Lodging / Boarding / Travelling Exps.  
mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[U uee@eEpeie, yeesef[Ëie Je HeÇJeeme KeÛe&

 3,88,183  4,29,633 

xv) Staff Travelling , Lunch etc. / mesJekeâ HeÇJeeme Je Yeespeve F. KeÛe&  17,37,275  15,75,816 

xvi) Sundries / Flej KeÛe&  5,90,28,469  4,10,82,373 

xvii) Profit/Loss on Sale of PPE  83,59,781  -   
xviii) Transaction Charges (CCIL) / meer.meer.DeeÙe.Sue. JÙeJenej Ûeepexme  58,59,250  61,60,906 

xix) Provision For Other Receivable / Flej ÙesCes lejleto  15,85,912  (84,89,343)

xx) Software Expenses  61,36,370  51,41,955 
xxi) Visa Expenses / efJnmee Ûeepexmed  64,43,031  2,11,30,951 

xxii) IT. Services Consultancy & Maintenance charges
DeeÙe.šer. keâvmeušvmeer Je cesšWvevme KeÛe&

 59,28,288  7,21,94,614 

xxiii) Tax & Other  Consultancy Charges / š@keäme Je Flej keâvmeušvmeer KeÛe&  72,18,208  38,02,322 

xxiv) Trusteeship Fee - ARC / / š^mšerefMeHe Heâer- SDeejmeer  80,92,436  83,08,457 

xxv) Record Keeping / Data Maintenance Expenses / jskeâe[& efkeâefHebie/[sše ceWšsvevme KeÛe&  1,00,07,308  96,32,702 
 xxvi) ATM/SWIFT/Internet Banking/Mobile Banking/Rupay Charges / SšerSce/

efmJeHeäš/Fbšjvesš ye@efkebâie/ceesyeeF&ue yeBefkeâie/¤Hes Ûeepexme
 1,26,72,085  1,08,23,401 

 xxvii) Financial Inclusion & Business Promotion Expenses
efJeòeerÙe meceeJesMeve Je JÙeJemeeÙe Je=æer KeÛe&

 26,73,919  36,56,440 

 xxviii) Donation  2,89,373  -   
 50,50,70,985  51,75,66,433 
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

PARTICULARS AS AT  
31ST MARCH, 2020

`

AS AT  
31ST MARCH, 2019

`
SCHEDULE- "O"  

PROVISION FOR ASSETS De@mesšdmee"er lejleto
a) Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve 

yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpe& efveOeer
 3,13,37,66,702  1,33,55,41,574 

b) Contingent Prov. Against Standard Assets [Refer Note No. Q.III. 5]
mšB[[& De@mesšmedJejerue mebYeeJÙe lejleto

 3,25,46,001  2,24,07,937 

c) Investment Depreciation Reserve
iegbleJeCetkeâ IemeeNÙeemee"er mebYeeJÙe lejleto

 29,98,51,779  21,08,13,832 

d) Provision for Restructured Assets
efjmš^keäÛe[& De@mesšmedJejerue lejleto

 -    3,09,76,901 

e) Provision for Investment Diminution
iegbleJeCetkeâ ef[cÙegefveMevemee"er lejleto

 -    10,00,000 

 3,46,61,64,482  1,60,07,40,243 
SCHEDULE- "P"

INCOME FROM INTEREST & DISCOUNT 
JÙeepe Je keâmej GlHeVe

 

1) Interest on Loans and Advances / keâpee&Jejerue JÙeepe  11,14,87,30,916  10,87,32,45,967 
2) Interest from Investments / iegbleJeCetkeâerJejerue JÙeepe  3,26,74,69,059  3,75,30,97,402 
3) Dividend on Shares / ueeYeebMe  38,04,300  11,69,300 

 14,42,00,04,274  14,62,75,12,668 

SCHEDULE “Q”

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020 AND BALANCE 
SHEET AS ON EVEN DATE.

I.	 1.	 OVERVIEW

		  The Cosmos Co-operative Bank Ltd. (“the bank”) was established on 18th January, 1906. The bank is a  
Multi-state Scheduled Co-operative Bank having 140 branches in 7 States as on 31st March, 2020. The Bank is licensed 
by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) as ‘Authorized Dealers’ in Foreign Exchange transactions under category-1.

	 2.	 BASIS OF PREPARATION

		  The Financial Statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention on accrual basis 
of accounting, unless otherwise stated, and comply with generally accepted accounting principles in India, statutory 
requirements prescribed under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, and the Multistate Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, 
and rules made there under, circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time to time, 
the Accounting Standards (AS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and current practices 
prevailing within the banking industry in India.

	 3. 	 USE OF ESTIMATES

		  The preparation of the Financial Statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues 
and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the Financial Statements. Actual results could differ 
from those estimates. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the Financial Statements are 
prudent and reasonable. Any revision to the accounting estimates is recognized prospectively.
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		  The ‘severe acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2’ (SARS-CoV-2) virus responsible for COVID-19 continues to spread 
across the globe and India, which has contributed to a significant decline and volatility in global and Indian economy. 
On 11 March 2020 the COVID-19 outbreak was declared as a global pandemic by the World Health Organization. The 
Government of India declared a lock down effective from 23rd March 2020 which is still continued in major parts of cities 
where bank is having business operations.

		  The Indian economy would be impacted by this pandemic with contraction in industrial and services output across small 
and large businesses. The Bank’s business is expected to be impacted by lower lending opportunities and revenues 
in the short to medium term. The impact of the Covid-19 pandemic on Bank’s results, including credit quality and 
provisions, remains uncertain and may differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial statements 
and the Bank will continue to closely monitor any material changes to future economic conditions.

II.	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

	 1.	 Accounting Convention -

		  The Financial Statements are drawn up in accordance with historical cost convention and ongoing concern basis.

	 2.	 Revenue Recognition

		  Items of income and expenditure are accounted on accrual basis except for the following: -

	 	 i.	 Interest and other income on Advances classified as ‘Non-performing assets’ is recognized to the extent realized, 
as per the directive issued by the RBI. Unrealized interest on non-performing advances is shown under ‘Overdue 
Interest Reserve’ and as ‘Interest Receivable’ on liability side and asset side respectively.

		  ii.	 Commission and Exchange are fully recognized as income on realization.

		  iii.	 Locker Rent is recognized on receipt basis, to the extent of income accrued and due.

		  iv.	 Loan Processing Fee is accounted upfront when it becomes due.

		  v.	 Dividend is recognized as income when right to receive payment is established.

	 	 vi.	 Interest on Government Securities, debentures and other fixed income securities is recognized on a time proportion 
basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

		  vii	 Income generated from sale of insurance and mutual funds products are recognised on accrual basis.

	 3.	 Investments

	 	 Categorisation, Classification and Valuation of the Investments is carried out as per the guidelines of the RBI which are 
applicable to Urban Co-Operative Banks.

	 3.1	 Categorisation of Investments:

		  As per the RBI guidelines, Urban Co-operative Banks requires to catergorises its Investments in the following categories:

		  i.	 Held to Maturity (HTM): Securities acquired by the Bank with the intension to hold till Maturity.

		  ii.	 Held for Trading (HFT): Securities acquired by the Bank with the intension to Trade.

	 	 iii.	 Available for Sale (AFS): Securities which do not fall within the above two categories are classifies as ‘Available for 
sale’.



114th  Annual Report  2019–2020

59

	 3.2	 Classification of Investments:

	 	 For the purpose of the Disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investments are classified as per RBI guidelines which are as 
follows: –

		  i.	 Central & State Government Securities

		  ii. 	 Other Approved Securities

		  iii.	 Shares

		  iv.	 Bonds in PSUs

		  v.	 Others

		  vi.	 Security Receipts

 	 3.3	 Valuation of the Investments:

		  a.	 Investments purchased under HTM category are accounted at acquisition cost. Investment transferred from AFS 
category to HTM category are accounted at lower of cost or depreciated value on the date of shifting. Any premium 
paid on acquisition, if any, on investments under HTM category is amortized over the residual life of the investment.

		  b.	 Investments under HFT and AFS categories are marked-to-market on the basis of guidelines issued by the RBI. The 
securities are valued scrip-wise and depreciation / appreciation are aggregated for each category. Net depreciation, 
if any, under each of the category is provided for, and net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

		  c.	 For the purpose of valuation, Market value in the case of Government securities, is determined as per price list 
issued by RBI or price periodically declared by the Financial Benchmark India Pvt. Ltd. (FBIL).

		  d.	 Market Value of the other approved securities is determined on the basis of the ‘Yield to Maturity’ indicated by 
Primary Dealers Association of India (PDAI) / Fixed Income and Money Market Derivatives Association of India 
(FIMMDA), and Financial Benchmark India Pvt. Ltd. (FBIL).

		  e.	 Unquoted Investments including Investment in the Subsidiary Company are stated at cost.

		  f.	 Quoted Mutual Fund investments are valued at per the Stock Exchange quotations and Un-quoted Mutual Funds 
are valued at last available re-purchase price for Net Asset Value (NAV) where re-purchase price is not available.

		  g.	 Transfer between categories:

			   Transfer of securities from HFT/AFS category to HTM category is carried out at lower of the acquisition cost / book 
value / market value on the date of transfer and the depreciation, if any, fully provided for.

			   Transfer of securities from HTM category to HFT category is carried out at the acquisition price / book value. After 
transfer, these securities are immediately revalued and resultant depreciation, if any, is provided.

			   Transfer from AFS category to HFT category and vice-a-versa is made at the book value and the provision for the 
accumulated depreciation held is transferred to the provision for depreciation against HFT securities and vice-a-
versa.

		  h.	 Treasury Bills under all the categories are valued at carrying cost.

		  i.	 Security Receipts (SR) issued by the Asset Reconstruction Companies are valued at in accordance with the 
guidelines prescribed by the RBI. Accordingly, SR’s are valued at NAV provided by the issuing reconstruction 
company.
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		  j.	 Broken period interest and costs such as brokerage, commission paid at the time of acquisition of the security are 
charged to Profit and Loss Account and excluded from cost / sale consideration.

		  k.	 Overdue Interest in respect of non-performing investments is recognised under ‘Overdue Interest Reserve’ on 
investments.

	 3.4	 Accounting for Repurchase (Repo) / Reverse Repurchase (Reverse Repo), Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF) 
and CBLO/Tri-Party Repo (TREPS)

		  The securities sold and purchased under Repo/Reverse Repo are accounted as collateralized lending and borrowing 
transactions. However, securities are transferred as in the case of normal outright sale / purchase transactions and 
such movement of securities is reflected using Repo/Reverse Repo Accounts and contra entries. The above entries are 
reversed on the date of maturity. Cost and revenues are accounted as interest expenditure / income, as the case may 
be. Balance under Repo account, CBLO, TREPS and LAF is reported under Borrowings. Lending under Reverse Repo, 
LAF & TREPS is shown under Money at call and short notice.

	 3.5	 Disposal of Investments

	 	 Profit or Loss on sale of Investments under the aforesaid three categories are recognised in the Profit & Loss Account.

	 4.	 Advances & Provisions thereon :

	 4.1	 Classification:

	 	 a.	 Advances are primarily classified as Performing and Non-performing Assets (NPAs). And NPAs are further classified 
into Sub-Standard, Doubtful & Loss Assets as per guidelines issued by the RBI from time to time.

	 	 b.	 Advances are disclosed net of write off in the Balance Sheet & divided into Short Term, Medium Term & Long Term.

	 4.2	 Provisions

		  a.	 Provisions are made for Advances under Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets as per criteria stipulated by the 
RBI. In addition, a general provision is made on following categories of standard assets as per RBI guidelines, as 
under:

Category Provision (%)
Direct advances to Agricultural and SME Sectors 0.25
Commercial Real estate loans 1.00
CRE – RH 0.75
Other advances 0.40

		  b	 Provision is made for restructured accounts in accordance with RBI guidelines which require diminution in the fair 
value of assets to be provided for at the time of restructuring.

	 5.	 Property Plant & Equipment (PPE) & depreciation:

		  a.	 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) other than premises of the Bank and merged Banks are stated in Balance 
Sheet at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Cost comprises the purchase 
price including non-refundable purchase taxes and any cost attributable for bringing the asset to its working condition 
for its intended use after deducting trade discount and rebates. Subsequent expenditure incurred on assets put to 
use is capitalized, only when it increases the future benefit/ functioning capability from / of such assets.

		  b.	 i)	 Premises are carried at revalued amount, being fair value at the date of revaluation less any subsequent 
accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses in accordance with AS 10 (Revised) 
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Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE) issued by ICAI. Revaluations made with sufficient regularity as decided by 
the management as per the valuation reports of Registered Government Approved Valuers to ensure that the 
carrying amount does not differ materially from that which would be determined using fair value at the balance 
sheet date.

			   ii)	 The surplus arising out of revaluation of premises carried out is credited to the Revaluation Surplus in the 
Balance Sheet.

			   iii)	 In respect of premises kept in use by the Bank, yearly amortization of revaluation surplus of the premises 
is debited to Profit and Loss Account along with depreciation on original cost of premises and credited to 
premises account. Correspondingly, yearly amortization of revaluation surplus of the premises is debited to 
revaluation surplus with identical credit to General Reserve. In case of de-recognition of asset, the revaluation 
surplus is transferred to respective asset.

		  c.	 Premises of the merged Bank are recorded at fair value upon merger and PPE and equipment other than premises 
are recorded at book value as on date of merger as per Due Diligence Report.

		  d.	 Premises are depreciated over the residual life of premises not exceeding 60 years. Accordingly, the Bank has a 
policy of assessing the residual life of premises periodically to present the realistic value of premises from time to 
time.

		  e.	 Subsequent costs are included in carrying amount of asset or recognized as separate asset, as appropriate only 
when it is probable that future economic benefit associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost can be 
measured reliably.

		  f.	 Depreciation:

			   Depreciation on PPE is recognized based on cost of asset less their residual values over their useful lives, using 
the Straight Line Method. The useful life of PPE is considered as per the management’s estimate. The estimated 
useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of the each Balance Sheet date, with 
the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on prospective basis.

			   The estimated useful lives of PPE and depreciation rates considering the useful life of an individual asset as 
determined by the management is as follows:

Sr. No. Property, Plant and Equipment Useful lives of an individual Asset

1 Building 60
2 Furniture & fixtures 10
3 Vehicles 6.7
4 Electrical items 10
5 ATM 5
6 Computer hardware 3

	 	 g.	 The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period 
over which the assets are likely to be used. These estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical 
experiences and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

		  h.	 Whenever there is a revision in the estimated useful life of the asset, the unamortized depreciable amount is 
charged over the revised remaining useful life of the said asset.
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	 	 i.	 An item of PPE is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the 
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of PPE is determined as 
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in profit and loss.

		  j.	 The cost of assets not put to use before such date are disclosed under “Capital work in progress”.

		  k.	 Depreciation is not provided on the freehold land. Leasehold land is amortized over the period of the lease.

		  l.	 Capital expenditure on leasehold land & building is amortized over a period of 10 years.

		  m.	 Stamp duty and registration charges on leasehold premises are amortize over the period of lease.

		  n.	 The items of PPE whose written down value has become NIL due to charge of depreciation over the years are 
stated at nominal value of ` 1/- to facilitate their identification.

		  o.	 Impairment of PPE

			   i.	 PPE’s are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date for impairment. If any indication exists, the bank estimates the 
recoverable amount of the asset. An asset’s recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s net selling price and its 
value in use. If, such recoverable amount of the asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is 
reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is considered as an impairment loss and is recognized in the 
Profit and Loss Account.

	 6.	 Foreign Currency Transactions

		  a.	 The bank has no foreign branches. Foreign currency transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded 
at the rates prevailing on the date of transaction.

	 	 b.	 Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities are translated at the Balance Sheet date at rates notified by 
Foreign Exchange Dealers Association of India (FEDAI). All gains/ losses resulting from year-end revaluations are 
recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. Non-monetary items which are carried at historical cost, are reported 
using the rates at the date of initial recognition.

		  c.	 Outstanding forward exchange contracts and spot exchange contracts are revalued at year-end exchange rates 
notified by FEDAI for specified maturities. The resulting gains/losses on revaluation are included in the Profit and 
Loss account in accordance with RBI/FEDAI guidelines.

		  d.	 Contingent liabilities in foreign currencies on account of guarantees, acceptances, endorsements and other 
obligations are reported using closing spot rates on the Balance Sheet date as notified by FEDAI.

	 7.	 Accounting for Amalgamation

		  Accounting for Amalgamation in case of amalgamated Banks with the Bank is carried out as per the scheme approved 
by the RBI, from time to time in consonance with AS 14 ‘Accounting for Amalgamation’ issued by ICAI.

	 8.	 Employee Benefits

		  a.	 Provident Fund:

	 	 	 It is a defined contribution scheme. The eligible employees of the Bank are entitled to receive benefits under the 
Provident Fund, where, both the employee and the Bank contribute monthly at a stipulated rate to the Government 
Provident Fund. The Bank has no liability for future Provident Fund benefits other than its annual contribution and 
recognizes such contributions as an expense to Profit and Loss Account in the period in which employee renders 
the related service.
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		  b.	 Gratuity :

	 	 	 The Bank provides for the Gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan, covering all employees. The plan provides for 
lump sum payments to employees upon death while in employment or on separation from employment after serving 
for the stipulated years mentioned under ‘The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972’. Liabilities with regard to the Gratuity 
Plan are determined by Actuarial Valuation at each Balance Sheet date using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

			   The Bank funds for the plan asset in the form of qualifying insurance policy. The fair value of plan asset is reduced 
from the gross obligation under the defined benefits plans to recognize the net obligation of the Gratuity plan in the 
Balance Sheet as liability, in accordance with AS-15 ‘Employee Benefits’. Actuarial gains and losses arising from 
experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss 
in the period in which they arise.

		  c.	 Compensated Absences :

			   The Bank provides for Compensated Absence liability of its employees who are eligible for encashment accumulated 
leave. Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next twelve months, is treated as Short Term 
Employee Benefits. The Bank measures the cost of such absences at the amount it expects to pay as a result 
of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date. The accumulated leave expected to be 
carried forward beyond twelve months is Other Long Term Employee Benefit. The same is provided for based on 
the Actuarial Valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method at the reporting date. Actuarial gains/losses are 
immediately taken to the Statement of Profit and Loss and are not deferred.

	 9.	 Segment Reporting :

		  In accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI, Segment Reporting is made as under:

	 	 i.	 Treasury includes all investment portfolio, profit/loss on sale of investments, profit/loss on foreign exchange 
transactions, equities and money market operations. The expenses of this segment consist of interest expenses on 
funds borrowed from external sources as well as internal sources and depreciation/amortization of premium on Held 
to Maturity category investments.

			   Other Banking Operations include all other operations not covered under Treasury operations.

		  Segment information is prepared in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for preparing and presenting the 
Financial Statements of the Bank as a whole.

	 10.	 Operating Lease :

	 	 Lease payments for assets taken on operating lease are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account over the lease term 
in accordance with the AS 19 ‘Leases’, issued by the ICAI. Initial direct costs are charged to Profit and Loss Account.

	 11.	 Earnings Per Share :

		  The Bank reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with AS 20 ‘Earnings per Share’ issued by the 
ICAI.

	 	 Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the Net Profit or Loss after Tax for the year, attributable to shareholders 
by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of shares is 
calculated on monthly basis.

	 	 For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the Net Profit or Loss after Tax for the year attributable to 
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all 
dilutive potential shares.
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	 12.	 Taxation

		  i.	 Income Tax expenses is the aggregate amount of deferred and current tax expenses incurred by the Bank. Current 
Income Tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the Tax Authorities in accordance with the Income 
Tax Act, 1961. Deferred Income Tax reflect the impact of current year timing differences between taxable income 
and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years.

	 	 ii.	 Deferred Tax is recognized, subject to consideration of prudence, on timing differences between taxable income & 
accounting income that originate in one period and is capable of reversal in subsequent period. DTA is recognized 
only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that asset can be realized in future. Income of unabsorbed 
depreciation, carried forward losses under tax laws, deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that there 
is virtual certainty supporting by convincing evidences. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and 
appropriately adjusted to reflect the amount that is reasonably/virtually certain to be realized.

	 	 iii.	 Current tax is debited to the Profit and Loss Account. The impact of changes in DTA and DTL is recognized in the 
Profit and Loss Account.

		  iv.	 DTAs are reassessed at each reporting date, based upon management’s judgment as to whether the realization is 
reasonably certain.

	 13.	 Intangible Assets

	 	 An intangible asset is recognized if and only if it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the 
asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible asset is measured initially 
at cost and stated in balance-sheet at historical cost less accumulated amortization.

		  Amortization

		  Amortization of intangible assets is provided on Straight Lime Method (SLM) @ 33.33% in line with the RBI circular 
RBI/2005-06/286 UBD.BPD.PCB Cir. No. 28/12.05.001/2005-06.

	 14.	 Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent Asset

		  A provision is recognized when Bank has a present obligation as a result of past event where it is probable that an 
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate 
can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present value except in case of 
decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities that are recognized as cost of PPE and determined based on best 
estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at 
each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

		  A disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is:

	 	 a.	 A possible obligation arising from a past event, the existence of which will be confirmed by occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not within the control of the Bank; or

	 	 b.	 A present obligation arising from a past event which is not recognized, as it is not probable that an outflow of 
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount 
of the obligation cannot be made.

	 	 	 When there is a possible or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources embodying 
economic benefits is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.
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	 15.	 Non-Banking Assets acquired in satisfaction of claims

		  Non-Banking Assets (NBA’s) acquired in satisfaction of claims are carried at lower of net book value and net realizable 
value.

	 16.	 Cash and Cash Equivalents

		  Cash & Cash Equivalents include cash in hand, balances with RBI and with Other Bank.

III.	 NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020.

	 1.	 Long Term Subordinated (Tier-II) Deposits:

		  In accordance with the approval granted by RBI vide its letter no. DCBS.MRO.BSS II/2935/12.07.047/2019-20 
dated 20th December 2019 and Joint Secretary and Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies vide its letter ref. no. 
R-11017/44/2012- L & M (vol. III) dated 10th February 2020, the bank has raised ` 14813.02 Lakhs by way of Long Term 
Subordinated (Tier-II) Deposits during the year. Further, the Bank has serviced ̀  5819.31 Lakhs as total interest on LTDs 
raised till date.

	 2.	 Incidence of Cyber-attack and consequential withdrawal from Business Risk Protection Fund

	 	 The Bank suffered financial loss of ` 10022.00 Lakhs due to Cyber-attack on payment gateway of the ATM and SWIFT 
system of the Bank. Reserve Bank of India on the request of the bank accorded permission to provide 50% of the 
amount of loss by 31st March, 2019 & 50% by 31st March, 2020. The Bank provided ` 5020.52 Lakhs towards 50% of the 
amount of loss in the F.Y. 2018-19.

	 	 During the current financial year, Bank has recovered ̀  574.95 Lakhs towards the financial loss suffered in Cyber-attack. 
The bank has debited ` 4423.05 Lakhs balance of net amount of provision towards 50% of loss.

		  The situation being unprecedented and unforeseen, the bank withdrawn ̀  1850.00 Lakhs from ‘Business Risk Protection 
Fund’ and the same has been credited to the Profit & Loss Account, ‘below the line’ to replenish the same.

	 3.	 The Bank has written off an amount of ` 29203.23 Lakhs (Previous year: ` 15455.30 Lakhs) towards Bad debts, which 
is approved by the Board of Directors.

	 4.	 Reserve Bank of India vide circular no DOR.BP.BC.No.64/21.012.067/2019-20 dated 17.04.2020 have advised urban 
co-operative banks to conserve capital in order to retain their capacity to support the economy and absorb losses and 
have instructed the banks not to make any further dividend payouts from the profits for the financial year ended 31.3.2020 
until further instructions. In tune with the provisions of the said circular, the Board of the bank has not recommended any 
dividend from the profits for the financial year 2019-2020.

	 5.	 In respect of accounts in default but standard where provisions are applicable, and asset classification benefit is 
extended, general provision of not less than 10 per cent of the total outstanding of such accounts is phased over two 
quarters as under:

		  i.	 Quarter ended March 31, 2020 – not less than 5 per cent

		  ii.	 Quarter ending June 30, 2020 – not less than 5 per cent

		  The above provisions will be adjusted against the actual provisioning requirements for slippages from the accounts 
reckoned for such provisions. The residual provisions at the end of the financial year will be written back or adjusted 
against the provisions required for all other accounts. The above provision amounting to ` 325.46 Lakhs is made under 
“Provision for Standard assets”.
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		  Disclosure as required under RBI notification no. RBI/2019-20/220 DOR.No.BP.BC.63/21.04.048/2019-20 dated 
17 April 2020 on COVID-19 Regulatory Package - Asset Classification and Provisioning

(`  in Lakhs)
i. Respective amounts in SMA/overdue categories, where the moratorium / deferment was 

extended
119480.71

ii. Respective amount where asset classification benefits is extended 6509.20
iii. Provisions made during Q4-FY2019-20 325.46
iv. Provisions adjusted during the respective accounting periods against slippages and the 

residual provisions
Nil

	 6.	 Suppliers/Service providers covered under Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSME), have not 
furnished the information regarding filing of necessary memorandum with the appropriate authority. As such, information 
relating to cases of delays in payments to such enterprises or of interest payments due to delays in such payments, 
cannot be given.

	 7.	 The income for Bank assurance business for the period April’ 2019 to March’ 2020 is as follows -
 (` in Lakhs)

Sr. No. Nature of Income FY 2019-20 FY 2018-19
1. From selling Life Insurance Policies 161.35 95.04
2. From selling Non-Life Insurance Policies 42.71 36.89
3. From selling Mutual Fund Products 37.35 57.96

Total 241.41 189.89

	 8.	 Restructured Loans:
		  Details of loans subjected to restructuring as on 31st March 2020 are given below:

 (`  In Lakhs)

Sr. 
No.

Particulars CDR 
Mechanism

Housing
Loans

SME Debt 
Restructuring

Others

1. Standard advances 
restructured

No. of Borrowers ---- ----- 11
(8)

----

Amount outstanding ---- ----- 26993.58
(16183.37)

----

Diminution in the fair 
value

---- ----- ----- ----

2. Sub-standard 
advances restructured

No. of Borrowers ---- ----- 1
(1)

----

Amount outstanding ---- ----- 488.11
(1677.97)

----

Diminution in the fair 
value

----- ----- ----- ----

3. Doubtful advances 
restructured

No. of Borrowers ----- ----- -----
(4)

----

Amount outstanding ----- ----- (11599.99) ----
Diminution in the fair 
value

----- ----- ----- 
(309.77)

----

Total No. of Borrowers ----- ----- 12
(13)

----

Amount outstanding ----- ----- 27481.69
(29461.33)

----

Diminution in the fair 
value

----- ----- -----
(309.77)

----

		   (Figures in bracket are of previous year)
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		  These restructured loans constitute about 2.39% (Previous year: 2.54%) of the total advances as at 31st March, 2020.

		  Amount and number of accounts in respect of which applications received and under process, but the restructuring 
packages have not yet been approved NIL (Previous Year: NIL) as on 31st March, 2020.

		  The Bank has not sanctioned any restructuring proposals to MSME as per RBI Circular Ref No. DBR.No.BP.
VC.18/21.04.048/2018-19 dated 01st January, 2019. Hence, separate disclosure prescribed by the said circular is  
not given.

	 9.	 The Bank has not sold any assets to ARCs and purchased two & sold one Non-Banking Assets during the current year.

	 10.	 Prior Period Items - AS 5

	 	 There are no items of material significance in the prior period account requiring disclosure.

	 11.	 Gain/(Loss) on Foreign Exchange Transactions – AS 11 :

 		  The Bank has revalued all the outstanding Open Foreign Currency Positions and all the outstanding Forward as well 
as Spot Exchange Contracts, as per FEDAI rates as on the date of Balance Sheet and net exchange profit of ` 533.80 
Lakhs (Previous Year: ` 910.10 Lakhs) representing net effect of realized and revalued exchange earnings is credited to 
Profit & Loss account in accordance with AS-11 issued by ICAI.

	 12.	 Accounting for Amalgamation.( AS 14 ) :

		  Merger of Co-operative Bank of Ahmedabad Ltd.:

		  As per the merger scheme, there is no period limit for recovery of loss on merger in case of Co-op Bank of Ahmedabad 
Ltd (CBA). During the year, on comparison of losses provided up to FY 2018-19 with credits received on account of 
recovery, the excess provision of ` 47.38 Lakhs (Previous Year: ` 10.31 Lakhs ) on account of amortization of losses is 
written back to Profit and Loss Account, the details of which are as under.

 (` in Lakhs)

Bank Name Accumulated 
losses on 

merger

Net credit 
to losses 
on A/C of 
Recovery 

etc.

Losses 
C/F to be 
provided.

Loss 
Provided up 

to FY  
2018-19

Excess 
Provided w/
back during 
FY 2019-20

Accumulated 
loss pending 

to be Provided 
over the next 

year
Co-Op. Bank of 
Ahmedabad Ltd.

2207.38

(2207.38)

1877.47

(1830.09)

329.91

(377.29)

377.29

(387.60)

-47.38

(-10.31)

---

Total 2207.38 1877.47 329.91 377.29 -47.38 ---

		   (Figures in bracket are of previous year)

		  The balance loss of ` 329.91 Lakhs in respect of CBA will be adjusted against the further recovery received as there is 
no time limit prescribed for such recovery of loss in merger scheme of CBA.

	 13.	 Employee Benefits – (AS - 15)

	 	 The Bank has defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or more of service is eligible 
for a gratuity on separation at 15 days basic salary (last drawn salary) for each completed year of service. The Bank 
funds for the plan asset in the form of qualifying insurance policy.

		  The liability towards leave encashment and Gratuity is assessed on the basis of actuarial valuation report of Actuary.
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		  Disclosures required by AS-15 are given as under:

 (` in Lakhs)

Sr. 
No.

Particulars

Gratuity Leave  
Encashment

31st March, 
2020

31st March, 
2019

31st March, 
2020

31st March, 
2019

Principal assumptions used in determining 
gratuity obligations

I Discount Rate 6.87% 7.76% 6.87% 7.76%
II Expected return on plan assets 6.87% 7.76% 0.00% 0.00%
III Salary Escalation rate 4% 4% 4% 4%

IV Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of the present value of the defined benefit obligation:
Opening Present value of obligation 5496.89 5010.88 1537.25 1413.86
Interest cost 426.56 389.85 119.29 109.99
Current service cost 315.06 282.23 251.34 212.18
Past service cost ------ ------ ------ ------
Liability transfer in 105.62 ------ ------ 7.79
Benefits paid (568.82) (581.55) (676.75) (629.50)
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations 700.59 395.48 478.28 422.93
Closing Present value of obligation 6475.91 5496.89 1709.41 1537.25

 (` in Lakhs)
V Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of the fair value of the plan assets:

Opening Fair value of plan assets 4792.35 4730.83 ------ ------
Expected return on plan assets 371.89 368.06 ------ ------
Contributions 708.98 294.41 ------ ------
Transfer from other entity 122.97 ------ ------ ------
Benefits paid (568.82) (581.55) ------ ------
Actuarial gain / (loss) on plan assets (12.46) (19.40) ------ ------
Closing Fair value of plan assets  5414.90  4792.35 ------ ------

VI Amount recognized in Balance Sheet:
Present value of obligation 6475.91 5496.89 1709.41 1537.25
Fair value of plan assets (5414.90) (4792.35) ------ ------
(Assets) / liability as at 1061.01 704.55 1709.41 1537.92

VII Expenses recognized in Profit and Loss Account:
Current service cost 315.06 282.23 251.34 212.18
Past service cost ------ ------ ------ ------
Interest cost 426.56 389.85 119.29 109.99
Expected Return of Plan Assets (371.89) (368.06) ------ ------
Net actuarial (gain) / loss 713.05 414.8 478.28 422.93
Expenses recognized in P & L Account included in 
Salaries, Allowances, PF contribution and Gratuity 
etc.

1082.79 718.90 848.91 745.11

VIII Category of fair value of Plan Assets:
- Insured managed funds

----- 100% ------ ------
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	 14.	 Primary Segment Reporting (By Business Segments)– (AS- 17)

 (` in Lakhs)

 Particulars Treasury Other Banking 
Operations

Total

Revenue (before Exceptional items)
47363.07 159379.01 206742.08

(42889.32) (139173.88) (182063.20)

Cost
38347.07 142132.89 180479.96

 (42116.62) (120284.47) (162401.09)

Result
9016.00 17246.12 26262.12

 (772.70) (18889.41) (19662.11)

Unallocated Expenses
--- --- 34661.64

(16007.40)

Operating Profit (PBT)
--- --- (8399.53)
--- --- (3654.71)

Income Taxes including Deferred Tax
--- --- 2965.54
--- --- (1471.68)

Reversal of Excess IFR
--- --- ---
--- --- ----

Previous year’s BDDR
--- --- ----
--- --- ----

Net Profit / Loss (-)
--- --- (5433.98)
--- --- (2183.03)

OTHER INFORMATION

Segment Assets
 492974.63  1461819.19  1954793.82

(476656.22) (1439266.67) (1915922.89)

Unallocated Assets
--- --- 60023.58
--- --- (48375.40)

Total Assets
--- --- 2014817.40
--- --- (1964298.29)

Segment Liabilities
30826.44 1763133.50 1793959.94

(23494.75) (1726179.27) (1749674.02)

Unallocated Liabilities
--- --- 220857.79
--- --- (214624.27)

Total Liabilities
--- --- 2014817.40
--- --- (1964298.29)

		   (Figures in the bracket are of previous year)

		  These segments have been reported considering the nature of products or services, the class of customers for the 
products or services, different risks and returns attributable to them, organizational structure and internal management 
information system.

 		  Types of products and services in each business segment:-

		  a) 	 Treasury: Dealing Operations in Forex/ Money Market Instruments.

		  b) 	 Other Banking Operations: Foreign and Local Finance/ Services.

			   Secondary Segment Information: Bank operates only in one geographical area, hence separate information 
regarding secondary segment i.e. geographical segment is not given.
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	 15.	 Related Party Disclosures (AS-18)

		  a.	 Details of Related Parties:

Sr. 
No.

Name of the Related Parties Description of Relationship

1 Cosmos E Solutions & Services Pvt. Ltd. Wholly Subsidiary Company

		  b.	 Related Party disclosures:

 (` in Lakhs)

Sr. 
No.

Items / Related Party 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019

Transactions-
1 Availment of services/Capital Purchases

Towards Services 127.68 861.23
Towards Capital Purchases 0.00 16.70

2 Interest paid & accrued by bank on Fixed Deposit during the year 18.85 7.69
3 Dividend received 25.00 0.00
4 Sale of PPE 0.00 0.00
Balances-
1 Current account with Bank 106.53 180.86

Maximum Balance maintained in Current account with Bank 227.29 247.53
2 Investment in Subsidiary 25.00 25.00

		  c.	 The Bank is a Co-operative Society under the Multi–State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and there are no 
related parties requiring a disclosure under Accounting Standard 18 (AS-18) issued by The Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India, other than Key Management Personnel, Mr. Suhas Gokhale, Managing Director from  
01st  April, 2019 to 31st March, 2020. However, in terms of RBI circular dated 29th March, 2003, he being a single 
party under the category, no further details thereon need to be disclosed.

	 16.	 Operating lease comprises leasing of office premises, ATM and data center site storage equipment (AS-19)

 (` in Lakhs)

Particulars 31st March, 2020 31st March,2019
Minimum lease payments payable at the end of the year:
- Not later than one year 3130.45 3430.34
- Later than one year and not later than five years 10718.87 11808.04
- Later than five years 14314.33 17189.24
Total minimum lease payments recognized in the Profit and Loss Account for 
the year.

3719.49 3695.20

Total of minimum sub-lease payment expected to be received under non-
cancelable sub-lease

N.A. N.A.

Sub-lease payments recognized in the Profit and Loss Account for the year. N.A. N.A.



114th  Annual Report  2019–2020

71

	 17.	 Earnings Per share (AS – 20):

Sr. 
No.

Particulars FY 2019-20 FY 2018-19

A Profit/Loss for the year attributable to shareholders (`)- (54,33,98,291.94) 21,83,03,164.23

B Total number of shares at the end of year 3,22,66,898.00 3,44,47,486.00

C Weighted avg. number of shares of ` 100/- each for the purpose of 
computing Basic Earnings per share

3,36,02,385.92 3,52,77,954.17

D Basic Earnings per share (A ÷ C) (`)  (16.17) 6.19

E Weighted avg. number of shares of ` 100/- each for the purpose of 
computing diluted Earnings per share

3,36,02,385.92 3,52,77,954.17

F Diluted Earnings per share (16.17) 6.19

	 18.	 Consolidated Financial Statements (AS 21)

		  There is no requirement to present Consolidation Financial Statements under the Multi-State Co-operative Societies  
Act, 2002.

	 19.	 Deferred Tax (AS – 22)

		  The major components of Deferred Tax for the year are as under:

 (` in Lakhs)

Deferred Tax Assets 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
1. Provision for BDDR 26460.63 24870.47
2. Leave encashment Provision 1709.41 1537.25
3. Carry Forward Losses under Tax Laws 3615.00 1721.86
4. Expenses disallowed U/s 40(a)(ia) 130.35 144.98
5. Provision for Re-structured Assets 0.00 688.92
6. Amortization of premium 78.77 283.72
Sub Total (A) 31994.16 29247.20
Deferred Tax Liability
1. Difference in W.D.V. 4175.62 4488.60
2. Depreciation on HTM securities 7448.62 8693.51
3. Provision for Cyber Loss 0.00 5011.14
Sub Total (B) 11624.24 18193.25
Total (A-B) 20369.92 11053.95
Deferred Tax Asset 7118.06 3862.69

		  The application of Deferred Tax has resulted in a net credit of ` 3255.37 Lakhs to the Profit and Loss Account for the 
year ended 31st March, 2020. The closing Deferred Tax Asset (net) of ` 7118.06 Lakhs shown separately in the Balance 
Sheet.

		  The Bank has losses as per books of accounts and income tax, hence the Bank has recognized Deferred Tax Asset 
pertaining to carry forward of business losses of ` 3615.00 Lakhs under the Income Tax Act, 1961. The losses pertains 
to FY 2019-20 and FY 2018-19. The business plan of the Bank clearly establish the virtual certainty that sufficient taxable 
income would be generated for absorption of carried forward losses under Tax laws and thus for reversal of the Deferred 
Tax Asset so recognized.
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	 20.	 Details of computer software other than internally generated- (AS– 26):

		  The details of computer software included in the Fixed Assets block of “Computer & Hardware” are as follows:

 (` in Lakhs)

Particulars 31st March, 2020 31st March,.2019
Opening Balance of Software (Intangible assets) 642.49 967.20
Add: Additions during the year 278.79 271.10
Less: Deletion / Amortization during the year 527.77 595.81
Closing Balance of Software (Intangible assets) 393.51 642.49

	 21.	 Impairment of Assets - AS 28:

		  The Bank has ascertained that there is no material impairment of any of its assets and as such no provision under 
Accounting Standard 28 Impairment of Assets issued by the ICAI is required.

	 22.	 Contingent Liabilities AS -29:

		  a.	 Contingent liabilities in respect of Bank guarantees, Letters of credit, Forward contracts etc.

 (` in Lakhs)

Particulars 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
Bank Guarantees 92427.21 81635.11
Letters of Credit ( LC + Buyer’s Credit) 20648.08 25399.61
Forward Exchange contracts Purchase / Sale 21878.31 13038.43
Others – Depositors’ Education Awareness Fund 3760.54 3371.26
Total 138714.14 123444.41

		  b.	 Claims not acknowledged as debts:

 (` in Lakhs)

Particulars 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
On account of Income tax Demand (Gross) 6188.77 6157.64
On account of Service Tax 796.99 730.77

	 	 	 •	 The Bank has paid ` 5637.73 Lakhs (Previous Year: ` 5765.73 Lakhs) against the above Income Tax demands 
raised by the Income Tax Department for various assessment years. The Bank has contesting these demands 
at various appellate levels and Bank is hopeful of getting substantial relief in respect thereto.

	 	 	 • 	 The Bank has paid ` 54.81 Lakhs against the above demand of Service Tax demands.

		  c.	 Contingent Liabilities – Others

			   In terms of DBOD Circular No. DEAF Cell.BC.114/30.01.002/2013-14 dated 27th May , 2014, the Bank has transferred 
all credit balances amounting to ` 479.45 Lakhs (as mentioned in sub-clause i) to viii) in Clause 3 of DEAF Scheme 
2014) maintained with the Bank which have not been in operation for 10 years or more. The required disclosure as 
per the said circular is as under:
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 (` in Lakhs)

Particulars 31st March, 2020 31st March,2019
Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 3371.26 2932.97
Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 479.45 500.06
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 90.17 61.77
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 3760.54 3371.26

			   The Bank has paid ` 90.17 Lakhs to customers / depositors towards the said deposits which have remained 
unclaimed for 10 years or more and also claimed refund of the said amount from RBI in terms of the said scheme.

	 23.	 Capital charge on market risk:

		  Market Risk in Trading Book-Standardized Modified Duration Approach.

		  Qualitative Disclosures:

		  Strategies and Processes:-

		  	 Investment Policy which includes Market Risk Management is in line with the RBI regulations vide circular UBD.
BPD. (PCB).Cir. No. 42 /09.11.600/2009-10 dated 08th February, 2010 and business requirements.

		  	The overall objective of market risk management is to enhance profitability by improving the bank’s competitive 
advantage and reducing loss from all types of market risk loss events.

		  	Scope and Nature of Risk Reporting /Measurement Systems:-

		  	The Bank has regulatory/internal limits for various Instruments in place.

		  	Various exposure limits for market risk management such as Overnight limit, VaR limit, Daylight limit, Aggregate 
Gap limit, Investment limit etc. are in place.

		  	The portfolio covered by Standardized Modified Duration Approach for computation of Capital Charge for Market 
Risk includes investment portfolio held under HFT and AFS and Forex Open positions.

	  	 Quantitative Disclosures:

 (` in Lakhs)

Particulars Amount of Capital required
Interest Rate Risk 2413.83
Equity Position Risk 0.00
Foreign Exchange Risk 40.50

	 24.	 Previous year’s figures have been re-grouped / re-arranged wherever necessary to conform to the presentation of the 
accounts of the current year.
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IV. 	 Disclosure Requirements as Per RBI Guidelines -

	 Disclosure as per RBI Circular No. UBD.CO.BPD. (PCB) CIR. NO. 52/12.05.001/2013-14 dated 25th March,2014:

 (` in Lakhs)

Sr. No. Particulars 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
1. Capital to Risk Asset Ratio (CRAR) 12.30% 12.89%
2. Movement of CRAR (0.59%) (1.06%)

Risk Weighted assets 1229333.24 1220119.41
3. A Values of Investments are as under:

Total Face Value (of investments) 443956.37 440455.46
Total Book Value (of investments) 466178.40 453845.98
Total Market Value (of investments) 472339.75 448596.56

 	 3. B. Composition of Non-SLR Investments*as on 31st March, 2020:

(` in Crores)

Sr. No. Issuer Amount Extent of ‘below 
Investment 

grade’ Securities

Extent of 
‘unrated 

securities’

Extent of 
‘unlisted’ 
securities

1. PSUs 0.00 (0.00) Nil Nil Nil
2. FIs 47.33

(62.23)

Nil Nil Nil

3. Public & Private Banks 10.00

(20.00)

Nil Nil Nil

4. Mutual Fund 0.00

(0.00)

Nil Nil Nil

5. Others-(Security Receipts under ARC  
` 254.41 Crores and Shares ` 1.56 
Crores)

255.98

(283.77)

Nil Nil 1.56

(1.56)

Total 313.31

(366.00)

Nil Nil 1.56

(1.56)
6. #Provision held towards depreciation 76.69

(46.71)

--- --- ---

		  *- Mutual funds under the Composition of Non-SLR Investments as on 31st March, 2020 - NIL (NIL)

		   (Figures in bracket are of previous year)
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 	 3. C. Non performing Non-SLR Investments

 (` in Crores)
Particulars 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
Opening Balance 0.11 0.01
Add: Additions during the year 0.00 0.10
Less: Reductions during the above period 0.10 0.00
Closing Balance 0.01 0.11
Total provisions held 0.01 0.11

	 3. D. Statement of Securities sold / purchased under REPO Transactions during FY 2019-20.

 (` In Crores)

Particulars Minimum 
Outstanding 

during the year

Maximum 
outstanding 

during the year

Daily Average 
outstanding 

during the year

As on 31st 
March, 2020

Securities sold under REPO 
(CROMS+RBI)
i. Govt. Securities 0.00

(0.00)

1090.00

(1579.98)

471.97

(1221.18)

851.00

(500.00)
ii. Corporate Debt Securities Nil Nil Nil Nil
iii. Any Other Securities Nil Nil Nil Nil
Securities purchased under 
Reverse REPO
i. Govt. Securities 0.00

(0.00)

870.00

(600.00)

70.65

(33.57)

825.00

(324.85)
ii. Corporate Debt Securities Nil Nil Nil Nil
iii. Any Other Securities Nil Nil Nil Nil

 		  (Figures in bracket are of previous year)

	 4.	 Advances of `1150289.21 Lakhs (Previous Year: ` 1159915.42 Lakhs) shown in the Balance Sheet include:

(` in Lakhs)

Particulars 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
Advance to Directors, their relatives and Companies/Firms in which they are 
interested
Fund Based 1,723.62 138.01
Non-Fund Based 6.44 --

  (` in Lakhs)
Sr. 
No.

Particulars 31st March, 2020 31st March,2019

5. Advances against Real Estate, Construction Business, Housing, 
Shares and Debentures
Real Estate 21858.81 29788.88
Construction business 424.19 1596.34
Housing 94259.51 86475.86
Shares and Debentures 38.71 44.79
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 (` in Lakhs)
Sr. 
No.

Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019

6. Average cost of deposits 6.59% 6.34%
7. NPAs

Gross NPAs 	 108189.07 98952.30
% of Gross NPA to Loans 9.41% 8.53%
Net NPAs 80290.31 71367.92
% of Net NPA to Loans 7.15% 6.30%

8. Movement in Gross NPAs
Opening Balance 98952.30 101776.55
Add: Additions during the year 53261.85 30600.29
Less: Reductions during the year 44025.08 33424.54
Closing Balance 108189.07 98952.30

9. Disclosure of Net NPAs
Gross NPAs 108189.07 98952.30
Less: Provisions 26135.17 24870.47
Less: Provisions for FITL 1763.59 2713.91
Net NPAs 80290.31 71367.92

10. Profitability
a) Interest income as a percentage of working funds 7.63% 7.92%

b) Non-interest income as a percentage of working funds 3.45% 1.10%

c) Operating profit as a percentage of working funds 1.35% 1.06%
d) Business (Deposits + Advances) per employee (In Lakhs) 945.40 951.00
e) Profit per employee (In Lakhs) -1.92 0.77

11. Provisions made in the year towards
NPA 31337.67 13355.42

Depreciation on Investments 2998.52 2108.14

Standard Assets (Refer Note No. Q.III.5) 325.46  224.08

12. a) Provisions on NPAs required to be made 31337.67 14683.17

b) Provisions on NPAs actually made 31337.67 14683.17

13. Movement in provisions
A. Towards NPAs
Opening Balance 24870.47 25642.60

Add: Additions during the year (Net) 31337.67 14683.17

Less: Closed/ Recovered/ Written Off 30072.97 15455.30

Closing Balance 26135.17 24870.47

14. B. Towards Standard Assets
Opening Balance 3943.75 3719.67

Add: Additions during the year (Refer Note No. Q.III.5) 325.46 224.08

Less: Reduction during the year 0.00 0.00

Closing Balance 4269.21 3943.75
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 (` in Lakhs)
Sr. 
No.

Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019

C. Towards Depreciation on Investments
Opening Balance 4670.96 12947.54

Add: Additions during the year 2998.52 2108.14

Less: Reduction during the year 0.00 10384.72

Closing balance 7669.48 4670.96

15. Foreign Currency Assets
Foreign Currency Liabilities

17540.07
17540.07

13196.89
13196.89

16. DICGC Premium paid up to date (no arrears thereof)  1812.85  1702.47

 		  17.	 No penalty has been imposed by RBI on the Bank during the year.

SUHAS S. GOKHALE
MANAGING DIRECTOR

FOR M/s. KIRTANE & PANDIT LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

F.R.NO.105215W/W100057

FOR M/s. P.G. BHAGWAT

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

F.R.NO.101118W

FOR M/s. YARDI PRABHU & 
ASSOCIATES LLP

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.111727W/W100101

(SANDEEP WELLING)
PARTNER M.NO.044576
(STATUTORY AUDITOR)

(NACHIKET DEO)
PARTNER M. NO.117695
(STATUTORY AUDITOR)

(SUDHAN YARDI)
PARTNER M.NO. 022887
(STATUTORY AUDITOR)
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020

(` In Lakh)
31.03.2020 31.03.2019

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before Income Tax -8,399.53 3,654.71
Adjustments for -
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 2,589.86 2,686.78
Amortisation of Premium on Securities 1,880.26 2,049.24
Bad Debts wriiten-off 29,203.23 15,455.30
Losses Provided for Cyber-Attack 4,423.05 5,020.52
Provisions for Other Receivable 653.61 168.53
Provisions for Assets 34,661.64 16,007.40
Interest paid on Funds (Staff Development, Members etc) 30.49 28.54
Excess cash & Entrance fees, Surplus ARC money etc 82.65 57.21
Medical Assistance to members/staff /Death Benevolent 0.00 -35.00
Amount paid to ceased members -20.00 -0.03
Profit / Loss on sale of Assets (Including Non Banking Asset) (Net) 59.02 -913.48
Reversal of BDDR provisions due to write-off -29,203.23 -15,455.30
Reversal of excess provisions -2,679.27 -10.31
Dividend Received from Cosmos E-Solution Pvt. Ltd. -25.00 0.00
Operating profit before working capital changes 33,256.78 28,714.11
Adjustments for working capital -
(Increase) / Decrease in Investment -19,653.38 16,922.00
(Increase) / Decrease in Advances -19,602.89 -98,277.54
Increase / (Decrease)  in Borrowings 49,808.91 44,020.14
Increase / (Decrease)  in Deposits -15,795.63 42,054.43
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets -19,152.75 -12,797.37
Increase /( Decrease) in Other Liabilities 11,701.41 1,572.40
Taxes paid -820.40 -249.91

-13,514.74 -6,755.85
Net cash generated from Operating Activities 19,742.04 21,958.26
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment -1,374.72 -696.33
Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment (Including Non Banking Asset) 701.09 2,438.18
Dividend Received from Cosmos E-Solution Pvt. Ltd. 25.00 0.00
Net Cash Flow from Investing activities -648.63 1,741.85
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issue of share capital during the year 1,264.16 1,000.06
Refund of share capital during the year -3,444.75 -3,716.37
Dividend Paid -10.40 -1,016.12
Net Cash Flow from financing activities -2,190.99 -3,732.43
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash equivalents 16,902.42 19,967.68
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,31,162.17 1,11,194.49
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 1,48,064.59 1,31,162.17
NOTES
Cash & Cash Equivalents  31.03.2020 31.03.2019
1. Cash 6,404.37 6134.87
2. Balances with RBI 50,640.26 76595.41
3. Balances with other Banks Held In CA Accounts 8,519.95 15,946.58
4. Money at Call and Short Notice 82,500.00 32,485.31

1,48,064.59 1,31,162.17
* Above cashflow statements is prepared using indirect method

Archana V. Joshi
Dy. General Manager

Suhas S. Gokhale
Managing Director

For M/s. Kirtane & Pandit llp
Chartered Accountants

F.R.No.105215W/W100057

For M/s. P.G. Bhagwat
Chartered Accountants

F.R.No.101118W

For M/s. Yardi Prabhu & Associates llp
Chartered Accountants

F.R.No.111727W/W100101
(Sandeep Welling)

Partner
M.No.044576

Udin:20044576aaaajv1915

(Nachiket Deo)
Partner

M. No.117695
Udin:20117695aaaaby9283

(Sudhan Yardi)
Partner

M.No.022887
Udin:20022887aaaaam3252
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To,

The Members,

The Cosmos Co-operative Bank Ltd,

(Multistate Scheduled Bank)

Report of Financial Statements

Opinion

. 	 We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of The Cosmos Co-operative Bank Ltd. (“the Bank”) as at 
March 31, 2020, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, and the Profit and Loss Account, and the Cash 
Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information 
in which are included returns of Head Office and its departments and 140 branches, out of which 49 branches are audited by 
M/s. Kirtane & Pandit LLP, Chartered Accountants, 47 Branches are audited by M/s. P. G. Bhagwat, Chartered Accountants 
and 44 Branches are audited by M/s. Yardi Prabhu & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants which are consolidated in these 
Financial Statements. Since, all the Branches are subject to statutory audit, the matter of submission of details of per cent of 
advances / deposit / interest income / interest expenses of unaudited Branches are not applicable.

	 In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Financial 
Statements together with the notes thereon give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (“the BR 
Act”), the Multistate Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 (“the Act”) and the Multistate Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002 (“the 
Rules”) and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”) and the Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies, in 
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India 
of the state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2020 and true & fair balance of Loss and the Cash Flows for the financial 
year ended on the date.

Basis of Opinion

	 We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India (ICAI). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of 
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued 
by ICAI together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions 
of the Act and the rules made thereunder and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion on the Financial Statements.

Emphasis of Matter

	 We draw your attention to Note 3 of Schedule Q-I of Notes forming part of Accounts of the Financial Statements which 
describes uncertainty of impact due to Covid-19 pandemic on Bank’s financial performance, which is dependent on future 
development.

	 We draw attention to Note 2 of Schedule Q- III of Notes forming part of Accounts of the Financial Statements which states 
that withdrawal is made from the Business Risk Protection Fund in order to replenish the loss suffered by the Bank due to 
cyber-attack.

	 Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

	 The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. The other information comprises the 
information included in the Board of Directors Report including other explanatory information, but does not include Financial 
Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

	 Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance 
conclusion thereon.
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	 In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, 
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in 
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

	 When we read the Report of Board of Directors including other explanatory information, if we conclude that there is material 
misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and the members in the 
Annual General Meeting.

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

	 The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair 
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by ICAI, the provisions of the BR Act, the Act and 
Rules made thereunder and RBI, from time to time. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds 
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that 
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the Financial Statements that give true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error.

	 In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to continue as a going 
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

	 Boards of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Bank’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of Financial Statements

 	 Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole are free from material 
misstatement whether due to fraud or error and to issue auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 
is high level of assurance, but it is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 
or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decision of users taken on the basis of these 
Financial Statements.

	 As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism 
throughout the audit. We also:

	 •	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design 
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than 
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control.

	 •	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate 
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank’s internal control.

	 •	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 
disclosures made by management.

	 •	 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit 
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt 
on the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures 
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

	 •	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and 
whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation.
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	 We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

	 We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought 
to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements

	 1.	 The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms “A” and “B” respectively of the Third 
Schedule to the BR Act and the Act and rules thereon.

	 2.	 As required by Section 73 (4) of the Act, we report that:

		  a)	 We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary 
for the purpose of our audit and have found to be satisfactory.

		  b)	 In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it appears from our 
examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from the 
branches or offices.

		  c)	 As required by Section 30 (3) of the BR Act, we further report that the transactions of the Bank which came to our 
notice have been within the powers of the Bank.

	 	 d)	 Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report, are in agreement 
with the books of account and the returns.c

		  e)	 The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, so far applicable to the Banks.

	 3.	 As per the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the books of account and other 
record, we report as under on the matters specified in clause (d) and (e) of Rule 27 (2) of the Rules:

		  a)	 In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, we have not noticed any material 
impropriety or irregularity in the expenditure or in the money due to the Bank.

		  b)	 During the course of Audit, we have generally not come across any violations of guidelines, conditions etc. issued 
by the RBI. Since the Bank has neither accepted deposits not received subsidy from National Bank for Agriculture 
and Rural Development, our comments regarding violations of guidelines issued by the said Bank are not called for.

	 4.	 As required by Rule 27(3) (a) to (f) of the Rules, we give the Annexure, a schedule on the matters specified in the said 
Rule

.
For M/s. Kirtane & pandit llp
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.105215W/W100057

For M/s. P.G. Bhagwat
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.101118W

For M/s. Yardi Prabhu & Associates llp
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.111727W/W100101

(Sandeep Welling)
Partner
M.No.044576
Udin:20044576aaaajv1915

(Nachiket Deo)
Partner
M. No.117695
Udin:20117695aaaaby9283

(Sudhan Yardi)
Partner
M.No.022887
Udin:20022887aaaaam3252

Place: Pune
Date:13th July 2020

Place: Pune
Date:13th July 2020

Place: Pune
Date: 13th July 2020
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ANNEXURE TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020

 (As referred in Clause 4 of our report of even date as on March 31, 2020)

As required by the Rule 27 (3) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002 (“the Rules”), we report on the matters 
specified in clauses (a) to (f) of the said Rule to the extent applicable to the Bank.

a.	 During the course of our audit, we have generally not come across transactions which appear to be contrary to the provisions 
of the Act, the Rules or the Bye-Laws of the Bank.

b.	 During the course of audit, we have not come across material and significant transactions which appear to be contrary to the 
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”). Since the Bank has neither accepted deposits not received subsidy 
from National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development, our comments regarding transactions contrary to the guidelines 
issued by the said Bank are not called for.

c.	 The following advances are categorized as doubtful or loss assets as per prudential norms of RBI as on March 31, 2020 and 
reported in terms of clause (c) of Rule 27 (3) of the Rules:

Category Outstanding Amount as on March 31, 2020 (` In Lakhs)
Doubtful Assets 68,987.45
Loss Assets NIL
Total 68,987.45*

	 *A provision of ` 23,936.07 Lakhs has been made against the above advances.

 d.	  As per the information provided to us and to the best of our knowledge, the following credit facilities have been sanctioned 
by the Bank to the members of the Board or their relatives:

Particulars Outstanding Amount
(` In Lakhs)

Security Value
(`  In Lakhs)

Overdues, if any
(` In Lakhs)

Fund Based 1,723.62 3,718.92 NIL
Non Fund Based 6.44 20.00 NIL
Total 1,730.06 3,738.92 NIL

e.	 During the course of our audit, we have generally not come across any violations of guidelines conditions etc. issued by 
the RBI. Since the Bank has neither accepted deposits nor received subsidy from National Bank Agriculture and Rural 
Development, our comments regarding violations of guidelines issued by the said Bank are not called for.

f.	 To the best of our knowledge, no other matters have been specified by the Central Registrar of Co-operatives Societies, 
which require reporting under this Rule.

For m/s. Kirtane & pandit llp
Chartered accountants

F.R.No.105215W/W100057

For m/s. P.G. Bhagwat
Chartered accountants

F.R.No.101118W

For m/s. Yardi prabhu & associates llp
Chartered accountants

F.R.No.111727W/W100101

(Sandeep welling)
Partner

M.No.044576
Udin:20044576aaaajv1915

(Nachiket deo)
Partner

M. No.117695
Udin:20117695aaaaby9283

(Sudhan yardi)
Partner

M.No.022887
Udin:20022887aaaaam3252

Place: Pune
Date:13th July 2020

Place: Pune
Date:13th July 2020

Place: Pune
Date: 13th July 2020
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Statement showing particulars of Loans & Advances to Directors and their Relatives outstanding as on 
31st March 2020 [As per Multi-State Co-op. Society Act 2002 Section 39(3)]

31 ceeÛe& 2020 DeKesj mebÛeeuekeâ Je lÙeebÛes veelesJeeF&keâebvee efouesuÙee keâpee&Ûeer ÙesCes yeekeâer oMe&efJeCeeje lekeälee  
(ceefušmšsš keâes-Dee@he. meesmeeÙešer De@keäš 2002 keâuece 39 (3) DevJeÙes meeoj)

Sr. No.
 De.›eâ.

Particulars 
leheMeerue 

Amount of Loan outstanding at the end of the year 
31.03.2020 

Je<e& DeKesjerme keâpe& ÙesCes jkeäkeâce
(31.3.2020) 

`

1. Directors / mebÛeeuekeâ 1,06,76,239.70

2. Directors Relatives / mebÛeeuekeâebÛes veelesJeeF&keâ 16,23,30,505.47

Total SketâCe ` 17,30,06,745.17

Note: �Outstanding Credit balance is not considered. Hence security value of that particular deposit loan is also 
excluded.

CLASSIFICATION OF OVERDUES - TERMWISE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2020 
Lekeâyeekeâer oMe&efJeCeeje lekeälee 31 ceeÛe& 2020 DeKesj

Sr.  
No.

De. 
›eâ. 

Type of Loan 
keâpe& Øekeâej

No. of  
a/cs. 

keâpe&oej 
mebKÙee

Outstanding Balance 
ÙesCes keâpe& yeekeâer 

`

No. Defaulters / Lekeâyeekeâeroej Overdues Amount / Lekeâyeekeâer jkeäkeâce % to  
out-standing 

Lekeâyeekeâer 
Meskeâ[e ØeceeCe

Arbt 
ueJeeoer

Non-
Arbt 
efyeiej 
ueJeeoer

Awrd 
oeKeuee

efceUeuesues

Total 
SketâCe

Arbitrary 
ueJeeoer 

`

Non -Arbitrary 
efyeiej ueJeeoer 

`

Awarded 
Jemegueer oeKeuee 
efceUeuesueer Keeleer 

`

Total 
SketâCe 

`

1 Short Term 
Advances 
Deuhe cegole 

keâpex 

13407 50,84,62,67,340.07| 0 118 1 119 0.00 514,25,00,823.66 3,90,49,970.00 518,15,50,793.66 4.50

2 Medium Term 
Advances 
ceOÙece cegole 

keâpex

15224 19,74,83,61,840.00 0 492 21 513 0.00 135,02,74,459.55 64,64,012.78 135,67,38,472.33 1.18

3 Long Term 
Advances 

efoIe& cegole keâpex 

16942  44,43,68,78,340.86 1 1008 24 1033 3,83,623.00 170,77,16,871.28 9,03,99,400.04 179,84,99,894.32 1.56

Total/ SketâCe 45573 115,03,15,07,520.94 1 1618 46 1665 3,83,623.00 820,04,92,154.49 13,59,13,382.82 833,67,89,160.31 7.24
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AMOUNT-WISE CLASSIFICATION OF the DEPOSITors as on 31st March 2020
"sJe jkeâcesvegmeej "sJeeroejebÛes JeieeakeâjCe Meskeâ[e ØeceeCe 31 ceeÛe& 2020

Deposit Amount  
"sJe jkeäkeâce

 ` 0.00 to 
10000.00

   ` 10000.01 to 
50000.00

` 50000.01  TO        
100000.00 

  ` 100000.01 and 
above

Total 
SketâCe

Depositor / "sJeeroej 839743 391869 228368.00 317702 1777682
Percentage (% ) to 
total Depositores 
SketâCe "sJeeroejebMeer Meskeâ[e 
HeÇceeCe

47.24 22.04 12.85 17.87 100.00

OUTSTANDING AMOUNTWISE CLASSIFICATION OF ACCOUNTS AND BORROWERS AND ITS 
PERCENTAGE TO TOTAL ACCOUNTS AND BORROWERS as on 31st March 2020

keâpe& ÙesCesyeekeâer jkeâcesvegmeej KeelesoejebÛeer mebKÙee Je lÙeebÛes SketâCe keâpe&oejebMeer Meskeâ[e ØeceeCe 31 ceeÛe& 2020 DeKesj

Loan Amount 
keâpe& jkeäkeâce

` 1/- to 
50,000/-

`  50,001/- to 
1,00,000/-

` 1,00,001 to 
10,00,000/-

` 10,00,001 
to 25,00,000/-

` 25,00,001/- 
to 50,00,000/-

` 50,00,001/- 
and above

Total 
SketâCe

No. of Accounts 
SketâCe Keeles mebKÙee

12296 5495 18793 6124 2073 4639 49420

Percentage to 
Total Accounts 
SketâCe KeelÙeebMeer 
Meskeâ[e ØeceeCe

24.88 11.12 38.03 12.39 4.19 9.39 100%

No. of Borrower 
SketâCe Keeles mebKÙee

11940 5196 15896 4747 1440 1761 40980

Percentage to 
Total Borrowers 
SketâCe KeelÙeebMeer 
Meskeâ[e ØeceeCe

29.14 12.68 38.79 11.58 3.51 4.30 100%

PURPOSE WISE CLASSIFICATION OF LOANS as on 31st March 2020
keâpe& lekeälee 31 ceeÛe& 2020 DeKesj

(Amount in Lakh)

Particulars  
leheMeerue

No. of Accounts 
Keeles mebKÙee

Amount of Loans 
keâpe& jkeäkeâce `

% to Total Loans 
Meskeâ[e ØeceeCe

Industrial DeewÅeesefiekeâ 3,932 5,49,410.60 47.76

Trade JÙeeheejer 2,458 1,88,283.80 16.37

Allied to Agriculture Mesleerhetjkeâ GÅeesie 647 41,273.87 3.59

Service Industry mesJeemegefJeOee GÅeesie 984 79,400.41 6.90

Builders yeebOekeâece JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâ 105 17,751.04 1.54

Housing Construction & Repairs IejyeebOeCeer Je og¤mleer 19,708 1,23,857.25 10.77

Consumption JewÙeefòeâkeâ 15,643 53,330.59 4.64

Professional & Self Employed mJeÙebjespeieej 991 14,672.44 1.28

Transport Operator Jeenletkeâ JÙeJemeeÙe 205 2,068.30 0.18
Other 4,747 80,266.78 6.98
Total SketâCe 49,420 11,50,315.07 100
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 d
oe

s 
ac

t 
lik

el
y 

to
 i

nj
ur

e 
or

 
di

sr
ep

ut
e 

th
e 

B
an

k.

Ba
nk

 m
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 b
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 p
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 m
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 p
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 d
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r d
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re
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ro
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t m
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l o
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 o
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 o
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 t
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r o
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–
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 p
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 c
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re
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l b
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 c
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 p
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 c
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R
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e 
la

w
 o

f 
th
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 p
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R
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in

 
w

hi
ch

 
m

em
be

rs
’ 

ow
n 

tra
ns

ac
tio

ns
 

ar
e 

re
co

rd
ed

. 
Al
so
, 
ob
ta
in
 c
er
tifi
ed
 c
op
ie
s 
of
 t
he
 

re
so

lu
tio

ns
 

or
 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 

(w
hi

ch
 

ar
e 

co
nn

ec
te

d 
to

 h
im

) 
on

 p
ay

m
en

t 
of

 fe
e 

as
 m

ay
 b

e 
pr

es
cr

ib
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Ba
nk

 fr
om

 ti
m

e 
to

 ti
m

e.

Ad
d 

– 
af

te
r w

or
d 

‘ e
ve

ry
 o

rd
in

ar
y 

m
em

be
r’ 

– 
w
ho
 is
 a
ct
iv
e 
m
em

be
r a

s 
de
fin
ed
 in
 B
ye
-la
w
 

4 
(x

xv
iii)

 (a
)

R
ig

ht
s 

of
 O

rd
in

ar
y 

M
em

be
rs

 :
Ev

er
y 

or
di

na
ry

 
m

em
be

r 
w

ho
 

is
 

ac
tiv

e 
m

em
be

r 
as

 d
efi

ne
d 

in
 B

ye
-la

w
 4

 (x
xv

iii
) (

a)
 

of
 th
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 p
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 c
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R
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 p
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 b
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(A fully owned subsidiary of The Cosmos Co-op. Bank Ltd.)

To, 

The Shareholders: 

Your Board of Directors are pleased to present the thirteenth 
Annual Report on the business operations of the Company 
and the audited financial statements for the period ended  
March 31, 2020.

Particulars  For the year 
ended March 31, 

2020 (in `)

 For the year 
ended March 31, 

2019 (in `)
Revenue from operations 3,54,47,796.00 12,46,13,986.00
Other income 24,60,486.00 32,59,164.00
Total income 3,79,08,283.00 12,78,73,150.00
Operating expenses excluding 
depreciation and amortization

3,14,88,741.00 10,22,13,276.00

Profit before depreciation and tax 64,19,542.00 2,56,59,875.00
Depreciation and amortization 33,99,592.00 54,96,474.00
Profit before tax 30,19,950.00 2,01,63,401.00
Current Tax 9,50,000.00 53,20,000.00
Deferred Tax (1,71,222.00) 1,24,959.00
Exceptional Items Gain / (Loss) -
Profit after tax 22,41,172.00 1,47,18,441.00
Share Capital 25,00,000.00 25,00,000.00
Reserves and Surplus 8,62,51,042.00 8,70,23,770.00

Dividend

Considering the profits of the Company, the Board of Directors 
have recommended a Final Dividend at a rate of 80% on 
Equity Shares i.e. ` 80.00 per Equity Share amounting to total 
` 20,00,000/- in the Annual General Meeting for Financial 
Year 2019-20 to the members as on 04/09/2020. The Board 
of Directors did not declare any Interim Dividend during the 
financial year under report.

Transfer to reserves 

No amount was transferred to any reserves from the current 
year’s profit.

Deposits

Your Company has not accepted any deposits from the public 
during the year under review.

The state of the Company's affairs and Future Outlook

The Cosmos Co-operative Bank Limited, the parent organisation 
of the Company continues to be Company’s principal client. 

Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited
Directors’ Report

Cosmos e Solutions always endeavours to deliver smart and 
reliable solutions to our banking customers. We envision the 
needs of various banks and design innovative products and 
services that fulfil current and future banking requirements 
with ease. With the advent of mobile technologies, the trend of 
online banking is now becoming mainstream. 

Your company continued to provide technology-intensive 
solutions to the Customers to enhance customer experience, 
to optimize the cost structure and manage the enterprise risk.

Your Directors expect to better the Company’s performance by 
adding new clients.

Particulars of contracts or arrangements made with 
related parties

There are no contracts or arrangements made with related 
parties referred to in Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 
2013. The transactions with The Cosmos Co-operative Bank 
Limited were at arm’s length basis.

The change in the nature of business, if any

There have been no material changes in the nature of business 
of the Company in the financial year 2019-20. 

Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the 
financial position of the company, which have occurred 
between the end of the financial year of the company to 
which the financial statements relate and the date of the 
report

There are no instances of any material changes and 
commitments affecting the financial position of the company. 
However, the Government imposed a country-wide lockdown 
effective 23rd March, 2020 due to COVID-19 outbreak. 
Owing to this lockdown the employees of the Company would 
continue to work as per norms specified by the Government. 
All the norms of the lockdown are being followed duly by the 
Company.

The names of companies which have become or ceased to 
be its Subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies 
during the year

The Company has no subsidiaries or associate companies.
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Board Meetings

During the financial year 2019-20, four meetings were held. 
The gap between two Board meetings did not exceed the 
maximum gap of 120 days.

The details of directors or key managerial personnel who 
were appointed or have resigned during the year

As per Articles of Association of the Company, none of the 
Directors are liable to retire by rotation.

There was no other appointment/resignation on the Board of 
the Company.

The Company was not required to appoint KMP.

Audit Committee 

The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 
relating to constitution of Audit Committee are not applicable 
to the Company.

Maintenance of Cost Records

Provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 
regarding maintenance of cost records are not applicable to 
the Company. Hence there is no disclosure under this head.

Auditors’ Report

Auditors of the Company have not given any qualification, 
reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer in their report 
annexed to the audited financial statements.

Statutory Auditors

M/s. C.V. Chitale & Co, Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 
126338W) have been appointed as the Statutory Auditors 
of the Company for a period of 5 years till conclusion of the 
Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2024.

Significant and material orders 

There are no significant or material orders passed by the 
regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern 
status and Company’s operations in future. 

Extract of annual return

In accordance with Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 
2013, an extract of the annual return in the prescribed format 
is appended as Annexure 1 to the Board’s report.

Internal financial controls with reference to the Financial 
Statements

The Board has adopted the policies and procedures for ensuring 
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 
adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its 
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 
accuracy and completeness of accounting records, and timely 
preparation of reliable financial disclosures.

Human Resource

The Company is recruiting employees at a gradual pace. All 
employees to perform key functions of the company and the 
support staff has been appointed 

Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at 
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 
2013 

Your Company has a policy in place to address the issues 
relating to the sexual harassment of women at work place and 
has setup a committee in that regard. During the year ended 
31st March, 2020, there were no cases filed/reported pursuant 
to the Sexual Harassment of  women at workplace (Prevention, 
prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. Further, Internal 
Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of 
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) 
Act, 2013 is duly constituted. 

Matters required to be reported upon as per the Section 
134(1)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 

In pursuance of the above requirements, we report as follows:

a) 	 Conservation of Energy

	 The Company is engaged in rendering services in 
Information Technology field and electricity cost is not a 
major component of total cost. The Company recognizes 
the need and importance of conservation of energy. The 
Company uses energy efficient electrical and electronic 
equipment.

b) 	 Technology absorption, adoption and innovation

	 As the Company is not engaged in any manufacturing 
activities, this section does not apply to the Company. The 
Company's employees keep upgrading their professional 
skills and are aware of the latest developments in the 
financial markets.

c) 	 Foreign exchange earnings and outgo:-

Foreign exchange outgo during the year				    NIL
Foreign exchange earnings during the year			    NIL
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Report on Corporate Social Responsibility

As the Company does not fall under the criteria prescribed 
under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, disclosure 
under this head is not required.

Directors' Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(5) of 
the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to the Directors' 
Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed;

a.	 that in the preparation of the annual accounts for the 
financial year ended 31st March, 2020, the applicable 
accounting standards have been followed;

b.	 that the Directors have selected such accounting policies 
and applied them consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give 
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company 
at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the 
Company for the year under review;

c.	 that the directors have taken proper and sufficient care 
for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d.	 that the Directors have prepared the annual accounts for 
the financial year ended 31st March, 2020 on a 'going 
concern' basis.

e.	 that the directors have devised proper systems to ensure 
compliance with the provisions of applicable laws and that 
such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Acknowledgement:

The Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation 
to all employees of the Company for their dedication and 
focused attitude.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,
Mukund Abhyankar 
Chairman 
DIN – 00881021 

Pune;
Dated: 04.09.2020

A statement indicating development and implementation 
of a risk management policy for the company including 
identification therein of elements of risk, if any, which in 
the opinion of the Board may threaten the existence of the 
company

Management has taken appropriate measures for identification 
of risk elements related to the Industry, in which the Company 
is engaged, and is always trying to reduce the impact of such 
risks.

Internal Control and Risk Management Policy Statement:

The Company has put in place adequate systems of internal 
controls commensurate with its size and nature of its operations. 
These have been designed to provide reasonable assurance 
with regard to recording and providing reliable financial and 
operational information, complying with applicable statutes, 
safeguarding assets from unauthorized use or losses, 
executing transactions with proper authorization and ensuring 
compliance of corporate policies. 

For each critical activities, the Company has documented 
areas of risks and required checks for these activities and 
functions. This list is reviewed and updated on annual basis to 
ensure the risk profiling of all the activities are up-to date and 
in line with the actual/updated process flow. 

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments

Your Company has not granted loans, issued guarantees or 
made investments in terms of provisions of Section 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013.

Statement on declaration given by Independent Directors 

The Company is not required to appoint independent directors. 
Therefore, there is no requirement of including a statement on 
declarations given by independent directors under sub-section 
(6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Company’s policy on directors’ appointment and 
remuneration

There is no requirement to constitute the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee as provided in Section 178 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, thus the policy in that regard is not 
determined by the Board of Directors. 
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Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Members of Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private 
Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

1.	 We have audited the Financial Statements of Cosmos 
e-Solutions & Services Private Limited (“the Company”), 
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March, 2020, 
the statement of Profit and Loss and statement of Cash 
Flow for the year then ended and notes to the Financial 
Statements, including a summary of significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter 
referred to as “financial statements”).

2.	 In our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
financial statements give the information required by 
the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) in the manner so required 
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the 
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, its 
profits and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion 

3.	 We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards 
on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of 
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under 
those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements 
section of our report. We are independent of the Company 
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial 
Statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our 
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that 
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Emphasis of Matter

4.	 We invite attention to the Note 33 in financial statements 
stating that the Company’s management is in process 
of reconciling GST Input Tax Credits as per the books 

of account with credit appearing on GST portal in Form 
GSTR 2A. Pending the same, credit reflecting in the 
books of account has been considered for preparation 
of the financial statements. Financial impact of the same 
is not ascertained by the management. This report is not 
qualified in this matter.

Responsibility of Management for Financial 
Statements

5.	 The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the 
matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these 
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the 
financial position, financial performance and cash flow of 
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, including the accounting 
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act.

6.	 This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of 
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and 
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; 
selection and application of appropriate accounting 
policies; making judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that 
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements 
that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

7.	 In preparing the Financial Statements, management 
is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, 
matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless management either 
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, 
or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

	 The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing 
the Company’s financial reporting process. 
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Financial Statements 

8.	 Our objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the Financial Statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, 
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but 
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when 
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and 
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, 
they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 
financial statements.

9.	 As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise 
professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

	 a.	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement 
of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud 
or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence 
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for 
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or 
the override of internal control.

	 b.	 Obtain an understanding of internal financial 
controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. 
Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also 
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether 
the Company has adequate internal financial controls 
system in place and the operating effectiveness of 
such controls.

	 c.	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies 
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 
and related disclosures made by management.

	 d.	 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s 
use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether 
a material uncertainty exists related to events or 

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If 
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to 
the related disclosures in the Financial Statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify 
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s 
report. However, future events or conditions may 
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going 
concern.

	 e.	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and 
content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a 
manner that achieves fair presentation.

10.	 We communicate with those charged with governance 
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including 
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit. We also provide those charged with 
governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, 
and to communicate with themall relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements 

11.	 As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 
2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government 
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of 
the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure A’ a 
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 
of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

	 a.	 We have sought and obtained all the information and 
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

	 b.	 In our opinion, proper books of account as required 
by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books.

	 c.	 The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and 
Loss and of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report is in 
agreement with the books of account.
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	 d.	 In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements 
comply with the Accounting Standards specified 
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 

	 e.	 On the basis of the written representations received 
from the directors as on 31st March, 2020 taken on 
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors 
is disqualified as on 31st March, 2020 from being 
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of 
the Act.

	 f.	 As per the notification dated June 13, 2017, a 
requirement relating to report on the adequacy of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting of 
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls is not applicable. 

	 g	 With respect to the other matters to be included in 
the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in 
our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us: 

		  i.	 The Company has disclosed the impact of 
pending litigations on its financial position in the 
financial statement- Refer Note 25 to the financial 
statements.

		  ii.	 The Company did not have any long-term 
contracts including derivative contracts for which 
there were any material foreseeable losses;

		  iii.	 There were no amounts which were required 
to be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company, during the 
year. 

For M/s C.V.Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm registration No. 126338W

Place : Pune
Date : September 4, 2020

Abhay Avachat
Partner

Membership No. 112265
(UDIN : 20112265AAAAJJ4852)
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With reference to the Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 
under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements” of the Independent Auditors’ Report to the 
members of the Company on the Financial Statements for the 
year ended 31st March 2020, we report that:

i)	 a)	 The Company has maintained proper records 
showing full particulars, including quantitative details 
and situation of fixed assets. 

	 b) 	 The Company has a regular program of physical 
verification of its fixed assets by which its fixed 
assets are verified at each year end. In our opinion, 
this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable 
having regard to the size of the Company and the 
nature of its business. No material discrepancies 
were noticed on such. 

	 c) 	 According to the information and explanation given 
to us and on the basis of other relevant record 
evidencing title deeds provided to us for verification, 
we report that the title deeds relating to the immovable 
properties, which are freehold and owned by it, have 
been held in name of the Company as at the balance 
sheet date.

ii)	 a) 	 The physical verification of inventory of traded goods 
has been conducted by the management at the year 
end. The frequency of verification is reasonable in 
our opinion. Major portion of inventory comprises of 
software licenses which is intangible form. Hence 
reporting under clause 3(ii) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company to the extent of inventory 
of software licenses.

	 b)	 The procedure of physical verification of inventory 
followed by the management is reasonable and 
adequate in relation to the size and the nature of the 
business.

	 c)	 The Company is maintaining proper record of 
inventory and no material discrepancies were noticed 
on physical verification as per the information and 
explanation given to us

iii.	 The Company has not granted any loans, secured 
or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability 
partnerships or other parties covered in the Register 
maintained under section 189 of the Act. 

iv.	 In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, the Company has complied with 
the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 with respect to the loans and investments made.

v.	 As per information and explanation given, the Company 
has not accepted deposits from the public. 

vi.	 The Central Government has not prescribed the 
maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the 
Act, for any of the products or services rendered by the 
Company.

vii.	 With respect to statutory dues:

	 a) 	 According to the information and explanations given 
to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, amounts deducted / accrued 
in the books of account in respect of undisputed 
statutory dues including Provident fund, Income 
tax, Sales-tax, Value added tax, cess and any other 
material statutory dues have generally been regularly 
deposited during the year by the Company with the 
appropriate authorities.

	 b) 	 According to the information and explanations given 
to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of 
Provident Fund, Income tax, Sales-tax, Value added 
tax, Central Sales Tax, cess and other material 
statutory dues were in arrears, as at 31st March 
2020, for a period of more than six months from the 
date they became payable.

	 c) 	 As per the information and explanation given, there 
are no material statutory dues outstanding which 
have not been deposited with government authorities 
on account of any dispute.

viii.	 As per information and explanation given, the Company 
has not availed any loan or borrowing from banks, 
financial institution, Government and Debenture holders 
and hence reporting under clause 3(viii) of the Order is not 
applicable.

Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited
Annexure ‘A’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report
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ix.	 Based upon the audit procedures performed and the 
information and explanations given by the management, 
the Company has did not raise any money by way of 
initial public offer or further public offer including debt 
instruments and term loan during the year. Accordingly, 
provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the Order are not applicable.

x.	 According to the information and explanations given to us, 
no material fraud on or by the Company has been noticed 
or reported during the course of our audit. 

xi.	 The Company being a private limited company, reporting 
under clause 3(xi) of the order is not applicable. 

xii.	 As per the information and explanation given to us, the 
Company is not a nidhi company. 

xiii.	 According to the information and explanations given to 
us, transactions with related parties are in compliance 
with provisions of section 177 and 178 of the Act where 
applicable and details of such transactions have been 
disclosed in the financial statement as required by the 
applicable accounting standards.

xiv.	 According to the information and explanations given to us, 
the Company has not made any preferential allotment or 
private placement of shares or partly or fully convertible 
debentures during the year.

xv.	 Based upon the audit procedures performed and the 
information and explanations given by the management, 
the Company has not entered into any non-cash 
transactions with directors or persons connected with him. 
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order 
are not applicable.

xvi.	 In our opinion, the Company is not required to be 
registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 
India Act, 1934.

For M/s C.V.Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm registration No. 126338W

Place : Pune
Date : September 4, 2020

Abhay Avachat
Partner

Membership No. 112265
(UDIN : 20112265AAAAJJ4852)
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Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited
 Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2020

Particulars Note 
No

As at  
31 March, 2020 

(`)

As at  
31 March, 2019  

(`)
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Funds
Share Capital 3  25,00,000  25,00,000 
Reserves and Surplus 4  8,62,51,042  8,70,23,770 
Non-Current Liabilities
Long Term Provisions 5  19,172  96,059 
Current Liabilities
Trade payables 6  97,58,821  59,18,515 
Other current liabilities 7  11,90,416  5,86,627 
Short-term Provisions 8  3,22,50,000  3,13,00,000 

Total  13,19,69,451  12,74,24,971 
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment 9
	 Tangible assets  1,58,22,531  1,85,19,788 
	 Intangible assets  11,40,926  26,47,521 
Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 10  3,34,618  1,63,396 
Long Term Loans and Advances 11  3,91,35,424  3,52,58,749 
Current Assets
Inventories 12  42,55,000  43,12,930 
Trade Receivables 13  38,33,769  83,49,778 
Cash and Cash equivalents 14  5,50,48,566  2,87,95,518 
Short-term Loans and Advances 15  56,832  25,55,626 
Other current assets 16  1,23,41,785  2,68,21,665 

Total  13,19,69,451  12,74,24,971 
The accompanying notes are an intergal part of the financial statements. 
See Notes to and forming part of Financial Statements 1 to 37

As per our report of even date attached

For M/s C V Chitale & CO For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited
Firm Registration No: 126338W

Abhay Avachat Dr. Mukund Abhyankar Ashutosh Joshi Arti Dhole
Partner                                              Director Director Managing Director & CEO
Membership No: 112265 DIN: 00881021 DIN: 00546675 DIN: 07670787

Place - Pune Place - Pune
Date - 4th September  2020 Date - 4th September  2020
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Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited
 Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Particulars Note 
No

Year ended  
31 March, 2020 

(`)

Year ended  
31 March, 2019 

(`)
Revenue from operations 17  3,54,47,796  12,46,13,986 

Other Income 18  24,60,486  32,59,164 

Total Revenue (I)  3,79,08,283  12,78,73,150 
Expenses
Changes in inventories of Stock-in-Trade & Finished Goods 19  57,930  2,34,95,000 

Cost of Operating Activity 20  2,87,22,516  2,02,65,580 

Employee benefit expense 21  15,51,685  5,55,08,199 

Depreciation and amortization expense 9  33,99,592  54,96,474 

Other expenses 22  11,56,610  29,44,497 

Total Expenses (II)  3,48,88,333  10,77,09,750 
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (I) - (II) (III)  30,19,950  2,01,63,401 

Exceptional Items Gain / (Loss) 23  -  - 

Tax expense
Current tax  9,50,000  53,20,000 

Deferred tax  (1,71,222)  1,24,959 

Total Tax Expense (IV)  7,78,778  54,44,959 

Profit/(Loss) for the period from continuing operations (III-IV)  22,41,172  1,47,18,441 

 Profit/(Loss) for the period  22,41,172  1,47,18,441 
VI. 	 Earning per equity share:
       (1) 	 Basic  89.65  588.74 

       (2) 	 Diluted  89.65  588.74 

As per our report of even date attached

For C V Chitale & CO For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited
Firm Registration No: 126338W

Abhay Avachat Dr. Mukund Abhyankar Ashutosh Joshi Arti Dhole
Partner                                              Director Director Managing Director & CEO
Membership No: 112265 DIN: 00881021 DIN: 00546675 DIN: 07670787

Place - Pune Place - Pune
Date - 4th September  2020 Date - 4th September  2020
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Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Particulars Year ended  
31 March, 2020 

(`)

Year ended  
31 March, 2019 

(`)
A. 	 Cash Flow from operating activities
	 Net Profit before tax  30,19,950  2,01,63,401 
	 Depreciation and amortisation  33,99,592  54,96,474 
	 (Gain)/Loss on Sale of Fixed Asset  1,89,344  (3,64,085)
	 Operating profit before working capital changes  66,08,886  2,52,95,790 
	 Adjustments for:
	 Interest received  (18,84,708)  (7,68,785)
	 Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payable  38,40,307  (2,15,50,383)
	 Increase/(Decrease) in Other current liability  6,03,789  (1,27,25,469)
	 Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Provision  -  - 
	 Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Provision  (76,887)  (28,43,455)
	 (Increase)/Decrease in Trade receivables  45,16,010  1,58,91,067 
	 (Increase)/Decrease in Short term loan and advances  24,98,794  (23,41,545)
	 (Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets & Inventory  1,45,37,810  1,47,17,426 
	 (Increase)/Decrease in Long Term Loans & Advances  -  12,89,046 
	 Cash Generated from Operations  3,06,44,001  1,69,63,692 
	 Income Tax Paid (Net of Refund)  (38,76,675)  (73,40,707)
	 Net Cash flow from Operating activities                A  2,67,67,326  96,22,985 
B. 	 Cash Flow from Investing Activities
	 Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment  -  (59,000)
	 Sale Proceeds of Property, Plant & Equipment  6,14,915  6,95,000 
	 Interest received  18,84,708  7,68,785 
	 Net Cash flow from Investing activities                  B  24,99,623  14,04,785 
C. 	 Cash flow from Financing activities
	 Dividend Paid  (25,00,000)  - 
	 Dividend Distribution tax paid  (5,13,900)  - 
	 Net cash flow from Financing activities                  C  (30,13,900)  - 
	 Net Increase in cash and cash equivalents (A)+(B)+(C)  2,62,53,048  1,10,27,769 
	 Cash and cash eqivalent at the beginning of the period  2,87,95,518  1,77,67,749 
	 Cash and cash eqivalent at the end of the period  5,50,48,566  2,87,95,518 
Notes to Cash Flow Statement :
1.	 Cash and cash equivalents represent cash and bank balances and non-lien marked Fixed Deposits
2.	� The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in the Accounting Standard-3 on 

Cash Flow Statements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
3.	 The preceding year figures have been regrouped wherever required.

As per our report of even date attached

For M/s C V Chitale & CO For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited
Firm Registration No: 126338W

Abhay Avachat Dr. Mukund Abhyankar Ashutosh Joshi Arti Dhole
Partner                                              Director Director Managing Director & CEO
Membership No: 112265 DIN: 00881021 DIN: 00546675 DIN: 07670787

Place - Pune Place - Pune
Date - 4th September,  2020 Date - 4th September,  2020
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Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

	 Background

	 Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited (‘the Company’) has been incorporated on 23rd March, 2007 under the 
Companies Act, 1956 which is now the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), and is a wholly owned subsidiary of The Cosmos 
Co-operative Bank Limited.

	 The Company is primarily engaged in the business of rendering Information Technology related services in the banking 
sector.

2	 Summary of significant accounting policies

2.1	 Basis of preparation of financial statements

	 These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) under 
the historical cost convention, on the accrual basis of accounting and on going concern basis. GAAP comprises mandatory 
accounting standards as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Act. The Company has prepared these financial 
statements to comply, in all the material aspects with Accounting Standards.

	 Accounting policies have been consistently applied over the periods.

2.2	 Use of estimates

	 The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (‘GAAP’) requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure 
of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during 
the reported period. Management believes that the estimates made in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent 
and reasonable. Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current and future periods.

2.3	 Revenue recognition

	 Revenue is primarily derived from Information Technology (IT) Support and related services. Arrangements with the customers 
are either on fixed price, fixed time frame or on a time and material basis. Revenues from the end of last billing to the Balance 
Sheet date are recognised as unbilled revenues.

	 Annual Technical Services revenue and revenue from fixed-price maintenance contracts are recognized rateably over the 
period in which services are rendered. 

	 Revenue from the sale of software application user licenses is recognised on transfer of the title of such user license, 
except in case of multiple element contracts, which require significant implementation services, where revenue for the entire 
arrangement is recognised over the implementation period based upon the percentage completion method. 

	 Revenue from client training support and other services arising due to the sale of software products is recognised as and 
when the related services are performed.

	 Revenue from sale of software products, client support and other services is recognized as and when the services are 
performed. 

	 Interest income is recognized using the time proportionate method, based on rates implicit in the transaction.

	 The Company presents revenue net of indirect taxes in its Statement of Profit and Loss

2.4	 a. 	 Tangible assets and capital work-in-progress

		  Tangible assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Cost comprises of purchase 
price and any attributable cost such as duties, freight, borrowing costs, erection and commissioning expenses incurred 
in bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. 

		  Capital work-in-progress comprises the cost of assets that are not yet ready for their intended use at the reporting date.

		  Borrowing costs, if any, attributable to assets, are capitalized in accordance with provisions of AS -16
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	 b. 	 Impairment

		  The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date. An impairment loss is recognized wherever 
the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s 
net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the Company has measured its ‘value in use’ on the basis 
of undiscounted cash flows of next five years projections estimated based on current prices

2.5	 Intangible assets 

	 Intangible assets are recorded at the consideration paid for acquisition of such assets and are carried at cost less accumulated 
amortisation and impairment, if any.

	 Research costs are debited to statement of Profit and Loss as and when incurred. 

	 Software product development costs are expensed as incurred unless technical and commercial feasibility of the project is 
demonstrated, future economic benefits are probable, the Company has an intention and ability to complete and use or sell 
the software and the costs can be measured reliably.

2.6	 Depreciation and amortisation

	 In respect of tangible assets acquired during the year, depreciation is provided on written down value method so as to write 
off the cost of the assets over the useful lives in the manner specified in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. 

	 For assets acquired prior to April 1, 2014, the carrying amount as on April 1, 2014 is depreciated over the remaining useful 
life. Additions made to an asset up to 15th of a month are subjected to pro-rata depreciation for the period commencing from 
that month and those made after 15th of a month are subjected to pro-rata depreciation from the start of the subsequent 
month keeping in view the materiality of amounts involved. 

	 Intangible assets (Software Product) are amortised over their respective individual estimated useful lives on a straight-line 
basis, from the date they are available for use. The management estimated useful life for Software Products at 30 months. 

	 Other intangible assets are amortised @ 40% on written down value method. 

	 Depreciation and amortisation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed periodically, including at each financial 
year end, by the management.

2.7	 Inventory valuation

	 Inventory (software licenses) is valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower. Costs are ascertained using FIFO 
method. The cost of inventories comprises of all costs of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the 
inventories to its present location and condition including taxes, other than those subsequently recoverable by the enterprise 
from the taxing authorities.

2.8	 Employee benefits

	 Short term employee benefits

	 Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of receiving employee services are classified as short-term employee 
benefits. These benefits include salaries, bonus and incentives. The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits 
to be paid in exchange for employee services is recognized as an expense as the related service rendered by employees. 
The company does have a policy for payment of leave encashment.

	 Post-employment benefits

	 Contribution to provident fund and superannuation for are accounted for on accrual basis. 

	 The company provides for a gratuity, covering eligible employees. The plan provides a lump sum payment to vested 
employees at retirement of an amount based on the respective employee’s salary and tenure of the employment with the 
Company. Liability for Gratuity as at the period end is provided on the basis of valuation done by actuary and is fully funded 
with Life Insurance Corporation of India.

2.9	 Accounting for taxes on income

	 Income tax expense comprises of current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in accordance with the applicable 
income tax law) and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effects of timing differences between accounting income 
and taxable income for the period).

	 Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to (recovered from) the taxation authorities using applicable tax 
rate and tax laws. 
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	 Deferred tax is recognised in respect of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income i.e. differences 
that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. The deferred tax charge or 
credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognised using the tax rates that have been enacted or 
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. 

	 Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realised in future; 
however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are 
recognised only if there is a virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be 
available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised. 

	 Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date and written down or written up to reflect the amount that is 
reasonable/virtually certain (as the case may be) to be realised. 

2.10	Operating leases 

	 Lease rentals in respect of assets acquired on operating leases are recognized in the statement of profit and loss on a 
straight-line basis over the lease term except in case of immovable property wherein, having considered the materiality of 
amount involved, the operating leases are recognized on accrual basis by the management. 

2.11	Earnings per share (EPS)

	 The basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit/loss attributable to the equity shareholders for the year/
period by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the reporting year/ period.

2.12	Goods and service Tax (GST)

	 The input tax credit in respect of inward supplies are availed as per the provisions of law and are adjusted against the tax 
payable on outward suppliers and any excess of tax payable over and above input tax credit is recognized as current liability. 

	 Pre-GST regime Taxes and GST paid on advances as received from customers against services that are yet to be rendered 
are recognized as current assets. These are adjusted against the accruing tax liability as and when billed. 

	 Tax and duty credits availed by way of input tax credit under the laws existing prior to commencement of GST regime have 
been claimed as transition credits eligible as input tax credit under the GST regime.

2.13	Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

	 The Company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event that probably requires an 
outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A disclosure for a contingent 
liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow 
of resources. When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of 
resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

	 Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no longer probable 
that the outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed. Loss contingencies arising 
from claims, litigation, assessment, fines, penalties etc are recorded when it is probable that a liability has been incurred and 
the amount can be reasonably ascertained.

	 Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and 
if it is virtually certain that an economic benefit will arise, the asset and related income are recognised in the period in which 
the change occurs.
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Note 3 - Share Capital
Share Capital As at  

31 March, 2020
As at  

31 March, 2019
 No. (`)  No. `

Authorised
Equity Shares of `100 each 25,000  25,00,000  25,000  25,00,000 
Issued
Equity Shares of `100 each  25,000  25,00,000  25,000  25,00,000 
Subscribed & Paid up
Equity Shares of `100 each fully paid  25,000  25,00,000  25,000  25,00,000 
Subscribed but not fully Paid up
Equity Shares of `100 each fully paid  -  -  -  - 
Total  25,000  25,00,000  25,000  25,00,000 

Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the end of the year
Particulars As at  

31 March, 2020
As at  

31 March, 2019
 No. (`)  No. `

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year  25,000  25,00,000  25,000  25,00,000 
Shares issued during the year  -  -  -  - 
Shares bought back during the year  -  -  -  - 
Shares outstanding at the end of the year  25,000  25,00,000  25,000  25,00,000 
Rights, preference and restrictions attached to equity shares
The Company has a single class of equity shares. Accordingly, all equity shares rank equally with regard to dividends and 
share in the Company’s residual assets. The equity shares are entitled to receive dividend as declared from time to time. The 
Company declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees. The voting rights of an equity shareholder on a poll (not on show of 
hands) are in proportion to its share of the paid-up equity capital of the company. Voting rights cannot be exercised in respect 
of shares on which any call or other sums presently payable have not been paid.

Failure to pay any amount called up on shares may lead to forfeiture of the shares.

On winding up of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the residual assets of the Company.
Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Name of Shareholder As at  
31 March, 2020

As at  
31 March, 2019

No. % No. %
The Cosmos Co-op Bank Limited *  25,000  100  25,000  100 
*One Share is held in the name of Nominee
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Note 4 - Reserves and Surplus
Particulars As at 

31 March 2020
As at 

31 March 2019
(`) (`) 

Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance  8,57,23,770  7,10,05,329 
(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year  22,41,172  1,47,18,441 
(-) Dividend Distribution Tax  5,13,900  - 
(-) Dividend Paid  25,00,000  - 
Closing Balance  8,49,51,042  8,57,23,770 
General Reserve
Opening Balance  13,00,000  13,00,000 
Closing Balance  13,00,000  13,00,000 
Total  8,62,51,042  8,70,23,770 

Note 5 - Long Term Provisions
Particulars As at 

31 March 2020
As at 

31 March 2019
(`)   (`) 

Provision for Employee Benefits - Gratuity 19,172  96,059 
Total  19,172 96,059

Note 6 - Trade Payables
Particulars As at 

31 March 2020
As at 

31 March 2019
(`)  (`) 

Trade Payables
As Acceptances 97,58,821   59,18,515 
Total  97,58,821   59,18,515 

Note 7 - Other Current Liabilities
Particulars As at 

31 March 2020
As at 

31 March 2019
(`)  (`) 

Advance from Customers -    1,70,000 
Other payables  11,90,416   4,16,627 
Total 11,90,416  5,86,627 

Note 8 - Short Term Provisions
Particulars As at 

31 March 2020
As at 

31 March 2019
(`)   (`) 

Others 
Provision for Income Tax  3,22,50,000  3,13,00,000 
Total  3,22,50,000  3,13,00,000 
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Note 10 - Deferred Tax
Particulars As at 

31 March 2020
As at 

31 March 2019
(`)  (`) 

Deferred Tax Asset 3,34,618  2,88,355 
Less: Deferred Tax Liability  -  (1,24,959)
Total  3,34,618   1,63,396 

Note 11 - Long term loans and advances
As at 

31 March 2020
As at 

31 March 2019
Particulars (`) (`)

Advance Tax and Tax Deducted as Source (Net of Provision) 3,91,35,424  3,52,58,749 
Total 3,91,35,424 3,52,58,749 

Note 9 - Property, Plant & Equipment
Particulars  Gross Block  Accumulated Depreciation Net Block

 Balance as at 
01-Apr-2019 

Additions/ 
(Disposals) 

 Acquired 
through business 

combinations 

Revaluations/ 
(Impairments) 

 Balance as at 
31-Mar-2020 

 Balance as at 
31-Mar-2019

Depreciation 
charge for the 

year 

Adjustment 
due to 

revaluations 

On 
disposals 

 Balance as at 
31-Mar-2019

 Balance as at 
31-Mar-2019 

 Balance as at 
31-Mar-2020 

(`) (`) (`) (`) (`) (`) (`) (`) (`) (`) (`) (`)
a Tangible Assets

Buildings  2,33,50,000 0  -  -  2,33,50,000  61,88,318  17,57,702  -  -  79,46,020  1,71,61,682  1,54,03,980 

Computer System - 
Hardware

 59,52,001 (37,938)  -  -  59,14,063  54,90,157  1,09,270  -  36,041  55,63,386  4,61,843  3,50,676 

Furniture and Fixtures  19,67,580 (17,28,544)  -  -  2,39,036  12,54,421  20,428  -  10,94,177  1,80,672  7,13,159  58,364 

Vehicles  52,756 0  -  -  52,756  46,423  1,640  -  -  48,063  6,333  4,693 

Office Equipments  13,53,161 (13,06,702)  46,459  1\1,76,391  3,958  -  11,38,707  41,642  1,76,771  4,818 

 Total  3,26,75,498 (30,73,184)  -  -  2,96,02,314  1,41,55,710  18,92,998  -  22,68,925  1,37,79,783  1,85,19,788  1,58,22,531 

b Intangible Assets

Softwares  3,20,52,528  -  -  -  3,20,52,528  2,94,05,007  -  -  3,09,11,601  26,47,521  11,40,926 

Computer Software - 
Internet Banking

 59,41,557  -  -  -  59,41,557  57,73,619  1,60,311  -  -  59,33,929  1,67,939  7,628 

Computer Software - 
Mobile Banking

 23,16,512  -  -  -  23,16,512  22,76,403  27,000  -  -  23,03,403  40,109  13,109 

Computer System - 
Software

 36,04,760  -  -  -  36,04,760  21,67,468  9,18,411  -  -  30,85,879  14,37,292  5,18,881 

Oracle E-Business Suite 
Software

 2,01,89,699  -  -  -  2,01,89,699  1,91,87,518  4,00,872  -  -  1,95,88,391  10,02,181  6,01,307 

 Total  3,20,52,528  -  -  -  3,20,52,528  2,94,05,007  15,06,594  -  -  3,09,11,601  26,47,521  11,40,926 

Grand Total  6,47,28,026 (30,73,184)  -  -  6,16,54,842  4,35,60,717  33,99,592  -  22,68,925  4,46,91,385  2,11,67,309  1,69,63,457 

Previous Year  6,63,39,850  (16,11,824)  -  -  6,47,28,026  3,35,63,990  58,40,163  -  -  3,94,04,153  2,97,74,647  2,69,35,697 
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Note 12 - Inventories
Particulars As at 

31 March 2020
As at 

31 March 2019
(`)  (`) 

Inventories 
(Valued at Cost or Net Realisable value whichever is lower and as 
Certified by Management)
Software Licenses  42,55,000  42,55,000 
Traded Goods  -  57,930 
Total  42,55,000  43,12,930 

Note 13 - Trade receivables
Particulars As at 

31 March 2020
As at 

31 March 2019
(`)  (`) 

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they 
were due for payment
Unsecured, considered good  22,49,410  12,68,102 
Other Trade Receivables
Unsecured, considered good  15,84,359  70,81,676 
Total  38,33,769  83,49,778 

Note 14 - Cash and Cash Equivalents
Particulars As at 

31 March 2020
As at 

31 March 2019
(`)  (`) 

Cash on hand  22,575  4,825 
Balances with banks
Current Accounts  1,06,52,764  1,80,87,686 
Term Deposit*  4,43,73,227  1,07,03,007 
Total  5,50,48,566   2,87,95,518 

* Fixed Deposits are held with The Cosmos Co-op Bank Ltd

Note 15 - Short Term Loans and Advances
Particulars As at 

31 March 2020
As at 

31 March 2019
(`)  (`) 

Other Advances  56,832   25,55,626 

Total  56,832  25,55,626 
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Note 16 - Other Current Assets
Particulars As at 

31 March 2020
As at 

31 March 2019
(`)  (`) 

Unsecured, considered good
Unbilled revenue  99,91,342   2,36,14,461 
Balances with Government Authorities - 
Indirect Tax Credit Receivable  15,55,812  10,52,231 
Unsecured, considered good
Deposits  75,000   14,17,400 
Prepaid Expenses  3,85,589  4,29,548 
Accrued Interest  3,34,042  3,08,025 
Total  1,23,41,785  2,68,21,665 

Note 17 - Revenue from operations
Particulars For the year ended 

31 Mar 2020
For the year ended 

31 Mar 2019
(`) (`)

Sale of Software Licenses  -  2,78,60,000 
Sale of Services  3,54,47,796  9,67,53,986 
Total  3,54,47,796  12,46,13,986 

Note 18 - Other Income
Particulars For the year ended 

31 Mar 2020
For the year ended 

31 Mar 2019
(`) (`)

Interest received  18,84,708  7,68,785 
Miscellaneous income  1,695  2,119 
Profit on Sale of Asset  -  3,64,085 
Interest on Income Tax Refund  -  2,50,754 
Excess Provisions Written Back (Net)  5,74,083  18,73,421 
Total  24,60,486  32,59,164 

Note 19 - Changes in Inventories of Stock in Trade & Finished Goods
Particulars For the year ended 

31 Mar 2020
For the year ended 

31 Mar 2019
(`) (`)

Changes in Inventory
Opening Inventory
Software Licenses  42,55,000  2,77,50,000 
Traded Goods  57,930  57,930 
Closing Inventory
Software Licenses  42,55,000  4255,000 
Traded Goods ##  -  57,930 
## written off at the year end since no saleable value
Total  57,930  2,34,95,000 
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Note 20 - Cost of Operating Activity
Particulars For the year ended 

31 Mar 2020
For the year ended 

31 Mar 2019
(`) (`)

Project Software Technical Support Cost  87,51,256  84,91,809 
Project Software Sub Contractors  1,99,71,260  1,13,07,465 
Project Travelling Cost  -  4,66,306 
Total  2,87,22,516  2,02,65,580 

Note 21 - Employee Benefit Expenses
Particulars For the year ended 

31 Mar 2020
For the year ended 

31 Mar 2019
(`) (`)

Salaries and Incentives  11,88,150  52,189,497 
Contributions to -
	 Provident Fund  27,963  15,59,061 
	 Pension Fund  49,830  9,71,687 
	 Gratuity Fund  2,00,000  - 
Employees’ Mediclaim Insurance Premium  58,219  6,16,572 
Staff Welfare Expenses  27,523  1,71,382 
Total  15,51,685  5,55,08,199 

Note 22 - Other Expenses
Particulars For the year ended 

31 Mar 2020
For the year ended 

31 Mar 2019
(`) (`)

Electricity Charges  -  2,22,706 
Rent -  12,33,086 
Telephone Charges  6,113  34,893 
Interest on delayed payment of statutory dues  1,92,301  2,258 
Rates & Taxes  22,503  23,558 
Travelling & Conveyence:
	 Travelling Expenses  3,254  58,480 
Motor Vehicle Expenses  879  54,038 
Professional & Consultancy Fees  3,37,600  5,68,970 
Payment to auditors*  75,000  75,000 
Sundry Balances Written Off  1,05,667  - 
Miscellaneous Expenses  2,23,949  6,71,507 
Loss on Sale of Asset  1,89,344  - 

 11,56,610  29,44,497 
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* Payment to Auditors (net of GST input credit, wherever applicable

Particulars For the year ended 
31 Mar 2020

For the year ended 
31 Mar 2019

(`) (`)
As auditors - Statutory Audit  45,000  45,000 
For taxation matters  15,000  15,000 
For Other Services  15,000  15,000 
Total  75,000  75,000 

Note 23 - Exceptional Items
Particulars For the year ended 

31 Mar 2020
For the year ended 

31 Mar 2019
(`) (`)

Provision for Gratuity relating to earlier periods  - -
 -  - 

Note 24 - Commitment
Particulars 2020 (`) 2019 (`)
The estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on 
capital account (net of advances) and not provided for at the year / 
period end

- -

Other commitments - -

Note 25 - Contingent liability
Particulars 2020 (`) 2019 (`)
Other claims not acknowledged as debts - 9,50,000

Note 26 - Deferred tax asset (net)

As per the Accounting Standard 22, “Accounting for taxes on income”, the Company would have a net deferred tax liability, on 
account of items giving rise to timing differences. Particulars thereof are as under.
Particulars 2020 (`) 2019 (`)
Deferred Tax (Liability)/Asset (A)
Difference in depreciation as per books of account and tax 3,29,793 1,36,672
Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) (B)
Disallowance of Gratuity Provision S. 43B of IT Act, 1961 4,825 26,724
Net Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) (B-A) 3,34,618 1,63,396
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Note 27 - Earnings per share

The number of shares used in computing Basic earnings per share (EPS) is the weighted average number of shares outstanding 
during the year..
Computation of Earnings Per Share For the year ended 

31 Mar 2020
For the year ended 

31 Mar 2019
(`) (`)

Net Profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders (A) 22,41,172 1,47,18,441

Nominal Value per share 100 100
Weighted average number of equity shares issued (B) 25,000 25,000

Basic earnings per equity share (A / B) (`) 89.65 588.74

The Company does not have any outstanding dilutive potential equity shares. Consequently, the basic and diluted earnings per 
share of the Company remains the same.

28.	 Related Party Disclosure

	 In accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard 18 - Related Party transactions as prescribed under the 
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, the details of related party transactions are given below.

Nature of Relationship Name of Related Party

Holding Organisation The Cosmos Co-operative Bank Ltd

Key Managerial Persons Mrs. Arti Dhole, Managing Director & CEO
Dr. Mukund Abhyankar, Director
Mr. Ashutosh Joshi, Director

Transactions with related party

Particulars 2020 (`) 2019 (`)
Holding Organisation

Revenue and Expense Items
Rendering of Services (Net of Taxes and Credits) 1,04,86,180 7,37,17,112
Interest Received on Term Deposit 18,84,708 7,68,785
Dividend Paid on Equity Shares 25,00,000 -

Closing Balances
Trade receivable (net) 2,64,600 32,17,056
Balance in Current Accounts with Bank 1,06,52,764 1,80,86,276
Balance in Term Deposits with Bank 4,43,73,227 1,07,03,007
Key Managerial Person
Remuneration & other Benefits to Managing Director Mrs. Arti Dhole*
Salaries  & Allowances                                        @ Up to 31.12.2018 - @23,37,843
Contribution to Provident Fund - 1,16,520
Contribution to Gratuity Fund (Approx.) - -
Dr. Mukund Abhyankar
Directors Meeting Fees 10,000 17,500
Mr. Ashutosh Joshi
Directors Meeting Fees 10,000 17,500
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29.	 Dues to micro and small suppliers

	 Under the Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, (MSMED) which came into force from  
2nd October 2006, information has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information 
available with the Company:

Particulars 2020 (`) 2019 (`)
Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the year end - -
Interest due remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the year end - - 
Amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of section 16 of the MSMED, 
along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed 
day during the accounting year

- -

Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment 
(which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without 
adding the interest specified under the MSMED

- -

Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting 
year

- -

Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding 
years, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the 
small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible

- -

30.	 Expenditure in foreign currency (on accrual basis)

Particulars 2020 (`) 2019 (`)
Travelling Expenses - -

- -

31. Provision for Gratuity

	 Defined Benefit Plan: The Group provides for its liability towards gratuity as per the actuarial valuation. The present 
value of the accrued gratuity minus fund value is provided in the books of accounts.

I) 	 Changes in benefit obligation for the Company:

Particulars 2020 (`) 2019 (`)
Assumptions
Discount Rate 7.50% 7.50%
Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.80% 7.80%
Salary Escalation 5.00% 5.00%
Table Showing Changes in Present Value of Obligations   
Present Value of Obligations as at Beginning of Year 96,059 1,36,28,654
Interest Costs 3,175 8,05,464 
Current Service Costs 24,057 25,529 
Benefits Paid (42,577) 0
Actual (Gain) / Loss on Obligations 3,325 (22,41,801) 
Past Service Costs - -
Present Value of Obligations as at end of year 19,172 96,059 
Table Showing Changes In Fair Value of Plan Assets   
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at beginning of year  2,20,416  1,06,89,140 
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Particulars 2020 (`) 2019 (`)
Expected Return on Plan Assets 22,271 8,71,915 
Transfer In/(Out) 81,461 1,22,15,134
Contributions  1,99,950  9,78,524 
Benefits Paid  - -
Morality Charges & Taxes  (4,662)  (80,735)
Actuarial Gain / (Loss) on Plan Assets 1,19,466  (23,294)
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at end of year 4,33,403  2,20,416 
Funded Status - - 
Actual Return on Plan Assets 1,41,737 8,48,621 
Actual Gain / Loss Recognized   
Actuarial Gain / (Loss) For the Year – Obligation  (3,325)  22,41,801
Actuarial Gain / (Loss) For the Year - Plan Assets 1,19,466  (23,294)
Total Gain / (Loss) for The Year 1,16,441 22,18,507
Actuarial Gain / (Loss) Recognized in The Year  1,16,441  22,18,507
Amounts to be Recognized in the Balance Sheet   
Present Value of Obligations as at the end of the year 19,172 96,059 
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year 4,33,403 2,20,416 
Funded Status Surplus / (Deficit) 4,14,231 1,24,357 
Non-Current Liability 19,172 96,059 
Amount Not Recognised as an Asset 3,19,944 -
Net Assets / (Liability) Recognized in Balance Sheet 94,287 1,24,357
Expenses Recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss   
Current Service Cost 24,057 25,529 
Interest Cost 3,175 8,05,464 
Expected Return on Plan Assets  (22,271)  (8,71,915)
Net Actuarial (Gain) / Loss recognized In the Year - -
Past Service Cost - -
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss recognized in the period (1,16,141) (18,73,421)
Expenses Recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss - -
Expenses Recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss as Prior Period Item - -

32.	 Operating lease

	 The Company had taken office premise under operating lease which were vacated FY 2018-19. The Company has given 
refundable security deposit in accordance with the agreed terms. Lease payments of `  NIL ( Previous Year 12,33,086/- ) in 
respect of such premise are recognised in the Statement of profit and loss under ‘Rent’ in Note no. 22 forming part of these 
financial statements on accrual basis.

	 With respect to non-cancellable operating lease agreements, the future minimum lease rent payable is as follows:

Particulars 2020 (`) 2019 (`)
Not Later than one year Nil Nil
Later than one year and not later than five years Nil Nil
More than 5 years Nil Nil

33.	 Goods and service tax (GST)

	 The management of the company is in process of reconciling GST Input Tax Credits as per the books of account with credit 
appearing on GST portal in Form GSTR 2A. Pending the same, credit reflecting in the books of account has been considered 
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for preparation of the financial statements. 

34.	 COVID-19- The spread of COVID-19 has severely impacted business around the globe. In many countries including India, 
there has been severe disruption to regular business Operations due to lock-down, disruptions in transportation, supply chain, 
travel bans, quarantines, social distancing and other emergency measures. The Company has made detailed assessment 
of its liquidity position for the next one year and of the recoverability and carrying values of its assets comprising Property, 
Plant and Equipment, intangible assets, Trade Receivables, and Inventory as at the balance sheet date and has concluded 
that there is no material adjustments required in the financial statements. Management believes that it has considered all the 
possible impact of known events arising from COVID -19 pandemic in the preparation of the financial Statements. However, 
the impact assessment of COVID-19 is a continuing process given the uncertainties associated with its nature and duration. 
The Company will continue to monitor any material changes to future economic conditions

35. 	Balances of Loans and Advances received and given, Trade Payables and Trade Receivables are subject to confirmations 
being received from respective parties and have been stated as reflecting in the books of account for preparation of the 
financial statements.

36.	 Other information

	 Information relating to other matters specified in Division I, revised Schedule III to the Act, is either nil or not applicable to the 
Company for the year/ period.

37.	 Previous year comparatives

	 Previous year’s  figures have been regrouped, reclassified & rearranged wherever necessary.

As per our report of even date attached

For M/s C V Chitale & CO For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited
Firm Registration No: 126338W

Abhay Avachat Dr. Mukund Abhyankar Ashutosh Joshi Arti Dhole
Partner                                              Director Director Managing Director & CEO
Membership No: 112265 DIN: 00881021 DIN: 00546675 DIN: 07670787

Place - Pune Place - Pune
Date - 4th September  2020 Date - 4th September  2020
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